
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Paulina Ford on 01733 452508 as soon as possible. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 
 

WEDNESDAY 10 SEPTEMBER 2014 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
 

 

3. Minutes of Meeting Held on 8 July 2014 
 

3 - 12 

4. Call In of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions 
 

 

 The decision notice for each decision will bear the date on which it is 
published and will specify that the decision may then be implemented on the 
expiry of 3 working days after the publication of the decision (not including 
the date of publication), unless a request for call-in of the decision is 
received from any two Members of a Scrutiny Committee or Scrutiny 
Commissions.  If a request for call-in of a decision is received, 
implementation of the decision remains suspended for consideration by the 
relevant Scrutiny Committee or Commission. 
 

 

5. Local Health Economy Five Year Strategic Plan 
 

13 - 170 

6. Cardiovascular Disease 
 

171 - 192 

7. Adult Social Care Update 
 

193 - 226 

8. Forward Plan of  Key Decisions 
 

227 - 240 

9. Work Programme 2014/2015 
 

241 - 246 

Public Document Pack



10. Date of Next Meeting 
 

 

 Tuesday, 14 October 2014 
 

 

 
  
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: B Rush (Chairman), J Stokes (Vice Chairman), S Allen, R Ferris, Sylvester, K Sharp 
and A Shaheed 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: N Shabbir, D Fower, R Herdman and M Lee 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Paulina Ford on telephone 01733 
452508 or by email – paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



 
 

ABABABAB    
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 
HELD IN THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL 

ON 8 JULY 2014 
 
Present: Councillors B Rush (Chairman), J Stokes,  K Sharp,  R Ferris, N 

Shabbir  and A Shaheed 
 

Also present David Whiles 
Jessica Bawden 
Dr Neil Modha 
Neil Winstone 
 
 
Jane Pigg 
 
 
Caroline Walker 
 
 
 

HealthWatch 
Director, Corporate Affairs – C&PCCG  
Chief  Clinical Officer – C&PCCG 
Associate Director of Performance 
Delivery, Cambridge & Peterborough 
NHS Foundation Trust 
Company Secretary, Peterborough & 
Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation 
Trust 
Acting Chief Executive, Peterborough & 
Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation 
Trust 
 

Officers Present: Jana Burton 
 
Wendi Ogle-Welbourn 
Paulina Ford 
 

Executive Director of Adult Social Care 
and Health and Wellbeing 
Director of Communities 
Senior Governance Officer 
 

 

1. Apologies  
 
Apologies were received from Councillor Sylvester and Councillor Allen.  Councillor Shabbir 
was in attendance as substitute for Councillor Sylvester. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations  
 
There were no declarations of interest or whipping declarations. 
 

3. Minutes of Meeting Held on 25 March 2014  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2014 were approved as an accurate record.  
 

4. Call-in of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions 
 
There were no requests for Call-in to consider. 
 

5. CFPT Consultation: Personality Disorder Community Service/Complex Cases Service, 
including Lifeworks 
 
The Associate Director of Performance Delivery, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS 
Foundation Trust (CPFT) introduced the report which provided the Commission with 
information on proposals for the provision of the Community Personality Disorder Service 
and the current position regarding the service. It further provided Members with the 
consultation paper and information regarding Borderline Personality Disorder, Complex 
Cases Services and Lifeworks.  

3



Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 

• The representative from HealthWatch noted that Lifeworks would continue in Cambridge 
and wanted to know if this would draw money away from the county and Peterborough. 
The Associate Director of Performance Delivery responded that there had been a choice 
whether or not to keep a specialist personality disorder service and there was a 
commitment to keep this going.  The arrangement to continue Lifeworks in Cambridge 
would not affect the proposals. 

• Members referred to pages 20 to 34 of the report and the Impact of the Proposed 
Changes and asked for further context regarding the scale of the personality disorder 
issues in the City. Members were informed that Borderline Personality Disorder affected 
roughly 1% of the population and was the one which was most common. There would be 
roughly 55 people in Peterborough accessing the service. Distribution of resources had 
been based on population figures.  Community locality teams would continue to work with 
people. 

• Members noted that the timescales following outcomes of the consultation were to be 
confirmed and were concerned that there was no deadline. Members asked if there was 
further detail on the timescales. Members were advised that the outcomes would be 
presented to the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Board meeting on 30 September. 
Responses would be collated shortly and the formal decision would be made by the CCG 
in conjunction with CPFT on 30 September.  

• Members noted under Lifeworks that the redesign of Complex Case Services (CCS) 
aimed to increase the capacity from an approximate caseload of 70 service users to 
about 240. Members wanted to know if this was because there had been an increase in 
cases or if it was part of a developing plan to focus more on people who were of higher 
risk. The Associate Director of Performance Delivery stated there was no increase in the 
prevalence, but it was about trying to provide a specialist service to a greater number of 
people. Previously there had been a small group of people receiving intensive long-term 
help. The new system represented a more expanded system based on a greater 
evidence base.  

• Members wanted to know if all partners were working closely in partnership with the 
CPFT to help develop and take this proposal forward. Members were informed that the 
CCG and the GP mental health leads had been involved in developing the process.  The 
consultation had gone out widely to many stakeholders such as A&E, Police, Probation 
and others who came into contact with service users. A project group was being 
established to develop proposals to further develop the service enhancing the support 
post-discharge in order to provide longer-term support. If adopted, these proposals would 
require additional funding. 

• Members referred to pages 32 and 33 of the report and the Peterborough tables, the 
section on Crisis Work.  Members noted that the proposed service was that ’55 clients 
would have access to two full-time advanced nurse practitioners running a team of up to 
four people county wide’.  Did this refer to county-wide clients or Peterborough clients as 
it was listed under Peterborough? The Associate Director of Performance Delivery stated 
that this was a typing error and the figures referred to Peterborough clients only.  

• Members were concerned that the Scrutiny Commission had not automatically been 
included in the consultation and that it had not been widely advertised. They therefore 
asked why there was not greater visibility of the proposals. The Associate Director of 
Performance Delivery apologised for this but was not sure why this had not been referred 
to scrutiny beforehand. He stated that he would be happy to arrange a further meeting 
with himself and one of the clinical team for Members of the scrutiny commission to 
provide more information. 

• Members asked which service users had been contacted as part of the consultation. The 
Associate Director of Performance Delivery stated that all current service users of the 
specialist service had been written to directly and the consultation had been put on the 
website.  All the clinical teams within the CPFT had been informed so that they could 
raise awareness with any clients that they were working with. 

4



• Members asked if there was scope for increasing the scheme in Peterborough. The 
Associate Director of Performance Delivery stated that this was a funding issue and the 
scheme could theoretically be increased if there was more funding available.  

• Members stated that the proposal did not seem to be integrated with other services such 
as social care. Members were informed that the Trust was an integrated Trust and that 
there was a social worker working within the team and there was contact with social care 
and mental health leads in Peterborough. 

• Members stated that there was no identification of key outcomes for this group of service 
users and was presented as a crisis plan.  Was this the intention?  Members were 
advised that the proposal used the payment by results care plan clusters for the 
outcomes which was very much an outcome-orientated model. The outcomes were about 
trying to avoid crisis by using occupational therapy and psycho-education, such as 
providing service users with information about their condition and utilising psychological 
interventions.  

• Members asked what the position was with regard to the end of the ‘sit in’ regarding the 
proposed closure of Lifeworks at Tenison Road, Cambridge. Members were advised that 
an agreement had been reached that Lifeworks at Tenison Road would continue for a 
period of no longer than five years for two days a week to current and new service users. 
Part two of the agreement was to set up a joint working group across Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough to develop an agreed model which would provide users with a long-
term safety net. This would therefore not affect any other proposals unless further 
developments presented a better way to do things.  

• Members asked when there would be a review period of the proposals. Members were 
informed that services were reviewed annually regardless but the recommendations 
which came out of the consultation would be those which were adopted and would be 
reviewed annually. 

• Members followed up responding that the program would need at least a few years to 
assess the impact. The Associate Director of Performance Delivery responded that this 
was indeed true and individual outcomes would be taken into account. 

 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the report and requested that the Associate Director of Performance 
Delivery report back to the Commission with the outcomes of the consultation and the 
proposals that would be presented to the CCG Board on 30 September. 
 

6. End of Consultation on Proposals to Improve Older Peoples Healthcare and Adult 
Community Services 

 
The report was introduced by the Director of Corporate Affairs. At the time of publication of 
the agenda the outcome of the consultation had not been published.  A link to the End of 
Consultation Report which had recently been published on the Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Groups website since the publication of the agenda 
had been sent to the Members of the Commission prior to the meeting.  The Director of 
Corporate Affairs went through the highlights of the report which covered a thematic analysis 
of the views of the public and organisations responding to the consultation and the CCG’s 
recommended responses to these themes. 
 
Key Themes highlighted were: 
 

• More joined up care: organising care around the patient. 

• Better planning and Communication: delivering ‘seamless’ care. 

• Bidders should be required to demonstrate how mental health would be integrated 
through the service.  

• Security of data should be protected through a ‘single electronic record system’ 
adhering to statutory data protection standards.  

5



• Proposals for joint working with voluntary sector organisations would need to be 
taken into consideration regarding bidders. 

• There would need to be a focus on prevention in order to support older people to stay 
independent.  

• Services should need to support people by working together to give effective co-
ordination and continuity of care.  

• Improved community services:  reducing emergency hospital admissions, re-
admissions and long stays in hospital.  

• End of Life Care 

• Local issues should be taken into account, including equality of access to services 
and resourcing.  

• Bidders should demonstrate how they intend to work with and support primary care.  

• There should be clarity in contracts with regards to scope of lead provider services.  

• Outcomes Framework: The CCG should review its capacity and capability to ensure 
the new contract is managed effectively.  

• The CCG would need to work with all partners in the local health and social care 
system.  

• Evaluation criteria should be applied in order to analyse the credibility of financial 
aspects of proposals.  

• Performance should be evaluated and made available to increase staff satisfaction.  

• Standard NHS contract clauses relating to poor performance should be used 
effectively, and compensation clauses should be included in the event of termination.  

• All steps should be taken to ensure a safe and efficient transition, including certainty 
for the transfer of staff.  

 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 

• Members stated that the biggest issue for Peterborough was the Better Care Fund and 
asked if funding would still be available for this.  The Director of Corporate Affairs stated 
that the expectation was that this would continue but discussions were still ongoing.  

 
ACTION AGREED 
 
1. The Commission noted the report and the End of Consultation report on the Proposals to 

improve older people’s healthcare and adult community services and requested that the 
Director of Corporate Affairs and the preferred bidder when chosen report to the 
Commission at the November meeting. 

  
2. The Commission agreed to the continuation of the Joint Working Group to comment on 

how bidders take on proposals and look at future scrutiny during mobilisation and 
transition. 

 
7.    Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, CQC Report 

 
The Acting Chief Executive presented the report which provided the Commission with an 
overview of the outcome of the Care Quality Commission Inspection of Peterborough and 
Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust that was undertaken in March 2014. The CQC 
had released its report on the Trust’s inspection on 16 May 2014 which had highlighted that 
the Trust ‘requires improvement’ however many of the individual scores were higher and 
there were no immediate actions that needed to be taken.  Members were informed that the 
inspection regime was a new regime and the inspection focused on five questions across a 
range of services: 
 

• Are services safe? 

• Are they effective? 

• Are they caring? 

6



• Are they well-led? 

• Are they responsive to patients’ needs? 
 
The Acting Chief Executive also gave a presentation on actions being taken which is 
attached at Appendix 1. 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 

• Members commented that they were pleased with the report overall. 

• Members asked what the reduction in falls of 4% meant as the figure expressed as a 
percentage was unclear.  The Acting Chief Executive informed Members that 4% was a 
reduction in the falls since last year but was unsure of the absolute figure.  A lot of hard 
work went into reducing the number of falls and there had been a noticeable reduction of 
falls with significant harm. There were many vulnerable patients in a hospital environment 
who fall and it was difficult to significantly reduce falls.  

• Members asked why recommendations were all “should do” rather than “must do” and 
expressed concern that phrasing the recommendations in this way would be less likely to 
restore public confidence. The Acting Chief Executive stated that this was the wording 
used by the CQC because the findings of the inspection did not require immediate action 
and reflected time scales rather than priority. 

• Members asked if the new paediatric area would compromise the four-hour target in 
A&E. Members were informed that the four-hour target was already difficult to meet. 
However it was hoped that the paediatric area would not affect waiting times and the 
dedicated space was necessary. 

• Members asked if plans were in place to address the issues highlighted in the inspection 
prior to the inspection. The Acting Chief Executive stated that there were already plans in 
place to address all of the issues but the inspection had focused the need to get things 
done and timelines had therefore been re-evaluated. 

• Members asked if the report had had a detrimental effect on the morale of the staff. The 
Acting Chief Executive stated that there had been some disappointment expressed 
however there had been extensive communication to all staff. 

• Members asked if it were possible to visit the hospital to see evidence of the actions 
being taken.  Members were advised that this would be possible and could be arranged. 

• Members asked what would happen if a patient were admitted to A & E and then needed 
to go onto a specific ward but there were no available beds. The Acting Chief Executive 
stated that they would stay in the Emergency Department until an available bed was 
found but this might not be in the appropriate ward.  A patient might have to be moved 
again when a bed was found in the appropriate ward.  

• Members asked if there was competition amongst salaries for nurses. The Acting Chief 
Executive stated that there was a national pay scale so there would be no competition 
amongst hospitals setting salaries for nurses.  

 
ACTIONS AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the report and requested that a visit be arranged to the Hospital for 
Members of the Commission to observe how the CQC Action Plan was being implemented.  
It was also requested that if possible Members of the Commission be invited to attend a 
Management meeting where the action plan was reported to. 
 

8. Health and Wellbeing Board LGA Peer Review Letter and Action Plan 
 

The Director for Communities who is also Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Programme 
Board introduced the report. The report provided the Commission with an opportunity to 
comment on the feedback letter received from the Peer Review of the Health and Wellbeing 
Board and the development of a draft action plan following the review. The Health and 
Wellbeing Board commissioned the Peer Review in March 2014 the purpose of which was to 
help identify where the Board was doing well and where it needed to improve.  One of the 

7



key areas identified was that there needed to be stronger involvement by scrutiny with the 
Health and Wellbeing Board to ensure the Board was carrying out its statutory functions. 
 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 

• Members commented that the remit for the Commission was wide and various 
organisations and stakeholders requested to attend the Commission.  There would need 
to be consideration as to how the Commission could effectively scrutinise the work of the 
Board within such a limited time frame at meetings and workload of the Commission. The 
Director for Communities responded that the Peer Review required Scrutiny to ensure 
that the Board focused on the greatest needs in Peterborough which had been identified 
through the Joint Strategic Needs Analysis.  

• Members asked why all the RAG ratings were green. The Director for Communities said 
that this was a draft action plan and the RAG ratings had not been completed and 
therefore should not be considered, what was relevant was the text. 

• Members noted that the actions listed in the action plan did not have deadline dates. The 
Director for Communities advised that the Programme Board would be agreeing upon 
deadline dates and this would be submitted to the Commission.  

 
ACTION 
 
The Commission noted the report. 
 

9.     Review of 2013-2014 and Work Programme for 2014-2015 
 
The Senior Governance Officer introduced the report which provided the Committee with a 
review of the work undertaken by the Committee during 2013/14 and the opportunity to 
approve the draft work programme for 2014/15.  
 
The Director of Corporate Affairs, CCG informed the Commission that the Preferred Bidder 
would not be selected until 30 September and requested that the Preferred Bidder attend 
Scrutiny in November.  The Commission agreed to this request. 
 
ACTIONS AGREED 
 

The Committee noted the report and approved the draft Work Programme for 2014/15. 
 

10. Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 
The Commission received the latest version of the Forward Plan of Key Decisions, 
containing key decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or individual 
Cabinet Members would make during the course of the following four months.  Members 
were invited to comment on the Forward Plan of Key Decisions and, where appropriate, 
identify any relevant areas for inclusion in the Commission’s work programme. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the Forward Plan of Key Decisions. 
 
 
The meeting began at 7.00pm and finished at 8.43pm   CHAIRMAN 
 
 
 
 

8



Appendix 1

9



10



11



12



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 

 

Agenda Item No. 5 
 

10 SEPTEMBER 2014 Public Report 

 

Report of the Director of Corporate Affairs, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group                                      
 
Contact Officer(s) – Jessica Bawden, Director of Corporate Affairs 
Contact Details – Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group 
 

LOCAL HEALTH ECONOMY FIVE YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN 
 

1. PURPOSE 
 

1.1 This report gives an update on the ongoing development of the Local Health Economy 
Five Year Strategic Plan. The purpose of the item is to provide information and to raise 
awareness to members of the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Members of the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues are asked to discuss the 
ongoing work and to make comments. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 The NHS has been asked to develop, in conjunction with providers, partners and 
patients, five year plans that will deliver sustainable health care now and in the future. 
This is the first time that plans have been developed for five years rather than one or 
two years. There are four phases of plan development as follows: 
 

20th June 2014: Agree Framework and Baseline 

• System stakeholder identification, identification of key local issues, produce 
baseline on improvement metrics, identify opportunities to introduce new 
interventions over the next five years, agree process for next phase 

July 2014 to June 2015: Design and decide 

• Full system engagement, decisions about what needs to change and how to do 
it, modelling of impacts on the outcomes that matter to people, preparation for 
public consultation 

July 2015 to June 2016: Change and construct 

• Consultation on key changes, implementation phase, evaluation of change with 
full public and patient engagement 

July 2016 onwards: Implementation 

• Ongoing key engagement meetings 
 
We are currently in Phase two. Phase one, which concluded at the end of June, 
required Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) to 
submit draft plans to the NHS England for comment, and then a final plan, known as the 
‘System Blueprint’ to NHS England on 20 June 2014. The System Blueprint sets out a 
five year plan for the whole of the local health system. 
 
 

13



‘Challenged Health Economy’ 
 
The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough system has been identified as one of 11 
‘challenged health economies’ nationally. This reflects some of the challenges faced by 
both the CCG and the healthcare provider organisations in Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough. As a result, external advisors PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) worked 
with the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough system from 3 April to 30 June 2014. Their 
objective was to support the local health system to develop a joint strategy across 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough that would deliver clinically and financially 
sustainable healthcare. Their work was being sponsored and overseen by NHS 
England, Monitor and the Trust Development Authority (TDA). 
 
PwC’s approach centred around using “Care Design Groups”. These were clinically 
focussed groups that functioned to:  

 

• Develop agreement at a care professional level of the preferred affordable model 
of care for the area under consideration 

• Reflect this model to commissioners and providers organisations so that an 
affordable system as a whole could be outlined 

• Describe the capacity required to deliver the new models of care to ensure this 
could then be matched against available capacity. 

 
The CCG has adopted this Care Design Group approach. 
 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system blueprint 
 
The final version of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system blueprint was 
submitted to NHS England on 20 June 2014. The plan was developed with feedback 
from stakeholder groups including the CCG’s Patient Reference Group. Further 
feedback will be sought from all stakeholders during phase two. The system blueprint 
includes the following information: 

 
The formation of the System Blueprint including the reasons for selecting 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough as a challenged health system 
 
The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system faces significant challenges over 
the next five years. We have used the intelligence gained from Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessments (JSNAs) and other sources of evidence to learn more about the health 
needs of our population and in doing so we recognise the following key messages: 

 

• The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system is not financially 
sustainable and if nothing is done, it will face an financial gap of at least £250m 
by 2018/19 

• The population of Cambridgeshire and Peterborough is increasing and there will 
be a greater proportion of older people in five years’ time 

• Demand for mental health services continues to increase 

• There are significant levels of deprivation and inequality that need to be 
addressed  

• People are living longer and health outcomes are generally good but there are 
significant differences in people’s health across our system 

• Our health system has multiple stakeholders 
 
In this context, and specifically as a result of the financial challenges faced by the 
system, fundamental changes are required to the organisation, provision, co-ordination 

14



and delivery of services.  
 
We have focused our work in the following key areas: 

 

• Elective care 

• Mental health  

• Non-elective care 

• Older people and vulnerable adults 

• Prevention and self-care 

• Women and children 
 
NHS England, Monitor and NHS Trust Development Authority undertook an exercise to 
identify those health systems which were particularly challenged as a whole, and were 
most likely to benefit from intensive support in order to develop plans which would 
improve outcomes for the public and patients whilst developing a financially sustainable 
future across the health economy. These were the health systems that were at most 
risk of failing if the plans submitted did not identify future service configurations that 
were achievable and could resolve the major local challenges. In particular, the 
exercise focused on the level of financial challenge within the health system, and how 
aligned provider and commissioner plans were. 
 
NHS England, Monitor and NHS Trust Development Authority then appointed teams to 
support commissioners and providers in these challenged health systems to consider 
options for the future sustainable provision of healthcare services. The objectives of this 
work were to provide support at a local level that: 
 

• Enabled commissioners and providers in the local health system to submit 

strategic plans that were robust, deliverable and clearly set out how the 

anticipated challenges would be met 

• Facilitated commissioners and providers to develop full implementation plans for 

the change that would prevent risk of failure 

• Provided confidence that capacity was in place to deliver the plans, and outlined 

any areas of risk or where further support may be required 

 
For further information see page four of the System Blueprint. 
 
Information about Cambridgeshire and Peterborough’s population and health 
context 

 
Overall health is good across the local health economy. However there is a significant 
inequality. Life expectancy is a good summary measure of health experience and differs 
significantly across the CCG area: 
 

• 77.7 for men in Peterborough (significantly below the national average) 

• 80.6 for men in Cambridgeshire (significantly above the national average) 

• 82.6 for women in Peterborough (statistically the same as the national average) 

• 84.5 for women in Cambridgeshire (significantly above the national average) 

• Circulatory disease and cancer are the main causes of death 
 

The health of people in Cambridgeshire is generally better than the England average, 
although there are areas that are affluent and areas that are deprived within the county. 
Deprivation is lower than average, however about 14,400 children live in poverty. Life 

15



expectancy for both men and women is higher than the England average. Life 
expectancy is 7.2 years lower for men and 5.3 years lower for women in the most 
deprived areas of Cambridgeshire than in the least deprived areas. 

 
The health of people in Peterborough is generally worse than the England average 
although some areas are less deprived and some more deprived. Deprivation is higher 
than average and approximately 9,500 children live in poverty. Life expectancy for men 
is lower than the England average. Life expectancy is 9.4 years lower for men and 5.6 
years lower for women in the most deprived areas of Peterborough than in the least 
deprived areas. 

 
For further information see page 10 of the System Blueprint. 

 
Information on where we need to get to as a health system (including the over-
arching themes identified in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessments) 
 
Several over-arching themes emerge from the available Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessments and health needs profiles.  

 
Information from the Office of National Statistics shows that in Cambridgeshire the 
population is forecast to increase by 5.0% between 2014 and 2019 (32,000 people in 
total) with most of the increase in Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire. In 
Peterborough, the population is forecast to increase by 6.1% between 2014 and 2019 
(11,600 people in total). In Cambridgeshire and Peterborough the population aged 75 
years and over is set to increase by 24% between 2014 and 2019 (16,000 people). 
  
In Peterborough the city’s deprived areas are those that are more densely populated 
and 26% of the population live in these areas. Some of the wards in Peterborough are 
rated amongst the highest areas for child poverty in England and 13 of the city’s smaller 
neighbourhoods (lower super output areas) are amongst the most deprived 10% in the 
country. The most deprived areas in Cambridgeshire are concentrated in the north east 
of the County. Fenland, north-east Cambridge and parts of north Huntingdon have the 
highest levels of relative deprivation. 
   
Our population varies both in levels of experience of unhealthy lifestyles and their 
consequences, as well as in the take up of preventive services such as smoking 
cessation. 
 
Average life expectancy in Cambridgeshire is 80 years for males and 84 years for 
females. In Peterborough, average life expectancy is 78 years for males and 82 years 
for females (2008-2010 ONS Life Expectancy). Life expectancy in both areas is 
increasing over time and death rates for the major causes of death are generally 
declining locally, as they are nationally. Death rates for diseases like circulatory 
diseases are falling more quickly than death rates for cancers. However, important 
differences remain between the life expectancy and mortality of our populations 
between local authority districts and between areas in both Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough, for example in Peterborough the rate of coronary heart disease (CHD) 
mortality is not falling as fast as in Cambridgeshire, some districts in Cambridgeshire 
have higher death rates than the county average, e.g. in Fenland and there are 
important differentials in premature deaths from CHD. 
    
Local mental health services face many of the same trends as identified in the 
preceding paragraphs, in particular the increase in overall population growth, but 
especially of older people. The demand for services continues to increase, and 

16



especially the number of people presenting with dementia. The modern focus on 
community-based “recovery” services places significant pressures on community 
services. Community Health Profiles also provide an overview of local mental health 
prevalence. The most significant risk-factors for poor mental health locally are 
deprivation, unemployment, limiting long-term illness, crime, substance misuse, 
physical health, and being part of a “marginalised” group (e.g. an ethnic minority, being 
homeless or having a learning disability). There are pockets of deprivation throughout 
the CCG, but for most mental health risk factors Fenland, Peterborough and Cambridge 
City are above national averages, whilst Huntingdonshire, South Cambridgeshire and 
East Cambridgeshire are below national averages.  

 
For further information see page 17 of the System Blueprint and Appendix 3 of the 
Appendices document. 
 
Our ambition to improve health in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
 
The health system in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough exists to improve the health 
and wellbeing of its population. There are many indicators of health and wellbeing, and 
seven indicators that are relevant to monitoring improvement in outcomes over the five 
year time frame of this planning cycle have been selected. 
 
A summary of the trajectories for improvement for these top level outcomes is as 
follows: 

• To reduce the Potential Years of Life Lost from causes amenable to health care 
across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough by 6.2% reduction over the five year 
time period. This represents a significant gain in health 

• To improve the health related quality of life of people with one or more long-term 
as measured by EQ 5D on the GP patient survey by achieving a score of 80 
within five years 

• To reduce emergency admissions from causes considered amenable to 
healthcare by achieving a 12% reduction in the composite emergency admission 
indicator 

• To increase the number of people having a positive experience of care outside 
hospital, in general practice and in the community by achieving a score of 4.1 on 
the relevant domains of the GP patient survey 

• To increasing the number of people having a positive experience of hospital care 
by achieving a score of 122 (current baseline is 127.6) over 5 years 
 

To make significant progress towards eliminating avoidable deaths in our hospitals 
caused by problems in care 
 
For further information see page 18 of the System Blueprint. 
 
Our plans to improve financial sustainability in Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough 

 
The increasing demands on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system are 
driven by a population that is increasing and a population that is aging.   

 
There has been much work already across the health system to ensure that care for 
patients is provided in the most appropriate place. However if demand continues to 
increase at a greater rate than the achievement of system efficiency savings then costs 
will continue to rise even though the overall system is more efficient. 

 

17



PwC have modelled three financial scenarios for the whole of the Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough health system for 2014-2019. 

 

• In scenario 1 no provider savings are achieved i.e. there are no savings from 
cost improvement plans or commissioning efficiencies. The financial gap across 
the health system widens to over £300m by 2018/19. 

• In scenario 2 the providers in the health system achieve their cost improvement 
plans and commissioners make modest savings.  This lessens the financial gap 
in 2018/19 but it still remains at £250 m. 

• In scenario 3 each provider achieves a cumulative 4% efficiency savings year on 
year and the commissioners also make 4% efficiencies.  This amounts to 
reducing costs by over 19% over the five year time period from the 2013/2014 
baseline. In this scenario the health system overall will break even in 2017.  
 

At present the financial plans across the system do not align with the forecasts of 
available funding. All providers geographically located in Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough serve, to a lesser or greater degree, populations from other health 
systems. This means that there need not be complete alignment between the local 
commissioner plans and the plans of providers. However, with respect to 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough residents, the whole system needs more alignment 
to remain sustainable.  Achieving this alignment will involve a several approaches: 
 

• Continuing to increase the efficiency of the health system i.e. doing the same 

things in a more efficient way 

• Transforming areas of the health system i.e. delivering health services differently 

• Reducing demand for healthcare i.e. reducing the amount of healthcare that is 

needed by people by increasing health and wellbeing across the population. 

Delivery of Local Authority Health and Wellbeing strategies will be central to this. 

 
For further information see page 19 of the System Blueprint. 

 
Challenges facing primary care 
 
The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system incorporates 108 GP practices 
and 850 GPs (equaling 350 full time posts). The CCG, as a GP member practice 
organisation, maintains a close relationship with each practice. Historically primary care 
has been a strong aspect of the healthcare system across Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough. However NHS England has recognised at a national level that general 
practice and wider primary care services (pharmacy, optometry and dental services) 
face increasingly unsustainable pressures and that there is a need to transform the way 
primary care is provided to reflect these growing challenges. 
 
The CCG has worked with GPs at Member Practice events, provider stakeholder 
events, through discussion at LCG Board meetings, discussions with the Area Team 
and through the elective and non-elective Care Design Groups to identify a set of 
critical success factors for primary care. These success factors are as follows: 

 

• Generate a greater sense of  individual responsibility to remain well and choose 

health lifestyle choices to avoid ill health  

• Reduce unwarranted variation and address inequalities (evidence shows that 

primary care can reduce inequalities and improve health outcomes) 

• Deliver quality improvement 

18



• Improve access to GPs 

• Develop capability and capacity to meet the demands of a rapidly increasing 

population, and a greater number of older people with associated frailty and long 

term conditions 

 
To enable these changes to happen the following the following enables need to be 
considered: 
 

• Closer working with Public Health England to promote self-care and healthy 
lifestyles 

• Exploration of options to deliver primary care at scale through, for example, 
increased collaboration between GP practices 

• Review of capacity within primary care including mapping against demand  

• Better signposting of services 

• Improved communication between GPs and secondary care clinicians  
 

Primary care services have the potential to contribute significantly to the 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough health system goal to produce a sustainable health 
system because primary care reduces demand on health services through its role in 
preventing illness. 
 
Forward process for the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough System Blueprint 
 
Going forward, the work will be overseen by a System National Partners Group made 
up of an NHS England Director, the Enforcement Director at Monitor, the Head of 
Delivery and Development from the NHS Trust Development Authority and the Chief 
Operating Officer from Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG. 
 
A Health and Care System Transformation Board has been established, made up of 
Chief Executives from the health organisations in the local health system, Chief 
Executives or Directors of Adult Social Care from Cambridgeshire County Council and 
Peterborough City Council, and representatives from the System National Partners 
Group. This group has started to meet on a monthly basis and will drive forward the 
work.  
 
In addition, a project team has been appointed, responsible for day to day delivery of 
the work. This includes a Programme Director, Programme Managers and Workstream 
Leads and individuals appointed are from health organisations from across the local 
health system. 
 
The Transformation Board has decided on a final set of workstreams to be included in 
the programme as follows: 
 

• Elective Care 

• Mental health 

• Non elective care 

• Older People 

• Primary Care  

• Women and Children 

• Acute Configuration Review 
 
(Note that prevention, initially proposed as a workstream in its own right, has now been 
incorporated into all other workstreams). 

19



 
A key element of the next phase of work is developing the workstreams above in more 
details. This includes further analytical work to provide a baseline for ‘where we are 
now’ as well as work to determine what changes need to take place and what the 
outcomes of making these changes will be. 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 The commission is asked to consider the ongoing work and to make comments. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 The implications of this work will be determined in Phase two.  
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 Preparation for public consultation will take place prior to June 2015. Consultation will 
take place from July 2015 onwards. Timescales will be determined by each workstream 
during Phase 2. 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 The commission is not required to make any decisions asked at this stage. Further 
updates will be presented at future meetings for consideration and comment. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

9.1 System Blueprint: http://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/five-year-
plan.htm  
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 Appendix 1 – Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Health System Blueprint 
Appendix 2 - System Blueprint appendices 
 

 

20



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� �������

�

�

�

�

���	
������
������

����
	�
�����

�����������������
����
�������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��
��
����	���
�

21



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �������

�

��������

���  �!��
��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��� "���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�

#�� $�����!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

#��� %�
�&���������&������"���
�����
����'���
��
�����&����
�
!��	��������	
����
�����
�
������	��

�
���������
�������!����
	
���
���������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

#��� (�����!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

#�#� �������	
����
�����
�
������	�'��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�

#��� "���
�������
	�!���������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��� �������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
*�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

���� �������	
����
�����
�
������	�'���
��
������&������
���
����������������������������������������������������������������

���� %�
��
���������
���!������������	
����
�����
�
������	���������������������������������������������������������������#�

��#� "��������&��
�+�!
������
���	��&�!��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���� "��,
����
�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
������������������������������������������������)�

��� -�
�
����.
�

�����	
����'�����
������
��&���
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���������/�

���� 0���������
	�!�

������
���
��'�1+
�2��!��	���
�
��&��������0"3(��������������������������������������������/�

���� (���������������+
��
��������������	
����
�����
�
������	��&����������������������������������������

��#� $����+�	�&��!���������������������������	
����
�����
�
������	�'���
�
������
��&��!����	��

� ���

���� %�
�!����
	
��&�!�	���������!��
��!������������	
����
�����
�
������	������������������������������������)�

)�� %���&����������.��,����
�����	��	��!�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���������

)��� %�
�!��������
��!��
*�'��	��	�����&�������������	����
������
���4������������������������������������

/�� �������
���
�+
�����&���!��	
'���
����
� 
��	�4��������!
���������
������������������������������������������������##�

/��� 5��!��������!���&��������
�!��	
��	

���
������
�
�
!��+
�����2�
�
!��+
����
� 
��	�4�����

���!
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#��

��� ��!�������&��������	�.��,�������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#)�

��� 6���
���&���!��	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#/�

���� 7�������������
�&����������	
����
�����
�
������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������#/�

���� �������	
����
�����
�
������	��-��,&��!
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#/�

��#� $&�����������	
�
������
!����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���� 5��.�������!
���&�����
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��"���
�����
������������������������������������������������)�

���� 8��,�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

� �

22



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �������

�

�� �����������
����

�

%������!��
���
���������"���
�����
�����&�����
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��&�����
�

�
������������������%�����
���������
��
*���������
�+
���
��
���
��&��������	
����
�����
�
������	�����

�����+
������������
����
���.
���
���
����������
�����9������+
���
�:��������&�!��
���������+
����!��
��

������!����������
+
���������������
��
����������!����!��
�����
����

�����!�����&��������!��
�������

��
������������	
����
�����
�
������	������!�������������	�

4�����;��4<��=�.
+
�����������
�����
���
+
����
������
�
�
���������
�������	���������.��,�	���

����
�������>�!���(��������
����
����������!��������
����&��
�������������!��
��������.
������

!��������
����&���!����!��
��-
��
��
+
���������.��,�	���	
��
��������
����������!����!��
�����
��.
�!��

�!��
+
���
��
������!��
��&�������
��9���
���!��
������&�����
�����������.
��
�+
���

-
��
!�	��
������&����	�����������
��+
���
��
���
��������!��
����������
����������
��
���������
�����

��!����
*����!
����%����+
������&���
�"���
�����
����������.��,�	���!��
��.��!������
�	��!��+
���

!����
�
��������!���
�������
���������&���
�����
����	�������������
��
���������
����0�
����0�����(�

���
��
����.�	���
�����
���&�.��,�����
��������&�	��
���9��
!�������;5��.�������!
���&�����
�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	��"���
�����
����<��

�

-������.
���+
�
�
�+���
�����,

������������
������!����	����
����.����.
����,�.
�!���!��
+
9�.
�

����������
����!�����������&
9���	��:�������!��
��������!��
+
���
��
�������
��
*�
��
!
��������
�.�����

��
��
����!
���+������
��������� �

23



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �������

�

�� �����
���

�

%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��&�!
����	�&�!���!����
	
���+
����
�
*��&�+
��
�����

-
���+
���
����
���
���	
!
�	��
��&����0����"����
	�!�3

���(��
���
���;0"3(�<�������
������!
���&�


+��
!
�����
������
���������
��
�����

����&�����������������������	����.
��
!�	��
���
�&����.�	�

,
���
���	
�'�

�

• %�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��������&��!���������������
�����&�����	����

��
9����.����&�!
���&��!����	����&�����
����?�����������������

• %�
� ���������� �&� �������	
����
� ��� �
�
������	�� ��� �!�
���	� ��� ��
�
� .���� �
� �� 	�
��
��

�����������&����
���
���
������
���@����
�

•  
����&����
�����
������
�+�!
��!����
������!�
��
�

• %�
�
���
���	�&�!����
+
����&��
���+���������
:������������

������
�����
��
���

• �
���
���
���+�	���	
������
��������!��
����
�	

������	����������
�
���
���	�&�!�����&&
�
!
��

���
���
@���
������!�������������
��

• 1����
���������
�������������
����,
����
���

�

$������!��
*�9������
!�&�!�����������
������&���
�&��!����!����
	
��&�!
�������
�����
�9�&����
����

!��	
����
��
:���
�������
���	�������9����+����9�!�2�������������
��+
����&��
�+�!
����

�

-
���+
�&�!��
������.��,�����
�&����.�	�,
����
��'�

�

• 6�
!��+
�!��
�

• A
�����
������

• 3�2
�
!��+
�!��
�

• 1��
���
���
����+��
����
��������

• ��
+
��������
�&2!��
�

• -��
����!�����
�

�

(����
���&�����&�����������	����
����
��	��	�����
�
���
������
�����5���
*����
���
�1��
���
���
@��

=
����!��
����(��������������"
�+�!
��;1�(�"<����!��
�
���������+���+
�.����&�!���������	�&���

�
��
�����!��
�������
��
��
�����
�5������+��
������������������!���������.����>�!���(���������

����
����(�B���
� 
��	�4����C�������!�������

���
��&���
�
!��+
�����2
�
!��+
�!��
������
��&��

�!�
�
���������+
���
����
���������
��!
�����?�����	������������?�����5����
���!�
�
���������
��

!��	
��

������
�!����
�
�����.��,
����9�������������
+
����
��.��,9��
���������!���!���9�.����

�
�
���
���
�.���&��.������
�!���&���
�
�,
����
����%�
�"���
�����
����������

���������	�.����

�
+
����
�������������!��
��4��	�&��.����9���
�����	����!
���

������
���
����+��������	���������

������	���
�������������
�"���
�����
������

�

4�+
��!
�����
����!�	��
:���
�
�����+
��

��
�
���
�����.����
���
���
����
��������!
������

��+
���������
�������
�����%������!��
���
�!���
����
�
�,
����
��9����.
��������
����
��
���
���

;$AD%9�.��,&��!
<��������
�!��!���������
���!!
��&����
��+
����&���
�!��	
���
�	��
+
���
���

(�����	����
�
*��&
.��
����.������+
�����!����
	
�9�.
�,�.9����9������.
���+
���	�&�!�������������
��

�����+��
��������&�����
�+�!
���-
��
��
+
������.
���
�.
������!
�������,
���
�������&���
�

����������
���+������
�������
&&
!��+
�������
�����
�.��
���	
��&�!����
	
���
������������������

24



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �������

�

�� ���
����������

�

%����������,
���������������	����������&������������
�+
����������.
�
����
�����	��	�����
�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���5����(��������0�
��������
�����	����!
��������

�

�������
��������
���&�����.��.���.
�
�&��
�����3="�6	���9�A�����������
�3="�%����� 
+
����
��

(���������������+��
������������������������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��

�

���  ���!�
��������!����������������
���"�����
�����!�
�������������	
������
������

����
	�
���������������������������������������������

�

$����#�3="�6	���9�A�����������
�3="�%����� 
+
����
��(�������������
��!�������
������	�

	����!
��
:�
���	�!��������
���������+��
�������
+
������E
��������&�����
�������
��������
�
���&�

0�
�������

�

3="�6	���9�A���������3="�%����� 
+
����
��(�����������
����,���
*
�!��
������
��&������
��
�����

����
���.��!��.
�
������!�������!����
	
�������.���
9����.
�
��������,
�������

&���&������
��+
�

�������������
������
+
���������.��!��.����������+
����!��
��&�����
������!��������
���.������

�
+
����	���&��!���������������
�&����
��!�������
��
�����
!������%�
�
�.
�
���
��
���������
��������

.
�
������������,��&�&����	��&���
�������������
�����������
��&��&����
��
�+�!
�!�&�	�������������.
�
�

�!��
+���
����!������
���+
���
���F�����!���!����
	
���$������!����9���
�
*
�!��
�&�!��
������
��
+
���&�

&��!����!����
	
�.�������
��
���������
�9������.����	
�����+��
�����!��������
�������.
�
��

�

3="�6	���9�A���������3="�%����� 
+
����
��(�����������
�������
���
���������������

!��������
���������+��
�������
�
�!����
	
���
���������
������!����
���������&�����
�&����
�

���������
����+������&��
����!��
��
�+�!
���%�
���F
!��+
���&������.��,�.
�
�������+��
����������������!���

�
+
������'�

�

• 6���
��!��������
���������+��
�������
���!����
���������
�����������������
	�!�����������.
�
�

������9��
��+
����
����!�
������
��������.���
����!����
��!����
	
��.������
��
��

• 5�!������
��!��������
���������+��
�������
+
����&��������
�
�����������&�����
�!��	
������.�����

��
+
�����,��&�&�����
�

• ���+��
��!�&��
!
������!���!����.��������!
�����
��+
����
�����9���������
�������
����&����,����

.�
�
�&����
���������������
��
:���
��

�

#����!����
���$���������	
������
����������
	�
�����������������������%�

�

%�
�
���
������
���&�&�!����������!�������,
�������
���������
�����
�!����
*������������
����%�
�
�

�!���
���
�&����.�	'�

�

• =�!��	����,
�=
��������
�3="�%����'�%�
�&�����3="�����������
���
���
����������+��
�����
�9����!�
�

• �
�
������	�����"���&����=���������3="�5��������%����'�����
�����������
�������!���	
!��

����	��
������&���������
�2.��
��������������
�%����@��&��!����!����
	
��

25



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �����&�

�

• �������	
�G�+
������=���������3="�5��������%����'�(��������!
��
�&�����
!���������
���
�9����

�
��&�&�+
�(!��
��!�=
�����"!�
!
��
��
������
�GH�

• ���.�����3="�5��������%����'�%�
�GH@�����	
�����
!�������!����������!�!���������9�.�������������

���!

��.����������	���
.�������������������	
�

�

(����������9�.��������
��
���������
�������.���
������
��
�������+
��	
��
��������!��
�9��!����	��
������

��&
�
*�
!��!�9���
�
���
���	�&�!����
������
:������
���

�

'�������!�(�����)�
$�����

�

%�
�!��
���&���������������

��&���
��������

������!�������
���
����������&�!����2����
��F����

.��,�	��

�

�� (�0����"����
	�!�����	�"��,
����
��4����������

��

��	��
	�������&���� 
!
��
�����#������%�������

!����
�������
���4� ��
!�����&�����������	���������������
��
������ ��
!�����&�����!�������
�

=
��������"�!�������
�����
�����=
����.��!���$�A����������
�	������
�����B����
��������C�.��!��

!����
�
����
���&&
�
�������&������
���	�������������
�����
���1�������&���������.��,��!���
�

�	�

�
������
��
��	�����!����F
!����������
����,���	���%�
�����
����������
����
���������
�
�.
�
�

��&&
�
!
����	��.���������������!�������
�����
�����������
�������
���4�!��������
��&����
��.��,�

������������
���
�
���&&
�
!
���%����������.����
!������#��

�

�� �.��.
�
�������
�����3="�6	�������.��,��!������������	
����
�����
�
������	���%�
��

!���
!
����������
���#
��
�(���������������
���.��,������

��+
��

��������!�����

��	�	�����

!����
�������
� ��
!�����&���
�3="�6	����3��&��,9�"�&&��,�����������	
����
�(�
��%
����%�������!
���

���������!
�����+
�+�
.��&��
����!��
9����������
�2.��
�
������
��&���
�&��!����!����
	
���.��

��+
�&�!������
���.��B���
� 
��	�4�����C��������+
���,
���!���!�����&�!���
��������!�������
��&��

!��	
�������!����������+
����!��
�������
�&��!�������������������&���
��
���������
���%�
���


����������&���
�&��!��������!���&���
�
�!��	
��������.����&�	��
��#��

�

#� %�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	�����
&�6*
!���+
��4��������.��,�	�����	�

���
�	�+
��!
����

�
��+
�������	
�
���&�������������
	�!�����	�.��,���(�!�!��������F����.��,�	��������
����!
����&�

�
�	���	
���&&������
���	�������������
�����
�������������������
��+
�������!���
�����
����!�	�&���

��
�
*������
��&���������!
���.�����
�!����
�
�������
����
&�6*
!���+
��4��������/
��
�0�
�������

�

��� *��
�����

�

%�
�������	�������&���������������

�����
������	��&���
��
�����

����&���
��������	
����
����

�
�
������	�������������$&������������������������
�
�
�������
��*����%�
����������&��������+�	�

�
��������!��
����+
��

������
�������
���
�
�
�������
��*����

�

%�
�

����������+
��
��������!��
��.�������������	���&��!���������������
�����
��������
.������
�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���%�������������
����
�����&������������
�+
����������

26



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �����+�

�

��
��	��	����
���9����������
���4@��1��
���
���
@��=
����!��
����(��������������"
�+�!
��;1�(�"<�

���!��
�
�9������.���
�
���
�
*�
!�
���������!������
�����
����

�

�.���������+��
�����
��&���
�����
�2.��
�&��!�������������%�
��
��	��&���
�+
�����&�������
��!��	
�

����!
��
������
���
��&�B���
� 
��	�4�����C�;� 4�<��%�
�
���
�!���!�����&�!���
��	�����������&�!������'��

�

•  
+
�����	�

�
�������!��
����&
��������
+
���&���
���
&
��
���&&������
����
���&�!��
�&�����
���
��

��
��!����
������

• 8
&�
!����������
�����!��������
���������+��
�����	��������������������&&������
�����
�������.���
�

!���
������
��

•  
�!���
���
�!���!�����
:���
������
��+
����
�
.����
����&�!��
����
���
������!����
��
����!�
��

�	������+������
�!���!�����

�

%�
����
� 
��	�4��������!
�������
��������&�	��
����
��.'�

�

��������	�
����������������������

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

%�
�� 4����!
������9�������
9���
��&�
�����
�������+�	���&�������?�����$������
!�	��
�9���.
+
�9������

?���9������	�&�!������������&���
�?����������&����������
��������!�
�������
��&���������&���!��	
���
�

��,
������

������
�!����
�
���

��� ���	
������
����������
	�
����"���
������������

�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	����4��
�+
������+
��
9��	
�	�����������.������	�&�!����
:������
���%�
�

��4��������������!���
������#9������������
��!�
������!�
��
��
�.

�������������������#I��

�

• %�
��������������������!����
���������
������!�
���	�.������	�
��
���������
��!�
��
����
���
�.���

��
��	
���+
��)��

�

"��
���
����&���
���4���+
������������������!��	
�����������5���
*����
9��������	
����������������
��

�����������&�
�����#�9����
:����	����
������#I��&���
�����@���
���
�������������$��������9�!��	
����

��
���	�����������������������
�!����
*�����&�!���������	��
�+�!
���$�
����������	�������

�������	
����
�����
�
������	��!��
�&���������+
����
�.��������&������&&
�
����!��2
!����!�

��!,	�������%�
������!�����!�����
���&����	��&�����	����.��,
����
	���
��	����������	
����
������

�
�
������	����������������������.
�
�>�������9�>��+��9�����������

�

���
� 
��	�
4����

5

���!,�
����
���	�
�&���
��

8
&�
�
�
5

���!,�
����
���	�
�&���
��

-��
��
!���������

0�
������222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222220���������

27



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �����,�

�

1+
����9��������	
����
�����
����
���+
�������
�
������	��������	����
�
���
���	�&�!�����
����&�

�
���+�������5
���9�3�����6�����������	
����3�����=���	�����
�
������	�������
��������������

.�����)I��&���
��������������
�
������	����+�	�����
�������
���+
����
�������
�!������; �	������
����

6����-����<��

�

��������	����������������������������������������������������������

�

�
�

��������	�
��������������� �����������	�!��������������������"��"��#�

�

������������
�(�������-�����.�����/�

• ���F
!�
�������������������������'�������

• ���F
!�
�������������!�
��
�&����������	
����
'���I�

• ���F
!�
�������������!�
��
�&����
�
������	�'��#I�

$�����	� #
�

�

28



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� �����0�

�

�������%	� �������������#��&������'������

�

�
$�����	� #
�(��)���������)����*))�����)�+��������$��������(*+$,�$��-������������������������������&�.�����������-����,�

�

�������/	� ��������������������������(�����'�����,�

�

• %�
������������	
��/������+
��������F
!�
������!�
��
����##I����D���

$�����	� #
�

�

�������0	�
����������������� ����������������1����������������������&������"2������

�

�
�

$�����	� #
�(��)���������)����*))�����)�+��������$��������(*+$,�$��-������������������������������&�.�����������-����,�

�

��� �������
��������������������

�

%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���������������	�

��������
���&������
	�!������&�����
�


*�����
������������
	�!�	����������.������+
���������
���

5�	��
�/����.����.���
����

������
	�!�������
���
9�.�����
���
������
�!
��
��&����������.
�����5�	��
���

���.����.���
������
	�!�	�����&�����
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���

�

29



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� �����1�

�

�������3	�$�������������)���������4��/�5���	�
����������������� �������������������5����

�

�������6	�$����������������������)���������4��/�5���	�
����������������� �������������������5����

�

-
���+
���
��&�
�������������		
���!����
	
�������
���
������.
���,
���
��
�����
��&�����3="����	�+�	���
�

��	���!��
9�����
���	������!
���������
���	������
��%����������.
�

�����
���
�!���!���
&&
!��+

��9�!���2�


&&
!��+

�������
���������
��
&&�!�
!��� �

2���)�
����
��������������

�������

��3����������
������	���

�����������������
��
������

���
�3����
4������5�

���
�3����
�������

������������������
��

�!����������)�����

30



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

�� ���	
������
����������
	�
����������������������6���

�

%�����
!�����
�!���
����
�!���
��!��
*����.��!����
���!����
���������
����
���
�������
�
*�
!�
��

!��	
���������!��
*���+
����
�
*�����
�����

��� ���	
������
����������
	�
����"�������������!���
��������

�

• 1+
������
��������	�����!�������
���!����
�����
!�����

• =�.
+
����
�
��������	�&�!����
:������

�

7�!���6��������������	�������������
����
��&��
�����
*�
��
!
������&&
�����	�&�!������!�������
���4�

��
���

�

• //�/�&����
����
�
������	��;��	�&�!������
��.���
���������+
��	
<�

• ���)�&����
����������	
����
�;��	�&�!��������+
���
���������+
��	
<�

• ���)�&���.��
����
�
������	��;��������!�������
����
������
���������+
��	
<�

• �����&���.��
����������	
����
�;��	�&�!��������+
���
���������+
��	
<�

• ���!�����������
��
����!�!
����
���
�����!���
���&��
����

�

����� ���	
������
��

�

%�
��
������&��
���
����������	
����
����	

�������
��
��������
�6	�����+
��	
9�������	����
�
���
�

��
����������
��&&��
�������
����������
��
���+
��.�������
�!������ 
���+����������.
�������+
��	
9�

��.
+
����������9����!�����
���+
�����+
�����>�&
�
*�
!��!��&���������
����.��
������	�
��������
�

6	�����+
��	
��>�&
�
*�
!��!�����/����
������.
��&����
������#��
������.
��&���.��
�����
������

�
���+
����
����&��������	
����
���������
��
�����
���+
����
����

�

• 1+
����
����������
���9����2!���
��������������
����+
�&���
��6������
�������
��&����!�!
�����&�����
����

���
��
��������,
���+
�&���
������
��
��
��������
�6	�����+
��	
�

• $�E
���)9��)�#I��&�!�����
���
�!�����&�
�������
�
9��
��
��������
��+
��	
�&���6	������

• %�
��
+
���&�4�"6�������
�����.���
�������
�6	�����+
��	
�

• >
+
����&��

�	
���
	�!�9���!����2��
!�&�!�������������������	�����
���
����������
����&

��	�

��
��
��
��������
�6	�����+
��	
�

• 6������
���
+
����&�������J�
������
���	J9������!����!��+���������
�������
��
��
��������
�6	����

�+
��	
�

• %�
����
��&�������F���
������
��������.���
�������
�6	�����+
��	
�

• 8��
���&��
*��������������
���&
!�����������,�	��
���
���
�������
��
��
��������
�6	�����+
��	
��

• 8��
���&��!��
!
��&�����	����
������������������������&����
�&2�������
�.���
������+
��	
�

�

� �

31



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

��������	�7���������)����'�
�������������

�

�

�
�

����� ����
	�
�����

�

%�
��
������&��
���
����
�
������	�����	

������.���
�������
�6	�����+
��	
�������	�����
���
�����
�

�
����
���+
��������
����
��
���+
��� 
���+����������	�
�������+
��	
���������*����
����9����!�����
�

��+
�����+
�����>�&
�
*�
!��!��&����
������.
��������
�6	�����+
��	
��>�&
�
*�
!��!����������
������.
��

&����
������)��
������.
��&���.��
�����
�������
���+
����
����&��
�
������	����������
��
����

�
���+
����
����

��

• 1+
����
����������
���9����2!���
��������������
����+
�&���
��%�
�
������
�������
�&�����
�������
��
����

����,
�����&���
9��������.���
�������
�6	�����+
��	
��

• $�E
���)9�����I��&�!�����
���
�!�����&�
�������
�
���

32



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

• >
+
����&��

�	
���
	�!�9�4�"6�������
��������,�	�����
	�!����
�.���
�������
�6	����

�+
��	
���

• %�
��
+
���&���!����2��
!�&�!�������������������	�����
���
���������
��
��������
�6	�����+
��	
��

• %�
�
������
���
+
���&����������,�	����.���
�������
�6	�����+
��	
���

• 8��
���&�������F���
������
�����������������������&�����!������
���
���������
�.���
�������
�6	����

�+
��	
��

�

��������
�����
�
������	���!���
��
��!�	���
�����
����������9��
��!�	��
:������
����!��������
����

���
��
�����������	��
��������&
����
���

�

���������	�7���������)����'� ������������

�

�

�
�

(��
��*�#����+��
��&����
��!��
*����������
��
�����

����&��������������9���
��
��������!��
��.
�

.�������
��+
�9�����!���
���������9���
���.�
�
�.
�!�������+
9��������������&��������+
�
�����
*��

��
����� �

33



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

���  �����������������
�����	
������
����������
	�
������

�

%�
������
�����!��
�!��������
������
��
���������
������������	
����
�����
�
������	����4��%�
���4�

�����
����������	
�����6	����!�+
��	��������������&��+
�����9�����!���������4�����!��!
���%�
���4����

�
�������
�&���
����	��������	��:�������3="��
�+�!
����
����+��
������
���
���+�	�����
���!�����
���

�

%�
�&����.�	��������.��.�
�
���
���4@�����!��!
����
�������
�'�

�

���������	�
����������������� ������������

��

�

�

�

�

34



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

$��������	
����
�����
�
������	�9���!���4�����+
�&���
��>�!�������������	�4������;>�4�<�.��!��


���
�����!���&�!���.�
��
!�������������
������
�+�!
����
����
��%�����
���������
!�������,�	����

���&�
��!���
���������
��9�
����	���!���!��	
��������
�:��!,�����

�

6+
���4�����!��!
��!������������	
����
�����
�
������	�9�������.�����!��!
����3�������������
����

���

����!��!
����=
��&�������
9�������
��
���&��
��&���
�&����.�	�
�	���>�4�'�

�

• ����
���
�

• �(%�=�

• =����=
�����

• $��
��&�6���

• �
�
������	��

• ����=
�����

• =�������
�����
���

• -���
!��

�

%�
������
����!��
����+��
�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	������
����
����&����.�'�

�

• �������	
�G�+
������=���������3="�5��������%�����;�G=5%�!�������	������(��
����,
@�������
�

8���
�=��������<�

• �
�
������	�����"���&����=���������3="�5��������%�����;�"=5%<��

• =�!��	����,
�=
��������
�%�����;==�%<��

• �������	
����
�����
�
������	��3="�5��������%�����;��5%<�K����+��
���
�����
������
�+�!
���

• �������	
����
����������"
�+�!
��;��"<��

• ���.�����=��������3="�5��������%�����2����
�������!����������!�!�����������

�

$��������9���
�!��
��!������������	
����
�����
�
������	���
�
�������������!��
9����2�&2������

�
�+�!
�9�!��
����
��.��������	��
��9���!������������
�������
�.��,��&�����=
��������-
���
�	���������

�

��� �����
���!��
3����	����������!���
��

�

5�	��
�����
��.���������
����
��
�+�!
���+������
�����
��
���������
������
���	��&�!��
��

�

%�
���4�����!��������
��.��,������
��������.���
��
���	��&����
��+
����&�!��
����������	
����
����

�
�
������	��!�����
�������
���
���������
�����6	�����%�����
!����,�	�
*
�!��
�!����
����!��+����

!��������
�������
���4����3="�6	�����%�
�.��,���������������	�
�������������&���	����
'�

• 1+
����9���
���4����(�
��%
���!��������
���
����!��
�!��
�������
���������+
��	
������#�����%�
�

��&&
�
!
��
�.

���
��!��+�����!������������	
����
�����
�
������	������������!�����������

���!��
���������
�
�.
�
�&
.
��
�
!��+
���
���9�
*!
����
������9����&��������&����.2������
��!
������

��
���������+
��	
��%����.��������������!
��������
��������
�����!
���
������
*�
!�
���%����
&&
!��

.���������

���	

�������>�4��
+
���

�

• %�
���4���������
�
�����
���&�!��
������������&�������
���)���
����������
��������	����
�
*�
!�
��

&�����
���L
��&���
������������	
��)������+
����1
��������
�
*��������&�����������������
���
��	
��)��

����+
������
���4������
!
�+
����
��
�+�!
�����!��
�!��
�.�
�
��9������
���
���������
��9���
�
�

�
�+�!
����
��
��+
�
��������
���
���	��"
!����)����������
����
����
��&���
�1��
���
���
@�����(�����

���������"
�+�!
�����!��
�
����
����	�!��
�&�����
��+
��)���
����������������������,
����!
���

��
��
����������
��
������
���	�&�����
���

35



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ������&�

�

���������	�$�����5��)���"�����5���������)������

�

���
��������������!
����������8������9����
��������������������!��
3�����

�

�������8������ :�� ���������� *�	�����
�� ;�������  �
���
��

(�����!
��
�+�!
��

�

�����
����

6������������
��

���!���	
��

4����+�!
����!��
�

;���
���������

�
���<��

=��
��
�������������

�
!��
�������

=���������&�
�!��
�

��!,�	
��

$�
	���
��+�������.�����

$M���
������

�������+
�!��
��

��������!��
9��
����

�
��������!��������

�������������	�

���
���

8������
����
��
����

"
�&�!��
�&����.�	�

��+�!
��

%
�
���
���+�!
�&����

!��
����	
������
��

��
!����������&
��������

(�+�!
������	�����	�

&������!����!��
�

���
���
���
����

(+������
�&�����+�!
����

������������&&������������

�
!�������,�	��

6������������
��

���!���	
��

6��!
����!�
���
��

!��
��!!
������

���+�����������+������

4�����!��!
���

8������!!
��������+�!
�

&���������������
!��������

M���������
!����

��	�����	��

�����
���!!
������

����	����
������
����

����
���.�
�
���������

��
������
��

6������������
��

���!���	
��

6��!
����������!��
�

�
�+�!
��

"�!����!��
����
���
��

���+���	���+�!
����

��	�����	��

$�
��
����
�!��
�����

�
���
������
���	���

$M���
������

��������+
�!��
��

8������!!
��������!����

!��
����
���
�����

&�!������
����!���	
��

8������
����
���

���������

�
�������������

�
!��
�������

"�
��������.��

�
��������!
���
��

���+��
������

�����������!
��
����

�������	
��������

6��!
����������!��
�

�
�+�!
��

(D6��

 ��	9���!�����D��
����

�
�������������6�����

�������
�����!���	
��

$�G��= G��

A(G��"(G��

A
��!���������	�!���

�����
��!��
��

A����2���!��������

���!���	
�����	�&����

����������

��������!��
��
�������

�F��������
����
�+�!
��

%�
���
���

"�
!�������!����������!�!�

�
�+�!
���

"�
!��������������

�
�+�!
���

"�
!����������	����

��!�������
�+
������

"�
!���������������+��
��

+����
�
�
��!�
��

"�
!��������
��!��D�

���	�!���������

"�
!����������!������!�

��
�+
������

�

<�
�����

�����!����	��
��������
��9����9����
��&�������9����
!������&��
�+�!
���

�
$�����	� #
�

3
6



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ������+�

�

��� ���$������
�����������	
������
����������
	�
�����������������

�

%�
�
���
���
��������,
����
����!�������������
��������,
����
�����	
�
�������
	���������
�

��!!
��&����
+
����
������
��+
����&���
�"���
�����
������(����,
����
�����	
�
�������
	�������

�

�
+
���
���(��������&�����9����,
����
�����+
��

�!��
	���L
����	����������
�������&�
	�	
�
����+
�

�

��
�
���
��&���
�!��	��������&����.�'�

�

���$������
�:
����*�

"��,
����
���&���.��������	�&�!��������������&�����
���������!�������������
��+
���
����!��
�����
�

����
��

• 

����"�������8��5�

• 

��$���������!������9�����

• 
����������+7$����"�����9����

• ����������)�$������
���&�
����������������� ������������

• :�����
�����������������(:
�,�
���������:�����
���)�*))��������
����������������� ������������

�

���$������
�:
������

1�	���������.�����+
����
!�����&���
�������
�����
�
��
����!���������	�����
��+
��	��
����!��
���

��
�����
��

• 

�����������������	�
����������������� ������������

• 

�� ���������)�������������

• 

����))��

• 
�������������
����5�
�������

•  ������������
��5�
�������

• 7���)��������
����5�
�������

• +���������������
����5�
�������

• 7����������;���������8����	�
������������&� �����������&�+�������������������7���)��������

• 7������1���������1��������

• 7������*"��"��#�����$������5�
��������	�
������������&� �����������&�+�������������������

7���)��������

• 7�����#����������������	�
������������&� �����������&�+�������������������7���)��������

• :�����<�������
���������(:<
,�

�

���$������
�:
������

�
���
�.�����������+
���F������!�������������
��+
���
����!��
�������
���������+�����������&�������!���

�
���������
��

• 
����������������������

• ��������
��������

• .���������������������������������	�� &�������&�����������

• .�������������

• *��������������
����������������� �������������

• *����������

• *�����:����� ��)�������
���������

•  ������#���������������������"��������������������

•  ����������������� ���������������������������(  �,�

•  ��"��������"�������5����"�����

• <�����

• =�������5&���������5�����������������������������

37



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������,�

�

&� #��
�����)����������������"���

����������!��������	
������
������

����
	�
������������������

�

%�����
!����!����
�����
�!��	
���������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��

��������,
�

�
�.

����������������������������������
��
���������
����.��!���
��������!��
��!����
���������+
��

&�� =������
������������������"�>3�
?�
������������!
�����
�=�@*�

�

"
+
�����+
�2��!��	���
�
��
�
�	
�&������
��+������
�0����"����
	�!�3

���(��
���
�������
�����

���

���&��
���%�
�
���
����.�����
�0"3(�����������!��
����(��
��*�#������	���	������
�	�+
��
��.��

�

• %�
������������&��������	
����
�����
�
������	������!�
���	�

• %�
�
�.�����
���	�
��
�������������&����
���
���
������
���@����
�

�

$&��������&������
�1&&�!
��&�3�������"�������!�����.����������������	
����
���
��������������&��
!�������

�!�
��
��������I��
�.

��������������;#�9�����
���
��������<�.����������&���
��!�
��
����������	
�

��������"������������	
����
��$��
�
������	�9���
��������������&��
!��������!�
��
����)��I��
�.

�

�������������;��9)����
���
��������<��$��������	
����
�����
�
������	����
������������	
��/���
����

����+
������
������!�
��
������I��
�.

��������������;�)9�����
���
<��

��

• %�
�
���
���	�&�!����
+
����&��
���+����������

������
�����
��
��

�

$��
�
������	����
�!���@���
���+
����
�����
�����
��������
����
��
�
����������
������)I��&���
�

������������+
�����
�
���
����"��
��&���
�.��������
�
������	����
����
�����	�����
���	�
�����
���&���

!�������+
������6	��������#��&���
�!���@�������
��
�	�����������;��.
�����
�����������
��<���
����	���

��
�������
���+
����I�����
�!�������%�
�������
���+
����
������������	
����
���
�!�!
����
������
�

�����
�����&���
��������5
���9�����2
�����������	
�����������&������=���	�����+
���
���	�
���

�
+
����&��
����+
��
���+������

���

• >�&
����
�����������������
���	�����
���
+
�����&����2�
����������
�����
�����������

�

1�������������+���
����������
+
����&�
*�
��
!
��&���
��������&
����
�������
���!��
:�
!
�9����.
������

����
���,
�����&���
+
��+
��
�+�!
����!��������,�	�!
��������

����

• �
���
���
���+�	���	
��������
�
���
���	�&�!����
������
:������
��

�

(+
��	
���&
�
*�
!��!�����������	
����
��������
����&������
���������
����&���&
���
���$��
�
������	�9�

�+
��	
���&
�
*�
!��!�����/���
����&������
���������
����&���&
���
��;����2�����13"�>�&
�6*�
!��!�<��>�&
�


*�
!��!�����������
�������!�
���	��+
�����
�����
�������
��&�����
���F���!���
���&��
������
�	

������

�
!���	���!����9������
����
����������� 
�������
��&������
��
����,
�!��!�����������
��
����
�&����	����
�

38



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������0�

�

:��!,��������
�������
��&���!�!
����=�.
+
�9������������&&
�
!
���
�����
�.

���
���&
�
*�
!��!��

��������������&�����������������
�.

���!�������������������!�������
�.

���
�����������������	
����
�

����
�
������	�9�&���
*����
����
�
������	����
����
��&�!��������
�������
��
�;�= <�����������������

&����	����&����������������	
����
9����
�������!������������	
����
���+
���	�
���
�������
��������
�!�����

�+
��	
9�
�	����5
���������
�
���
������������&&
�
����������
�����
��
�����&�����= ��

����

•  
����&����
�����
������
�+�!
��!����
������!�
��
�

�

>�!����
�����
������
�+�!
��&�!
������&���
����
���
��������
��&�
������
���
!
��	�����	�����9���

�����!�������
��!�
��
����+
���������������	��.��9�����
��
!�������&����
���
���
��%�
��
����&����
�+�!
��

!����
������!�
��
9����
��
!��������
����
���&��
���
���
�
��	�.�����
�
�����%�
����
��&�!�����

!�������2���
��B�
!�+
��C��
�+�!
�����!
����	�&�!�����
����
����!���������
�+�!
������������=
�����

���&��
����������+��
����+
�+�
.��&���!����
�����
�������
+��
!
��%�
��������	�&�!������,2&�!�����&��������

�
�����
�������!�������
��
���+����9��
������
�9�������	���	2�
������
��9�!���
9�������!
������
9�

�����!����
����9�����
�	�������&���B���	�����
�C�	�����;
�	����
���!��������9��
�	����
�
��������+�	���

�
���	�����������<��%�
�
���
���!,
����&��
���+����������	�������
���49�����&���������
�����
��������,�

&�!�����5
���9��
�
������	������������	
��������
����+
���������+
��	
�9�.������=���	������
9�

"������������	
����
����6�����������	
����
���
��
��.���������+
��	
����

�

&�� *�	������������
�3���������������	
������
����������
	�
�����!
��������������1�

�

%�
��
���������
�����������	
����
�����
�
������	��
*�������������+
���
��
��������.
���
�	��&�����

�����������%�
�
���
��������!�������&��
��������.
���
�	9����/����!�������������
��
�
+������

�������	������+
�
�������!��
���+
����
����
������
�&���
��&����������	�!�!�
���+
��

��
�
!�
���

�

(����������&���
�
�&����������	
����
�����
�
������	��������.����(��
��*����%�������
��*���������.��

���F
!����
��&��������+
�
��&�����
�
������
+
�����!��
���$�����������
�
����
'�

����

• %���
��!
���
����
�����E
�����&�>�&
�>����&����!���
����
���
�����
�����!��
��!������������	
����
�

����
�
������	�����)��I��
��!�����+
����
����
������
��
������%�����
��
�
�������	�&�!���	�����

�
�����

• %�������+
���
��
������
���
��:��������&���&
��&��
���
�.�����
�������
���	2�
�������
����
�����67�

� �����
�4������
�����+
������!��
+�	����!��
��&����.��������
����

• %���
��!
�
�
�	
!������������&����!���
��!����
�
����
���
�����
����!��
�����!��
+�	������I�

�
��!��������
�!�������
�
�
�	
!��������������!�����

• %���!�
��
���
����
���&��
���
���+�	���������+
�
*�
��
!
��&�!��
�������
���������9���	

����

���!��!
��������
�!������������!��
+�	����!��
��&���������
��
�
+�����������&���
�4������
��

���+
��

• %���!�
���	���
����
���&��
���
���+�	���������+
�
*�
��
!
��&����������!��
�����!��
+�	����!��
�

�&�����;!���
�����
��
������/�)<��+
�����
����

• %����,
���	�&�!������	�
�����.�����
�������	��+������
��
���������������������!���
�����

�����
�����!��
�

39



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������1�

�

&�� ���
�3����!���������������	������������	
������
����������
	�
����"��������������

!�������������

�

%�
��!�
���	��
���������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
����
����+
����������������

���������!�
���	���9�������.���5�	��
������+
9����������������������	�	����

�

%�
�
������

���!��.��,����
�����!�������
��
���������
�����
���
������!��
�&�������
���������+��
����

��
����������������
����!
��=�.
+
���&��
����!����
������!�
��
������	�
��
�����
�������
��!��
+
�
��

�&�����
��
&&�!�
!����+�	����
�!�����.����!����
�������
�
+
�����	����
��+
���������
��������
�
&&�!�
���

�

%�����������
�����9�&�	��
��#��
��.�!����
���
�
�	
!�������������
�.

�������#�������#�����$�����.��

��.���
�
�
�	
!���
��������
��.
�	��
��������������+
�����
����
����
�������
�
������

����������
�

�!�
��
���
�
�	
!���
�������!�������
���4���1
��������
��
����&������������������
��
���������
�����

.��,�	����
�
&&�!�
���������������
��������
��
+
���&��
�����������
�������
������&�!��	
���

�
��	�����!���

�

���������	�
����������������� ������������

��1�������5�8�����5�����>�����������>�%�

�

�
6�
�	
!���
�������

6�
�	
!���
��������
�������.
�	��
��

����������

7���������
���� ����A��� ����A��� B�������� ����A��� ����A��� B��������

�(%�=� /�9��)� //9��)� #I� �//���� �/���)� 2�I�

���=
����� ��9��)� #�9)//� �I� ��)���� ����##� �I�

=
��������
�����
��� ��9��)� ��9�/�� )I� �)���/� �/���/� �I�

=����=
����� �)9#)�� �)9###� �I� �)���#� ����##� 2�I�

$��
��&�6��� #/9�)�� ��9���� �I� �/���)� ��/�/�� �I�

-���
!�� ��9���� ��9���� �I� ����/�� �/��)#� �I�

����
���
� #�9/�)� ��9���� /I� �##��)� �#��)�� �I�

�
�
������	�� ��9���� �#9��/� �I� ������� ����/�� 2�I�

��:��3�
���� ���5���� ��15�0�� &B� �&&�,�� �&,�1�� ��

$�����	�

��8�����.������������9����

�

5�	��
����!����
�����������
�����
����	�+
�����F
!������&���.��
��	�����!�!��	
����	����&&
!�������
��

����������
���!��+�����
�.

����#����������%�
��!�
��
����!��+������������!����������,
������
��	
�

	������)�2/������	
��/�N��
�

�

�

�

�

�

40



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ��������

�

��������%	�:�?��5����������������"��5�#������
�������������� �������������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������� 	���
����� ������������
����
��� ���

���������
��������� 	���
����� ��������� ������������

����
��� ���

���������

����� ������������������������ � ������������������������� � �	�
�������������������� ����� ������������������������ ����� ������������������������� ������������������������

������ 
���	������������������� 
���	���������������������� �������������������������� ������ ���������������������� ������ � ���� ������������������� ��������������������������

����� � 	�� �������������������� ������������������������� � �	�
������������������� ����� � 
��������������������� ����� � ����� � 	���������������� ���
�
�����������������

������� ������������������������ ����� �������������������� 
�
����������������������� ������� ���������������������� ������� ����	������������������ 	
	�����������������������

!����"� ����������������������� �� �� �������������������� ������������������������ !����"� ���������������������� !����"� ��
��������������������� ������������������������

"�# �
�������������������� ���� � 	������������������ ������������������������ "�# �� ��� ����������������� "�# ������������������������ ������������������������������

������������������������ �������������������������� ��� ���������������� ���

��������� 	���
����� ������������
����
��� ���

���������
��������� 	���
����� ��������� ������������

����
��� ���

���������

����� ��	��������������������� � �	� ����������������������� � ��� ��������������������� ����� ����
����������������� ����� ���� �������������������� ������������������������

������ 
����������������������� ��������������������������� �������������������������� ������ ���
� ����������������� ������ � ��� 	
������������������ ��������������������������

����� � 	���������������������� ���
� �������������������� � ����������������������� ����� � 
��
� ����������������� ����� � �	���������������������� ���		������������������

������� ������������������������ ���	��������������������� 
������������������������� ������� 
��
�	���������������� ������� ��	�	
������������������ 	�������������������������

!����"� ��	�	������������������� 
���
�������������������� ������������������������ !����"� ����		���������������� !����"� ����������������������� ������������������������

"�# �� �������������������� �� �� �������������������� ������������������������ "�# ���������������������� "�# ����
������������������ ������������������������������

����������������������� ��� ����������������������������� ��� ������� ��������������� ��� �������

$�����	� #
2�.�)���������)����7�������1������$��������(@71$A,�
�

4
1



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ��������

�

-������
�
�&�!����������.����+
����
��
�����

�&��!�����!
������&�����
�.���
��&���
��������	
����
�

����
�
������	���
���������
��&�������2������%�
��������������
����	���������
���	���
����.���

���
��*����(����&���
�
����
����!���
��
�����
��������!��������!��
��%�
��������!���
���
��
��
�����
�

5����%�
�������&�����
��
���������
���!���
��&���	�&�����������!����!��
9�!�����
@����!����!��
���������!�

�
�����������
�
��
�+�!
����
������
����
�!��!��
�����
���
���
���
&�!���������������$����
��.�������
�

	������.��
���
�����	������&���	��&����
!���
����!��
����+����������

�����
����"� ���C	������D�����
���

�

$��!
������������+��
����+�	����
��!��
+
����
����
�
���
�����+�	��&����!���������+
�
����������

!���������	�
&&�!�
!�
���%�
�&��!����	����!�������
��
���������
��.��
������+
��?#����������������

�

��������/	�$���������	��������#����)��������������������)������

�

E��
�

;��������
������F8��

����������	��	��������

�����

����A��� -�+5���/�

����A�&� -���5�&+/�

���&A�+� -��+5�11/�

���+A�,� -���5���/�

���,A�0� -���51��/�

���0A�1� -���5,1�/�
�

�

$�����	� #
�

�

�����
����"�C�������
�3����������������3��D�

�

$��!
���������
����+��
�������
��
���������
���!��
+
���
���!���������+
�
����������!��������
���

��,
����
�����+�	����%�����
��
����
�&��!����	���������������������������
��������?�������

�

��������0	�$���������	��������#����)����������������)������

�

E��
�

;��������
������F8��

����������	��	��������

�����

����A��� -�+5���/�

����A�&� -&&5+��/�

���&A�+� -0�5��0/�

���+A�,� -��&5�+�/�

���,A�0� -�,+5�&�/�

���0A�1� -��&51��/�
�

�

$�����	� #
�

�9)��

�9/��

�9���

�9���

�9���

�9���

�9���

���#��� ������� ������) ���)��/ ���/��� �������

F
G�

��
��
�
�


:���	��)����!����������������!���
�

%�����!���O

�9)��

�9/��

�9���

�9���

�9���

�9���

�9���

���#��� ������� ������) ���)��/ ���/��� �������

F
G�

��
��
�
�


:���	��)����!����������������!���
�

%�����!�����
����������$��O

42



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

�����
����"�CE��
�������
��!!���������3���D�

�

$�������!
�����
�!�����+��
���!��
+
����!�������+
��I�
&&�!�
!����+�	���
������
��������
�

!��������
����������,
��I�
&&�!�
!�
����%���������������
��!�	�!���������+
����I��+
����
����
������
�

�
�����&������
����#���������
��
��$�������!
�������
��
���������
���+
�����.������
�,�
+
������/���

�

��������3	�$���������	��������#����)����������������)���������������%B���������"���))������5��"����

�

E��
�

;��������
������F8��

����������	��	��������

�����

����A��� -�+5���/�

����A�&� -&&5�0�/�

���&A�+� -05�0�/�

���+A�,� -�51��/�

���,A�0� ��50�1�

���0A�1� �15�0��
�

�

$�����	� #
�

�

5�	��
������������
��.���
�����
��!��������
�������
���4���������.���
�!���
���!��+�������&��!����

	��.������F
!�����&�������+��
�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���%�
��

�
�������
�������!�
���	��!��+�������&��!����	��.�����
����
���!�������
�����
���+
�������&�+
��
���

�
������%�������
�+�����������
����������������
��������
����
����

�

5�	��
��������������.�������!
�����#9���.��!��
�!�����+��
���
��!
������!�������
�����I�
�!���
��9�������

��,
����$�������������,
������������+�	��.�����
����
��	�����!���������+
�
��������"!
������������
�
&��
�

��
��������,
����!
�����&�����
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
���

�

• (!������������	
����
�����
�
������	����
��
���������
��.����&�!
���
������
���
&�!����&�����
���

?���������������
�����
�
���
�!��	
�������
��!��+�������!������!���
�������
�����
���%�
���L
��&�

��
�	�������+
����I��&���
��������
����������!����!��
���
���

• 6+
� ����	�� ��
�
� ��
� ���
� ��	�� ����� ��
��+
����� 
&&�!�
!�� �&� ��
� ����
�� ��� �!�
���	� �
���� ���

�
�	����+
�����
��	�����!�!��	
���

�

(����
�
����
�&��!����������!�������
�����
�����������	�.������
�&��
!������&��+������
�&���	��(���

���+��
���	
�	�����!�������!��
�����������	
����
�����
�
������	���
�+
9�������
��
�����	�
��
���
	�

9�

�����������&�������
���
���������
����%�����
����������
�
�

������
�!����
�
����	�
���
�.

���
�

��!���!��������
������������
�������&����+��
����=�.
+
�9�.�����
��
!������������	
����
����

�
�
������	���
���
��9���
�.���
�����
��

������
����	�
������
�������������
���(!��
+�	������

���	�
��.�����+��+
����
+
����������!�
�'�

�

�9)��
�9)��
�9/��
�9/��
�9���
�9���
�9���

F
G�

��
��
�
�


:���	��)����!����������������!���
�

%�����!����.�������+��
�O
%������!��
�;
!����<

43



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

• ������	�����!�
��
���
�
&&�!�
!���&���
��
���������
����
�����	���
����
����	���������
�
&&�!�
��

.���

• %���&����	���
����&���
��
���������
����
���
��+
��	��
������
�+�!
����&&
�
����

• 8
��!�	��
����&����
����!��
���
���
��!�	���
��������&��
����!��
���������

�
������
���
����

�!�
���	��
��������.
���
�	��!�������
������������ 
��+
����&�>�!���(���������=
��������-
���
�	�

�����
	�
�����������
���
��!��
��&�������
���������
�����9�����.�����
�!
��������������

�

44



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ��������

�

��������6	�!���"��5����#���������������5� ��"����������
����������������� ������������

-#�
$������������	��������:/�

�

� �H><��2H��� �H><��2H��� �H><��2H��� �H><��2H��� �H><��2H�&�

*� �<� E�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

*
9
2
�

>
��
�

�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

*
9
2
�

>
��
�

�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

*
9
2
�

>
��
�

�

>
�
� 
�
��
��

��
� 
�
��
��

@
2
��
�
��
��

>
��
�

�
-'

�I
/�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

(+
��	
�	��.���

�������2���#����
�� �� �� �� ��

��/

I�

���

I�

���

I�

#��

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

��/

I�

���

I�

���

	����

���

	����

���

	����

���

I�
��I� �I� �I�

I�4��.���

(����������E����
2�I� �I�

��#

I�
2�I� ��

#��

I�

��/

I�

���

I�

#�)

I�

#�/

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

��/

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�
�I� �I� �I�

I�4��.���

(����������E�����
3(� 3(� 3(� 3(� 3(�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�

���

I�

#��

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�
�I� �I� �I�

I�4��.���

(����������E��#��
3(� 3(� 3(� 3(� 3(�

���

I�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�
�� �� ��

I�4��.���

(����������E�����
3(� 3(� 3(� 3(� 3(�

���

I�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�
�� �� ��

I�4��.���

(����������E����
3(� 3(� 3(� 3(� 3(�

��#

I�

��)

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

���

I�

��)

I�

���

I�
�� �� ��

 �����:
�)����3�
�

��
����
�� �� �� �� �� ��B� �&B� ��B� ��B� ��B� �1B� �1B� �0B� ��B� �0B�

��&

B�

��1

B�

��+

B�

&�&

B�
�� �� ��

�

�

�

� �

4
5



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������&�

�

����������	��������������#���������������5� ��"����������
����������������� ������������

-#�
$������������	��������:/�

�

� �H��� �H><��2H��� �H><��2H��� �H><��2H�&�

J�@*@��*7�:H># ;�
 
�
��
��
J
��
�
�
��
�
��
:

�
)
��
�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

*
9
2
�

>
��
�

�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

*
9
2
�

>
��
�

�

>
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
��
��

2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
A�

�
� 
�
��
��

@
�
�
�2
��
��
�3
�
��
�
��
��

(+
��	
�	��.����������2

���#���� �� ��#I� ��#I� ���I� #��I� ��/I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ��/I� ���I� ����I� ���I� 2)�)I�

I�4��.���(����������E���� 2��#I� ��/I� #��I� ��/I� #�)I� #��I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ��/I� ���I� ��)I� ��#I� #��I�

I�4��.���(����������E����� ���I� ���I� ���I� ��/I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ��#I� #��I� #��I�

I�4��.���(����������E��#�� �� ��#I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� �� �� ��

I�4��.���(����������E����� �� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� �� �� ��

I�4��.���(����������E���� �� ���I� ��)I� #��I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� ���I� �� �� ��

 �����:
�)����3�
���
���� ��&B� �&B� �&B� �&B� ��B� �&B� �1B� �1B� �0B� ��B� �0B� � � �

�

4
6



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ������+�

�

&��  �������������!�������
���
����
����
�����	
������
����������
	�
�����

�

��������!��
��
�+�!
�9�.��!���!���
�4

�������!��!
9������
���9�������!������
������9���
�!��������
��

���3="�6	�����(��.
��������+�	��
������������&�����������!��
�!����!��9�3="�6	������������������

!�����������������!��
��
�+�!
����.��������������+
�:������9��
��!
��
:������
�9�������
�����
��

�+��+
�
�����������
����
���
	���
��!��
��%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��

�!�������
������4�����!��!
���������4���;
:����	�#���&�������
������<��%�
���49������4���
��
�����!��!
�

��	��L����9�����������!���
��
����������.����
�!�����!��!
��

�

=������!�������������!��
������

�������	����
!���&���
��
����!��
�����
���!������������	
����
����

�
�
������	���=�.
+
��3="�6	���������
!�	��
���������������
+
�������	

�������!��!
����.��
��

��������!��
��
�+�!
��;������!�9������
��������
�����
�+�!
�<�&�!
��!�
���	�������������
���
����
��

����������
�
������

���������&������
�.�����������!��
�������+��
������
&�
!����
�
�	��.�	�!����
	
���

�

�����
	
��&�!�	�4

�������!��!
�����������!���
'�

�

• 	��.�	��
�������&�.��,&��!
���
����
���!����	��
���
�
�9��
!�����
������
�
���������
���

�����!���������	

�����
��!������!��!
�!����
��.������	�&�!�����
����
��.��������	�.��,�����

�
�����

• �!�
���	��
������
�������	�	����������9�	��.�	�!�2���������
������!�
���	�����
��


*�
!��������
�����	����!�
��
��!�����������

• �!�
���	���
����
���3="�&��!�����
����!
�9�.��!��.������
��&��&����
��&����������)�

• !����
����������&�!����.�����!!
�������
�+�!
��K�������2������������2�&2������

• �
�����
���
:������
�����!!
������:��������&���������!��
�

�

%�
�
�����
����
���
��&�
���!������������	
����
�����
�
������	�������
�
&&
!���&���
��
��+����&���
�

����������!��!
��!��
�	�����

��+
����
�
*��/��
�����%����"���
�����
�������
�
&��
�

��������,
�

�!!�����&���
�����!���&���
�
�!��	
�����������!��!
�����������
��
����&���
���4���������!��!����

���+��
�������
���!����
�����
!������

�

%�
���4�����.��,
��.����4������A
��
�����!��!
�
+
��9����+��
�����,
����
��
+
��9������	�����!���������

>�4��������

��	�9����!�������.������
�(�
��%
�����������	����
�
�
!��+
�����2
�
!��+
����
� 
��	�

4�����������
��&�����
���&�!����!�����!!
���&�!�����&�����������!��
��%�
�
���!!
���&�!�������
����&����.�'�

�

�� 4

���
���	�
��
���
�
��&�����+�������
����������������
����.
������!����
��
�������&
����
�!���!
�����

�+���������
������

�� 8
��!
��.�����
��+���������������
����
:������
��;
+��
!
����.���������������!��
�!���
��!
�

�
:������
����������+
��
��������!��
�
1
<�

#�  
��+
��:������������+
�
��

�� $����+
��!!
������4���

���������������������������������������� �������������������
�
�������������&������������
�����
���������
������=
����9���������"���&�
��9�>
����"��9����0��
��A�!�,�9�%�
�A����,�7����
���9�M�����#9�3���#9�
�����;������/K���<�

47



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������,�

�

��  
+
����!�������������!���!��������

����
��
������&������������!�
���	����������9������	�
��
��

���
���&����
���
���
�.��������!���
��&������������	��
���!��������

�

%��
���
���
�
�!��	
���������
���
�&����.�	���
�&����.�	�
���
��

������
�!����
�
�'�

�

• ����
��.��,�	�.���������!�=
�����6	�������������
��
�&2!��
�����
��������&
����
��

• 6*����������&������������
��+
����������!��
�����!��
������	�9�&���
*����
9��!�
��
��!������������

�
�.

�4�����!��!
��

• 8
+�
.��&�!���!����.�������������!��
��!����	������	��	������
�����

• �
��
����	�����	��&��
�+�!
��

• $����+
��!�����!������
�.

�4�������
!������!��
�!���!�����

�

��������!��
��
�+�!
����+
���
����
��������!�������
���	�&�!����������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��

�
���������
��	������������!
������������
��
���������
���
!���
���������!��
��
��!
���
�������
�����

�
�+�!
�������	���������
�����
+
��	����
����

�

�

�

� �

48



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������0�

�

+�  
��!�
���������)�
$���
���������������
���������	
������
������

����
	�
�����������������

�

+��  ������������
������6�"����������
��!�
����������
��
��������������:�

�

%�����
!���������
�������
&��.����
����&�����&����������!��	
��������
����
�����	��	�����
�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�'���
�1��
���
���
@�����(�����"
�+�!
����!��
�
�������
�

�
��
�����
�5����������&���
�
����	����
���

,�����!�
��
�
&&�!�
!�9��
��+
���
������
�+�!
����&&
�
����

����!�
���	��
��������.
���
�	��

�

+���� >���
�������8�����*�����������������
3����->�*��/��
���
������

�

%�
���4�����
����,
����������������1��
���
���
@�����(��������������"
�+�!
��;1�(�"<����!��
�
��

.��!������
��	
������!��
+
�
*�!������������
��&�����&���������%�
�����!����
����&���
�1�(�"�

���!��
�
����
'�

�

• (���+���+
�5���
.��,�&��������+�	����!��
��.��!��	�
���
�����������������	����������

�������
��

• (�
.�!����!��	�������!��.��!��!����
����!������
�����	
��.��������
�����1��!��
�����
���
���

����������������!������
�+�!
��
��+
��9����	��!
��+
�������
��
��.�������!���
��&���	�

�
!�����������.9�����.���.��!�����!�����
��.������
���4@����	��
���&��!��������

• (���N����
���!����!���
������
���
��+
���
���������&��������

• (�>
������+��
���
�������
�&�����
�.���
�����.��9����+���	��
��
�����������
��������!�����������

�

%�,
���	
��
����
�
�
�
�
�����
���
�
������
��+
��!�������9��
�+�!
��������!����������&����������

�

$����
��������+
���
����!
�������
+
��	
���
��
����������
���������9���
���4�������	����.�����	
�

!���
����+
������	�
����!��
�
�����!
����%�
�������+���
��&���
�!����!���+
�����
�����������
����
���&�

?������5���������������
���
�����
��������
�������
�
���&�0���9�.�������
!���������
&
��
������
�������
�


���&�"
��
��
�����������
�+�!
�!���
!
�
����
�����������

�

%�
�&����.�	��
!��������
&����
��������
�!��
�&���!��	
9���
�!����!�����!!
���!���
���9��
�+�!
��!��
9������
�

���!��
��&���
.��,��

�

����!�
�������� �

�

$��������9���	�&�!�������&�����������

�
������
��+
����
���4@��+������&���
	���
��!��
�&�!��
��

��������
�����
������
�!��
*���&���
�&����.�	�����
�'��

�

• &��
!�����
��	�����!�!��	
��

• �������&��!����	��.�������
��
������
!���9����	���
���,
����
��!�������&���	�&���>�!���(��������
��

• �����!���	����!���
���
�+�!
����+����9�.��!���
����������������
��
*�
��
!
����!���!������!��
��

&�������
����5���
*����
9���
�
����
+��
!
��&�����!,��&�F��
�����.��,�	��
�.

��!��
9�!�������9�

49



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������1�

�

�������������!����!��
���	����������%�
�.�����.��!���
�+�!
����
���	���
������
�!��+
�������
�������
��

��������!��+
������
+
��!���
��������������
�
�
!
��%�����
�������������
���&�!���
���
�+�!
�

����
���!����	���
����
���
�
�	
!���
�����
��9���	���!!���!��������������
��9��
���
������&
���

�&�!��
9�
*�
�
���
	�����&����������������������
����
��������
���
����!
����!�������������������

!��
��
�+�!
���$��������9���
�
���
�����
��.�����&�������������	9�&��!�����!
��+
������
�	����	
��

�����������
&&
!��+
�!��
�����������
���!����!����

�

�
������������!����
�

�

%�
���4������
+
���
����
�&����.�	�!����!�����!!
���&�!������	�����.��!������
���&�������������.�����
�

�
��
�'�

�

• �����+
�����
��
*�
��
!
�����
�+�!
�:�������&�������
��������
���!��
��������	��!��
���	���
��

��������
�����
��

• �
��+
���
�+�!
��.��!����
��
����+
������!����
���������
�+�!
�

�9�����
&�
������
�>�!���8
:���
�
���

• ��+
��
�����������������	����������������&
��������������
�9����&���2��
����&&�!��.��,�


&&
!��+
������&�
*�������	
��
������
��+
���
���
���!��
�

• �����������
���
���
�������������
�����
�
�
!
�����
��!
��+������
�
�
�	
!�����������9��
2

�������������
*�
�
�����������!��
�����������;�!����	��
���
������&
����&�!��
<�

• �
��+
������	������������������&������
���
���
@��!��
�.��!��!���
�������
�����	��
��
�����9�

�����	�+
��!
9��
����
!
9������
�!�&��
!
��&�!��������
���������+��
������
���

• �
�������
�!�
����
�������!�����
	�	�	�����
�������
��
�
����+
�	���������
��	�����
��+
����&�

�
�+�!
��

• ���+��
������������
�&��!�������
��;�

�5��!�������!���
���
��.<�

�

J����������
���������

�

%�
���4������	�

����
�&����.�	�&��!�������!���
��.��!����+
��

���
������
+
������
�&��!����

&���
.��,�������
+�����
���������'�

�

• ���	�	������+
������
�����!��
��.����&��!�����!
��+
��

• �
��+
��	��
!���
��&��!��������!
��������������
�.���

• �����	�&��!�������,��!�������
�!��������
��K����+��
������
��

• !�
���	���
�!��������&����+
���
������
��+
��	����
�������+
���
��

�

��
3�������	���
�3�����

�

%�
�!��
��!��
��&��
�+�!
������!��
�����
�����������!��
�&������
���
���
�;)������+
�<9����
���
���
@��

�
�����
������
�+�!
��������
���
���
����������!���������
�+�!
���%�
�
���
���	
��&��
�+�!
���
�
+���

�����
�!��
��&����
���
���
�������.���5�	��
���'�"
�+�!
���	
���%�
���
����	����!���
�������!�
��
���

��
	���
��!��
�����.����
�.

������&���
�
��
�+�!
���!����	���
�"
�+�!
��.��!����
���
����F
!������
���&�

��������!��
�
��� �

50



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

���������	�$��"����������

�

� ��
�

+���	� ���������)���+7$�����������������)����������������0/������"�������������������������������

������������&�����#�������)���)����������������#��������:���� ��"����(,����C�����>���)��������������

�

-��������
�&������	
��&���!����!��
����&���	�����������
��!��
��&���
����!��
�
�9���
���4����.��,�	�

!���
���.����>�!���(�������������
�������
����!��
�
�����.��
��1��
���
���
����	����
��

�������	
����
����������!��9��
�
������	����������!������ �����!�����!����
��
�
����+
����+
��

�

��
	�������+��+
������

��	���
����	����
�������������
��
����
�������	�
����
+������������!���
��

.������
����!��
�
���%�
�
����������	����	�
�������
�	���
�.

���
�1�(�"�.��,������
�������&���
�

�
��
�����
�5���.��!��.����
���
����������������

�

>�������J
���)�
$�

�

%�
���4�.���
�����������������&������������+
���
����!���������
�+�!
���������������	���
.�

&���	��������
��������!��&�!��
�������!��
����(�����
�������
���4������
+
���
����1��!��
��

5���
.��,����
�����
+
����������������.����&������
�������&����
�+�!
���
!�&�!������������+
�

�����+
�
����:�������������!��
�������
�����+
�!����
����
��!��
������+��
�����.���
���!��
+
���
�

���!��
����

�

>
������+��
�;�<�.�����
�
*�
!�
������

����
������!�@���
:���
�
����!����	�������������!���:�������

��������9�3="���������������!���
����������!��
����
������
���
!�������(��
���
�!
��	
��&���
�

����������
������
�+�!
��

&������
���
���
����������

G���
���!��
�

���������!��
�&������
��
�
���


1��
���
���
�A
����

=
������
�+�!
�

A���M���������
!����

����������	��������

"�!�������


=����	��
�+�!
�

���
���!��
�!��


(�����!
��
�+�!
�

���
���������!��


6���&�>�&
����
�

�!����	���
!�������
��������+
�!��
�

6��!
����������!��
�

;!��
����
��������<

$��!��
�

8
���
������

������!��
�

51



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

+���
��&���
������!��.�����
���������!��
+
�
���&���
�1��!��
��5���
.��,�$��!�����9�.��!����
�

�
��	
��������,
����&�����	��:������9������+
���
�+�!
�.��!�����&��!���������������
���

�

%�
�1��!��
��5���
.��,�$��!��������
��
��+
��������������&����
+��
!
����
��:���������������9���!���

���������!
�9��������	����!
�����
�
��!��������
��
*�
��
!
������
�
*�
����
���
!��+
��&������!�

=
����9�!���!����
�����������
���&������
���!���������������

�

>�������J
���)�
$���
����
��

�

%�
�1��!��
��5���
.��,�!�+
����
+
����!��
��������������.��
��.��

�

���������	�*������������#��?��������

�

�

�

$�
�!����������
�
���
������
���&���
!�&�!����!��
��.�������!��������
���
������
!��!���

��
!�&�!���������

�

�����
��

�

%�
�������!���
�!���
�����+
�����
��	
������
��+
��&����
����!��	
�����!��
��!�������
�.���
�����
�9�

.�������������
��+
��	�����!���

������
	�	
�
���$�������
�
������������
��������
�����&���&����
��

���	����
��!�+
��	���������
���.�
�
������
	�!�!��	
����
!
�����9������,�	���*�������
��&�

!����!��	����&���	�&�
*�������
�������+��
��=�.
+
�9��������
������
�����������
:�
�����	����
��

.����
!
���������
��
��+
�
����
*�!������
����
�.����

�

� �

52



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

+���� 2��������������
����������=�������������������
��������������
���
��J����

�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	����!����
���������
���
��
+
����
��
��
�����
�5�������������������

������
	��
�F����.��,�	��!�����!��������
���������+��
�������
+
��������
��+
���
��
������
��


*�
��
!
�������!��
������
�.�����	�

�����!��
����	
����5����
�������������������������
�

����&���������&��
�+�!
��.��!��.�����
�!
��
������
�����
������
������!������
�����&��	�
�
�����

��	�����������������
���1�������
�������������
����!��
��
����!
�����
�������
�+
���������
+
����

.��!�����!����!������������	������������
��
����������!����!��
�
!�������

��

$��������	
����
�������
�
������	�9���
�
�������+
�2��!��	������
	�!�&���
.��,������!
�.��!���!���
��

��
��
��
!��+
�=
��������-
���
�	�"����
	�
���%�����!���
����
�1��
���
���
@�����(��������������

"
�+�!
��;1�(�"<����!��
�
�����	����
��%�
��
��
�����
�5���������
��
�
�
!�
��.����
�!���&���
�
�

�����
	�!�.��,����
������

�

$����
�����������������
�������������������
	�
�������
������.
�.����
�������������
	���
���
���.��!��

.��������
�&����
��
�+�!
������&������
�F����!���������	��&�����
��
�+�!
�������	������F�����
!�����

��,�	�����!���
���(���
�+�!
���
!��
��
������!�
�
�������+��������	�����������
��
��
�����
�5���.����


���
���
��
��	����F����!���������	��&���
	���
���
�+�!
���

�

�

53



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ��������

�

,� ���	�������
3�������!�
�������"�������
��������:
�����
������������

�

%�
����
� 
��	�4��������!
�������������
��&���������&���!��	
�.�������
��
���������
�9�!�&�������

!����
	
�����
�������9��
�
���
�.��!���������!������
���,
�&��.���������.������.������
���
����

!����
��&����
���������&����
+
����
���$�������!���!��������+
����!
������.��,��.�����
��
�
����+
��

&�����!�������
�.���
��
���������
���

�

$�A��������.������.�����
� 
��	�4�����9���
�
!��+
�����2
�
!��+
�!��
��1�	���������.
�
���,
�����

�����
�!���!��������
��+��
�������
�
+
��������!����������	
������
�
��&������
���49�

=�!��	����,
�=
��������
�3="�%����9��������	
����
�����
�
������	��5��������%����9�6�����&�6	����

(�����!
�"
�+�!
9��
�
������	�����"���&����=���������3="�5��������%����9����.�����=��������3="�

5��������%����9��������	
�G�+
������=��������3="�5��������%����9��������	
����
����������!��9�

�
�
������	����������!��9�G�	
�����
��������	
����=
����G�	
�����
������
����
��
�
����+
��.
�
�

������+��+
���

�

�������
��������!�
�������
��������:
�����
����

�

%�
�&����.�	��
��	����!���
��.
�
��	�

�����������&���
����
� 
��	�4��������!
��'�

�

• ���
�������+��
������
��
����
���	�;���
!
����������
�!���
��<��-�
�
�����
�����������+
��

	�
��
�������!
�9�����
��.�����!!
������������������������
�!����
�
��

• ���
��������
��!
��
�9�
+��
!
����
�������
�����!��������
���:�������

• $�
��&�����
���������
����������	�
&&�!�
��!��
9����&�
*���
����!�����

• "
������
���	�����������������
�9�.��,�&�����
��

&����&���
��
���������
�������
�����
���

�����.
��!��&���

• �
����&����&���
�����!��.
���+
������
���
���������
���

• A��	
�����
��
*�
!������9�.��,�.�����&��!�����������;��	���9�
����
�
�9��
���������������


��!����<�

• %�
�.��,�������&����&
�������	��������������
���!���
�������
����,����9������
�����	��������

• (��&����
����
���&�!��
������������
�����
��
������
:������
���!�������
��
���������
��

• 1������&���!��	
�������
�������!��
�&�!��
��

• ����.����������
��
��	
������

����
�

����&���
������+��
����
�

�

%�
��
������&���
����
� 
��	�4��������!
���.������
���&����������������!������
���
����������+
����!��
��

���&��!�������������������%�
�
��������
���
�+
�������
�����
���
��.�������.������
��
�������

���
��*����

�

2�����3����:"����	�������
3�������

6�
!��+
��� �����������
�8
&
����������!����

6�
!��+
��� ����
��&��.�����	�������	
������
��&��.������
�
+���!��
�
+����
������

�������
�
&&�!�
!�
���������2��
����+
�!��
�

6�
!��+
�#� ����
���.��������������
������!��
��
���	�.���������
���
�
������	
��

6�
!��+
��� "�	�
����+��
��&�����
!�&�!�
�
!��+
��
�+�!
��

6�
!��+
��� 0�������.
�9����,�����
��P!�������
P�&���
�
!��+
�.��,�

54



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

�

@���������3����:�"����	�������
3�������

G�	
���� "�	�
�������&��!!
���;"�(<�&�������
���

G�	
���� "�	�
�������&�(!!
���&������&
��������

G�	
��#� 5����
��(D6����
��

G�	
����  ��!���	
�����	9��!����	�
������������
�����!���	
����
���
����������
���������

����������������&�����	
��������
��

�����

G�	
���� 8
	����	��&���(D6�����&����.�	��
!�&�	��������&��
�+�!
��.�������
�>�!���=
����

6!�����������+��
��
��
��:��������&�!��
9����
�!����
&&
!��+
���

G�	
��)� ����
����,���
�.

�4��������
�������!
��
�+�!
�

�

%�
���4�����
���	���������!����������������
� 
��	�4����������
+
�������
����&�!��
������
����
���

�!����	���
�&����.�	'�

�

• 1��
���
���
����M��
����
�(������

• -��
@�����������
@��

• A
�����
������

• ��
+
����

�

,�� J�����������������!����	��������������
����	������������3���������?�������3����
��������

:
�����
�����

�

%�
��������
���
�+
����������!��
������&���
�
�
!��+
�����2�
�
!��+
����
� 
��	�4��������!
�����+
�

�

����
��
������.����

�

(����!���+
�!��	
����!��+�����&���
��.
�
���������
�
�
��������.���&�	��
���9������
����!���+
�&��!����

��+�	�������.������
�������
����.���&�	��
��#��%�
��������������	����
��!��
+
���������+�	��&�������

?�����%���������������������������&���
�
������
��	����&�?�������

�

A����&���
�
��������
���
�+
�������
��&�
������
��2
�
!��+
����
�
!��+
�� 4����!
����!�
��
���
�


&&�!�
!���&���
�!���
���
���������
�9�����
������!��	
�������.��������&������
����&��
������
�+�!
�

�
��+
�������
��!
��
�����%���
+
���������&��������������
��
���������
��&����
��!����
���������

�
��

�&�!��	
�������.�����

�

•  
��+
����
������
�+�!
����&&
�
������
������&������
����&���
��
���������
��

• 8
��!
���
��
����&����
����!��
��

�

� �

55



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������&�

�

�

���������	�.�������������"��5�

�

$�����	� #
�

�

�

���������	�.�������"���"���������"����)�����������"���������-�������"��
�����������#����������������

�

�

$�����	� #
�

�

56



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

�

� ������+�

�

0� ����������!
������������)�
$���������

�

%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��&�!
����&��!����	����&�����
����?�����������������(�

���
� 
��	�4�����������!�������

���
������
+�
.�
�
!��+
�����2
�
!��+
�!��
����������
��&�
��

�!�
�
���������+
���
����
���������
��!
������	������������?�����%�
���F�������&�!��	
����������
��&�
��

.�����
���������
�
&&�!�
���
��+
����&�!���
���
������
�+�!
������
������.��
������&����������!��	
���(�

�����������	����
����������������
�
&��
�
!
��������������
������
��!��	
����
�!����
�
�����
�������

�

 
�������&���
�	�+
��!
�����
����!�	��&���
�
*������
��&������.��,���
���
�����!�������=�.
+
��������

�
!�	��
���������
����

��
	����������	���������&��������
���������
��;3="�6	���9�A�����������
�

%����� 
+
����
��(��������<���+
���������������
��������.��,�	��	�&��.������

�

6*����	��	��	�����&����������.��,����	����
���!���
���
�1��
���
���
@�����(��������������

"
�+�!
�����!��
�
�9��
������������	
����
�����
�
������	����4��%�����������+���+
�.����&�

!���������	�&��������+�	����!��
���(���
��
*����
9���
��
��
�����
�5��9����+��
������������������

!���������.������!�����������������
�����

�

%��!�
��
������������
��
���������
��.�
�
����!��
��!����
���������+
9����������	����!
���

������

!����
������&����������������������.���
��
���������
���
��!
���
���������*�����	��
��������

.
���
�	��

�

� �

57



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������,�

�

1� 2��	��
�!�
��������

�

1�� K��������
�����!�
����	
������
����������
	�
�����

�

%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��"���
�����
���������!����
����
����
����+
�&���&����
����!��	
�

����
�+�!
��
�
��	��!�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	������
���(���
������&�!��	
��&&�������

����������������+��
����������	���
��
�������
�7�������������
�.����
���
������:������������
�

!��
����
��&���
�&����
��
��+
����&��
����!��
��
�+�!
���!�������
�.���
�����
�����������	
����
����

�
�
������	���(�:��������
���
!��+
�.�����
���
���!,������	�����.��!��������+��������!��	
�.�����
�

!����
�
�9���������
�+�!
�!��	
��.�����
����
�9�!��������
�����
+�����
���$�
��
!
���
�7�������

������
�.�����
���
*���!������+
��&���!��	
����!�������������+
�
�����
�+�!
��
��+
������.����
���
�

�����������+
�����
��
*�
��
!
����
��
��+
�
���

%�
�7�������������
�.�������+��
��
������!
��������
���������
�����,
����
��������:������������
�

&����
����������	����!,�����.��!�������
�+�!
����
�!��������
�����.�����
��
+
���
��������
��
���&�

��	���
+
������
�
���.��!����,
�
*���!�����
��
:���
�
���
*�
!�
��&����!���
�����&����
����+��
����&�

�
����!��
����
��
!���&�:������9���&
����������
��
*�
��
!
���

 ���K��������
���������������

%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��"���
��.���'��

• ���!
�����
��������
�!
��
��&�
+
�����	9�
����	���
���+��!
�����
*�
��
!
������
�+�!
���
������

!��
�����
��
����.�
��
�+�!
����
��
�	����
�9�!��������
�����
+�����
�9�����!����������+
��&���

�
�+�!
������+
�
����

• -��,�������
������.��������
���������
�����,
����
������&�!������
�.���
�����
���
���
���.��,�	�

.��!������!
�����	����������������&
��������������
�������!��
+
������+
������
�����!��
��

•  ��+
���!�����
��&��
���	����!�������������+
�
�9���,�	��
����������
���
��&��
!����	�����

�������������+
�����
����&
������
*�
��
!
Q����
��!
���
���������������
����&�
+��
!
����
��

���!��!
���

• 1+
��

���
�����
�
�������&��
!���
������&����5��!��9����
����������
�����9������
� �	����

��������������
����
��
:���
�
����
����������
������������	������
	������!���
������+�	�

!�����!����9�!��
9�!��������9�!����	
����!����
	
9�!���
�
!�����!������
�������,
������

����
�

• "����������+��
�������
+
������.
��2����
�9�����������
����
����!
�9��
�����+
�.��,&��!
�����
��+
��

��
���	���!��
9�����
���	������!
9������
���	������
���

�

1�� ���	
������
����������
	�
�����#�
$!�
����

�

��������
�

=
�����6��!�����6�����&�6	����;=66�6<����.��,�	�.������
���4�����
��������+
���
�:��������&��
��������

�
����!��
����
����	��������
���!���.��,&��!
�������
���	������
��9�.������
���	����,����9�+���
�����

�
��+������.�
����.�
�
+
����
����
�

�
����
�.

����������������
���!���.��,&��!
���

58



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������0�

�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	��	�
.����)�I��%�������&���
��������
�.��,&��!
�	��.����!�������
����
��

!����
������
�6�����&�6	����;6�6<��

�

• A
��!���.��,&��!
�	�
.������I�

• 8
	���
�
�����
��	�
.����#�I��

• "����������!���!������&&�	�
.����#�I�

(����&����+
�	��.���&�	��
��.
�
���	�
���������
��
��
!��+
��+
��	
�	��.������
��&���6�6��(&�
����
���2�
���

	��.������&&����
����
����������������
���
��.
�
����+
�6�6��+
��	
�������+
���
��+
��	
�&���6	������

�
�(�������

�
5����.�	����
+�
.��&���
����#����.��,&��!
������������
+��
���������
�����
�����&�!�	�����	�&�!���


&&�!�
!����+�	��	����%�
�.��,&��!
�!���!����	������
������
�������)I�������+
����
�
*�����
�����%�
�

.��,&��!
�������
�������
�������+
�����
���������
���
+
�����
�&��
!��������
��!
�����
�
*�����
�������

�I�.������
��������	�&�!����
��!�������������������A
����=
������
!�����;��I<�����!��
�!��
�

;���I<��

�

��������%	�1������������5����)���������-���6�

�

"��&&�	�����
2��	��������

�����

2��	��������

���0�

B���������

����?���0�

A
��!�������
���� ��##� ����� �I�

(����
	���
�
������	9����.�&
�������
�����

+�����	����&&�
)#�#� )���� 2�I�

(����!�
��&�!9���
���
���!�����
!��!������&&� ��//� ���)� 2�I�

3="��&������!���
��������� ���)� ����� 2�I�

1��
��� /�� /�� 2�I�

"����������!���!������&&� ����� ��/�� 2�I�

 > *7� ����&� �1�+�� ?�B�

�

��������/	�1�����������������5������	�����-���6�

�

"
!���� 1�	��������
6���������
��5%6�

5%6����	
� I����	
� 616��+
��	
�
A��!��R�#� A��!��R���

(!��
�

1�	��� ����� /���� 2���� 2�I� �

1�	��� ����� ����� 2��� 2#I� �

1�	�#� �)��� ����� ���� ��I� �

1�	��� #���� #�#�� ��� �I� �

*����� ����� � ��0&�� ��+0�� ?�,�� ?�B� ?�B�

��������� 1�	��� �))�� ����� 2���� 2��I� �

���������� ����� � �++�� ��&�� ?���� ?�&B� ?��B�

A
����=
����� 1�	�)� ����� ����� 2��)� 2��I� �

'������;������ ����� � ��&�� ����� ?��+� ?��B� ?��B�

59



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ������1�

�

$�����
+��
������������&���&�.��,&��!
�!���!�����������������
��
��+
����&�!��
�!���
��������
�������

����
�	��1+
����
������#��
������
����
���&��
	���
�
�����
��
�����
������!��
��������	�
.����)I�.���
�

���
�������
�!���������
��!
������I���

�

%�
��+
��	
��������&�4����
���������������������	
����
�����
�
������	�������	�
��������
�6�6��+
��	
Q�

���
�
������	����
����
������
��.���
���������+
��	
��%������
�
���������
�	�+
�������
���+�������

�
�
������	�������	�&�!�����.���
�������
���������
+
���

�

�$����'�6�
�

%�
�!�����&��2�
��!����,������*�������
�
*�
��+
����������	
����
�����
�
������	����
�����������

���
��������&���
�6�69�.�
�
���
�
���
��
����+
������
����&&�����	�
�����������������������!���!����
�+�!
�9�


����
������!�����������
����!��
��!�
������	�������

�

-��������
���!���.��,&��!
�������
���!�
����2�
��!����,������*�����
��
	��9����
���
���&�!��������

�����!��+�����������������!��
����	�&�!���+����������!����������������!��������+������!�������������
�

���
���
!�����
���$�������#��!��
�.��,&��!
������!��+������6�6������
��������.���������	���&�

�����+
�
�9�.�����.��%���������������	
����
�����
�
������	���
��������	���	�&�!��������+
�
���

��
������
��.��,&��!
������!��+��������	�������
������

�

@��������#�
$!�
����
��
�����

�

=66�6��+
����������?)/��
�!���
�������.��,&��!
����������	
����
�����
�
������	���(���	�&�!���

�������&������������	
�����!����!���.����6��!��������+��
����(��/�I��&���
��
����!��
�.��,&��!
���
�

!���
����
�����
������
�3="�����
�6�����&�6	���9�!����
��������������
�	�+
������
�
��!��������

�
+
����
��

����&������.��,&��!
����
���
���
�����!����
�����
��+
����	��:�������!��
��������������
�

����
�
�������&�
.����
����&�!��
��
��+
����

�

�����������������!�����������
���&�����+
���
����������
��&����������	
����
�����
�
������	���H
��

�������.��,&��!
���������
���!���
'�

�

• 6*�����	���
�����!���&�3�������7�������������"�&
�"��&&�	�	����!
�������	�������.�&
���

.��,&��!
�����	��
:���
�
���

• A������	����.�&
��������	����
����������&&�!�
���
+
������

���
�+�!
��
����

• ������	�����
��+
��B��������(!����&���=
�����M�����	C������
������!��
+
���&&�!�
���
�����+����������

(���������9�
����	��������������������&��
�����+�����������>�!���4�+
��
��&����(����������

• ����������	�$����+�	�(!!
���������!����	�!���%�
����
��;$(�%<�%����	����!
���������&&�!�
���
+
���

������
�������

���
�+�!
��
�������!���������	���
������!������������
!����&���
�$(�%�

���	����
���������

• $�!������������.����6����(	����(�����!
�%����9���������	���
��
��+
����&����������������
��!��

�����	���.��������Q��
	�

�����
!��!��������	�����
�

• $!�
���	��
�����
������.��

����!���������&������
����&&�

• 8
!�����	9��
����	�����
+
����	����&&����
������
�3="������������M���
��

60



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

• $!�
���	�4����������	������I�������)�

• -��
�	������!�������&���������2��;�!����	�������	���
����
���&�����
��!
�����9�
��
���	�!��
�

!
���&�!�����&����
�����!��
�����������������+���	�
��!
��!��

�����	�
������������&
�������

�����	�����
�<�

�

7�����#�
$!�
����
��
������
�

%�
�
�����
!�	������!�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	�����������

��&����
�.��,&��!
�

�����
�
�

.����

������
�!����
����
�����
��.��
�.��,&��!
�����&��������.������&�!��������������
�����������

�����
	�!�.��,&��!
�����	��!�������
�����
���3="����+��
�������
�����
����+
��	�

�������
�&����.�	�

���!���
��&�����
��
+
����
���&���
���!���.��,&��!
'�

�

• $�
	���
������	������
��������+��
���
���	���!��
9�����
���	������!
�.������
���	���.��,&��!
�

•  
+
����	����,���
�������&
�.��,&��!
�

• ��
���	��������!��+
�.��,&��!
�

•  
+
����	���
	�	
�����+���
�����+
�.��,&��!
�

�

=66�6������������	�&����.��,&��!
����F
!�������
	�����������&���������%�
�
����F
!���&�!������
+
����	�

���	�

��+���
�����
���
!�����
��&���
.��,�&���������2���!���������3="����+��
�������
���
�9��
+�
.�	�

�������,����	�!��
����
�����&&������
����������+
�!��
��&�&��������
��
���9���������	��
��
�����!���	
��&�

&��������
��
���Q�������
���	���+�!
�����!�����
�����
��.�����6�
�	
!�� 
�����
����

�

5���������
	�!�.��,&��!
���������
��&�������������+
��

�
����
����!������+��
�������!���
'�

�

•  
+
����	�����	�

�	����
!�����
������
�
�������	����
��������
�����
��
	���
�
������	�	���

�!�������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��

•  
+
����	�����	�

�	�������
��.��
�������!�����R	��.�������.�.��,&��!
@�&����
	���
�
�����
��

������
��,
��������	
���
����

• G�
���,�	���.��,&��!
�����!���������������
��&����
�!��
:�
!
������
!��������,�������
������
�

�!�
��
���4�������	�

• $�!�F�!����.�������
��,
������
����
+�
.�	���������	���
��
+
����
���&���
���������!��
�

�����
	��&����������	
����
�����
�
������	�����
���
�&����
��+
���
������
��!�������������	����

&���&���������
��

�

�
���
����
��
�

=
�����6��!�����6�����&�6	�����������
����������������
+
������
�.���
�.��,&��!
9�!���������	������

�2�
��!�������
��!��������	��!�����������������
!������!��
��5��������
���9����������&���
���

.��,&��!
��������9�=66�6���+
���,
��3="����+��
�������
��
!���������!���������
���	�������,
��������

��.��,&��!
�����	����!
�������&������
���	�&�!����+
���
��;!?����<���
��
�!���
�������
�6�����&�

6	������
��!�������������	���

�

61



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

 ���	���������=66�6�.�����
�.��,�	�.������
�3��&��,9�"�&&��,�����������	
����
�(�
��%
������=
�����

���"�!�������
�$&���������
��
�����
��
����
��������
��
��������������

����&���
�4

����

���!��!
�.��,&��!
��$����
�=66�6�.�����
����,�	����
*�
����
�������	����!
��
�������.��
����������!��
�

.��,&��!
����.
����%�
������������
��
����
��������������!��
�.��,&��!
��
:���
�
��9��
�
���
�&����
�

.��,&��!
�

�����������������
�!���������	��&�����������
������	����
��!������

�

1�� ��!�
���������������������������������

�

%�����
!������
�
����������
��&���
�����
�2.��
������+
�
������&�����������	
�
�����

�
!����	��&�������2���.��!����
��
�	��
�������
���4��%��������&�������2�����

����
+
����	����
���
�

�
��+
����&���
��+
���!��	��
���������
�����
�����&�������2������

�

��
������������6��!�
���!�
���������������������������������

�

• %�
���4�����
����,
��������F���1��
���
���
@�����(��������������"
�+�!
�����!��
�
��

���	����
��%����!��	
����
���
������������!��
����	�+
����������������������
�
��	�$%�����
���

• %�
��
��
�����
�5�������!����
	
����
���4�����=
��������"�!�������
������
	���
��
�+�!
��

• $!�
���	�&��!������
����
���
��.
���+
�����
+�
.�.�����&�.��,�	������
�
.��
!����	�
��������+
�


&&�!�
!�
�����
��+
����&�����
��!��
�

• %�
�3����������	����
�&���$%�!����!��
��������)�

�

��

�����������"��

�

%�
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��=
�����"���
��!���
������������*���
��&�$%�����
�������&��������

&��.���%�
�4�����!��!
����������
�����
��!���!�������
���.����
*����	�����!��+
������	��&��&��������

�!�����!��
��
���	�9��!����	�����
��������(!��
�%��������
��
�������
�&������+���������
+
����
���&�

��
����.��&������������
��9�������
���
���
+
����
����!!���������������&��
�����
���

(���%����������
�����
��
*!��	
��&��������
�
!����!������������!����
�
��+
���.������+������
��
���&�

������!�
������
��!���������
����������.�����

�

*
���)��
��)���������
�3��� ���
�����������������"�

�

%�
�&����.�	���+
��

���
��&�
�������
���&��������+
�
�'�

�

•  ����:�������

• "���
����
	�������!������
����������!����!��
����+��
���

• %
!����	�
�������,
��
�����
��&��&�����������������������
��!��
9���
	���
���
�+�!
������������

�
�+�!
�����	�

• �����	��&������������
�!���!��������������
�������&�!��
�

• "�������	�����
���!!
��������
����
!��������
�
!����!���
��!����.����=
��������"�!�������
��
�+�!
��

�

%�
���49���	
��
��.����3="�6	���9�4�����!��!
�9��!��
����!�����������+��
�����+
������
���&��!��+
�

���	����
���������.�����
������!��
���������	
��������
����������
����.�!��
��%�
�
��!���
���
�

62



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

���+������&�"����������
�8
!����9�6�
!����!���
�!�������"
�+�!
9�����
���!!
�������
�
!�
��
�
!����!�

�
�+�!
��.�����4�����!��!
��;
�	�9����
��	��
�
�����
�!�������9����,�	��������
��9�����
���
!����

�!!
��9�
�!<�������
������������!����
��
����
�������
��
��
!��+
���������
�����%�
���4���������.��,�	�.����

���+��
������
!����	
���
�����
���
���
���!���!�������
����������.�	�
��
������
�����!��
���+��+
�
����

�

%�
�
����!���
���������
����
��&�B�
�
�
����C�����
�
!��
��
�+�!
��.�������
���4��������	����
�
���
����
�

�����
�
*!
�������=A��>���
�
����
��
�
�
������
�+�!
������������������
���
����9��G=5%���+
���


��������
������,
���������������
�+�!
��!�������
�.��,��&��!��
����������9��������	
����
����������

"
�+�!
����
��
�
!��
��
�+�!
�������������&�����
������"�������������������+
��
!����	���
������.��,����

�	��	�����
��
+
����
���&��
!����	����
��%�
���4�!����
�����
!����	
�!���
��������
�����

���+��
������
*���
��
�
�
���������
�
!��
��
�+�!
�������.����&������+�	��
�+�!
��&�������
����%����

���!
����&�
!����	
�
��.����!����
�����	����������

�

%�
���49�.������
����������&���
�=
�����$�+��������6��!����������
�9���+
�����
�
�
�������
���&�

�������+
�����
������
�����!��� ���������� �	�����7������9�$�+����9������!��+���������
+
����;7$��<

�	
���K���
�����G�	
�����
� ���������.��!�����!���
��������
��!������������	
����
����

�
�
������	��.�����������!��!
�����
�����!!
��������������%�
�G�	
�����
� ������������+��
���&���������&�

��!�
���
��!��
����
��!
���!�����������!���(!��
�=���������;(D6<9�1����&�=����9�A����$F���
��G������

-��,����
��
��
���	��!���
��&����.�������
���
+��������������
������%�����������������
�
�
�������

$����
����� ��!���	
� ������������.�	�&���
�!��4�����!��!
���
���!���
�������
���;����&���
���
+�����

��������<�������!���	
������&���
���
+����������M�
.���&���
�
��������������
�������
�	��
+
���
�����

��������A�������!��������%
�����2����������������������A����������
���!��
�&���	�&�!�����

��

5����.�	����������������&�6���&�>�&
����
�������
!����	�����������
�9���
���4����������
����,
������

���F
!������
+
������!���!����������������	������
*���!�
��&����4�����!��!
�"���
��������
�
�
����!,����

4�����!��!
��.���������������&�������9�����.�	��
+�
.��&�
���&���&
�����
��������
����!��!
������	��!
����


���
�����������
��!�������+
��

���,
�����
�����
���!��
������������	���������!���������
���.��,�

&����
���
������
�
���&���
�����+
���%�
�
�����������
����+������&�!�������
��+�
.���&���
��&�����������

���������
�����
!��+
��
+�
.��&�������
�@��!��
��&�
����
����+
�����
���.����

��

$�
�
���������������������+��
����!
�����6���&�>�&
����
�8
	���
�������������+��
����
�>�4�������4��.����

��
��������������
���	��
���
������&�������		�
	��
���
���
!��+
�����
��
����
��������
�6���&�>�&
����
�

���+������!��������!��!
�������!�����
���

��

"��������������
�����+
���!!
��&��9��������������������.�����
��!��
���������������������!��������.��,�	�

&�����
����	
�
���&�&�����
��
��������
�����

�

%�
���4����	����
��&�.��,�&�������2���������
�&����.�	�+�������������

�

�H>:H*''2�<���>@"��

�

$�
	���
���
!����	�
����������	�$�
	���
�����
��!������������	
����
�����
�
������	��

�

63



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
����

� ��������

�

�H>:H*''2�*�'"�

S %��
���
���&
����
&&
!��+
��
!����	�
����
��+������
�&����
���
�����
�����!��+
����������
�����

���������
����
����9�.
���
�	������
�
�
!
�&��������	�����������
9������������!��
�����
���

���
������!���!�������
��.�
�
+
���������
�

S 5����
!����	�
������
���
��������
	���
��.��9�.��������
�����������	��
�+�!
����	���
����������
�

����
��

S %��
���
������������!�����&�����
����

����!���

��9����
�
������������
:���
�
��������
�

����
�
�
�����
�����
������!��!
�

S %��
���
�����
������+��
�+���
������������&�	�������
&&�!�
��!��
�.�����
�������
����!��
���

S %��
���
�������!�����&�����
������������������
��&�!������&���
����������������
��
�+�!
�����

!���!�������.����&�����
�����
��

S %�����������+������������&�
��
�����!���!����&������������!�
���
��!��
��
���	���������!���!����
!�����

��,�	�����&��������
��!��
��

S %��&�!������
�
*�����������&�F�������!��
�
���������&���������!�����&�!������
!����	�
���!�����

�
�+�!
����+��
���

S "�������	�7$����������+
���!���������>�4��

�

%�
��
����
����!��
�����
���
��������F
!�����
����.��
��.��

�

��������0	�7��������*�������	�
����������������� ������������5����.9���"������������%-���/�

���
�3��������������

�����������������

��!�
���������
��

�������������������
��

�
3����	�����
���

�
������
���������!�

��!�
�������
���
����5�


���
�����������
����
�

���
�3���	�����

���������������
�����

�����
�����


���
�����

�

������������
�����

���������
���
��

����
����������
�����

��
��

�

64



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

��� � �����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

��������3	�D�5� �������-�<��������

�

J�	���� '�
���� *�
���� '������ =������� =������ *������ �������� >������ @�3���� �������
"����1
�����!���8
!����M�
.
��

����������"�������
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

6���&�>�&
����
� ���������

 
+
����
�����������
61>�� ���������8����1��� 61>�� ����������(G� � � � � � � � � �

� � �
5�����6��
����

 ���������"!���	�

5�����6��
���� ���������

 
��	�

5�����6��
����

 ���������������

5�����6��
���� ���������

8���2����

5�����6��
���� ���������

�(G�
�

� � � � � � � "�&
	�����	����!
���8
�
��	�;����!���"���
��<� � � � � � �

� � � 8
&
�����"�������"
�+�!
��2�����!��� 
!�����"�������%���;�<�

1��
���
���
@�����	����
�

 ����	�
�

1��
���
���
@�����	����
�$�
	������

����	�

1��
���
���
@�����	����
�

$"5"�8
+�
.�
1��
���
���
@�����	����
�A�������������
��������

� � � 
=��������K�>�!���=
�����6!�������
	������

� � �
>�!���=
�����6!�����$�
	�������$&��������"����	�"����
	��������	����
�����	

� � � �

=
��������"�!�������
� ����$�
	���������	����


�

� �

6
5



�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
���������2�����
�

�

�

� ������&�

�

��������6	� ������������������

�

�
�(���� ���
�������
���
��

�����
2�������� �����������

"����1
�����!���8
!����

M�
.
�����������"�������

�����
	
��!��
����+��
��9��
�����
�����������
���������!����

�����,
��
�����
��&��!!
��������
�"����1
�!���!����
!����
5
�2��� (��2���

6*
!���+
��
+
��
����
�
���&���
�

"����1
�!���!����
!����+�
.
����
���

���+��
����	���������

6���&�>�&
����
� ����������
 �����������������	������:������9�����
�����	
�
���A %�

��������+
������
�����
���	
!
��
���
�����6���&�>�&
����
�
 
!2�#� (�	2��� 4�����!��!
�1��2��

5�����6��
�������
� ���������

 �����������������	������:������9�����
�����	
�
���A %�

��������+
������
�����
���	
!
��
���
�����&�����
��
����

����
���

A��2���  
!2��� 4�����!��!
�1��2��

"�&
	�����	����!
���8
2�
��	�

;����!���"���
��<�

"��������������&��&���������
!����	���������	�.����

�
��
!�����"�&
	�����	�������
�
A��2��� "
��2��� 3�
�

8
&
�����"�������"
�+�!
��
$�����!�����&��
!����	�
��������������
&
��
���������
��

���	
�
������
&
����������
���	����
�+�!
������
���	������
�
A��2��� (����2��� >�4��
!���������
&
��
���������;�<�

1��
���
���
@�����	����
�

;1��<�

A��	
�$AD%��
���
��
�
�
���&���
�1��
���
���
���
�+�!
��

���!��
�
��
(�	2�#� (����2��� 3�
�

=
��������"�!�������
� ����

$�
	���������	����
�

$�
	���������	����
��!����	�
2��������9���!����
�����


!������&�������������	�����
�������!����!��
������

��
	�������

"
�2��� (����2��� ���+��
��6	�	
�
��

�

6
6



��������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
�����
�

��� � ���������������������������������������������������������������������������+�

�

�

���J�
)�
���
����!�
��������	
������
����������
	�
����������������
����

�

 
+
����
���������
�
�������&���
�"���
�����
����������!����
*����!
������.�����
�!����
��������

&��������
�����&����.�'��

�

���������	� �����)�#��?�

�

%�
������������&������"���
�����
��������,����
�
���&�����
����%�
����!
���&�������
����&���
�.��,�������

&����.�'�

�����=��������

S*�
���J
���)�
$������������

S"���
�����,
����
��
	�	
�
�

S$�
��&�!������&�,
����!�������
�

S�����!
����
��
��������+
�
���
���!�

S$�
��&������������
�����������!
�
.�;����&���������<���
�+
������+
����
�
*����
�
���

S(	�

����!
���&���
*������
�

=�������&

S����������������

S5��������
��
	�	
�
����!�2�
��	����������������
���	

S"���
���
!��������.����

������!��	
������.���������

SA��
���	��&�����!�������
����!��
�����������
����������
���


S��
���
�&��������!�!���������

=�������+

S���������������
���

S�������������,
������&����������!��	
��2 (!��
�����������������������
��"
�&�
���


S$���
�
����������
�2 ����
������
�
������.����&�������	����
��&&�!
��������

S6+���������&�!��	
�2 .����&���������!��������
��
	�	
�
�

��������������

S������������������,?�05����0?�1

S1	��	�,
��
	�	
�
���

��	�

S"���
�����
&�6*
!��+
�1&&�!
�����!������

��	�

S0����"����
	�!�����	�"��,
����
��4�����;0"�"4<

S=
��������-
���
�	�������

67



�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
���������2�����
�

�

�

� ������,�

�

:><2H@*@�2�

�

%�
�.��,�.�����
��+
��

������"���
��3�����������
���4��������
�����&���3="�6	���� ��
!���9���
�

6&��!
�
�� ��
!�������A�����9���
�=
����&� 
��+
������ 
+
����
��&������
�3="�%����� 
+
����
��

(��������������
����
&�1�
����	�1&&�!
��&�����������	
����
�����
�
������	����4��%�
����
��&������	�����

.�����
��������������+
��

���
�����������&���
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��>�!���=
�����6!�����

"�

��	�4����������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��"���
��"����
	�!�%���&��������4������%�
�

�	��	�&�!�����&���
�	�����.�����
����
���
��������
��
�
+����
���������
���
	����������+
�

��
������	�����+
���	����&���
�.��,���
���,
9��������
!
�+
������
��&������
�"���
��"����
	�!�

%���&��������4����9����+���	�
*�
�����+�!
�����
:���
���%
�����&�8
&
�
!
�&��������	�����.�����
��	�

��

�����
����
&�6*
!���+
�����/
��
�0�
�������

�

8
�����	������
�"���
��3�����������
���4�����.�����
���"����
	�!�%���&��������"�

��	�4��������
����

�&����
&�6*
!���+
��&������
��
�������	�������������
���!����
���������
�9����
&�6*
!���+
����� ��
!������&�

(�����"�!�������
�&�����������	
����
����������!�������
�
������	����������!��9�����
��
�
����+
��

&������
�(�
��%
��9�%����� 
+
����
��(	
!�����A�������%�
�����������
��&������	������������
����
�

���	����
��&�.��,9��
&�
���
��!������
:���
�9��
�����
���
���������������	�
����	�������
�
�

���
���
���%
�����&�8
&
�
!
�&��������	�����.�����
��	�

�������
����
&�6*
!���+
�����/
��
�0�
�������(�

��!�����������

���	
���&&�����
��
����&������	������������!���
����(��
��*�����

�

1������2��2�����������
��+
����&���
�.��,�.�����
��+
��

���������	����
� ��
!���9�������
����&�

���	����
�A��	
������.��,���
����
�����%�
�
����������.�����
�&���
��������+�������.��,�	�����
�

�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
��������
���
����2��&����
�!���&���
��
�������	���������

���������!����
���������
��
���.�����
���,
�&�����!�������
��
���������
������
������&����F�����
�

��	���������

�

�27�<2HE�

�

���	�
��������������.����!����
����.��������
��'�

�

• �
����
��!��
�����.���������+
�
��.��,��

• �����
������
�2.��
�!��	
�

�

(��
���&���
�����+
��

�
��������
��������,������
��
��	�����
��+
����&�!��
�.�������
�!���
������
��&���

�
��+
��	��
����!��
��%�
�
���
�����
������
�����
��
��.��%�
����
��
+
���
�������&&
�
�����	
�9����.��,�

!����
����
�!���&���
�
���
����%�
����������&���
�!��
��
��	�.��,���
���,
�����.��.�����
���,
�

&��.����������
��
�
+���.��,���
�����
���

�

�

�

�

�

68



�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
���������2�����
�

�

�

� ������0�

�

�

��
��������:
����*
��� �
��
����������

6�
!��+
�!��
� ���	����
�
��������
��

A
�����
����� ���	����
���&��������

3�2
�
!��+
�!��
� %��

����	
��!��
�������������!
��!�������4���
��

1��
���
���
����M��
����
�(������ ���	����
�
��������
��

��
+
�������	����
� =
��������.
���
�	���������
����!�������
�����
���

5����
�����!���������
���������
��&�!������
��&���0���������

-��
@�����������
@��� ���	����
��
�	�
��������
��

�

 �'27�@2��

�

%��
��
��&�����
���������������&�����
�����
����&����.�'�

�

A��
���
�� %��
�!��
�

1+
��

���
�����������&���
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��>�!���=
�����

6!�����"�

��	�4����������
��������	
����
�����
�
������	��"���
��

"����
	�!�%���&��������4�����

0�������"
��
��
�������

�����2����
��&���	�&�������&���������
����	�

�� ������
��
�0�
������

"�

��	�4������&�������&�����������	����
�
��������
��&�����61�	�����
����/

��
�0�
������

�

%���&���������
���!���
!
�� �
��
�0���������

1����
����&���
��+
�������&����	��	�.��,� �����
��
�0�����

5������
!���������'����������������&�
*������
��&����	����
��
��+
��� �����
��
�0���������

A��
���
���
��&����
��+
����!�������
���*�� 4���
��� ��
��
�(�	���������

M����������&�:����&�
���&��������������;&��!����	��Q�����!���&�

��
�+
����������!��
����&��!������������������&����!��������
�����

���+��
���
���
!��+
<�

�)
��
�"
��
��
��

8
&�
����&�����
��.��
����� #�
��
�"
��������

�

���H�$�

�

-
���+
����.������������&����
��������,������!���
��.������
��
+
����
������
��+
����&���
�"���
��

���
����������+
���
�
�
����
���
��.�����
�����
���
��.�;&�	��
��#�����#�<��%���������.����!����
�����
�

�
&�
�����.
��
+
������������&����
���

�

�

69



�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
���������2�����
�

�

� � ������1�

�

�

���������	���?����8��������� ����������

�

H�$�*
��� ����������H�$� '���������� 7�3����!�
�$�

�����������
�����
���+��
����
��!�����������
��������
���
��������.����

��
���4�

 ��!�������"�

��	�4������6�!����
������	�����
&�

6*
!���+
�1&&�!
���4������&�
!
�������
;����

�����������������

>�!�������������	�4�������4��������
��

�
��
�
����+
���=
��������-
���
�	��������������

&

���������
�J+
�������
���������������!�������
����

��
�����

������!���������
	�	
�
������� '������

>�!,��&�
	�	
�
��2��
	������������
��;A�������3="�

6	�����%����� 
+
����
��(���������
�!<�
�����
�����"�

��	�4����� 7�)�

�

���������	���?����8�������������"��5�

�

H�$�*
��� ����������H�$� '���������� 7�3����!�
�$�

�����!
�������������

���������������

(!��+���������!�����
����	
���!�������
�����
�����

������
����+
�+�
.��&�����������
��&����
�+�!
�

�
���	�
��

A������������
�������
��	�

�����"
�������������
�

���
�����
7�)�

����������������3�
�

$��&&�!�
��!���!������
��&�
�����!�
��
���&
����


&&
!��+
��
�+�!
��
�
��	��
"���
�2.��
������������	�

�.���&��.�����

;����-�������

���������/�

>�!,��&�!���!��������
�����
��	

���������!��
�.����

�
��	�����!�	��.�������!�
��
������������
"���
�2.��
������������	�

�.���&��.���� ;����

���F
!�
��	��.������������������
�
������	�����

&����
������!����!���!�����!����������
�+�!
���
"���
�2.��
������������	�

�.���&��.���� ;����

$��&&�!�
���
����!
���!�������
�����
��&�������
��� �����
��������
&�6*
!���+
�1&&�!
����

��	� '������

���$������
�

�����������

���
�����������
��!��	
���
��������
�����
���

�
����
�����
�+�!
�������
������&
��
&&
!��+
���

������
�����!��!��	
�������.��������.�!��	
�������,
�

���!
��
;����

�������
+
��!�!
���������������
��!��	
��
"
��
���&�������������������!������������������
���

�!�������
�����
���
;�����

7
0



�������	
����
�����
�
������	���
���������
�����
���������2�����
�

�

� � �����&��

�

H�$�*
��� ����������H�$� '���������� 7�3����!�
�$�

4�+
��!
�!�!
���������������
��!��	
��
(	�

���������
��F����������!�����!���!������

��	����������	�+
��!
���
;�����

6�
!�
��A
��
��!�!
���������������
��!��	
��

(���������
��!��	
�����F
!�����������1+
�+�
.����

"!�������������

�����	
�
��;��
����!
������

!���������<��

;����

����!���!�!
���������������
��!��	
�� ����!������������F������������&�����������+��
���� ;�����

7�������!�!
���������������
��!��	
�� ����!������������F������������&�����������+��
���� ;�����

����
�������!�!�!
���������������
��!��	
��
5�����������!�!�������������!
������
�����


	�	
�
��.��������
������
�+�!
��
��	��
;�����

A
����!�!
���������������
��!��	
�� 0����!�����!��������!
�������
��	�

��� ;�����

1��
�����,
����
��!�!
���;
�	��8���������
	
�<� ����!������������F������������&�����������+��
��� '������

#�
$!�
���

",�����=8��
&�!����
�������������
��!��	
���������&
� $��+���������
���
����&�������
���
��	��� '�������

=8�"��&&�
	������������
���
�������
����
��
���=8��
��
����������	
�
�������
���	�

��

�
'�������

J���������
�$�

(������������
����	�&��!�������F
!�������
�

��	�&�!�������!!����
�
(���������+
��&�!�����+������
���	� ;����

>�	2�
���&��!����+����������&�%�����1�	��������

�
��������
��

������
�����!��!��	
�������.��������.�!��	
������,
�

���!
�
�'�������

���
�����������
��!��	
���
��������
��
+
�
�&���	�
������
�����!��!��	
�������.��������.�!��	
������,
�

���!
�
�'�������

>�!,��&�!������;������	�<� �%��
�!��
���F���
�����
���
���&
��
�+�!
�����&
��� �;����

>�!,��&�!�������;(	
9�:����������:��������&��
��!���


:����
�<�
%��
�!��
���F���
�����
���
���&
��
�+�!
�����&
�� ;����

H��������������

����������������

����
���������
����
�
��!����
	
����������
��

!��	
��

��
���
�
+��
!
�&���A�����J������
���������

����
��������
���������������
�
;�����

�������
���
��� $��&&�!�
���
����!
���!�������
�����
��&�������
��� (������!�������
����,��
	���
��

�

7
1



7
2

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



���������	
	����	���	
	

			 	 	��������������������������������������������������������������������������	

	

�

�

�

���	
������
������

����
	�
�����

�����������������
����
������
	��	�������	

	

����������
�

�

�

�

�

�

��
��
����	���
��

73



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 ������	

	

�

��������

"  ����#	�$	%��	���������	����$	&����	&�	���	���	&����	&�	����	��	���	��'	((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	)	

"�(�	 ���������	*��	+�,	���-������	�.	�	�����	���	 ��������	�.	&������	.��	�	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	)	

"�(�	 ���������	*��	+�,	/�� ���	 �� �	��.�	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	
	

"�()	 ���������	*��	+),	��� �	��-�	�����	���	���.������	��	���	01�	���	�� 	��� �	�����	����	(((((((((((((((	2	

"�(�	 ���������	*��	+�,	��� �	���	�������	��	����������	�����	����	((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	�	

"�(
	 ���������	*��	+
,	3�4���	���	����	���	�.	���	01�	��	��-���	���	�����	����5	��	���	�����	 ���	��	���	

�����	����	((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	�	

"�(2	 ���������	*��	+2,	���-����	���	�������5	����������	���	�������	������	���	 �����	(((((((((((((((((((((((	��	

"�(6	 ���������	*��	+6,	7��	���-����	&�	����������	�����	���	�����	�.	���	 � ������	��������	.���	

������	��	�������	��	����	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	��	

"�(�	 %��	���������	����$	�������	���	�-��-��&	((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	��	

"  ����#	�$	1����	��������	((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	�2	

"  ����#	)	$	8�0"	�������	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	�2	

"  ����#	�$	"���� �����	���������	���	�&�	.�������	 ��9�������	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	)6	

"  ����#	
$	����	:�����	*��� 	%�� ���	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	)�	

"  ����#	2$	���������	�.	 �� ����	.������	�:*	�����	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	��	

"  ����#	6$	;�������	 �������	�����	�.	�.�	���	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	2�	

"  ����#	�$	<���������	���	���-����	����������	�.	 ��9�������	�.	�����	����	�-��	���	��#�	
	�����	������	

���	�����	������	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	��	

"  ����#	�$	��������������	���	������������	��*	.�������	 ��9�������	�-��	���	��#�	
	�����	((((((((((((((((((((	�)	

"  ����#	��$	���������	�������	���������	(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((	�6	

	

	 	

74



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 ������	

	

��������������
��
����������������
������
���������
���������������������

	

7���	�������	���������	���	����������	�.	���	 �������	�������	����	�.	���	��-��	���������	����(		

=�	��������	&���	��	�������	����	������.���	���	 ���������	.��	������	�������	�����	����(		

	

���������$	

"	����	��	��	��  ��	�������	��*	%�������	=��������	���5	�1%<	5	��	��������	����	���-���	

��������	.��	���	��*	

�� �� !�
�������"����#�$��
�%��������&�����������������
���������&�����	�����&�
�����

	

'��
���
����������

=�	����	���	>�����	��-��&�
�
	����	-������	���������	��	�#�����	.�����	�����	������	���	���	.������	����	

&���	��.�����	���	���	����	��������	�����	�.	���	01�(	7��	��-��&	 ��-����	�-������	�.	�	?&��!	&��@$	�.	

 �� �	��-�	�	����	�-�	�.	����������	��	�����	�����	������	�����	��������	���	����������	&���	�	���	

�# ����-�	�����	������(	

���-������	�	�����	��-�-��	����	�������5	����	�.	&����	���	�����	���	������	�.	�����	���-����	���	����	

���	���(	7��	�����������	�.	�����	.������	���	��	��� �#5	���	���������	.���	�������	��	��9��	�������	������	

����	��	��������	�����	�������	���&	����	�  ��#������	��.	���	�����-�������	����	������	�	�����	�����	��	

���	�����	������
�
	(	��	��#�������	���	 ��-������	�.	�����	��	�	���������	���	.��	���	��*(	7�	���-��	����	���	

��*	&�	&��4	&���	 �������	��	���	���	1����	���	>������	������	&��	��-�	��� ���������	.��	�����	

 ��������	���	����	�.	���	&���	������������	�.	�����	����	��	�������	���	����� ���(	7��	��*	���	

����������	����	�������	���	���������	&���	 ��-�����	��	�����������	�����.������	��	���	���	�� ������	

�  ����������5	���	����	�����!��������	����������	������-��	���	 �&��.�	&����	������������	�.	�����(	

7&�	�-���������	����������	�.	?&������	.��	�@	���	 �������	�����	�.	�.�	���	���	�.�	�# �������(	��������	

�����	�.	�.�	���	-���	������	���	��*	����	���	���&	��	���A�����	��������(	7���	���������	��	����������	��	

����	�����	��	"  ����#	
(	1�����	�.�	�# �������	��	���	������	�.	�����	����	�	 �����	&���	��	�# �����	��	

�-�	��	����	�����5	&���	���	��.�������	�.	?����	�����@	�����	�����	��	���	 �����B�	�&�	����������(	

	

� �

																																																													
�
	>�����5	:	+����,	��������	*���	1����	.��	���	&���	 � ������(	1�3%$	0��&���(	
�
	��� $��&&&(����(���(�4�����3����������������1:C����.���C��-C��( �.	

75



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �����(	

	

��������	
	�

�

� ���	
������
�� ����
	�
�����

1�����	D�.�	E# �������	��	�����	+���,	 2�(
	 2�(2	

1�����	D�.�	E# �������	��	�����	+.����,	 26(�	 2�()	

D�.�	E# �������	��	�����	+���,	 ��(�	 66(�	

D�.�	E# �������	��	�����	+.����,	 ��(2	 ��(
	

*� 	��	D�.�	E# �������	.���	E�����	��	�	&���		+���,	 �(6�	 !�()�	

*� 	��	D�.�	E# �������	.���	E�����	��	�	&���		+.����,	 �(
�	 !�(
�	

�����������	���-�	�����������	���&		

!!!!!	

:���	��4��	.���	�����	1����	%�������	�-�����	��		
��� $��&&&( ���������(��.�� ����!�����!��������!.����&��4F������������ ���2��������� ������ ���E�������2�����E�������)		

	

7����	����	���	��	����	��	�������	���	 �� ������	�.	�����	�.�	����	�	 �����	���	�# ���	��	��-�	��	 ���	

�����(	>����	��	������������	���	�# ���	��	� ���	�6G	�.	�����	�-��	��	 ���	�����	��	��� ����	��	

&����	��	���������	&��	���	�# ���	��G	���	���	��	��������������	���	������������	+��G	���	��G	

��� ����-��,(	>����	�����	����	���	�-�����	.��	��������������	���	������������	D���	"��������	"����5	

����	���	�4��	��	�� ������	���	������	�� 	��	�����	�# �������	���&���	����	�� ��-��	���	���	�� ��-��	

���� �	�.	 �� �	������	���	��*	+.��	�#�� �5	���&���	>������	���	���	����	�.	��������������	��	���&���	

����	���	���	�..����	�����	��	���������	����,(	

	

7��	�����	1����	%�������	<����&��4	
)
	���&�	���	 ������	�.	 ��-������	��	��������������	���	

������������(	D���	"����������	��-�	����������	�����	������	��	�� ��	��	���	8����	���������	0����	

"����������	���	���	�������	�.	���	8�0"�	��	"  ����#	�	���&�	���	�� 	�-�	���������������	.��	

�� ��-���	 ��-������	.���	�����	���������(	

	

'��
�������������)������������

��� �5	&�	&���	��	��������	��	�� ��-�	���	�����	�.	���	&���	 � ������	&����	�� ��-���	���	�����	�.	

�����	&��	���	&����	�..	.������(	7���	&�	����	���	���	&��4���	.��	�����	&��	��������	�# �������	&����	

�����5	���	&��4���	 �� ����������	������	���	&���	���A�����	��������(	

	

"�	���&�	��	���	"  ����#	��	1����	%�������	+"  ����#	),	�������	���	��*	��������4�	&�5	���	

���A�����	��	&���	���	��	��	��4�	�� ��-������	�-���	&�	����	��	.����	��	�����	�.	�������	�� ��-�����(	

	

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

	

"�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	��������	���������	�����	�.	�.�	.��	���	���	 � ������	&���	

��������	����������	��	��������	��	 �������	�����	�.	�.�	���	+��DD,	.���	������	�������	��	���������(	

7����	��	�	���4��	��..������	���&���	��DD	��	��������������	���	������������(	7��	��������	��	��	������	

��DD	.���	������	�������	��	�����	����	 ��.��������	��	�� ��-��	�����	&����	&�	������	���	���A�����	��	

���	����	����	��	�� ��-���	�����	�-���(		

																																																													
)
	��� $��&&&( ���������(��.�� ����!�����!��������!.����&��4F������������ ���2��������� ������ ���E�������2�����E�������)	

76



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �����+	

	

"�������	)$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	;�������	���	������	�.	����	 �� �	� ���	�-������	��	

��� ���	�������	������	���	����	����������	����	��	���	���������5	�������	�.	��� ���(	

,��������������������
��

�

7��	��*	����-��	����	�����!������	 ��������� 	����	&�	 ��-���	�	�����	���	 ������	&������(	7��	��*	

 � ������	��	��-����	��	.���	�����	���	&������	����������5	����	�.	&����	��	.��	��  ����(		

7����	���	���	� ���.��	�����	������	�����-�������	����	&�	����������	��	 ��-������	�	�����(	7����	��-�	

����	����������	��	"  ����#	
(	� ���.����	����	�� ����	��	�����-�������	����	���	������	 �������	�����	�.	

�.�	���	������	���	��*	����	���	����������	���	.��&���	������	�������	.��	���	��*$	

• E#�������	?��4���	�-���	�������	������@	�  �������	������	���	�����	������	

• =���������	 ������	����-���		

• =���������	���	���������	���	����������	�.	�����	.���������	

• =�������	 �� ������	�.	7��������	=��������	"����4�	+7=",	�������	&�����	��	�����	��	���G	

• E�����	 ��-�����	�.	E���	��  �����	:��������	�������	.��&���	����4�	������	���	��*	

• =� ��-�	*�	������	.��	������	�����������	+�(�(	�������� �,	

• ��  ���	� ��4�	�.	������	��������	��  ���	����	��	�������	������������	

• ��  ���	���	��� ���	���	��-�� ����	�.	�	� �������	���4���	���������	���&�.�	���	��	�	7�����	

+������	.����	��	������������,	

=�	��������	��	���	���-�	�������	����	��-�	����	�����������	��	��������	��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	���	

������	���	�����	���A�����5	���	 ����	�����	��������	.����&��4	���������	����	&�	�����	���	 ��	

���������	��	���	.��&���	�����$	

• =���������	���	������	��	��������	������ ����	���������	������	��������������	���	������������	

• ;�������	���	���������	����	��	������������	.��	������������	���	���������	��9�����	��	�����	

 �� �	����	�
!��	

• ;�������	���	����	�.	��� ���	����������	���	��	.��	��	������������	

	

7��	��*	&�	��������	��	&��4	��	 ��������� 	&���	�����	��������	�������	���	1����	���	>������	������	

��	��#�����	 ��-������	���	�� ��-�	&������(	

	

�� �� !�
�������"����#�$�,���������������&���

	

7��	��*	����-��	����	4�� ���	 �� �	��.�	���	��#�������	����!.���	����	���	��	�����-��	��	���	��	

 �������	�����-�	���	�����	����	��	���	�����	����	.���	���	�����	���..(	7��	���-���	�.	����	��	����	&��	��	�������	

��	���	&��	���-����	���	������������	��	���	��*	���	��	�����-�	����	�����	�����	��	��	��	�  �� �����	�-�	

�.	 ��.�������	������	�-��-��&	�.	���-����	�����	������������(	

	

'��
������
������

�

7����	���	��-���	�������	&�����	���	��*	.��	����������	��&	 ��-�����	���	4�� ���	 �� �	��.�	���	

��#�������	����	.���	����(	7����	������	�	�����	�.	A�����	���������	����������	��	������	 ��-����	

�������������	���	�����������	���	�� ��-���	A�����	�.	����	���	���	���	�.	����	&������	�������	��	������.�	

77



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �����-	

	

 ���	 ��-�����	��������	������	H�����	;�-��&	��������	+�H;,5	���������	���	�����������	-�����5	

��������	��-��&�	���	��� !��-��	����	� ���.��	�����	�.	�������(	H�����	:���������	����������	A�����	

�������	���	���������	���	����	��	������	 ��-����	 ��.�������5	���	����	���	���������	��	�	������	�����	

-��	���	�H;	��������	&���	 ��-�����(	>����	���������	���	�����	�����	��	���5	��	������	 ��	��	��A������	

.���	���	 ��-����	��	�������	������	������.���	���	.����	 ������	�.	�	��������	A����	���	��	.��&��(	7����	

������	�������	���	�������	�.	����	 �������	��	� ���.��	�-����5	A�����	���&��4�	���	������	�������(	

�

'��
�������������)������������

�����	���	�������	������	��	 ���	��	�������	?4�� ���	 �� �	��.�@	&���	����	��	��������(	1�&�-��5	

�����	����	��	��	���������	��-��&��	��	������	����	�������	���	��&	��-�� ���	�������	01�	���	 ������	

������	��A���������(	����	��������	�����	������	����	�������	��-��&	�.	��������5	�����������	�.	���	

�������������	 ������5	�� ��-���	�������	����	���&���	 ��-�����	+�����	�����.��	����	.���	�����	����	

&���	����	���������	 ��������,	���	������	�������	�.	����������	���������	��������	��	��-���	����	��	�����(	

=�	��������	���������	����	��	��	��-�� ��	&���	����	1����	&����	 �������	&���	����������	1����	����	

�����	+�1�,	��	�����	��A������	.�����	�������	����	+<0�,	&����	���	.�������	��	���	��*	��-�	���	����	

����������	�������	��	 ���	��	�����	��	���	��9��	 ��-�����	&����	���-����	���	������������(	

�

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

�

• "�������	)$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	;�������	���	������	�.	����	 �� �	� ���	�-������	��	

��� ���	�������	������	���	����	����������	����	��	���	���������5	�������	�.	��� ���	

• "�������	6$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	3�4���	�����.�����	 �������	��&����	����������	�-������	

������	��	���	��� ����	������	��	 ������	��	����	

,��������������������
��

7�	�����-�	�����	��������	���	��*	&�	&��4	&���	 ��-�����	��	�����	A�����	�������	���	���������	.��	��&	

�����	������.���	���	������	����	�����	���	�������	��	���	A�����	��������	�.	�����	��������(	>�	&�	���	

&��4	&���	 ��-�����	��	�������4�	������	��-��&�	�.	���	��������	������	��������	��������5	�����������	�.	

���	�������������	 ������	���	���������	 ��������	���	������	����	�����	��	������	��������	&�����	���	

H�����	:����������	��	�������	���-����	�..����-��(	

�� �� !�
�������"����#�$����������%���
����������&������������
�./!�������������������
���
��

	

'��
������
������

�

7��	��*	��	���������	��	��������	����	�����	��	�	������	 ������	-����	��	�� ���	��	��	������	���������	

���-����	.��	���	.�����(	��	��-���	�	���	�������������	���� 	���������	���	��*	���	������	��	��	��	����	��	

���������	��	 ��������� 	&���	�����	���������	��	����������	A�����	���-����	����	������	-���	.��	�����	

���	���	����	 ������	��������	.��	�����	&��	���	����(		7���	�����	����	��������	��4���	���	����	���.���	

�����	��	���	 ������(		�

78



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �����0	

	

7��	��*	����������	����	�� �&����	������	�������� 	����	��	����	��	����	&���	������	 ������	���	 ����	

����������5	&���	 �������	&��4���	&���	���	������������	��	I�������	.������B	���	����	�����	��	��.�����	������	

���	��*	���	���	D�*	������	�  �����	��	 ����	����������(	

	

7��	��*B�	�������	;�.������	*��� 5	&����	��	�	.����	���!���������	�.	���	*�-������	����5	��������	

 ��-����	����������-�	�������	��	�	�����	�����	�.	&��45	 ����	��-�� ����	���	�������	��	 ������	

 ���&���(		%����	���� �	&���	&���	&�	������	��	�	������	�����	������	�������	������� �����	*��� �5	

�������	<�����5	1����&����5	1����	%-��-��&	���	��������	����������5	1����	���	>������	������(�	

7�4���	����	�������	���	.������4	&�	�����-�	.���	�����	���� �5	&�	����	������	��	&���	���	����	

�  �� �����	�����	�.	 ����	����������	&�	��	��	����	�����	�.	���	�������������	 ������	.���	 ������	

��	���	�������������	�.	� ���.��	 �� ����	.��	������(	

	

E#�� ��	�.	 ����	����������	����	&�	�������	���	����	&���	���	������	�������&�	&����	&�	��4��	��	

���	������	 ����	�����	��������������	���	������������	��*	��	��	������������	���	���	 ���������(	=�	

3����	����	����	&�	�������	�	�����	&����	&�	���	������	��.��������	��	 �� ����	��	�� ��-�	����	

 �� �B�	���������	���	����	���������	���-����	��	��	���	��	 ����	�����������(	7��	 ����	&���	��4��	.��	

�����	.������4	��	���	������	 �� ����	�	������	�.	�������������	��-�	 ��	.��&���	��	��&	���-����	����	��	

���-����	��..������	��	�����-�	���	�� ��-������	&�	���	��4���	.��(	>�	&�	��	��-��&���	����	�����������	

 ��9���	����-�����	��	 ��-���	��� �������-�	�����������	��	��#����	����.��(		

	

'��
�������������)������������

	

%-��	���	��#�	.�-�	�����	&�	���	���������	��	��4���	����	&�	�..����-��	������5	������	���	.������4	��&	

&�	��-�	��4��	-��&�	����	�������	��	���	��������!��4���	���	�����������	�����	�����	��&	&�	���	

��-������	��#	 �����B	�����	��	���-����(	"�	�	�����	���	�����	����	������	��	��������������	���	

������������5	&�	���	��	� �����	��	��	� ��5	����������	���	����� �����	&��	����	&�	 ��	 �� �B�	����	

���������	��	���	�����	�.	�	��������!��4���	��	�����-�	���	����	����	��������	.��	 �������5	�����	������	���	

���	 � ������(	>�	���	��	�� �&��	 �������	��	��4�	���	�����	�������	���	��	��	���	��	��4�	������	�.	�����	

�&�	�����J	����	���	���	��	����	�.	����	��-�	���	�����	��.��������	&���	����	����	��	�������	�..����-�	

�������������	���	����������(		

	

E���	�������������	����-���	&�	�������4�	&�	��	��..�����	���	���	�����	�.	 ����	��-�-�����	��	����	

�����	��	���	 ������	��	�4��	��	-���	���	��������	��	��-�	��	���	����	.������4(	<��	�#�� �5	��	����	������	

�.	���	�������������	 ������	 ����	��-�-�����	���	��	�����-��	�������	���	 ���������	�.	��.��������	

���������	���	����-�����5	&������	��	������	.����	�����������	���	��	����	�  �� �����(	%��	���������	��	

���	�����	��	&����	&�	������	���	 ����	��	����	�������������	����-���	���	�4��	��	������	�������������	

�.	���	.��&���	���-���	.������5	�����	������$	

	

• ���	�����	�.	���-����	&�	���	 �� �����	��	������	

• ���	��K�	�.	���	������ ����	����	

• ���	������	�.	 �� �	�..�����	��	���	 �� ����	������	

• ���	������	�.	���	 ��������	������	�.	���	�������������	 ������	

	

79



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �����1	

	

>�	&�	��	��-��&���	����	�����������	 ��9���	����-�����	��	 ��-���	��� �������-�	�����������	��	

��#����	����.��(		

	

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

�

• "�������	2$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	����	�������	��� ���5	��	������	 �������	���	��	���	���������	

• "�������	2$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	��� ���	����	

	

,��������������������
��

�

%��	�����	E���������	��������	+���	�  ����#	2,	����	���	��&	&�	������	��	���-��	����	���(	

�� (� !�
�������"����#($���������
���������������
������������
���
��

	

'��
������
������

	

=�	���	&���	���	01�	������������5	���	��*	�������	&���	�	&���	�����	�.	 ������	���� �	����������	�-���	

�����	�����	����(		7��	��*	����	�	�����	�.	����������	��	�������	 ������	� ������5	���	�������	 ��-����	

��� �����(		

	

7��	�������	;�.������	*��� 	�������	 ������	�� ���������-��	.���	����	�.	���	�����	D���	�������������	

*��� �5	��	&�	��	1����&����	��������������	���	1����&����	������������(�	7��	.����	�.	���	�������	

;�.������	*��� 	��	��	 ��-�����	��	���� ������	-��&	�.	���	&��4	�.	���	��*(	=�	�������	����	��	�	�� ����	�.	

���	��*B�	��������	���	 ����	-����	�.	���	���	 � ������	��	�����(	"�������	���	�������	;�.������	*��� 5	

&�	������	��	�	������	�����	&���	�������	������� �����	*��� �5	�������	<�����5	1����&����5	1����	

%-��-��&	���	��������	����������5	1����	���	>������	������(��

�

7����	���	�&���	�  ����������	.��	���	���4�������	���	�������	�.	���	 ����	��	������	���	�����	�����	

-��&�	&���	��(	%��	���4������	��&������5	&����	��	����	���	��	���	���4������	��������	���	��	 �����	��	

���	&������5	���	�	.������	.��	 �� �	��	��-�	��������(	%��	E���������	7���	����	�������	��	 ��������	

��	�	���	��������������	���	&�	���������	�������	�.	���	 ����	��	�������	��(	>�	��� ���	��	�����	

���	��� ����	���	&����	&�	���	��-��	.������4	��	��������	���	������	��	���	���4�������	��	���	 ����(	

�

>�	�� ��	�	�����	�.	�  �������	��	 ���	�.	���	��������	��	����	.���	��� �����	���	��	�� ��-�	���	

�# �������	�.	��4���	�	��� ����5	.��	�#�� �$		

	

• �������	�# �������	����	!	 ��-���	����������	���	��  ���	��	��A������	&������	��	��4�	��� �����	�����	

01�	���-����		

80



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �����2	

	

• ���-���	 ����	 A�������������	 ��.���	 L	 ��-������	 �#�������	 �.	 ����	 ���	 ��&	 ���-���	 �����	 ��	  ��-���	

.������4	��	��4	.��	����������(	E�A������	���	��-�	���	� ����	��	�����	&���	���	��*5	-��	�������	�������5	

�����	�# �������	+���&,		

• ;��4	 ����������	 ��������	 !	 :�����	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ��!�����	 ���4	 ����������	 ��������	 ��	 ��  ���	

 ��-�����	�.	�� ����		

• ;� ����	 ��-����	��	���	�������	��.���	M	H�����	+��H,	���������(		

• ��.�	=���������	D���	!	��� ��������������	���	���	������	-��	���������	 ��.��������5	*��	���	�������	

��.������	*��� �	-��	���	��.�	=���������	D���J	������	������	&���	 ��-�����	-��	���	�H;�(		

	

���������-�	�������	��	���	����������	���	&�	 ���	�� �����	��	 ��-�����	-��	�H;�	�.	���	�� �������	�.	

����������	�������������	�.	���	������	������	���	�������	���	�������	-��	������	 ���(	>�	���	 ������	���	

�����	�.	���	?2	��@	����	��	�-������	��������	�������4����	���	-��	�������	 ���(	>�	 ���	�����	�� �������	

��	��� ������	��	��������	���	&�	�����	���	���	��	.������4	.���	���-���	�����	��	�	 �������(	>�	��-�	����	

 ����������	���	&��4	��	��-�� ���	�������	1����	�������	���	����������	1����	����5	.��	�#�� �$		

	

'��
�������������)������������

�

�������	�# �������	��.��������	�� �	��	��.���	��	�����	���	 ����B�	 ���� ����	�.	��	��	��	01�	������������	

���	&�	����	��������	��	����	.���	�����	�# ��������	��	�� 	�����	���	 ��.�������(		

	

�������	�������	��	������	���	&�	&�	��������	��	��-�� 	�..������	���	�..����-�	&���	�.	����������	 ����	

-�����	��	����	�������������	���������	���	��� ��	��	 �� �B�	�# ������	�����	���	&����(	

	

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

�

• "�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	����	�������	��� ���5	��	������	 �������	���	��	���	���������	

• "�������	2$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	��� ���	����	

	

,��������������������
��

�

%��	�����	E���������	��������	+���	�  ����#	2,	����	���	��&	&�	������	��	���-��	����	���(	

	

�� +� !�
�������"����#+$�3�)��������	�������&���
�./!�	����%��������
�������
�4��������
�����������

�������
����������

	

7���	���������	���	���������	��&	&�	��#�����	������	�..����-�����5	����!�..����-�����	���	�����	������	

�..�������(		

	

������	�..����-�����	�������	����	�����	��	�� ��-��	��	���	�-�	�.	���	����-����	 �����	���	����!

�..����-�����	��������	���	������	�.	�����	����	&�	 ������	��	�����	���������	���������	��	���	�-�	�.	��	

�����-������	��	 ���&��(	7�	��������	�����	������	�..�������	&�	����	��	�����-�	���	����	 ������	

81



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 ������5	

	

��������	��	��	����-����	���	 � ������	�-�	.��	����	���������5	.�������5	��-���������	���	�����5	����	

&�	��-�	�-�����(		

	

7��	A�����	&��4	����	���	��*	�������4��	&���	���	 ��-�����	��	.����������	��	������	�..����-�����	��	��	

����-����	�-�(	"�	��	������������	&�	�� ���	��	��	�-������	�����	���	��	�������	���	�� ���	�.	���	

�������������	�������	��	����	&�	���	�����������	�������	&���	&��4�	����	��	�� ��-�	���	�����	�.	���	

 � ������	.��	���	�-�����	���������(	7���	�����	&��4���	&���	���	 �������	��	������	���	�-������	����5	

�  ����	��	��	 �������	���	�-�������	���	�������	����	&�	�������4�	��	������������(	

�

'��
������
������

• ���..	�-��������	���	�� ������	����� ��	������	���	����!�..����-�����	������	���	������(	=�	��� ����	��	

���	<������	�� ���	����	�.	���	 ��-�����	���	���������	&������	���	�����	�������	���..	���	��	���	�����	

 ���	&���	���	�����	�4��	��	���	�����	����(
�
		

• 7��	��*	������	���	��-���	 ��������	��	 ���	��	&��4	��	���	�-�	�.	������	�..����-�����	���	����	

�..����-�����	.��	���	����-����	 ������(	<��	�#�� �5	���	A�����	����������	 ��������	��	���	��*	���	

������	���	������	������	��	��4��	��	A�����	������J	������	��������������	���	0=�E	�� ����������	

 ��������	���	��	 ���(	

• >��4���	��	 ��������� 	&���	���	1��������	�����	1����	"�-���	���-���	�..����	��	���	D���	"����������	

&�	��������	��	�� ��-�	���	������	��	����	���	���������	��	�-������	���	���	����5	�������	�-��������5	

.���	���	 ���	�������(	

• 7��	��������	�����	�  �����	�����	����	��	���	%���	��� �B�	���	"���	���������	���-���	

�����������	�����	����	��	�����	���	�����	������	��	� ������	�����	 ���	�����	 �����	�����	����(	

7���	��	�	��&	�  �����	.��	���	������	���	&�	 ��	��	�-�����	���	�� ���	�����	.��&����(	

• "�	���	�-�	�.	���	&���	������	����	�.	���	�������	����������	5	.��	�#�� �	���	������	�.	.������	

���	�����	 ��-�����	���	���	.��������	� ��	���&���	 ������	����	���	���������	����	�������������5	

��4�	��	���������	��	������	���	�����	������	�..�������	���	��	���	��#�����	�������	��	����	����(		

�

'��
�������������)������������

>�	����	��	����������	����	�����	��&	���	���	�.	���	.�������5	�����	���	��-���������	���������	��	�	

�����	������	���	��	����	����	��	�� ��-�	�����	��������	.��	����-�����	���	 � �������(	=�	���	���.�	

�������������	��������	���	��*	����������	����	����	����������	��-�� ����	���	������	����������	���	

��� �����	��� �����������(	:������������	����	A�����	���������	&�	���	��	 ������	&������	���������	

����������	��-�� ����	����	01�	����������	���	��-�������	 ��������(	��&�-��	&�	���������5	��	���	

&���	���	?����������	:�-�� ����	��������	.��	���	01�5	�����	1����	���	�����	����	������@


	����	�����	

���	�����	���������	����	&�����	���	�����	&��4.����5	���	������5	����	���	���	�� ������	��	�� ��-���	

�����	��������	���	����	� ��������	���	���	�.	��-���������	���������	���	��!����.���	.��	�����(		

	

																																																													
�
	��� $��&&&(������(���(�4�& !��������� ��������)�����A�!��&!��!����( �.		



��� $��&&&(��������(���(�4����������� ���������������G����������G�����G��������0�&<�������������C<=0

"DC8������( �.	

82



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �������	

	

>�	��-�	������	.�������	�������	���	��	���	��������	���	�����	���	��-���������	�������������	�������	��	

������	��������	���(	"�������	����	���	 �������	����	�������	��	��#�����	���	�..�������	�.	���	���	�.	

.�������	���������(	

�

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

• "�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	����	�������	��� ���5	��	������	 �������	���	��	���	���������	

• "�������	2$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	��� ���	����	

,��������������������
��

>�	&�	��������	��	&��4	&���	���	 ��-�����	��	�#����	���	?�����	 �����	�����	 ���@	�  �����	��	�����	

��������	���	�����	���	�����	����	&��4.�����5	��������	&���	������	���..(	>�	&�	��������	��	��-�� 	���	

����	�.	���	�-������5	�-�������5	���	 �������������	���	��������	 ��������	���	�� ����������	�.	0=�E	

��������	

	

1�&�-��	������	��	�����-���	 �������	�������	����	���������	���	��	����	��	�� ��	�������	�.	���	��������	

���	��	�	������	�-�	�������	�����	�������	����(	"����-���	�	�������5	 �������	�������������	�.	����	&����	

&�	���	�  �	��	���	��������	��	�������������	��	�������	��	.������	��-�� ����	�.	����	��*	 ��	���	���	

�������.�	�� ����������	��	�� ��-�	�����	��������	

	

�� -� !�
�������"����#-$�!�
%�����
�������4������
�������������
����
�����������
���

	

7����	��	&���	���������	����	����������5	 �����	�������	����	��	�� ������
2
(	"����-���	����	���	4�� �	���	

 �� �	������	��	�	����	&�	��	���	���	������	�..������	������	�.	���	�����	������(	

	

'��
������
������

��������	�	��������� �����	�  �����	��	����	��	���	���������	��	�����	 �����	������	���	��*5	���	���	��*	

��	��������	��	���	�# ��������	�����	���	����	����	����	�  �����	&�	��4�	��	���&	���	�������(	"�	 ������	���	

��*	���	��	����������	����	 ��-���	�	������	�-��-��&	��	����������	���	�������	 ������	�������	���-����(	"	

����������	��	�������	����	���	����	 �� ����	��	���	:� �������	�.	1����
6
(	7����	��	���	��������	

�-������	.���	������	��������	��	���	�� ���	�.	 �� �	��	���	������	�������	�.	���!� ����	�����������(	

																																																													
2
	��� $��&&&(4����.���(���(�4�������.����4.�����������!����! �������! � �������! � ��!��..���!�����!4����!.���!

9������!����( �.	
6
	��� �$��&&&(��-(�4���-��������� ������������� ���������������C�����.��������2�=������!=����������!

3�������!.��!�������!E# �������( �.	

83



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �������	

	

7��	 ������	�.	���������	���	%���	��� �B�	���	"���	���������	���-���	�����������	���	��4��	�	 �����!

�������	�  �����	���	��	��������	��	��������	�����������	.��	����	���� 	�.	 �������(	7���	��	��.�����	��	���	

��������	.����&��4	.��	����	 ����������(
�
	

>�	���������	����	��-�� ���	���������	���	 ������	����	��	.���������	��	��-�� ���	�	����	����������	

�����	���	�����	����	������(	

'��
�������������)������������

>�	&���	�4�	��	��	���	��	�������	�-������	�.	�������	�� ��-���	�������	����	.��	���	 �������	���	

��������	��	���	�������	���-�	���	-���.�	����	&���	����������	A�������-�	��.��������	.���	���	�����	

������(	

,��������������������
��

>�	���	 ��	��	��-�� 5	��	���	&���	���	�����������	���-�5	�������	.��	���������	������	�����������	���	���	

����	��	�����	���	������(	>�	�# ���	����	����	&�	����	��	��	��� �������	��	A�������-�	&��4	.��&���	

����-����	 ������	9�������	��	����	��� ��	��������	��	��	���	��������	��	����������	&��4���	��	���	���	

������(	

>�	����	��	������������	������.�	���	�-���	�-�����	��	���	��*	��	�������-���	������	&��4���	��	 ��������	

 ���&��	�����	����	��	&����B�	���	�������	���	�����	�����(	>�	&�	�-�����	���	�� ����������	�.	���	

%���	��� �B�	���	"���	���������	���-���	�����������	&����	��	��������	��	��������	����	�����������(	

7���	��	��  �����	��	���	9����	&��4	&���	���	D���	"��������	��������	��	���	������	����	<���(	+<��	.������	

������	��	����	 ����	���	���	7&�	����	���,(	

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

• "�������	)$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	;�������	���	������	�.	����	 �� �	� ���	�-������	��	

��� ���	�������	������	���	����	����������	����	��	���	���������5	�������	�.	��� ���	

• "�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=� ��-���	���	�����	������	A�����	�.	�.�	�.	 �� �	&���	

���	��	����	���!����	��	��������	��	EH	
:	��	���	*�	 ������	���-��	

• "�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	����	�������	��� ���5	��	������	 �������	���	��	���	���������	

• "�������	2$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	��� ���	����	

�� 0� !�
�������"����#0$�*����
%��������������������������������&���
���������������
����

&��
���������
����������������

	

��������	��&����	����	���	������	�������������	&���	���	 �� �	��	��������������	����5	������	����	&���	

��	&�����	��	��  ���(	

																																																													
�
	:��.�	-������	��	�-�����	��$	

��� $��&&&(����������������� ��������������(���(�4���&��������*���������G��%���G����� ��G�����������

�%���G����� ��G�����������G��!G��%�������G��<����&��4G��3��4G���G��!G��8��G������( �.	

84



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 �������	

	

'��
������
������

"�	�	������������	&�	��4�	������	���	�.	�-�����	8�0"�	���	��-���	�-�����	�������	���	D���	"��������	

1��������	�����	1����	"�-���	���-����(	=�	���	��*	���	=� ��-���	%�������	7���	���	�	�����	��	������	

����	���	��*	.�.��	���	���������	����	��	������	�����	���A�������(	��������	 ���������	�.	&��4	��	����	

��-�	�������	���	?7��4���	=��A�������	��	��������	1����	:������	���������@	���	� ���.��	�� ��	����	%���	

��� �B�	���	"���	���������	���-����	 ����������(	

%��	�������	����	A�����.����	�-���	�����	����������	.��	�����	���-����	������	��������������	���	

������������	�������	���	����-���	����	����	��	���������	��	���	 ��-�����(	7����	����	�������	���5	���	����	

����	��	��  �(	7����	��	���	�����	��	���	����	.���	���������	 ��-�����	����	.���	���	�����	 ��-�����	���	

�����	��	��	������	���������	��	 ���	.��	��4���	����	������	���	&���	�����	������(	

	

'��
�������������)������������

"�	���	��*	��	���	�.	��-���	�������������	�.	�����	���	�����	����	������	��������������	���	

������������	&�	&���	�4�	��	��-�� 	�	 ������-�	�����������	&���	 ������	�������������	���	 ��-�����	

��	������	�	������	�������������	���&���	�������������	�.	�����	���	�����	����	����(	

7���	&���	�����	��!���������	�������������	&���	�����	�������������	������	��	������	 ������	�������	

����(	=�	 ��������	��	&���	��  ���	�������������	���������	����	����������	���	���	��	��-������	��	�����	

���	�����	��������	��	&�	��	.������	�.	����(	>�	 ��	��	��	����	��	�����	��	�  �����	�����	��	A�����	

���	��������	���	�������	�����������	����������	���	��������	�������-��	��	.��������	����(	

7�	�����	����	&�	&�	����	�� ��-��	����	��������	���	�������	�������	������	���	&���	������5	�� �����	

��	���	�����	�.	���������	����	����	���	����������	����	������	 ��-�����(	>�	����	��	��-�� 	����������	

��	�����	���	���	��	���	��.��������	����	����	&�	 ��-���(	"�	�������	 ��������	�.	��������	����	

����������	&��45	����	��	���	�����	����������	����	����� �����	���	%���	��� ��	���	"���	���-����	

 ����������
�
5	&�	�� 	��	�� �����	������	.���	����	���	��������	�����	.��	���������	������	��	���-����(		

,��������������������
��

7��	.��&���	�������	&�	�� 	��	�����	����	���$	

• ������������	��	���	8����	���������	0����	"���������	&��4	�������4��	��	���	D���	"��������	 �������(	

• :�-�� ���	����	��4���	���	�����	���-���	����-���	���-������	��������	������	���	&���	�����	������	

• �������	�� �����	.��	��-�� ���	������	����	���	����-���	 ��9�������	

• �������������	������	�����	�A����	������	.���	���	�����	1����	1��������	"�-���	���-���	���	���	

� ��	�����	���������������	

• ����������	��	&��4	&���	���	��������������	���	������������	&��4.����	���� 	

	

*�����%����������������������������������
���������

																																																													
�
	��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4���������� ���������! �� �!��������!��������	

85



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 ������(	

	

• "�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	��������	���������	�����	�.	�.�	.��	���	���	 � ������	

&���	��������	����������	��	��������	��	 �������	�����	�.	�.�	���	+��DD,	.���	������	�������	��	

���������	

�� 1� ��
��
�����������������
�������%�
%����

�

7��	���-�	�������	���	�������	���	�������	 �������	�������	���	���������	����5	���	4��	�������	.��	������	

���	��&	&�	&�	�������	 �������(	<�����	"�!�	���&�	����	&�	����	��	 ���������	���������	���	
	?��4���	���	

����	���	�.	01�	���������	��	��-���	���	�����	����	��	���	�����	 ���	��	���	�����	����@(	

��������	
���

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

���������	*���	+�,	L	+�,	���	�� ������	

��	��������	���	���������	����	���	

������	��-�	�������	&��4	&����	&�	

 ��	��	����������	

���������	*���	+2,	L	+6,	���	���	

��-�� ��	��	���	������5	���	

������������	.��	���������	���	

�� ��-���	���	 �������	��-�	����	

�������	���-�(		

�%0�7;"=07	7%	

"�1=EN=0*	%NE;"DD	<=NE	

�E";	�D"0	"=3�	

���-����	���	�������5	

����������	���	�������	

������	���	 �����	

���-������	�.	�	�����	���	

 ��������	�.	&������	.��	

�	

7��	���-����	&�	����������	

�����	���	�����	�.	���	

 � ������	��������	.���	

������	��	�������	��	����	

��� �	���	�������	��	

����������	�����	����	

��� �	��-�	�����	���	

���.������	��	���	01�	���	

�� 	��� �	�����	���������		

/�� ���	 �� �	��.�		

3�4���	���	����	���	�.	���	

01�	��	��-���	���	�����	����5	

��	���	�����	 ���	��	���	

�����	����	

86



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	

	 ������+	

	

3�4���	���	����	���	�.	���	01�	��	��-���	���	�����	����	��	���	�����	 ���	��	���	�����	����	������	���	��	���	

����������	��	�����-���	���	���������	����	�������	����	��$	

	

• 7��	���	&����	���	�������	 �������	��	����	&�	����������	

• 7��	����	&����	���	�������	�������	���	�� ����������	����������	��4�	��	�������	��	������	

������	

• 7��	���	����	����	�����	�����	��	���	&�	���������	�������	����	��	�������	���	.�������	�� 	

• 7��	���	����	����	�����	���������	���	����	��	����	�	.��������5	������	���	��-����������	

����������	�����	������	.��	���	.�����(	

	

>�	�����.���	��������	����	���	
	����	���	�����	��	.����	��	�������������	��&	���	���	�.	���	���������	

����	��	�� ��-�	�����	��������5	��&	����	��	�� ��	����5	���	��&	��	��������	���	�������	������	�-���	

����	��4�	����	���������	��	�����-�(	7��	��#�	�������	���������	���	 �� ���	.��	��4���	����	.��&���(	

���-����	���	�������5	

����������	���	�������	

������	���	 �����	

7��	���-����	&�	����������	

�����	���	�����	�.	���	

 � ������	��������	.���	

������	��	�������	��	����	

3�4���	���	����	���	�.	���	

01�	��	��-���	���	�����	����5	

��	���	�����	 ���	��	���	

�����	����	

87



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������-	

	

������������/��������������

	

���������	���	���..	��	01�	E�����5	��*�	���	4��	���4������	�������������	��-�	&��4��	��������	��	��.���	

��-��	4��	���������(	7���	�  ����#	����	���	��&	���	��*B�	 �������	�������	����	��������5	�����	&����	

�� ��-������	���	��	����5	��������	.��	���-���	���	��#�	�������(	

"�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	��������	���������	�����	�.	�.�	.��	���	���	 � ������	&���	

��������	����������	��	��������	��	 �������	�����	�.	�.�	���	+��DD,	.���	������	�������	��	���������	

�

��

�������������

�

• ��������	�����	�.	�.�	���	��-�	.���	�-��	���	���	��	�����	��	��������������5	��	��	�-�����	����	�.	)(�G	

 ��	�����,	���	���	��	������������	

• ��������������	��	��	���	�&���	D���	"��������	A������	.��	��DD	���	������������	��	���	�������(	%-���	

���	��*	��	��	���	�&���	A������	.��	��*�	

• ��	��	���A�����	�#����	���	�������	�����	����	���	.��	��������������	���	������������	����	��	�4��	��	

��.���	���A�������	��	�����	������ ����	�����	������	���	��*	����(	

	

�
������
������������
�%��

	

• *����	��	��DD	���	�4��	��	��	����	��	.��������	��	�����	����	��	������������	&����	��DD	���	��������	

���-�	�-�����(	<������	�������	��	�������	��	����������	&����	����������	���	������������	��	��DD	.���	

������	�������	��	���������	��	����	�.	���	D�*�	���	���	��*	�-���(	"	���������	 ��������	��	

������	���	���A�����	��	������	.���	��������	�����	�������	��	������	��	 ���(	

	

��	������&�
����
�%������

	

7��	���9������	���	����	������	�����������	���	����	��	������	���A�������(	>�	��	���	���	4��&	�.	���	

��&�&����	������	��	��DD	��	��������������	���	����	����������	�-��	���	���	�&�	�����(	7����	��	��	

�����.�����	��&�&���	�����	.��	�-�����	��*	����(	<������	����	���	���&	����	����	��	�����	� 	��	�������	

.��(	

	

7��	���9������	���	����	���	��	)(�G	.��	����	��
	����	���������	��	���	����	����	��	���	��������	����	������	

���	��*	.���	����!����(	7���	&���	���	��	�	2(�G	���������	��	��DD	�-��	���	
	����	����	 �����5	�(�(	�	

�����.�����	����	��	�����(	

	

.����������$	

	

• ��������4���	�������	0=�E	���������	.��	���	�����-�������5	��������	�����	�����	��	?%��	��������	��	

������	 ��������	��������@(	7���	&�	������	����4�	���������	���	�����-�������	��	������	������	

��������(	

• =� ���	�������	.��	���	.���	���	�.	�����-�������	.��&��	��	.���������	����������	���	 �������������(	

• 7��	8�0"�	.��	����	������������	���	��������������	��4�	���������������	�����	��������	

 ��-������	�	�����	���	�����	���������������	.��	������	&�	��	����������	��	 ���	�.	���	���-�	

 ������	

�

�

� �

88



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������0	

	

���������
	�����������������������������������������������������������������

	
�

���������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

	
	

	

89



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������1	

	

"�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=� ��-���	���	�����	������	A�����	�.	�.�	�.	 �� �	&���	

���	��	����	���!����	��	��������	��	EH	
:	��	���	*�	 ������	���-��	

�

��

������������

�	

7���	���������	��	����-��	.���	���	*�	 ������	���-��5	&����	��4�	
	A��������	�����	�������5	��.!����5	����	

����-�����5	 ���	���	������.���	���	��#�����	�� �������	����	��4�	� 	 ���	�.	���	EH
:(	7��	��*	��	��	���	

������	����	A������	&���	��������������	D"	��	���	�� 	A������	���	������������	D"	��	���	�����	A������(	

	

�
������
������������
�%��

	

E# �������	�.	�����	����	���������	��	�������	�����	���	&������	��	�	 � ������	�-�	��	������(	

7��	������	�������	�.	������	�-��	����	.��	����	���������	��	������$	��	 �� �	���	����	�����	EH	
:	���	

�����������	���&��	.��	�������	��������	��	���������	!��	����	��4��	���������	�����	.��	�� ��-�����	

���������(	7����	���	���	�&�	�����	�.	����	��	��	��	���	 ������	��	������	��&	����	������	��	.������	��	

���	����	 ��.������	�����	�.	���	�������(	"�	����	�����	���-���	��������	���	�������	�.	�����	��� ����5	

�� ��-������	��	����	���������	���	�4��	��	����	.���	���������	�����	�����-�������(	

	

��	������&�
����
�%������

	

7��	���9������	���	����	������	�����������	����	���	��������	����	 ��.������	��*	��	01�	������	&���	�	

�����	�.	��(	��������������	���	������������	����	��	�� ��-�	��	����	 �������	�-��	���	��#�	
	�����	

	

.����������	

	

0�#�	�������	���	��	��������	���	*�	 ������	���-��	������	��	*�	 �������	�-�	���	���	&����	�����	.��	

�� ��-�����	�����	��(	7���	&�	�������	�������	����	���������	����	�����	�����	�.	���	��������5	�(�(	�.	������	

���	����	��	�� ��������	��#����	��	�������	��	 ���(	7��	���������	�  ����	��	���	%���	��� �B�	���	"���	

���-���	�����������	�������	� ���.�������(		

�

	

90



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������2	

	

	

	

"�������	)$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	;�������	���	������	�.	����	 �� �	� ���	�-������	��	

��� ���	�������	������	���	����	����������	����	��	���	���������5	�������	�.	��� ���	

�
��

��������������

�

E��������	����������	��	����	��������	���	�  ��#������	�
G	�.	�	���������	����������(	"�	��*	�-�	����	

���������	���	����	.��	.���	�������	��	������)	&���	���	��*	�����������	��	���	������	����	A������	�.	

��*�(	���	���������	�������	��	�-�����	��	D���	"��������	����(	

	

!�	6���������
	 ���	�


�����%��

�������	

���	��
���	

����
	�
�����


�����%��

�������	

����
	�
�����

�
���	

O� �����	��� ���	���������	.��	

�������	���������	����	����������	

�
��
	����	

A������	
<����	

�
��
	&����	

A������	
<����	

O� �����	��� ���	.��	� �� ��5	

������5	��������	��	�����	���	

�
��
	����	

A������	
<��	

>����	

A������	
<��	

E��������	����������	.��	����������	

����	�����	���	������	��A����	

��� ���	���������	

�
��
	����	

A������	
O 	

3����	

A������	
O 	

E��������	���������	.��	�������	&���	

O;7=	

�
��
	����	

A������	
<��	

�
��
	����	

A������	
<��	

�

91



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������5	

	

�
������
������������
�%��

	

=�����	�������	+��������		���������	����������,	��������	����B�	����	��9��	������������	��	����	���	���������	

	

• O������	�����	��.������	

• D����	 ��������	

• *��������������	

• "����	O;7=	

• �������	

• "����	���������		

	

7�������5	�����	�����	�������	.��	�����	��G	�.	���	���)���	����������	��	����	��������	��	����(	

	

��	������&�
����
�%������

�

7��	���9������	���	����	������	��4���	����	�������	���	����	.��	.�������	�������������(	

	

.������������

�

• "������	�.	���-���	��	������	����	�������	

• 7��	 ��������	�  �����	�������	��	���	�	����	 ��	����	��	�������	��	�������	.�������	���-���	

��������-��5	.��	�#�� �	��	O7=�	���	;�� �������	��.�������	+����	���	�������,	

• 7���	����	�����	����	������ ��-�	� ���������5	���	4��	�������	���	�4��	��	��	 ��-������5	����	��.!

����������	���	����	�����	��	����5	��������	���������J	&������	���	���	�..����	

	

	
	

92



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� �������	

	

	
	

	

"�������	�$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	=���������	���	 �� ������	�.	����	 �� �	�-���	

���� �������	��	����	.��&���	���������	.���	��� ���	

	

��

������������

	

7����	��	��	���������	�-�����	��	��*	�-�	��	���	�	A�����.����	�-�	�.	��������	�������(	1�&�-��5	&�	���	

&��4���	&���	D���	"����������	��	 ��	���	�� �����	���	������	����	<���	&����	��	���	��	��	����	�����	�.	

 ������(	=�����	 ���	��-�	����	���&�	� 	���	 �� ����	��������-��	��-�	���	��	��	.�����	�-������	

+ �����	.��	���	" ��	����	����������,(	

	

�
������
������������
�%��#��������������
���
��7���$�

	

*���������
�����
�%����������
��&�
�����������������������������������%����������

	

• E# ���	�����	��	 ��-���	6	���	���������	 ������	���	���������	�

• :�-�� 	�	I������	����B	 ��4���	&���	-�������	������	��	���	� ����	���������	���	 ���	��� ���	

���������	��  ���	

• E�������	�	9����	����	��	�-�����	�����������	����-���	�(�(	9����	�����������5	9�����	� 	 ��4����	�.	����	

• =�	������������5	��-�	��	6	���	&��4���	.��	7��	<���	���	����!����� �����	�����	���	����	��	�#������	

������������	����	�� �����	���	��  ���	

• =� ��-�	 ����������	������	��  ���	���	�����	�����	 �������	��	3:7�	

• :�-�� 	���	 �������	�.	��������	���	�������	��	&�	��	�������-�	�����������	

• E������	��������	����	��  ���	.��	 �������	���	 ��-���	������	��  ���	.��	������	

		

�

�

93



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� �������	

	

��	������&�
����
�%�������

�

• *������	�-�������	�.	�����������	���������	��	��� ���	

• ;��������	��	������	�����.���	�.	����	 ��	���5���	 � ������	

• =� ��-��	 ������	�# �������	�������	� ��������	���������	 ���&���	

	

.����������	

	

8����	�-�������	&���	D���	"����������	�.	���	 �� ����J	��-�� ����	�.	��������	��������J	.���������	�.	

.���	���	�.	 �� ����	.��	�� ����������	��	���
��2	L	 ���	���	" ��	����	

	

"�������	
$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	

�# �������	�.	��� ���	����	

�
��

������������

�

:���	��	����-��	.���	���	��� ���	�� ������	���-��	���	��������	���	����	�.	��� �����	�.	 ���	�# �������	�.	

�� ������	����	 ��	���	� ������(	7����	��	�	�����	����	 ����	.��	����	���������	+����,(	7��	��*	��	��	���	����	

 ��.������	A������(	

	

�
������
������������
�%��

	

��� ���	�.	���	�� ����	�.	���	��� ���	���-��	������	�������4��	���	�����	���������	�����	��	��	��	����	

&����	�����	����	��	�� ��-�����(	

	

��	������&�
����
�%������

	

=.	&�	&���	�����-���	���	��	���	������5	&�	&���	��	���	������	����	 ��.������	��*	��	���	�������	���	

���9������	��	��	�� ��-�	.���	��6(2	��	���	�-��	
	�����	

	

.�����������

	

>�	&�	���	=�.��������	���	.������4	.���	 �������5	.������	���	������5	&����	������	�����	�# ��������	�.	

���	�����	���-����	��	������5	��-�� 	���	�������	���-����	��	������	����	���-����	���-��	&���	 �� �	

����(		>�	���	���������	��	�� ������	����	�# �������	��	����	������	���	��	������	���	�#������	���-����	

���	��	�� ��-��	��	���-����	��	�	����	�  �� �����	&��(		>�	��������	 ������	.������4	��	��	��	���	�����	�.	

���	&��4(	

	

>���	�	-��&	��	����������	���	������	�.	 �� �	�� ������	�	 �����-�	�# �������	�.	��� ���	����5	&�	&�	&��4	

&���	���	���������	��������	��	�����������	�������� 	���	�������������	����������	���	������	����	��	

����������	 ������	�# �������	&���	�	-��&	��	�� ��-���	���-����	���	��!���������	�� ��-������	���	&�$		

!��������	���������	��	�� ����5	����������	���	���	 ������	�# �������5	�������	����������	���	��������	

����	�����������	.����	 ������	�# �������	��	��	�������	 ���	�.	���	A�����	.����&��45	��������	������	

�..����-�����	���	��.���	.����	��	�����	�.	 ���	 ��.�������	���	������	��	��-�� ���	�������	.��	

�� ��-�����(	

	

• ������.�	���	��4��&����	�� ��-�����	��	��������	���	A�����	�.	���-����	��	�����	��	����	 �������	

��������	.�������	���	������	����	

94



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� �������	

	

• ���������	���	��4	���&���	 ������	�# �������	���	���..	&�!�����	���	��-�� 	 ���	.��	�� ��-���	����	

+�����	��	�#������	����	��������	��	���..	&�!�����	&�����	���	�������
	A�����	���������,	

• ������	 ������	�# �������	.����	��	�������	 ���	�.	���..	���������5	��-�� �������������	���	�  �����	

�����	�&�������	�.	���	�������	��	��������	�	���� �	��	���	���������5	��	����������	���	��� ���	��	

�����	�����	���	������	���	��..�������5	&����	�#���	��	�����	�.	������5	�# ��������	���	�������	

• �����������	����	 �������5	.������	���	������B	-��&�	��4�	�	��..������	��	���	�������������	�.	���	

�����	���-����		

	

	
	

"�������	2$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �$	=���������	���	������	�.	 �� �	��-���	�	 �����-�	�# �������	

�.	����	�������	��� ���5	��	������	 �������	���	��	���	���������	

	

��

������������

�

7���	���������	��	����	� 	�.	���	����	������	�.	P ���P	��	P-���	 ���P	��� �����	��	���	.��&���	A��������	

.���	���	*�	�������	���-��$	

	

• ?%-���5	��&	&���	���	��������	����	�# �������	�.	����	*�	�������'@	

• ?%-���5	��&	&���	���	��������	����	�# �������	�.	%��	�.	1����	*�	���-����'	

	

7����	��	���	���	����	 ����5	.��	���	����	����(	<��	���	��*	����	��	
()	+
!
(6,(	7���	 ���	��	��	���	������	����5	

���	���	����	A������	

	

�
������
������������
�%��������	������&�
����
�%������	

7��	�����	�����	�.	���	����	A������	���	�	�����	�.	�(�5	��	&�	&�	���	��	�����-�	����	�-��	
	�����	

95



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������(	

	

	

.����������$	

	

3���	&��4	��	������	��	����������	&����	�� ��-������	���	��	����	��	����	�������5	��������	�������	

�.	���	�.	�����	����5	����	��	 �������	���	.��&���	����������	&���	01�	E�����	�����	�����	��������	���	

������������(	

	

	
	

"�������	6$	=� ��-���	��������	.��	 �� �	!	3�4���	�����.�����	 �������	��&����	����������	�-������	

������	��	���	��� ����	������	��	 ������	��	����	

	

��

������������

	

7��	�������	����	.��	���	�������	���������	���������	����	��������	��	���	���	�-�����(	���&	&�	���&	

��&	&�	 ��	��	�� ��-�	��������	��	����	����5	��	���	9������	��&����	����������	�-������	������	��	���	

��� ����	

	

�
������
������������
�%�8���	������&�
����
�%������

	

"-������	������	��	��� ���	���	��4��	��	����	�� ����	�.	��� ���	�.�	���	�&	��������	�����	��	���	

����������	����	����	������	&���	���-������	���	-���	-����(	"-������	������	&���	����������	��	���	

I;�-��&	����	���	A�����	�.	����	���	���������	 ��-����	��	��	��� ���	������	��	E�����$	�-��-��&	�� ���	

�����	/����	8��	���)	���	���	<������	=�A������	��	��	3��!���..��������B(	7��	I/����B	3�������	��-��&	

����������	
	������	�����	��	���	��	7�����	��-��&��	&����	��������	�����	&���	����$	

96



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������+	

	

	

• �������	�# �������	

• ��.���	

• >��4.����	

• ������	���	� ��������	�..����-�����	

• *�-�������	���	�������� 	

	

=�	��	��������	�����.���5	����	�����	��	�  �� �����	����������	���	��������	�.	�����	
	�����	��	���-����	

�������������(	7��	��*	H�����	:����������	���	��-�� ��	�	A�����	���������	&���	�	�����	�.	�������	���	

;"*	�����	���������(	���-�����	���	�����������	��A�����	��	 ��-���	�-������	��	�	������	��	A�������	

�����5	&����	���	��-��&��	��	���	H�����	:����������	���	�����	�.	�������	�	���	;"*	������	��	)	"����	;"*	

�������	���	��������	��	��	���������	�� ���	��	���	�������	��.���	���	H�����	���������	���	���	�����	��	�	

��������	A����	&���	���-�����	���	.��	����	��	 ������	��	;������	"�����	���	��	�� ��-�	�����	

 ��.�������(	

	

7����	�������	���	��-��&��	��	����	������	��	 ���������	�.	�������	�� ����	����	��	���	�������	

��������5	��������	.����&��4	���	� �����	��	����	��������	�������	��A���������(	=�	��������	��	���	

A�����	���������	.��	��������
5	���	H�����	�����������	���	 ������	�	������	��-��&	&���	����	���-����	�.	

�����	�.	��������	�������	��	������	�����	����������	�.	������.����	�����	.��	��-��&5	�(�(	��������	��-��&	

����	!	*77	

	

3�������	�����5	.��	�#�� �	1�3;	���	�13=	���	�����	������	�����5	���	���	�������-�	������	��	��������	

&������	������	&���	�-������(	"	�&	��������	����	����	���	����������	����	�&	�-������	�����	�����	

	

�

97



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������-	

	

�������������9!.������
��

9!.��!����
�������	
������
����������
	�
�������"�

7�	
��
���5�(�

	

7���	��������	��	�	&��4���	���.�	���	��	��	�� ������	��	����	����	���	8�0"�	.��	1���.��������	���	0������ ��������	��-�	���	���	����	��-��&��	.��	�����	�����(	

1�&�-��	��-��	���	���������	�.	���	�����	��	���	��*	&����	���	��	�����	D���	"����������	&���	���	��9�����	�����	��	������������	���	��������������	����	��-��&	��	

���4��	��	���	���	����������	4��	������(	

	

8�0"�	���	&������	.���	��..�����	 ��� ����-��(	7���	��-�	����	 �������	�-��	���	���	.�&	�����	���	��	���	����	��	����	��	�.	��..�����	����(	

7���	�������	.����	���������	�������	���	����	 �� �5	����	������������	�.	�����	���	.����	� ����	���� �	��	���	 � ������	

	

<��	����	����	���	����	����	���	4��	������5	8�0"	���������������	���	�� �	������.���(	D��4�	���	��-��	.��	.������	������(	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

�����
�������

<������������

"	����	�����	��	�.�	���	�	 �����-�	�� ���	

����������	���	�.�	������	

	

0���	��	��	������.�	���	.����	��	-�������	

�������	

	

>��4	��	�	��������	&��	&���	����	

-�������	.������	��$		

•  ������	 ������	�����	���	

 ������	�����		

• ��  ���	����	 ��������	�4��		

• ��-�� 	�����	���	��������	�4��		

•  ��-���	-������	���	�����		

	

	 ��������������	�������Q�	���	�����	

��� �Q�	8�0"	����	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ������������!���!�����! �� �	

� ������������	���	����	����	�.	�������	I��	����B	

 ��	��5���	����	�.	 � ������	�.	�!�6	����	���(	

=�	����	����	&��	
�6	 ��	��5���	 � ������		+��	

���	�������	��G	�.	D"�	��	E�����,	

	

"  ��#������	�(�G	�.	���	����	 � ������	�.	

��������������	&���	��.�����	��	�����	����	��	

������		

	

;�.�����	���	�������	��	>������5	1���������	

���	���������	�����	���	�&���	��	��&����	���	

D�����	���	������������5	���	��	=-��	D��������(		

	

3���	�����	��.�����	.��	������������		

• "������	����	�.	���	�������	

��������	.��	��.���������	

���-����		

• ;����������5	���������	���	&��4	

.����	��������	R	

• :��-���	�.	��.���������	��������	R	

• E�������	�������	���	�����	

 �� �	��	�..����-�	�����������	��	

���-���	���-���R	

• :�-�� ���	���-����	.��	���	.������	

• ;�������	���������	���	����������	

��9�����	��	�������	���	�����	

 �� �	

7��	�� 	���&���	

���	����	����	�.	

�������	��		

����	��	

������������	���	

���	�&		

����	�.	�������	

���9���	��	�	����	

 ���������	 ��	

&�������	.������	

��-����������(		

	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4������C�

��C�����C�����9����C���������C�����C�����

����4�� ���C �� �C��.�(�� #	

	

�������	���	�����	��� �	��.���������	

8�0"	!	������������	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!

�������"���������� ���.���������( �.	

	

��������������	�������B�	���	�����	

��� ��	8�0"	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ������������!���!�����! �� �	

9
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������0	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

�����
������

��%�
���

����	 �������	.��	������������(		

	

��������	���	.��&���	�����$	

• =�.��������	��-���	���	��������	

• "������������	

• 0�&	����-�	.������	

• "�����	

• E� ������	�  ����������	

• ���-����$	���..	�4��	

• E��������	���	��������	

	

	 ������������	8�0"	��	�������	���	�����	

��� ��Q	��������$	����	��-����	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!

�������"���������� �������-����( �.	

����
�������� �����.�����	���&��	��	�������	�-��	���	��#�	��	

�����	

	

• ���-���	�	�����	���	 ��������	�.	

����	�����	�������	����	 �� �(	

• �������	���	�������	����	

���  ���	���4���5	�������	�����	

������ ����5	������	������	���	

 ������	����-���	��-�	�����	

����.���	�-��	��	����	����(	

�������	 ��-������	

�����	

�������������	��	

&�	

	

	

� 	 • ;����.�����	���-����	��	��  ���	

����	 �� �	��	�-�	��	�	���������	

�������	��	���	��	 ������5	�-���	

���������	��	��� ��������	�����5	

���	������	��	�	���������	�������	

�.���	���������	.���	��� ���(	

• ���-������	��� ���	����������	���	

��-�� ���	����������	����	�����		

• ����	����������	��	����!

����� �����	�����	.��	I.���B	�����	

 �� �		

• <��	 ��-������	

• =�������	�&�������	�.	�����	

�����	 ������	�������	�����	

������	.��	����	 �� �J	��-�� ���	

����������	���-����	.��	�����	

�����	&����	.��������	����	

�����-������	���	��  ���	����	

 �� �	���	�����	������	��	���	

���������(		

7��	�-������	����	
��	��	&���	&��4�	��	

 ��-����-�	���-����	

���	���������	

�-�������	��	

��� ���	��	����	

�����	.��	����	

 �� �	��	���	

��-�� ���5	��	��	��	

��������	��	

�-�����	��������-��	

���	�������	��&	

&�	����	���	

&��4���(	

	

=�	.�����	�����	

�����������5	

�# �����	��������	

���	�����	�.	����	

 �� �	��	��	� ���.��	

	

9
9



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������1	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

• 	

• =� ��-�	��-���	���	��  ���	.��	

������	�.	����	 �� �	&���	�����	

�����	 ������	��������	

�������-�	�� �������J		

• =� ��-�	�������������	 ��������	

��	 ������	9����	&��4���	������	

�����5	�����	����	���	-�������	

�������������		

• ;�!�������	���-����	���	��&	

&����	�-�����	���	 ��-��	��	��	

�..����-�	��	�� ���	����	 �� �	

������	�����	���� �������	�������	

���������	&���	��!�������	�-������	

���4�(	S 	

���� �	�(�(	�����	

 ��������5	

7��-����(	

	

7��	��-�� ����	

�.	���������	

�����	��	��������5	

��	����.��	����	

 �� �	

� 7��	������	8�0"	&��4	.��	����	����	 �� �	���	

 �� �	&���	�����������	���	������.���	����	�����	

��	�	��A��������	��	.������	������	���	�����	�.	

������	���	��&	�����	������	���	�� ����	��	�����	

�&�	�����	���	&������5	���	��&	�	����!

������	�  �����	���	��	��-�� ��	��	����	

��  ���	����(	

• ��� �	&���	���	��A���������	�.	

���	�������	������Q	��������	��	

������.���	��	���	8����	������Q	

��������	.��	��������������(	

(	

	 ��������������	8�0"	��	%���	 �� �	

��������	��������	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ���������! �� �!��������!

��������	

	

������������%���� ������� �����	��	 ������	����-���	���������	&���	

���		

%-���	��&�&���	�����	��	�����	�.	 ������ �����	

��	� ���	����5	&���	���	�#�� ����	�.	

1��������������	���	�����	��������������(	

� ����	 ������ �����	��	�	���	���� �	��	�����-��	

�&	��	<�����	���	��	�������	�&���	��	���	

����	�� ��-��	�����	��	����	��������5	&���	���	

�#�� ����	�.	E���	��������������(	

=�	������������	���	����	���������	����	�&		

�-��	�.	��4�!� 	��������	�������	&���	&����	

&���	����	�-��	�.	�� ��-�����(	7����	�����		

���	��������	��	������	�-��	�.	��������	

�������	��	������.���	�������	���	0������	����	

3����������	���������	

	

• =���� �����	����	���	1�����	����	

���5	���	���-����	�������	���		

• 8����	�������������	������	

 �������	��	������	����	���	�.	

�-�����	���������(		

• E#����	��������	>�����	

3���������	����	.��	����	�	

	

	 ��������������	8�0"	��	 ��-������	�	

�����	��	�����	�.	&��4���	���	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� �����9���! ��-������!�!�����!

�����!&��4���!���!�	

	

������������	%������	8�0"	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!%������( �.	

1
0
0



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������2	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

�	����� D�-��	�.	����	�������	��	������������	���	

������		

����	���	E���	�.	E�����	+E�E,	�-�����5		

���	-���	����	��	���	E�����	�-�����	����(	

������������	���������	��	��-�	�	������	�-�	�.	

��������	�������	����	����	�����	�����	&�����	

���	E�E(		

0�������	���	 ��-�����	�.	�������	�����	

�����	���	���������	�-��	������	�����(	

7��	���������	�-��	�.	�������	��	

��������������	+��(�G,	���	�����.������	�&��	

����	��	E�����	+��(�G,(	<�����5	&���	���������	

�������	��	�
(�G5	��	�����.������	������	

����	���	������	�-�	+��(�G,	���	��	���	��	

��� ������	��	���	�������	�-��	+��(�G,(	

	

"�	���-�	.��	 ������	����-���		

	
=����-�������	����	

.����	��	����	

������������	8�0"	��	%������	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!%������( �.	

	

��������������	8�0"	��	 ��-������	�	

�����	��	�����	�.	&��4���	���	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� �����9���! ��-������!�!�����!

�����!&��4���!���!�	

�������� =��������	���4	����4���	��		

������������	���������	��	��	�&��	����	���	

�������	�-�����	�������	����	�.	���		

�&���	��	���	�������5	&���	������������	���4��	

���	)�
��
	�&���	���	���������	����	.��	�-��	�.	

��K������	����4���(		

7��	 ��-�����	�.	�����	����4���	��	������������	

+��(6G,	��	������	��	���	�������	�-�	+��(�G,(		

	

:���	.���	����	.����	����	�����	)�G	�.	���	

����4	����	����	���	�����������	����(	

%-���5	��������������	��	�	������	��� ����	

&�	��	���	�������	�-�����	��	����������	.��	

�����	������	���	����5	���	���������	����	��	

���-�	���	�������	�-�����	.��	�	������	�.	

����������	��������	��� ���	����������	

� ���.����	������	��	�����5	�� ����	�.	�����	

������	�����5	���	�����	����4���(	

	

7��	 ���������	.��	������5	������		

• E�����	�..����-�	 ��.�������	

����������	�.	�	���-����	

������������5	���	�-������	��		

• "�����	A�����	���	��������5	��	

 ��������	�����	�� ���	��	��������	

�����!������	��� ���	

����������(		

• E�������	�..����-�	����	��������		

• ;�-��&	���	�� �����	��	����	����	

&�����	���	���������		

• :�-�� 	&��4	&�����	��� ���	��	

��  ���	�����!� ���.��	

�����-�������	.��	����-�����		

• O������4�	&��4	��	��������	�	

�������	�������������	�.	&��	���	

&���	�����������	��	���������	��	

��� ���	�����	���	��������	

I�����	���	����-�����	���������B(		

• 7�����	 ��������	������ ����	

�����	�.	����	��	����	���4	���� �5	

��������	 ������-�	���������	

"����	�������	��	

��������������'	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!"����( �.	

1
0

1



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������5	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

&�����	 ������	����	

• ����������	7���	�	 ��-�����	�.	

=�����.�������	��	���	����.	"�-���	

+=�",	&�����	�	�����		

• ��������	��&	������	������	��	

��������	������	�.	���������	

����4���	��	����	����	��	����	

������.���	���	���������5	���������	

� ���.��	�����-�������	.��	����	

���	+���	� ���.��	������	���� �,	��	

�������	�����	���������	

�� �����������	��	��� ���	

����������(		

• =� ��-�	��.���	&�����	���	����	

������	���	���	�����!����	

�������5	 ������	���		

• :�-�� ����	�.	�	����	�������	

�����	����	�������(	R	

• "������	������	����4���	���	���	

������	����!�����	����-����	

�������	����������	���	�.	���		

• :�������	�����	�����	%����	

+:��%,	���		

• ��������	���	������	����������	

�.	��������		

	

=���� D���	����	��.	�.	�	����	 �� �	��	

��������������	���	�������	��	�������	�	

������	����	���	��G	�.	����	 �� �	���	�������	

��	��	�����(	�����.�����	�������	�.	���	�����	

���� 	���	���-�	����4���(	

������������$)�G	�.	�����	�������	.�-�	��	

����	 �������	�.	.����	��	-��������	�-���	���	

+��� �����	��	���	�������	�-�����	

7����	���	��	�����.�����	��..�������	������ ����	

�.	.����	���	-��������	��	�����	������	3�%"�	��	

������������(		

	 :������	������	��	

�����	���	

���������������	

.��	����	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

���! �� �!��������!���������.����!

.������!���!������		

	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4������C�

��C�����C�����9����C���������C�����C�����

������&C&�C�-�C�..����C���C�����(�� #	

!��)���� ������������$	 	 	 ������������	1����	���	�����	����	8�0"	

1
0
2



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� �������	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

��������	 ��-�����	�.	�������	���������	��	�6G	

&����	��	�����.������	������	����	E�����	+��(�G,	

	

=�	)	3�%"�	�����	��G	�.	�����	���4�		+%����	

D�����-��	+)�(�G,5	������		

+��()G,	���	0����	�������	+��(�G,(,	

	

��������������$	

���4���	 ��-�����	���������	��	��(
	G	T	+���	

����	���	E�����	�-�����	��	,	���	�2(�	G	��	 �� �	

��	�������	���	�����	���� ������	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!���4���( �.	

� 	 	 	 ��� $��&&&( ���������(��.�� ����!

�����!��������!

.����&��4F������������ ���2��������� ��

���� ���E�������2�����E�6������	

=�&&�
����

�����������

"
����

	 7�	��������	���	�����	���	��������	

.��	 ���������	-�������	��	

�����������	 � �������	��	

��������������	L	��������	*� ����	

���	7��-����5	�������	 �� �5	

�������	&��4���5	 �� �	&���	

�������	�����������5	 �� �	&���	

�����	�����	�����5	 �� �	&���	

 ��������������	�� ��������5	&���	

��-�� ���	��	��������	���-����	

	 ��������������	�������	8�0"	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������������!9����!���������!�����!

����������!9����9������������ ������)	

	

	

"���������

*
�%����
�

*� ����	���	7��-����	��4�	� 	�����	�G	�.	

���	 � ������	��	��������������	�� ���������	

���	������	������	��������	��	���	������(		

	

*� ����	���	7��-����	��-�	

• �����.������	 �����	�����	������		+��	

������������	���	

G	�� �����	��	�����	

 ������,	

• ����	��.!�� �����	��� ����	�.	�!�����	

����	���	����	�.	���	 � ������	

• �� �����	�����	 ������	�����	���&���	�&�	

• ������	����	��������	���	������	

����������(	

•  ��������	�.	�������������	���	

���������(		

• 3����	�����	� �������	��  ���	

���-����(		

R	3��	�����	� �������	��  ���	

���-����(		

R	3���	��  ���	������	��� �#	

�����	�����(		

=�-����������	����	

��.���	���	

�������	

��������	���	

 ��-�����	�.	

�����������		

	

��������������	8�0"	��	���-����	����	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ��������-����	

	

	

������������	8�0"	C	>�	���	���	�	���	

����	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4������C�

��C�����C�����9����C���������C�����C�����

����&�C���C���C�C���C����(�� #	

	

3���	��.��������	��	������������	

���-����	��	

1
0

3



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� �������	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

���	.�-�	�����	����	 ��-����(		

• ����	�����	�����	��	�	 ��������	�������	

"�����	������		

• D�&	� ��4�	�.	����	�����-������	���	

 ��-������	��������	����	��	���������	���	

������������	

• "�-����	�����	�.	�.�����	���4	.������	����	��	

�����	�.	���4���	���	�������(		

R	;������	�&�������	�.	���	*� ��	

���	7��-���	���������	&���	

 ��.��������(		

R	7�������	�����	���� ����	.���	

���	*� ��	���	7��-���	

���������(		

		

	

<����	���	<������	8�0"	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!

:������ ����� ������!

<����<������"��7������������( �.	

/������������� ���������	

=�	����	���	 � ������	�.	�����	�������	 �� �	

���	�����	��� ���	&��	���������	��	��	

�  ��#������	
��(	

7���	���� 	�.	 �� �	���	�  ��#������	6	��	�	

�����	����	�4��	��	��	��������	��	��� ���	���	

��-�	�	����	���	��	�����	�.	��	�����(	

3����	�����	������	���	���������	������	���	

������(	

=�	��������	������	2��	.������	���	�����.���	��	

?���������	�������P	����	����	���	�����	���	�	

������	�.	P������	�������	 �� �P	&��	���	

������������	��	���-����(	

3���������	&��4���	

	

���-���	����	��-�-�����	��	���-���	

������	

	

=�.��������	�������	��	�����	

����������	�����	�������	

	

:�-�� 	���-����	�������	 ��-������	

�.	�����������	���	����	

�����-������	.��	���	

��&�	�������	��	�� ��-�	

����-����	�-��	���	��	������	�-���	

�����������(	

��  ���	��	 ���������	��A�����	��	

����������	 �����	����	��	��-���	����5	

 �����	������	���	"ME���� ���	

���������(	=�	��������	���-����	�����	

��	��!���������5	���������	���	

��� ����-�	��	���	�����	�.	���	

�������	 � ������(	

:�-�� 	�	��������	��	�������	���	

�����	�����	�.	���	�������	

 � ������	��	��������������	��	 ���	

�.	�	9����	�������������	��������	

;��������	����	���	������	������.���	

��	����	8�0"	���	�������	

	

H�����.�������	�.	

�����������	���	

���	�..����	��	

������������	

������������	8�0"	��	�����	���	

��-���������	�����#�	��������	��.��������	

��	�� ������5	�������	���	

��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1���

�"�����������!8�0"!

�����"��E�-��������������#�( �.	

	

��������������	8�0"	��	 �� �	&��	���	

�������	��	��	���4	�.	�����������	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ����� �� �!&��!���!�������!

��!���4!�����������	

	

1
0
4



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� �������	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

=�&&�
�����������

	��)�
���������

3��
������
)�
�

������������$	

• ��� ��������	����	��4������	 �� �	����	�	L	

�
	�����	���	����	&����	�������	 �� �	����	

2
U(		

• 7����	���	����	�	������	����	��	���	�������	

�.	 � ��	&���	E�����	��	��	"��������	

D�������	+E"D,	.���	��(6G	+���),	��	��(�G	

+���6,(	

• 7��	���	����	������	��������	���	E�����5	

���9���5	O���5	�����5	����������5	��-�4���5	

D���������5	*��9�����5	�K���	���	�������(	

• �)	��..�����	��������	&���	��������	���	

� �4��	��	.����	��������	��	��������	��	

������������	������	

	

;��������������	+��������������	

8�0",	

	

• =�������	������	��	 ������	����	

�����	���-����	&���	�� �����	��	

�����	 ��������	���	�������	

 ��-������(	

• E�����	&���	�� �����	���	�����	

���4�������	��	��������	���&��4�	

.��	�������	��.��������	���	����	

 �������	&���	���	���	�.	 ��������	

������	&��4	����������	

• =� ��-�	������	��	�������	

 ��-�����	��	�����	�.	������	������	

��	�����	����	����������	���	

����� ��������	.��������(	

• =� ��-�	���	������	���	���������	

�.	�  �� �����	�������	��	�����	��	

������	�������	&��4��	

�� �������	��	 ���	A�����	����	

�������������	���	1�����	��	

3��� �	%��� �����	+13%�,(	

• =� ��-�	�������������B	��� ��-�	

�� �����J	��������	����	���-���	

 ��-�����	���	.�#���	������	��	

��� ���	��	���	��������	�����	�.	

���	�������	 � ������5	�	

 � ������	����	���	��	�����	

�����	���	���������	��	������(	

• =� ��-�	����	��������	��	������	

����	������5	�����	���	

��� �������-�	����	

• %&������ 	�����	��	��	

����������(	

E#�����	���	�����	

�.	�����	&��	��-�	

��	��������	��	

 ����	.����	��	&��	

���	���������	��	

�����	��	���������	

��&	�����	

����-�����	���	

.������	���	��	

����	��  �����(	

	

������������	������� ���	.����	���	

.������	 ���	

�6��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4� �.�1�

���"�����������!8�0"!

:������ ����� ������!

<����<������"��7������������( �.	

	

��������������	3������	&��4���	8�0"	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ������������!&��4���	

������������

���
�����

���	�������

��������������$	

"�	���	 � ������	���&�	���	����5	���	������	�.	

 �� �	&���	�����������	��	���	�# �����	��	����(	

• 1����	����4�	.��	�����	&���	

�������	���������	���	�� ������	

��	������	���A�������	��	

���������	���������(	6
G	�.	

	 ��������������	8�0"	��	�����	���	�������	

&���	 ������	���	�������	�����������	

�������	���	�.�	������	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4�9

1
0

5



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������(	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

D������	��	��	���������	 �� ������	�.	 �� �	

&���	�	�������	���������	����	�-��	

	��	����	

 ������	������	.��	����	���	�4��	��	��-�	����	��	

������	.���(	

�����	����	��A���������	.��	 �� �	&���	�������	

���������	��	E�����	���	�# �����	��	��������	��	

��G5	� 	��	��)�(		

	7��	������	�.	�������	&���	�����������	��	

 ��������	��	��������(	7��	������	�.	�������	

&���	����������	�.	� ����	����������	�����	���	

���������	��	��������������(		

��� �	&���	�������	���������	��	E�����	���	

����	�4��	��	��	����	��� ���	.��	����������	����	

����	��-�	����	�������	��	���	���������(		

��� �	&���	�������	�����������	��	

��������������	�� �����	�������	������������	��	

���	 ��-�����	�.	�����	����	���-����5	��	���6(	

7���	�������$	

�	��4	�.	����	����	��.��������J	 ���	���������	

.���	����	�����	���..	��&����	 �� �	&���	

�������	�����������	���	�����	������J	����..������	

����	�-�����	&����	 �����	&���	�������	

���������	��	��	��� ���J	�����A����	��� ���	

.��������5	��������	������	���	�����	��	��.�����(		

D���	���-���	������.���	����	 �� �	&���	������	

��-�	�����	�����5	����	��	��..�������	&���	

������.�������	���	���������5	���	��4	�.	��������	

�������	���..	����������	 �� �	&���	������	

&���	&���	����	����	����	�������		

	

	

=�	����!��5	����	�����	�.	�����	�����	&���	.��	

�����	&���	�������	���������5	&���	����	�����	

���������	��	���	�����B	�&�	�����(	7����	&��	��	

��������	��	��.���������	��.�����	.��	�����	&���	

�������	���������5	��� ����	&���	���	 ��-����	

����5	&����	��	�������	��	��.���	����	 �������	��	

������	�����	�����-��	�	�����	

����45	��	��������������5	��	

����	

• =�����.����	�����	&���	�	�������	

���������	��	��.��������	

��������	������	�	��� ���	

���������	��	�� ������	��	������	

���������	��9��������	���	

����(	7���	��	��  �����	���	

�.���	��	��������������5	����	

���	E�����	�-�����	.��	

 ����������	����������(		

• ������	�������	�.	��.��������	��	

 �� �	&���	�	�������	���������	

������	��������	&���	��&	��	

��	������	���	����	 ���	.��	����	

	

	

	

����!���������!�����!������������������!

9���!�� ����� ������!�����������!���!

�������	

1
0
6



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������+	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

���	���������(		

	

������������

��������������

�����

7��	 ��-�����	�.	�����	�	�����	�����	���	

&��4���	���	 � ������	��	����	��	���������	����	

�������	�.	���	������� ��5	��&	���&��5	������	

�-��	�.	�����5	�����	������	����	���	

�������(		

<�����	���	���	�	����	 ��-�����	�.	�����	�	

�����	���	��	���	�����������	���&���	�����	�	

�����	���	���	������������	&���	�� ��-�����(	

�������	�����	���	����	��	<�����(		

1������5	7��-����	���	 �����	 � �������	

��-�	����	�-��	�.	�����	�	�����(	3������	

&��4���	���	���4	���	��������	������	

�����������	���	���	-�������	���	���	��-�	

��������	��	���������	�����	�����	���-����(		

	

• "  �	���	��� �������-�	�-������	

����	�.	&���	&��4�	��	 ������	

�����	�����	���	&������	��	

�����������		

• ����������	���	�#����	 ��������� 	

&��4���	��	 ������	�����	�����	

���	&������5	���	 ��-���	

��� ����-�	���-����	��$	%��������	

-��&�	�.	���	���4�������	��	�	

�������	��	�����	�����	���-����	

��	������	����	���	 ������!�������	

���	������	������-�(	

• >��4���	&���	*�	�������������	

�������	��	������	�A������	

 ��-�����	���	���������	�.	�����	

�����	���-����	�����	��	�����	

�����������	����	������.�	���	�����	

���	 � �������	��	��������	����(		

• ;�-��&	�-��������	�.	���������	

���-����	.��	���� �	&����	�-������	

���&�	��������	����.��	��	������$		

• "  ����	�������	���	�# �������	

.���	���	��!���	="�7	 ���	��	

�� �����	�	I����������B	���-���	.��	

 ������	����	�����	�����		

• E�����	�������	���-���	.��	�����	

&��	��	���	����	��������	.��	���	

="�7	��	���������	����	���-����	���	

���	����.��	.���	 ��-�����	�.	

I��4���	����� ���		

7����	��	�	

 �����-��	����	.��	

����	���������	

���-����	�� �����	

.��	�����	&����	

�����	.�	

���&���	���	

��������	.��	="�7	

���	���������	

����(	��� �	

��4���	���	

�������������	����	

��	���	�.	����	

�����	�����	

���-����	����	��	

��	�������	.��(	

�����	�����	+�6!

��	�����	��,	���	

.���	�������	���	

���-���	�����	

����������-�	���	

 �� �	&���	�����	

�����	��������	

�.���	��-�	-���	

��..�����	�����	��	

����	 �� �	&���	

��������(		

7����	��	������	

�-������	.��	

�����-�������	����	

��-�	���	������	

�� ���	��	

�� ��-���	�����	

�����	���	

&������	.��	���	

������	

��������������	8�0"	�����	�����	��	

�����	�.	&��4���	���	

��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4��

�������� ����������!�����!�����!

&��4���!���	

1
0

7



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

� ������-	

	

�
��� ,������� :�������������� "��� ;��)���������
������

 � ������(	

�������	���-���	

 ��-�����	��	����	

.������	��	�����	

�����	���	.������	

�  ����������	�#���	

��	��-���	��	

I ��-����-�B	

�����-�������	��	�	

�����	�.	��������	

�(�(	&��4 ���	

�����	���	

�������	��..�����	

 ��-�����(		

	

%����	��4�$	

������������	8�0"	.����	 ���$	��� $��&&&( �����������(��-(�4������C���C�����C�����9����C���������C�����C��������(�� #	

	

��������������	8�0"	.����	 ���$	��� $��&&&(���������������������(���(�4�9����!���������!�����!�����������&���!9���	

	

��� $������(�������(����="���&�� ������������������(���	

	

1
0
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	)6	

	

���������(���������������
��������������&����������
�>�������

������$	�&�	

7��	.��&���	4��	����� �����	&���	����	��	���	.�������	 ��9�������	���&�	��	�������	
(	

������������
�����
�����#��
�������$�

� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
��

���	����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ���
��

��������� ������ ��
��� ������ 
����� 
�����

�� � ��
��� ��
��� ������ ������ ������

!����	"����#"$$%%%�����&����'$���$�	($��##$��)*�������(*#�#�(�����*#��+	������$,��	��-*��

*)��	�$���*�.��*#	������/�#��
�

������������
�����
�����#�	���������	�
4�����������$�

�

�

������&�������
���"�

� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
��

0�������(������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

!����	"����#"$$%%%�-�������&����'$���	�$�	���(�$��(	�$#�)(��������$1������	2����(3(�����&4	��	%��
�*
�4	���	��#���
�

?�&�������
�����

� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
��

,��(������ ��
�� ������ ������ ������ ������

!����	"����#"$$����)��&	��	�#����)�(��.����	#	��	���&����'$5����-��*���*�����(*���(��'*6	�	-)	�*��
��#���
�

�
�%���
��&&��������
����#����������)������������&���$��

� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
��

3�����	��	�����	��.� ��� ����� ��� ��� ���

!����	"����#"$$%%%�-�������&����'$���	�$�	���(�$��(	�$#�)(��������$1������	2����(3(�����&4	��	%��
�*
�4	���	��#���

� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��
��

���	����� ���� �
�� �
�� ���� ��
�

��������� 
�
� 
��� 
��� 
��� 
���

�� � 
�� ��� �
� �
� ���

1
0

9



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	)�	

	

���������+����
��=�����"
�����������

	

@�����%������
���
����
��:�&�

����
�������

!����
���&�����

�����8�������	

7����	�����	��	����������	���������	.��	��.����	��	�����-�	����	������	���	&���	D1E	��	������	����������	���	����	�..����-�	

 ������	��-�������	���	����4�� ���(	;�����	��-��&	�.	��-�������	.���	�����	 �������	&���	��.���	 ���&��	��.�������(	

?������
���	 D��4	�.	�����������	��	��.����	 ��������	������	��	���.�����	.��	����	��.������	���	 ��-�����(	

"	 �����-��	����	����	�.	�����������	��.�����(	

������	�&�������	���	�����	�.	��������	���������	���-����	������	���	D1E(	

����������������	 ����&���	&���	��	�����	��.����5	���	���������	�� ��-��	�������	�	������	.������4	�� (	

;�.����	 �������	&���	�� �&��	*��5	&��	&���	��	���	��	��4�	����	��.�����	���������	��	&����	��	����	�����	 �������(	

7����������������	 ;��������	��	���	������	���	����	�.	�����������	��.�����(	

��������������
�)	 7���	&�	��	��A�����	��	��-�� 	 �������	����	���	������	� ��	��	�	 ������(	

*��	&���	����	��	��	�������-����	��	���	���	��.����	 �������(	

=7	�������	���	���	��������	��	.��	.��	 �� ���(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>���	&�	���	��.����	 �������	��4	�4�'	>���	��.��������	&�	����	��������'		

>���	&�	���	 ������	.��	��.�����	���	��.����	 �������	��4	�4�'	1�&	&�	����	��	���������	��.����'	

>���	�������	&�	��	��A�����	������	�	������	=7	������'	

;�.����	 �������	����	�M�	.���	�����	D1E	&�	����	�������������	��	�����	&�	��..��(	

?���
�����������	 D���	�#�� ��	������	��	 ���	+.��	�#�� �5	���	3�/	 ���&��	��	������������,(	

E����-�	�$	�������	.�&	 ������	���	������	 ������	.�&�	��	���-���	����	��-���������	��	� ������	�..���������	���	 ���!

� �����-�	����	

E�����$	�����	=7	������(	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

=� ��-��5	������	=7	�������(	

"	������	�  �����	��	��-�� ���	��.����	 �������5	��-�-���	�	��9��	���4�������(	

"	��.����	�����	 ��������	��	����	��  ���	���	����	���	A�����	���	.�������	����.���	���	���4�(	

����������	��.����	 �������	.��	�	��9��	�����-�	 ���&���5	��  �����	��	�	�� 	�.	���-����(	

"	������	 ������	.��	������.����	��-�������	.���	 �������	���	�������	.���	����(	

1
1
0



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	)�	

	

	

@�����%�������������&���������������������������������&�������
���%������
����%�
�������������������&&����������������6���
���%����
��

!����
���&�����

�����8�������	

E�����	���	������	.��&���	 ������	.��	���������	���	���������	����	.��&���	�	���������	����	���������	��	������	��	������	

����	����	��	���-����	��	���	����	�������	���	.��������	-����	�������5	&���	���	�� �����	��	�������	 ��-�����	��	���	

���������	���	��	 ������	��.!����(	

����!� �����-�	����	 ������	��	�����	��	���	����	����	��	 ��!� �����-�	 ������(	7���	&���	���	������	����	 ���	���������	

��  ���	������������	+ ���������� �5	������	�A�� ����5	����	��  ���	 ��4����	���(,	���	�-�����	��	����	.��	�������	

��.����	���������(	

?������
���	 7��	 ���� ����	����	���������	.���	�����	��������	��	������	���	��	�	��4	�.	����	 ������(	

����	 ������	�# �������	���	�����	������	������	��	�������������	����������(	

����������������	 *������	������������	���&���	�����5	���������	���	 ������	����	��������	��	�	����	�������	�# �������	.��	���	 ������(	

7����������������	 ;������	������	�����.���	�.	����J	�����	��-��	��	��������	�����������	�����	��	�����	����(	

	

��������������
�)	 �����.�����	�������	��	=7	�������	&���	��	��A�����	��	��  ���	�	���-���	����	�.	����	������(	

%������������	����������	���	 ������	����������	��	���	��������	�������-���	����	�  �����	��	����(	

"��������	�-��	��.����	 ���&���	��A�����	.���	�	���4�������(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

�����	�����	��	�	�����	��� ������	��������	��	������������	.��	�	.�	 ���&��'	

>���	���	&�	��	��A�����	��	��4�	����	��  ��'	

:� ���������	���&���	�������������	���	���&���	 ���&���	&�	����	��	��	����������(	

?���
�����������	 D���	�#�� ��	������	��	 ���	+.��	�#�� �5	���	3�/	 ���&��	��	������������,(	

E����-�	�$	�������	����	;�.����	��������	

E�����$	�����	=7	������(	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

�����	 ������	������	���	������	=7	�������(	

<������	�����	��	��	�# ����	��	���������	 �����	�.	&��4(	

1
1

1



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

@�����%���������������������������	�������������������������������	�����
�����������
�

!����
���&�����

�����8�������	

E�����	 �������	���	�������	��	���	����	�  �� �����	�������5	�(�(5	������	 �������	����	���	�����	�����	.��	��	��	�����	�������	����	

���B�	����	��	��	�����	���	�����	.��	��	���	����	�������	�  �� �����	�������	��	����	��	����	��	 ������(	

?������
���	 7��	 ���� ����	����	����	����-�����	��������	�������	���	��	��	�����	��-��������	����	��	�������	���	��	�	���������	�����	����	

��	��..�����	�����	����	 ��.��������(	

"	��4	�.	�����������	��	���	 ��-�����	�.	����	���&���	���������	���	�����	��������(	

����������������	 =� ��-��	������������	���&���	����	 ��-�����	+ ������5	�����5	���������	���	�����	����,(	

=� ��-��	 ������	�# �������	��	 ��-�����	����	��	�	����	�  �� �����	�������(	

7����������������	 ���-�����	���-����	��	�	���������	�������	��	�.���	������	-���	.��	�����(	

;�������	���-����	����	���	��������	�� ������	��	����	�����	���	���������	��������(	

��������������
�)	 7����	���	���	��������	��	���	�� �����	��	 ��-���	�����	���-����	��	�	���������	�������	+������5	&��4.����	���	�����	�������	

&�	��	��A�����,(	

%������������	����������	���	������	��������(	

=������-��	+�(�(	��;,	��	���	��������	���������	���	 ��-�����	�.	����	��	���	���������(	

E..����	��	����	��-�	���	������	�������	��	����	�����	+�(�(	���	������	����	<���,(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>���	��	���	����	�  �� �����	�������	.��	�	��9��	 ���&���'	

>���	���	���	�������	��A���������	��	�����	�.	��.�����������5	&��4.����5	.������	���	=7'	

>����	������������	&���	��	��� ������	.��	����	���	��&	&���	��	��	��-�����'	

?���
�����������	 E����-�	�$	�������	����	;�.����	��������	

E����-�	�$	�������	.�&	 ������	���	������	 ������	.�&�	��	���-���	����	��-���������	��	� ������	�..���������	���	 ���!

� �����-�	����	

O�����	�$	:��������	 ������5	��������	����	��  �����	���������	��	������	����	 �������	��	���	����	��	��� ���	.��	�����	����	

����	����	��	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

<������	�������	��	 ������	����	&�	��	��A�����	��	����������	��&	����	���	��	���-����	��	���	���������(	7���	&�	��	

�# ����	.������	��	����	 �����	�.	&��4(	

1
1
2



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

@�����%��(��!�������
�%���
�&�
�����&���������%���
%����

!����
���&�����

�����8�������	

O��	�.	�	�����	 ��-����	��	�	�����5	������	 ��������	����	.��	�����-�	&��4	L	������	��	�	�������������5	��������	 ��.��	�������	

������������(	=�	&��	�����	����	 �������	&���	��	��  �	��	���-�	�.	��	������	�����������	&���	�������	���	��������	

�� ��-��(	

?������
���	 ���-����	���	���-����	��	���� �	 ��-�����	��	����	��..�����	��������J	��	����	�����	�����	���	���	��	���	�������	����	.��	��.�	

���-���(	

7����	��	�	����	����	�.	�������	� ��������	���	��	���!������	�������	������	���	D1E(	

����������������	 ��� �#	 ���������	&�	��	����������	��	������	�	�������	����5	������	��	��.��	���-���	�.	���-����	���	������	��������	.��	

 �������(	

�� �������	�����-�	����-���	���	������	����-���	&�	������	���	���4	�.	�������	� ��������	���	&�	������	�	������	 ������	

�# �������(	

7����������������	 ;��������	��	���	�� �������	�.	���-���	 ��-�����5	���	����	��������.��&���	����	 ���&���(	

������	���������	�.	����(	

�������	�.	�#������	���	�������	���..5	����������	����	�����������	��������(	

��������������
�)	 3����������	�.	 ������	������(	

1�&	&�	���-����	&���	�&��	����-���	�-��	��	���-����	��.��'	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>����	�����	���-����	��	���-����'	

>����	 ��-����	&�	��	��� ������	.��	&����	���-���'	

1�&	&�	�������	�������	+������5	&��4.����	���(,	��	����	��	���-��	����	��&	����'	

?���
�����������	 E����-�	�$	�������	����	;�.����	��������	

E����-�	
$	8�����	�&���5	���4	������	P���	����P	.��	�����-�	&��4	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

7�	��	����������	.������	��	����	 �����	�.	&��4(	

	

� �

1
1

3



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

@�����%��+��9������������4�
�)���
���B��������B�&�
�������%����
)�

!����
���&�����

�����8�������	

�������������	��	��	&������	�	���	����	����	��	9�����	�&���	+�����	�	���4	�������	�  �����,	��	-������	 ��-����	������	��	�����	

��	���-��	������	��������	�.	����5	����	�..���������5	������	���-���	��	 �������	���	��	���	��	�-���	 �����	����������	�����	

�������	���	��	���	����	��	�����	���	���������	����������(	

?������
���	 ���-����	���	���-����	��	���� �	 ��-�����	��	����	��..�����	��������J	��	����	�����	�����	���	���	��	���	�������	����	.��	��.�	

���-���(	

7����	��	�	����	����	�.	�������	� ��������	���	��	���!������	�������	������	���	D1E(	

����������������	 ��� �#	 ���������	&�	��	����������	��	������	�	�������	����5	������	��	��.��	���-���	�.	���-����	���	������	��������	.��	

 �������(	

�� �������	�����-�	����-���	���	������	����-���	&�	������	���	���4	�.	�������	� ��������	���	&�	������	�	������	 ������	

�# �������(	

7����������������	 ;��������	��	���	�� �������	�.	���-���	 ��-�����5	���	����	��������.��&���	����	 ���&���(	

������	���������	�.	����(	

�������	�.	�#������	���	�������	���..5	����������	����	�����������	��������(	

��������������
�)	 1�&	&�	���	9����	�&������ 	���	���4	�������	�����������	&��4'	

1�&	&�	���	������	����	��	��-�����'	

=.	��	�#������	����	��	����	��	�	?���	����@5	��&	&�	������	����	��	���-����	��.��	������	���	���������	�.	���	�����'	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>����	�����	���-����	��	���-����'	

1�&	&�	�������	�������	+������5	&��4.����	���(,	��	����	��	���-��	����	��&	����'	

?���
�����������	 E����-�	�$	�������	����	;�.����	��������	

E����-�	�$	�����	 ��-����	.��	� ���.��	�����-�	���-����	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

7�	��	����������	.������	��	����	 �����	�.	&��4(	

	

1
1
4



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	�)	

	

C
��������!�������������&������#!��$�&�
���������

!����
���&����������

8�������	

7����	�����	��	�	�����	 ����	�.	������	.��	 �������	+�������	��	 ����,(	7���	�����	��	��..�����	.��	 �������	 ��-�����	��4��&�	

��	���	�������5	��� ����	��	�����	&��	��-�	����	��������	��.���(	<��	�����	4��&�	��	���	������5	�������	�����	��	�����	

���������5	���	���	�  �� �����	����	������������	�����	��	����.���(	

?������
���	 7����	���	���� �	 �����	�.	������	.��	 �������5	������	��	���������������	��	���	&��	����	 �������	���	�����	.��(	

7����	��	��	�����	���������	�.	���-����	.��	�	 ��-�����	���	��.������(	

����������������	 *������	������������	���&���	�	���-����	���	�������������(	

��������	&�	��	�������	��	���	���-���	���	�������	����	����	�����	�����	���������	���	����J	����	&�	�� ��-�	A�����(	

;��������	������	���	D1E	&�	��	�������	����	�  �� ������(	

7����������������	 E��������	�.	����(	

7��	����	�.	�������	-������	 �����	�.	������	&�	��	�������(	

��������������
�)	 "	������	�.	 �����	�.	������	������	�#���	+*��5	���5	���,J	�	�����	 ����	�.	������	����	���	��� �	���	�������	 ����	�.	������(	

;�����	��	������	=7	���-����	���	�����	A���.���	���..	�������	���	���-���J	�����	��	�	���4	����	�����	���	������	�.	����	����	���	

.�������	�  �� ������(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>����	���-����	&�	���	��"	�������J	&�	����	������	�����	��� ���	����5	��	���	���������	���	�����	�����'	

1�&	&�	���	�#������	 �����	�.	������	+*��5	���5	���,	��	�������	��	����	��&	���.���������'	

>���	���������	���������	���	��A�����	+��.�����������5	=75	&��4.����	���(,'	

1�&	&�	����	&��4	������	�������������	����������'	

?���
�����������	 O�����	�$	�����	 ����	�.	������	.��	 ��.��������	

O�����	)$	<����	���	"ME	����	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

"�����	���	����	.��	��.�����������5	=7	���	&��4.����	.������'	

�����	D1E�	&����	����	����	���	����	�������.��	�� �������(	

	

	 	

1
1

5



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

C
��������!�������������&������&�
��
�&�������

!����
���&����������

8�������	

7����	�����	��	�	�����	 ����	�.	������	.��	 ��.��������	��	������	+.��	�#�� �5	;":";5	������	��  ���5	�����	����	���(,	

?������
���	 7����	���	���� �	 �����	�.	������	.��	 �������5	������	��	���������������	��	���	&��	����	 �������	���	�����	.��(	

7����	��	��	�����	���������	�.	���-����	.��	�	 ��-�����	���	��.������(	

����������������	 <�����	��������	��4���5	��	 ��������	.��	��� �#	 �������(	

*������	������������	���&���	�	���-����	���	�������������(	

��������	&�	��	�������	��	���	���-���	���	�������	����	����	�����	�����	���������	���	����J	����	&�	�� ��-�	A�����(	

;��������	������	���	D1E	&�	��	�������	����	�  �� ������(	

7����������������	 E��������	�.	����(	

7��	����	�.	�������	-������	 �����	�.	������	&�	��	�������(	

��������������
�)	 ;�����	��	������	=7	���-����	���	�����	A���.���	���..	�������	���	���-���J	�����	��	�	���4	����	�����	���	������	�.	����	����	���	

.�������	�  �� ������(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>���	.���	&�	����	���-���	��4�J	&�	��	��	�	���������	�.	���-����5	��	&�	��	������	A���.���	���..	&��	���	��.��	 �������'	

>����	���-����	&�	���	��"	�������J	&�	����	������	�����	��� ���	����5	��	���	���������	���	�����	�����'	

1�&	&�	���	�#������	 �����	�.	������	+*��5	���5	���,	��	�������	��	����	��&	���.���������'	

>���	���������	���������	���	��A�����	+��.�����������5	=75	&��4.����	���(,'	

1�&	&�	����	&��4	������	�������������	����������'	

?���
�����������	 O�����	�$	�����	 ����	�.	������	.��	 �������	

O�����	)$	<����	���	"ME	����	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

"�����	���	����	.��	��.�����������5	=7	���	&��4.����	.������'	

�����	D1E�	&����	����	����	���	����	�������.��	�� �������(	

	

	 	

1
1
6



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	�
	

	

C
��������7
���������D@�������

!����
���&����������

8�������	

"�� �	�	����������	.����	���	"ME	����	����	��������	���	?���	���	����������	�����@	���-���	��	������	����	���	�����	����	

����	��	��	�����	.��	��	���	�����	�������	���	��������	��	��� ���	���	 �������	���	����	��	���	�����	 ���5	�����	����	��	���	�����	

 ��.�������(	

?������
���	 =���������	�����	�.	"ME	�����������5	��� ��	&���	���������	������5	��	 �����	 �������	��	�#������	������	����	���-����	���	

����������	���	����	�.	 ��-�����(	

7����	���	�	������	�.	�������	��	�� ��-�	���	�..�������	���	A�����	�.	����	 ��-����	��	"ME�5	���	�����	���	���	����������	

������	���	D1E(	

����������������	 =� ��-��	A�����	�.	����	.��	 �������	���������	"ME(	

"�������-��	��	"ME	������	���� �����	��	������	���&��	��	������(	

��������	&�	������	���	�����	���-���5	������	����	���	���	����	����	.����	����-�	��(	

7����������������	 ;��������	��	���	������	�.	"ME	����������	���	������	���	����(	

���������	���	������	������	.��	�����	������	���-����(	

��������������
�)	 =������������	��	 ��-������	������	���	D1E	���	 ������	��������	��	��� ����	�	�����	����	�.	 ��-�����	��	"ME(	

0������	���������	��	���..	.��	"ME(	

1�������	����� ��	��	 ������	���������	��	������	���	������	��	������	����	���-����	��-�	���	������	�� ���(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>���	���	���	�������	�������	���	 ��-������	��	 ���	.��	���	������	����	 ���&��	������	���	D1E'	

:�	&�	����������	���	������	�.	 ������	.�&�5	��������	-��������	��	����5	���	���	�������'	1�&	����	����	�..���	������5	���	

���	&�	 ������	��	����	���������'	

>���	�  �������	��-�	����	��4��	���&����	��	�� ��-�	 ������	�&�������	�.	"ME	��������-��'	

?���
�����������	 D���	�#�� ��	������	��	 ���5	.��	�#�� �5	���	���	�.	���	;"7	����	��	��1<7(	

O�����	�$	�����	 ����	�.	������	.��	 �������	

O�����	�$	�����	 ����	�.	������	.��	 ��.��������	

O�����	
$	;��������	�.	��	"ME	����	.��&���	�����.���������	�.	���-����	&�����	���	D���	1����	E������	��	 ��-���	������	

A�����	�.	����5	����	����	�..����-��	

1
1

7



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	�2	

	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

3���	�..����-�	?����4�� ���@	��	 ��-���	���  �� �����	"ME	�����������(	

�������������	�.	���	���	����	����	�.	������	����	 ��-�����5	��������	�����.���������	�.	���	�������	���-����5	.��	�#�� �5	���	

��!�������	�.	*�	���	�����	��9���	�����	��	���	����	����	��	"ME	�� ��������(	

�

C
�����(��=����
�����������4�������������
�������
���������
���������
�������������������������������������&�
������
������������������ �

!����
���&����������

8�������	

E�������	:��������	 ������	��	��������	 �������	��	����������	������	���	D1E	���	��	����������	&���	����	 �������5	�����5	��	

�  �� �����5	����	��  �����	���������	���	���������	��	������(	7���	� ����	&�	�-��� 	&���	 ������-�	����	�����-�������	���	

�� ������	��	������������	���	�..����-�����	�.	&���	������	&��4���(	

?������
���	 7��	 ���� ����	����	����	����-�����	��������	�������	���	��	��	�����	��-��������	����	��	�������	���	��	�	���������	�����	����	

��	��..�����	�����	����	 ��.��������(	

"	��4	�.	�����������	��	���	 ��-�����	�.	����	���&���	���������	���	�����	��������(	

����������������	 =� ��-��	������������	���&���	����	 ��-�����	+ ������5	�����5	���������	���	�����	����,(	

=� ��-��	 ������	�# �������	��	 ��-�����	����	��	�	����	�  �� �����	�������(	

7����������������	 ���-�����	���-����	��	�	���������	�������	��	�.���	������	-���	.��	�����(	

;�������	���-����	����	���	��������	�� ������	��	����	�����	���	���������	��������(	

��������������
�)	 7����	���	���	��������	��	���	�� �����	��	 ��-���	�����	���-����	��	�	���������	�������	+������5	&��4.����	���	�����	�������	

&�	��	��A�����,(	

%������������	����������	���	������	��������(	

=������-��	+�(�(	��;,	��	���	��������	���������	���	 ��-�����	�.	����	��	���	���������(	

E..����	��	����	��-�	���	������	�������	��	����	�����	+�(�(	���	������	����	<���,(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

>���	��	���	����	�  �� �����	�������	.��	�	��9��	 ���&���'	

>���	���	���	�������	��A���������	��	�����	�.	��.�����������5	&��4.����5	.������	���	=7'	

>����	������������	&���	��	��� ������	.��	����	���	��&	&���	��	��	��-�����'	

?���
�����������	 E����-�	)$	��������	&��	�����	���	��	��	��	�����	�������	&���	���	��	�����	���	�����	

1
1
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	�6	

	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

<������	�������	��	 ������	����	&�	��	��A�����	��	����������	��&	����	���	��	���-����	��	���	���������(	7���	&�	��	

�# ����	.������	��	����	 �����	�.	&��4(	

	

C
�����+��:��
�������&�����D@������&���������
����&���
�������&��
%���������������;�����/�����@�����������
�%����	����
�A��������&���
����
��

�����&&����%��� �

!����
���&����������

8�������	
7��	������	�.	��	"ME	&���	���	D���	1����	E������	���	��	 ������	.��&���	�����.���������	�.	���-����	���	��-�������	��	

�������	�����	��	��  ���	���	��&	����(	E..���������	����	��	�����-��	.���	���	������	�.	���	"ME	�������	�� ��-��	

���������	���	���	��������	?���	�.	��� ���@	������	����	.��������(		

7���	&���	�4��	�����$	

• O����	�.	���6	�����J	

• ;�A�����	����������	��	��	�-�����	���6J	���	

E..���������	&���	�����	�������	��-����	��	�����	�����	�������5	�������	���..5	�����������	���	.������	�����	�������	���������	

�.	����(	

?������
���	 "	 �����-��	-��&	����	������	����	���-����	���	��� �����	�-��	���	����	�����	��	���	D1E(	

D�&	����-���	��	����	������	����	�����(	

����������������	 E��������	���-����	&�	��	������������	��	�	�����	������	�.	�����5	��&���	.��	�������	� �������	���	�# �������(	

3��	�������	��������	��	����������	���������	����	���������(	

7����������������	 E��������	�.	����	&�	������	���	����	�.	���-�����	������	����(	

��������	&�	��	����	��	��	�  �� �����	����	+������	���	�.	������	����	�������,(	

��������������
�)	 =��������	 �������	��	�����	�����	+��������	"ME	���	�����	������	����	���-����,	&����	���	&�����	A�����	�.	����	���	��������	

.�������	 �������(	

�����	���	 ������	���� �����	�.	�	 �� ���	�.	����	������(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

:������	�������	�.	���	�� ���	�.	���	���������	�.	-������	�����	������	���	D1E5	��	����������	���	�� ���	��	���	��-�	����	

&�����	���	�������	���	D1E(	

?���
�����������	 O�����	)$	<����	���	"ME	����(	

1
1

9



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

�����.�����	�����������	 ������	&���	��	��A�����	�.	����	��	����������	��	��	�	-����	� ����(	

:������	�������	��	����������	���	�� ���	��	�����	���-����5	�����	���	D1E�(	

=� ��-��	?����4�� ���@	��	"ME	&�	��	��A�����	��	��������	 �������	��	�����	�����5	����� �����	��	������	 ������	���������(	

	

C
�����-������
����)�	�������"������������	��������
%����

!����
���&����������

8�������	

"	������	��	�����	>��&��4�����	���	*��	�������4���	���.��	&���	���	��������	���-���(	*��	������	�����������	�������	�.	

��������	���&�5	��������	���	������	�.	��������	��	����	���	���	���	������	�.	���-�������	��	��� ���(	

?������
���	 7��	������	�.	��������	�����������	&����	���-������	��	��� ���	��	���	��A�����(	

7��	������	�.	�����������	��	"ME	&����	 ������	����	&���	��	�  �� �����(	

����������������	 "  �� �����	���������	.��	 �������	&��	��A����	������	���������5	&����	�-������	��� ���	����������(	

7����������������	 ;��������	��	���	������	�.	��������	�����������	&����	���-������	��	��� ���	��	���	��A�����(	

;��������	��	���	������	�.	�����������	��	"ME(	

��������������
�)	 "-��������	�.	*��J	���..	���������	���	������	�	���4	&������	���������	����(	

*��	.����	&���	����	�����	������	 ������������	����	���	��	����	��	�	����������	 ������	����	��-��������J	���������	��������	

���	��	��A�����(	

�����������

��&�
��������
�

�������
�A��
��	

<������	��.��������	��	���	�����	>��&��4�����	������5	��������	���	����	�.	�� ����������	���	��������	��A���������(	

	

?���
�����������	 O�����	)$	<����	���	"ME	����(	

=���%�
��


�A��
�����	

<������	�����	��	��	�# ����	&���	�����	>��&��4�����(	

	

	 	

1
2
0



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

���������-��!����
����&��
������&�
���
��="��
���

	

�;=@:��@��;@��:�":�33@�

�������	�.	���	

����	�	� ����		
7��	��*	&����	��	�����-�	���	�-���	���������	�.	�� ��-���	��������	���	�� ��-���	 �������B	�# ��������	�.	����	 �� �	���-����(		

%��	-�����	��	.��	����	 �� �B�	���-����	��	��	���������	������	���	�����	�.	���	 ������5	���	������	�������������	����������(	7��	��9����-�	��	

��	��4�	����	����	 �������	��-�	���	�����	��  ���	��	����	������5	��	��������	�����	���� �������	���	��	�����-�	����	��	�����	����	��	���	

���������	&����-��	 ������	&���	��� ����������	��	�	���	������(	7�	��	����5	���	���	��	��	�� ��-�	���	&��	���-����	���	���������	���	���	

&��	����	&��4	��������	��	 ��-���	�	�������	 ���&��	.��	����	 �� �(		

7�	�����-�	���	-�����5	&�	���	���������	�	��������	.��	=���������	%���	��� �B�	���-����	���	"���	���������	���-����	�����	�	
	����	

��������!�����	��������(	

��� $��&&&(����������������� ��������������(���(�4�����! �� ��! ��������(���	

=�����	

���������	��	

����	����	�	

� ����	

7��	����	.��	������	�������$	

• ����������	���&��	��	���	�������	���	 �� ������	�.	����	 �� �	

• ������	.�������	���&��	��	���	�����	������5	��������	����������	��	.������	.��	D���	"����������		

• ������������	��	�������	���-���	 ��-�����5	&����	�����	��	 ���	 ������	�# �������	���	������	��������	.��	 �������(	

7��	�������	�������	.������	.��	���	 ��������	���$	

�( =� ��-�	 ������	�# �������	���	���-���	A�����	.��	����	 �� �	���	�����	������	�������	����	���������	������	���	 ������	

�( :��-��	���-����	&����	���	�������-�	��	���	�����	���	���-���	����5	��	��.����	��	���	�������	� ���.��������	

�( 3�-�	������	����������	�������������	���	 ��.�������	����������5	��	.����!���	���..	���	&��4	�..����-��	���	.�#���	��������	��	���-��	

�������	����	

�( ��  ������	����	 �� �	��	��������	�����	���� �������5	���	��������	�-������	���������	����������5	��!����������	���	�#������	�����	

��	�����	��� ����	+��������	������	�����.���	�.	����,		

�( :��-��	��	�������������	�������	.��	���	����	 �� �B�	����	&����	���	�����������	������	�������� 5	�����	��-�������5	���������5	���	

���	���.������	�.	�������������	���	 ��-����	 �������		

.( :����������	�������	�  �����	��	��������	 �������	���	�� ���������-�	���� �	��	������	���	���-���	�.	���-����	

�( ���-���	�	����������	.�������	����	+���	.�������	 ����� ��	���&,	

1
2

1



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
�	

	

�;=@:��@��;@��:�":�33@�

������	

��������	

	

%��	�  �����	��	�����	��	�� ��-���	��������	.��	 �������	+����	������	��������	���	 ������	�# �������	��������,(	<��	����	 �� ���	&�	

��-�	��-�� ��	��	%���	��� ��	%�������	<����&��4(	7��	<����&��4	��	��� ����	�.	��������	����	������	���	 ������	 ���&��	+�������	

�!�	��	���	�������,$		

�(	���-������	���	����	�����-������	

�(	;� ��	��� ����	

)(	D���	����	����-���	

�(	����	���	��  ���	.��	 �� �	��	���	���	�.	�����	�-��	

7����	���	��	���������	�����	�-���������	�������	+"!�,	&����	������	 ������	�# �������5	 ������	��.���5	���	�������������	������(		

	
		

1
2
2



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
�	

	

�;=@:��@��;@��:�":�33@�

	 In each domain there are specific outcomes with indicators underpinned by technical specifications. See diagram below 

The Outcomes Framework will be built into the contract with the Older People’s and Adult Community Services provider against 
which they will be performance managed and part of their remuneration will be based on the achievement of outcomes. 

	 	

	
��� $��&&&(����������������� ��������������(���(�4���&��������*�1�-�G������G������%�������G��<����&��4G��3��4G���G��!

G��.���( �.	

1
2

3



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
�	

	

�;=@:��@��;@��:�":�33@�

<�������	

��������	!		
7��	.�������	�������	&�	��	��	 ��-���	�	����������	.�������	����	&���	���	.��&���	.�������	 ����� ��$	

• "������	�� ��-��	 ������	��������	&���	.�������	�������-��	

• �������	.�������	����	���	���4	������	���	������������	L	 ��-����	������	

• :��-�����	���������	.�������	������	��	�	����������	&��	

• ��������	���	����������	.��	��-�������	���	���-�����	�	������	��	��-�������	

	

��������	���	

���4�		

	

7��	�������	��	�����-�	���	�-���	���������	�.	�� ��-���	��������	���	�� ��-���	 �������B	�# ��������	�.	����	 �� �	���-����	&����	���	

�������	���	 ��������B�	�������	�������	.������(	

7��	�-���	���4	��	����	&�	��	���	�����-�	���	-�����	���	���	�������	�������	.������(	7��	 ��������	���	�	��� �������-�	���4	��������	��������	

���4�	������$	

• ������	�&������ 	

• ��������������	���	����������	�������	

• �����������	���	���	���4�	

• <������	���	�����-���	���	.�������	��������	���-�	

• 1���	�� �������	�����	��������	���	.�����	�.	��1<7	���	����	 �� �B�	�����	�����	

• �����	���-���	�����������5	.������	���	���	�.	���	������	����	.���	

• 7��	 ����������	

• 7��	�������	

• 3����������	��������	�������5	=3M7	���	&��4.����	

=������ �������

��	&���	�����	

 �� ����	��	

�#������	

 ���������		

7��	.�����	�.	 ��-�����	��	���	��������������	���	������������	��*	.��� ����	

:�-�� �����	������	���	������	����	<���	���	�����	.��������	�	����������	�����������	&���	D���	*�-�������	���-����	

:��-���	

��A���������	!		

7��	 ��������	&�	�����	�����	����	�������	��	���	&��	�.	&��4���	���	���-���	��������	���	���	�.	�	�� ������	������5	��	��������	�����	

�����!����	��������5	&��4.����	�������5	�������	�������	���	��.��������	���������	�������	

1
2
4



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
)	

	

�;=@:��@��;@��:�":�33@�

=� ���	��	

�����	

���A�������	

>�	���	��������	���	��	IEA�������	=� ���	"���������B	+E=",(	7��	E="	��������	��	������	�.	���	�����	��	&����	���	��*	���	��������	�-������	

��	�������	��	���� �	&���	 ��������	���������������	���	 �������	&��	���	.���	���A�������(	7��	���A�������	����	��	��	������	��	������	������	

��5	��	��������	.���	���	 �� ����(	7��	E="	���	��������	�	������ ����	�.	���	 �����-�	���	������-�	�� ����	��	��� ���	�.	�����	���� �	���	

 �������	�������	.���	���	 �� ����(	=�	&�	������	�������������	�.	��&	���	��*B�	 �� ����5	��	�������	��	���	�����.���������	�.	���-����	.��	

����	 �� �5	����	��	�������	��	�� ��-�	���	�# �������	�.	 �� �	&���	 ��������	���������������	��	�����	 �������	&��	���	.���	

���A�������(		

O����	���	E="	��	�	���5	&�	����	��	������	���	��&	���-����	�..��	�A������	������	���	��������	��	�5	�����	����������	�����	���A�������(	

7��	E="	���	��	.����	��$		

��� $��&&&(����������������� ��������������(���(�4���&��������*�1�-�G������G������EA�����G��=� ���G��"���������G��!

G��.���( �.	

	

	

	 	

1
2

5



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
�	

	

3������/������

3@.*�;�/@�;*/�

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 �(	"	.������	 ��������	�.	�����	�����	���-���	�����.��������	��	��.���	���	�����	�-������	����	���	����4���	��	���	

?����-���@	����	.��	�����	�����(	

�(	*������	 ��������� 	&��4���	&���		���	���������	�������������5	�������	 ��-�����5	���	-�������	������5	���������	

���-����	���	 ������	����	

)(	*������	���	�.	���	 �������	�.	���������	����	��	�  �	��	��  ���	 �������	��	���	���������(	

�(	=� ��-��	��.��������	 ��-������	��.��������	�������	 ��������	&���	�  �� �����	��-�������	��	 ���	


(	=���������	 ������������	�����	�  �����	��	 ������	����	

	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

�(	���������	�������	���-���	�����	���	������	����	���������	�����	����	��	�����	���	 ��.�����	� ����	�-��	�����	&���	

���������5	 ��-����	���4�	���	��	�������	���	��..������	���������	��  ���	��	�-�����(	

�(	3���	 �������	����	��	��  �����	��	���	���������	�.	?���!������@	������	����	��	�������	���	�� ������	&���	

���������(	

�(	7��	��A��������	��	��������	��	���-��	�����	����	�� ��-������	���	���	���	�-�	�.	H=��	��-����	.���	�����	�����	

���	���	��	���	��*B�	.�-�	����	 ��(	


(	*������	������������	���&���	�����	���	���	���������	�������������	+����	�����	����	���	�������,	&�	��	�������	��	

���	�������	�.	���	�����.�����	���-���	����	��������	��	��  ���	����	 �������	��	������	��	���	���������(	7���	��	�	

 ��������	�������	.��	���	��*	�������	&�	&�	����	��	&��4	�����	&���	�	�����	�.	���	�����������	������	

��������������	���	������������(	

2(	:��-���	�.	4��	�������	��������	����	��	������	���	*� 	���	������	����	���������(	

6(	:� �������	�.	���-����	&�	��	�������	��	����������	 ������������	�����	����	

������	��������	

	

�(	>�	��������	�������	����	������	���	���!������	��������	.��	 �� �	&���	�����	�����	 ������5	��.������	���	

�� �������	�.	���!������	��������	��	�����	�.	����	 �������B	�-���	A�����	�.	�.�	���	����-���(		

�(	7��	������	��������	&�	������ ���	������	���������	�� ��-������	��	 ������	�� �����	�-��	�.	�����	���	

&������5	����	��	�����	�.	�����	���	 ������	�����(	

)(	7��	���!������	��������	&�	������ ���	������	�	�����	�.	�����	��������	��������	������	&��45	�� ������5	�����	

�������	���(	

�(	��������	�����-�	����������	����(	

1
2
6



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	

	

	

3@.*�;�/@�;*/�

<�������	��������	!		 :��-���	�.	�G	�����	����	�� ��-�����	 ��	���	H=��	��-����	��A���������	��������	��	�����	�����	��	���	
	����	 ��(		

7����.���	��	��	��������	����	���	��*B�	
	����	 ��	��	����	��	��$!	

• ���	�-�	�.	.�������	��-����	��A�����	.���	�����	�����	���-����J	

• ���	���������	��-�������	 �����	��	����	 � ������	���	������	���&��J	

• ���	��-�������	 ��	.��	="�7	���-����	��	�����	��	����	�������	������	�������J	

��������	���	���4�		

	

%��	����	��������	�����	.���$!	

�(	%��	�����-��	�&	��-�������	��	�����	�����5	��4���	.������	��-����	�#������	���������J	

�(	7��	�� ��	���&��	��	���	���	 � ������5	�� �����	�.	����	 �� �J		

)(	3������	���	�������	��A��������	.��	="�7	������	�������	.���	���	�������	31	������	&�	�����������	���� ������	�.	

���������	�&��	.���	�����	�.	��������	������	 �������	�(�(	���-����	.��	 �������	&���	��-������� �#	31	�����J		

�(	7��	�������	��	���	���������	�������������	.��	���������	��  ���	���-����	���	�������	�������	��������J	


(	;��������	&�	����	��	��	���� ����	.���	���������	��	 ������	����	��	�����	 ������	����	��	������	��	����������	

������	�.	 �������5		

2(	7��	�-�	�.	����-�����	���	��������	���	����	-���	����	���	�����	��	��4	�.	������	��	��	&���	���	���	��	����	��	

���-��	��-����5	�����	����	��	���������������	��������	����	���-����	.��	-�������	 �������	&���	�����.�����	�����	

�����	�����(		

6(	7��	������	.����	�.	? �����	�.	������@	���&���	 ������	���	�����	�����	���	����������	���	������	��4	L	�(�(	����	

�����	�����	�� ��-��	 ������	�����	��������(	7���	.����	���	����������	���	.���	����	�����	��-�������	��	�����	

�����	���	������	��������	�����	������	���	���	������(	

�(	0������	��������	����	���-���	��A���������	���	�������	���������	&����	���	���	�	���-�����	&�����	���	�#������	

�����	�����	���-����	������	�(�(	������	����	���������	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

�(	>�	���	��4	������	��.��������	��	���	����	�.	����	�.	���	 ���&���	����	&�	����������	���	���	 ������	��������	����	

����	���-��(	��� �������	.��	?����	 ���&���	���	 ������@	+.������	��;,	&�	�� 	�������	����	���	 �������	��	��&	���	

��� ����	��	 ���	����	A�����(			7���	��	�	�����������	 �����	.��	�����	�����	���-����	��������(	"	������	�.	

��������-��	��	�� ��-�	��.��������	 ��-�����	���	.�������	����� ������	���	�������(		

�(	E-������	�.	����-���-�	����	�..����-�	���-���	�����	���&����	&����	����	��	�� �������	����(		

	

1
2

7



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
2	

	

3@.*�;�/@�;*/�

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

�(	E�������	�����	�����	�� ��	����	 ������	�����	���-����	!	����	��� ���	���	���������	�����	!	&���	�� ��-�	

 ������	�# �������5	������	���	A�����	�.	�.�	��������5	���	���	��	�����.�����	��-����	+��	�-�������	��	������	 ���������	

���	="�7	.��	 �� �	&���	���	����	����������,(		

�(	%�"�!���	����������	���	�����	�  �����	�.���	���	��	�����	�����������	����	-����	����	���	���-���	�.	�	�����	

�����	���-����	

)(	�������B�	���-����	��������!�	��������	��	����������	��	����������	����	����	�� ���	��	���	 �� ����	��������	

�(	������	����	<���	L���	����	 �� ����	.���	 ���	�.	���	 �� ����	���-���	����5	�.	�����	���	���	�������.�	����	&�	�����	

��	�������	���-���	���-���(	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 %��	��������������.��������	 ����&�	��A����	.������	������	�������	��	&��4.����5	�4��	���	�������	�.	&��4���5	

��.��������	���������	���5	���	��  ���	.��	 ������	����5	���(		>�	���	��������	��-�� ���	�	���-���	��������	 ������	

&���	���	.��&���	4��	������$!	

• "	 ��������	�.	���-���	����	����������	������	���	��#�	�!)	������	!	��	������	4��	��������	�����	 ���������	

���	&���	����	���4	����	.���	���	�����	�����	���-����	����	����	������J	

• 3�������	&���	����	D���	�������������	*��� 	��	������	���	*�	.������4	��	���	����	 ���������	.��	�����	

 �������	���	��&	���-����	�����	��	��������	��..������J	

• �����	��������	&���	���	���	-�������	������	��	������	-��&�	��	���	�������	��������	���	�����	 �������	���	

��	.�����	��������J	

• %������	��������	���&���	*�	�������������5	���	���������	��������	���	������	��<7	���������	!		��	�# ���	

 �������	��&	���-���		�����	����	��.���	���	.������4	�����-��	.���	���-���	�����	���	�����	4��	���4�������J	

• "�	�#�����-�	 ��������	�.	���4������	����������5	�4��	��	������	�	.����	 ����	�����������	��	������	

.������4	�����	���	��������	 �� ����	����	&�	��-�	����	��-�� ��	��	����	����J	

• D���	������������	��-��&	�.	���	.������4	�����-��	.���	����	����������5	�������������	�.	�����������	

�������	��	���	�������	 �� ����	���	 �����������	�.	��-����	 �� ����	��	���	��*	*�-������	����	���	

�  �� �����	���	���������	��������	��4���	��������	.��	�  ��-�J		

• ;�����	����.����	.��	���	1����	����������	+.������	��������	����������,J	

	

"��������	�������������	����	���	��	��A�����(		

1
2
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
6	

	

3@.*�;�/@�;*/�

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 �(	7����	������	�����.�����	���A�������	��	������	��	� �������	�����	�����	���-����	������	��..�����	�����	�.	���	��*(		7��	

��K�	�.	�����	���A�������	��	��..����	��	A�����.�	�������	�.	 ���	A�����	����	��	���-���	���-���5	���	��	����	��.���$!	

• :�..�����	�-��	�.	��-�������	���	�����-�������	��	�����	�����	���-����	��	 ����������	��7�J		

• �����.�����	���������	���������	��	���	���������	����	�����	.���	��������	��4�J	

• 7����	��	�	�������	-����	�.	-�������	������������	����-���	��	���	���������	����5	����	�.	����	��	���	.�����	��	

���������	������	����	��	���	��*J	

�(	7��	 ������	������	��	��	���	�����	�.	��������	�� ��-�����	L	����.	��	��������	 ��������	��	 ���	�����	�����(	

������������5	<�����	���	���������	����5	��-�	�������	�� ��-�����	�������	�����	���	? ��4���@	�.	�� ��-�����	���	

 ���	�����	�����	��	�	�����	�.	���	��*(	

)(	7����	��	���������	�������-�������	��	�����	�����	���-����	��� ����	��	�����		�����	�.	���	�����	�������	&�����	

���	��*	

	

	 	

1
2

9



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
�	

	

>����	���	�������	

'�3@.��.=��/?;=:@.�

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 7��	�������	���������	�����	��	��4���	.��&���	�	������	�.	 ��9����	��	�����	��	�������	����	������.���	������(		"	

��9��	 ���	�.	����	&��4	&�	.����	������	���		��� �������-�	��-��&	�.	���������5	�������	���	�����	 �� ��	�����	

���-����	&����	��	���	��	�����	��	8���	����(	=�	��	�4��	����	���	�����	�.	����	��-��&	&�	��	�	��� �������-�	��������	�.	

�����	���-����	&����	&�	��	������	&���	���	������ ��	�.	���	E���	�.	E�����	���������	������	0��&��4	&����	���$	

�( ����	���	<����	<������!	&�	&�	������	���	-�����	�.	�������5	�����	 �� �	���	�����	.������	���	�����	����������	

���	�����	����	�������	���	�����	�����	���-�	 ������	���	���-���	��	���������-�	&���	������	�# ������	

�( 1����	���������	L	&�	&�	 ���������	��-�������	��	���������	��	�� ��-�	���	�����	���	&������	�.	���	�������	���	

�����	 �� �	

)( 7����.��������	L	&�	&�	��-���	�������5	�����	 �� �	���	.������	��	��	����-�	 ������ ����	��	���	��-��&	���	.�����	

������	�.	���-����	

�( ��������!	&�	&�	�..��	�������5	�����	 �� �	���	.������	���-����	��	��������	&����	����	.��	&�����5	���.������5	

��.�	���	�����	��	����	����� ����	��	.����	�.�	��	 ������	


( =�.��������	���	�������������	L	&�	&�	�����	���	����	��.��������	���	����������	���&���	 ��.��������	���	&���	

�������5	�����	 �� �	���	�����	.������	��	��&		���	����		 ������	���������	

2( E-������	�����	���	����������	L	&�	&�	����������	���	���-��	���-����	��	����������	���������5	��.�����	��	����	

 �������	���	�-�����	�-������(	"	�������	���	�����	 �� �	&�	��-�	�A������	������	��	���-����	��	����	�����	

�����	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

7��	.��&���	��������	 ���������	��-�	����	������.���	��	����	��������������	���	������������		8�0"B�	���	���	E���	�.	

E�����	���������	������	0��&��4	

�( �������	����	�����!	��������	���4�	+���4���5	�������,	

�( =�����.�	����	���4	 �����������&����	&���	��� �#	����������	

)( �������	����	�������	�����	+1�����	����	���������,	

�( E���	�����������	�.	�	�����	


( ��.���������	�������	���	�����	 �� �	

2( ���-������	���	����	���������	�.	�����	��	�������	����5	�..����-�5	��.�5		�..������	���	�  �� �����	���������	���	

������	����		

6( E..����-�5	�..������	���	����	 �������	����������	�.	D���	7���	����������	

�( E���	����������	�������	��	���-���	������	���		 ���&��	���-���	

�( =���������		 ���&���	�.	��� �#	����	������	�����������	�������	D7�	L	������5	��������5	� �� ��	���	������5	

�"31�5	�E0:	���	������-�	����	

1
3
0



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	
�	

	

'�3@.��.=��/?;=:@.�

��( 3������	�����	�����	�����������	�������	��	3��������	����&��	

��( ���-����	���	�������	����������	���	�������	������	���	 ������	

���-����	�..����	��	 ��-�����	�����	 � ������	�����	����	���	������	������	 ��-�����	&����	�����	��	���������	

�� ��-�����	

������	��������	

	

�( ;��������	��	���	���������	�.	��.���	��������	��������	���	������	

�( ;��������	��	���	���������	�.	����	���	�����	 �����	��������	

)( ;��������	��	����	���	�����	������	�� �����	��� ���	����������	

�( 7�	�� ��-�	����������	�.	&����5	�������	���	�����	 �� �	L	�# �������	�.	���������	���	�������B�	���-����	


( 7�	 ������	��	�..����-�	����������	.��	�������	����	��������	

2( 7�	�� ��-�	���	�����	�����	���	&������	�.	&����	���	�������	

<�������	��������	!		 7����	&�	��	����	������	����	��-����	��	��	������	.���	����������	�-�������	.��	������	����������	����	��	"�����5	

:�������	���	E �� ��	&����	&�	��	������	�������	��	���	���������(	

D�����	����	��-����	&�	��	������	.���	����������	��	�� �����	��� ���	����������	.��	�������	���	�����	 �� �5	

����������	��	�����	����������	�������	��	���4���	���	�������5	�	���������	��	���������	���	��9�����	��	�������	���	�����	

 �� �	���	�� ��-������	��	�������	�����	���	&������(	

��������	���	���4�		

	

��������$	

�( :�-�� ����	�.	����������	���	����	A�����	���-����	

�( E�������	���-����	��������	����5	�����	 �����	���	.����	.����	

)( "���������	=��A�������	��	 ��-�����	

�( 	�)(6G	���������	���	 � ������	���&��	��	�!��	����	���	�-��	��#�	
	�����	


( ����	%�������	

;��4�$	

2( >��4.����!	��..�������	��	�����������	5	���������	��	�����5	����������	��	������������	������	�	�����	�.	�# ������	

6( 7�������	

�( <�������	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

<������	��.��������	�����	&�	��	������.���	��	 ���	�.	���	�-���	 ��������	��-�� ����(	�� ������	����	���	�����	

��.��������	��	�����	������	��	��  ���	���	��!������	�.	���-����	������	���	&���	����(	<��&���	���	�����	�-���	.��	���	

>����	���	�������B�	���������	���	��	8���	2��	���	6��				7����	-���	�����	��.����		&��4	�������	��-�	����	

������.���	

�( �������	���	�����	��� �	&���	"����	����	0����	

�( �������	���	�����	��� �	&���	D���		7���	����	0����	

)( 3��������	���	0�&����	

1
3

1



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2�	

	

'�3@.��.=��/?;=:@.�

7����	&��4�������	&�	��	��	��	����-����	���-���	:�����	*��� �	&��	&�	.���	����	���	&���	���-���	��������	&��4 ��(	

3�������� 	�.	���	���� �	&�	��	��.������	��	���	�# ��������	�.	��������	����	&���	�������	������	���	�����	�-���(	

<��&���	��	.���	���	&��4	�����-��	��	���	�-���	�	����	��������	���	�����	��	������	���	�������	 ��9���	 ���	&�	��	

��-�� ��(	"	.�	����	���������	3������	���	����	�  ������	���5	&���	��	 ���5	&�	��	��� ������	.��	 ������	

��������	�	�������	 ��9���	 ��(	

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

1�����	����	���������	

�E0:	������	

����	���	"��������	3����	�����	

��������	3����	1����	

3��������	 ���&��	

D���	7���	����������	����&���	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 :��-���	��A���������	&�	��	������.���	��	 ���	�.	���	�-���	 ��������	��-�� ����	���	&�	�-�-�	��	 ���	�.	���	

���-���	��!������	

	

	 	1
3
2



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2�	

	

���-������	

	

�
���
���
�%��������
�����&��������������/=��
��
�����

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 ;�����	�-������	�������	����������	�������	 ��-������	�.	�������	���	�������������	�..����-�5	�A������	�������	

�������������	���-����	����	���	�-������!�����	

>��4	&���	 ������	����	���	 ����	�����	��������	��	�A�� 	���	 ����	��	��4�	�.�����	�������	����	������	�����	

�������	���45	�� �����	��	�����	�����	&����	���	���4	��	�������	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	�	

� ����	

�������5	���������	���	��������	 ��-������	�.	��������	�����	�������	

=��A�������	

EA����	�.	���-���	 ��-�����	������	���	 ����	!	������	���A�����	��	�����	��������	

;��������	��	��DD	

������	��������	

	

;��������	��	�������	��������	+�������������	��	���	����	�� ��-��	��G	�.	���	 � ������,	

;��������	��	�������	���������		

=� ��-������	��	������	�������	�����	�������	���4	.�����	���������	+�(�(	���4���	���������	&�	���	��.�����	�����	�.	

�������	���	���	�������,	

<�������	��������	!		 ;�������	���������	�������	����������	

;�������	��������	�����	�������	����������	�����	�������	 ��-������-�	&��4	

	

��������	���	���4�		

	

E�������	 ������	����	���	 ����	��	 ��-������-�	&��4	

"�� ����	������	�.�����	�������	��	�	&���	�������	��� ���������	���	������	��	�����-��	���	�������	���	�����	

���-���	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

�����	���4�����	�	����������	�������	��	�� ��-�	��������������	�������	&���	���	������	 � ������	

=������ ���������	&���	�����	

 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

�������	 ��-������	&��4	�����&��	��	�����	�������������	�(�(	D"	�1	����	

1M>�	������	��������	

�1:	���������	!	��*	�������������	 �������	+&��4	������	�5�5)	M	�,	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 7��	&��4	���	����	��������	��	���	&�����	�������	����-���	���	�������	�������	.�������	�������-��	&���	��	�4��	��	

�� ��-�	�..����-�����	�.	����	�������	

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 � ���.��	.����	��	��������	�����	���A�������	�������	����������	�1:	���4	.������	��	���	����	�� ��-��	��G	

�

�

1
3

3



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2�	

	

3@���6�!��������������
�%����������������&�
������������
�%�����

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 3�4�	E-���	�������	�����	��������	.��	.����	���	01�	���..	��	�-�����	�������	��������������	D"(	7���	��������	����	��	

����	�-�����	��	�	���..	������	���	��*	��	01�	7�����	���	 ������	����	.��������	��	��������	���	 �������	.��	���	&���	

01�	��	��.�����	�����	����-�����(		

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

E�������	���	 ����	��	��4���	��������	�������	

E�������	���	01�	&��4.����	��	��  ������	 �����-�	������	

;�!.�������	���	���������	������	.���	���������	��	 ��-������	

������	��������	

	

=� ��-������	��	�.�����	����.��������	����	��	���4���	���������	���	 ������	����-���	

;��������	��	������-������	���������	���	��������	

=� ��-�����	��	�����	&������	

<�������	��������	!		 ;���������	��	���������	�����	�������	�� ��-���	�������	 ��-������	��������	� ��4�	���	�&�������	

��������	���	���4�		

	

��������	���	�� 	���&���	�����	�������	���	�� ��������	��������	

����	�.	��������	���..	+���..	����	���	��������	����,	

3��������	����.��	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

<����&��4�	.��	�� ��������	���	3E��	����� �	��	��..�����	01�	��-���������	

���..	� ������	��	��������	���	�� ����������	��	?���	�.�@	

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

�1:	���������	!	��*	�������������	 �������	+�	M	),	

1����	M	>�	�����	������	

D"	 ����	�����	�����	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 <������	��	.���	��������	���	���4.�	�����	

�������	��	�������	��������	� ��4�	���	��.������	���������	

������������	���	 ��������	���..	��	��������	��������'		

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 7������	�����	01�	���..5	-�������	��������	 � �������	����	�4��	��	��	�������	���	���	��	������	��	���..	

�  ��������	�����	��������	��	����	�4��	��	��� ���	 �����-��	+�4��	��	��	 �� �	������	��	������-��	��	���5	���������5	

�����	���4������	���,	

	

	 	

1
3
4



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2)	

	

	

?��
������������������%����

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 D��4	&���	 ����	�����	��������	��	��������������	���	������������	D"	��	������.�	������	 ���	��	��� �	� �����	.��	

����������	 ������	����-���	L	 ������	�������	��	>�4���	.��	1����	���-����	�������	����	*�	 ��������	��	

��������������	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

;��������	��	 � ������	���4	���	 �������	��	��-�	����	�� ���	��	��DD	������	&���	 � ������	

/��&�	������	�.	���A�����	��	���4	.������	

D�&	 ������	����-���	������.���	��	����	�� ������	���4	.�����	��	�M���*	

������	��������	

	

D�&	 ������	����-���	���������	��� ������	.��	������	��)	������	+�  ��#(	�(�G	�.	������,	 ��	����	��	�M���*T	

<�������	��������	!		 ���-������	�.	��-�� ���	����������	�������	&����	�� ���	��	��DD	���	��A����	�����	������	���	���	������	

�����-�������	

��������	���	���4�		

	

:�-�� ���	�..����-�	 ��������� �	&���	4��	���4�������	��	��-���	��	�����	����	�����-�������(		%�������	&�	���	��	

�������	&�����	�����	����.�����	L	&�	����	��	��-��&	�������	��	��-�� 	�������	�������	����	A�����	�����	

������������	��	�-������	�.	�������	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

=����-������	����������	.��	����	��	�����	�����������5	��	������	���A�����	�� 	

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

�1:	���������	!	��*	�������������	 �������	+&��4	������	�,	

1M>�	������	L	���������	 ���	+0��������	���	1����	��	��	�������,	

	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 =�����	�����!� 	�����	���	����	��	��	 ��-����5	��	��������	�	�����	�.	� �����	���	�����-�������	

	

�����	��	�&	��������	��A���������	

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 =����-�������	&�	����	��	��������	��&	����	&�	������	&���	-�������	���� �	&�����	���	 � ������	L	��..�����	

�  �������	&�	��	����������	��	������	��#����	����������		

	

	 	

1
3

5



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2�	

	

	

��
����7�	
���������6����������4������&&����%��������������&�

�������	�.	���	����	�	

� ����		

;�����	���	 ��-�����	�.	����������	�����	.���������	+"<,	��	���	 � ������	���	��������	���	 �� ������	�.	�����	&���	"<	

&��	���	�..����-��	�������������(	O��������	"<	���.���	�	����	���4	�.	����4�	&����	���	��	�����.������	�������	�������	

��������������	

�( ��  ���	*��	��	���������	���	��������	"<5	�(�(	�������	���	���	�.	*;"��!"<	�����	

�( >��4	&���	 ����	�����	��������	��	�� ��-�	 ����	�������������	�.	"<	���	��������������	

=�����	���������	��	����	

����	�	� ����	

1������	�����	�.	��DD	���	4��&�	���-��	�.	���	���A�������	

���������	 �������	�� ���	��	���	���	����	�� ��-��	���� �		

=���������	������������	�.	����4�	��	�N:	���������	���	��������	���	���������	�������	����4�	

������	��������	

	

��DD	���������	�.	��(��	 ��	���5���	�.	�	"<	��������	���	�������	�  �� ������	+���������	���)	 �������	��	��*	���	

�������������	���	��	���4,	

;������	���������	�.	����4�	��	���	�M�	 � ������	

;��������	��	������	.���	����4�	

;��������	��	���	����	���������	��	����4�	���-�-���	

<�������	��������	!		 ;������	����������	�����	.��	����4�	

;������	� ���	��	�������������	

��������	���	���4�		

	

"�������������	����	��	��..����5	�����-������	���	���4�	

��������	.��	��������	��	 ���������	�������		

=�����.����	��4��&�	"<	�����	

E..����-�	����������	&���	 ������	����		

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

�������	���	�.	*;"��!"<	

�����������	��-���	��	��-�	���	�������������	+0�-"��,	

���-���	�-��������	���	�����������	��	=0;	����������	������� ��	

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

%���	��� �B�	���������	

�1:	���������	!	��*	�������������	 �������	+&��4������	),	

1����	M	>������	������	

"�������	&��4	 ���������	�������	��	����	�����	����	���	��������		+E"1�0,	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 E���������	&��4	������	��	 ������	*;"��C"<	���	�����������	����.���	

=7	 ���&���	.��	����	.�&�	.��	����������	*;"��!"<	�	�����	�������	

=�-�������	��	=0;	����������	���	�	��	 ����������	�������	

=� ���	��	�����	

���A�������	

��������	��	��������	�����	���A�������	��	�����	����	���	��	������	����������	.��	&��.����	�����	���-����	����.��	

��������	

1
3
6



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2
	

	

�

*
�������?�������������)�#*?�$�����!�
�)��6��
�%������������&&����%��������������&�

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 =�������	 �� ������	�.	7��������	=��������	"����4�	+7=",	�������	&�����	��	�����	��	���G	���	E#����	 ��-�����	�.	E���	

��  �����	:��������	�������	.��&���	�	����4�	��		

	

)( =�������	 �� ������	�.	7��������	=��������	"����4�	+7=",	�������	&�����	��	�����	��	���G	

�( E#����	 ��-�����	�.	E���	��  �����	:��������	�������	.��&���	�	����4�	��	��G	+�������	 ��.�������	��������	�(
G	

�����-�����,	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

1������	�����	�.	��DD	���	4��&�	���-��	�.	���	���A�������	

���������	 �������	�� ���	��	���	���	����	�� ��-��	���� �		

=���������	������������	�.	����4�	��	�N:	���������	���	��������	

������	��������	

	

�( �(
6	 ��	���5���(	��*	�����-�����	+���),	62(�G	+������	���G,	

�( �(
6	 ��	���5���(	��*	�����-�����	+���),	�(
G	+������	��G,	

<�������	��������	!		 ���-������	�.	��-�� ���	����������	�������	&����	�� ���	��	��DD	���	��A����	�����	������	���	����	������	

�����-�������	

��������	���	���4�		

	

:�-�� ���	�..����-�	 ��������� �	&���	4��	���4�������(		��������	����������	��	������	���		�������	���������	���	

��-�� 	 ��	&���	���-�����	���	 ������	����	��	��-�	��&����	���G	���	��������	���-���	 ��-�����	&����	�-�������	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

���-���	��  ���	��	������.�	���	��������	��	�������	7="	 ���&��	���L	.����	��	��������	���A�������	�.	�������	

���-���	��  ���	����	���������	������	��	������.�	���	�� �	��	�������	���-���	 ��-�����	L	.����	��	��������	���A�������	

�.	�������	

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

%���	 �� �		���������	

�1:	���������	L	&��4	������	)	

1M>�	������	L	���������	 ���	+0��������	���	1����	��	��	�������,	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 ��������	��-�������	��	��  ���	���������	 ������	����	 ��-������	�	����� ���	���		����	���������	�������	&����	

�-�������	

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 <����	��	�����	�.	����	�� ��-�����	���	����		��������	�N:	�����	L	&�	����	��	������.�	� ���.��	�����-�������	��	������	

&���	����	��	�����	�����������	��	������	 ��-������	&��4	��	��������		

	

	 	

1
3

7



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	22	

	

�����
���������

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 =� ������	�����	�.	���	��DD	

�( :�-�� 	��������-�	 ���&���	.��	��-����������	�.	��� ����	���	�������	�>>	��������	

�( =� ��-�	*�	������	.��	������	�����������	+�(�(	�������� �,	

)(				��  ���	� ��4�	�.	������	��������	��  ���	����	��	�������	������������	

	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

=� ��-���	����	���������	�.	������	

=� ��-���	 ��4!� 	�����	�.	�������	����	 ������	��	���!�������	&���	

������	����4�� ���	.��	���������	����	���-����	

������	��������	

	

7����	���	��..����	��	A�����.�	����-�����	���	��	��4	�.	��DD	����	������	��	�����	�����-�������(	"�	�	�����	�.	��������5	

�� ��-���	����	���������	���	���������	�.	������	��	���������	��	 ��-���	��(�	��DD	 ��	���5���	

<�������	��������	!		 ��������	.��	���������	��	���������	���������	�.	�������J	����	���������	���	������	���������	�����	

��������	���	���4�		

	

%-��������	����������	���-����	

����	-���	.��	�����	��	��&	 ���&���	+ �������	.��	����	�������	�.	���!������	��.�����,	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

�������	*�	 ���&���	.��	 ������	������	�������	�>>	

D���	���-���	�-��������	���	�� �����	.��	������	*�	��.�����	

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

%���	��� �B�	���������	

E��	�.	D�.�	����	 ��������	

;��	 ��������		

:��-���	��A���������	!		 3��	��A����	�����.�����	�# ������	�.	����������	���-���	�� �����		

=7	�������		��  ������	��������	����	

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 ��������	��	��������	�����	���A�������	�.	&������	&�	���	����	���	��	������	��&	���-����(	3�������	����	��	��������	����	

��&	������	 ���&���	���	�-�����	�������	���	����������	������	��	��#�����	������	.��	�5	��������	���	����	

�����-�������	

	

	 	

1
3
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	26	

	

3���
�����������������6���)������������

�������	�.	���	����	�	� ����		 ��  ���	���	��� ���	���	��-�� ����	�.	�	� �������	���4���	���������	���&�.�	���	��	�	7�����	+������	.����	��	

������������,	

=�����	���������	��	����	����	

�	� ����	

1���	 �������	����	��	�-�����	��DD	.���	���	�������	�.	-���	����	������	 ��-�����	

/��&�	���	������	&���	�������	���4���	���	���A�������	

	

������	��������	

	

�������	���4���	���������	��	��	��� ������	.��	
G	�.	��.���	��������	+.���	O�	�������,	

0��	��������	���������	+.���	���	�-�����,5	
G	�.	������	�����	�	����	V	�  ��#(	�	������	 ��	����	��	�M�5	����	�����	6
	

 �������	�����	�.	�.�	

"��	�� ����	��	�������		���	.����	�����	+�1:5	�������5	��� �������,	

<�������	��������	!		 ���-������	�.	��-�� ���	����������	�������	&����	�� ���	��	��DD	���	��A����	�����	������	���	����	������	

�����-�������	

��������	���	���4�		

	

D��4	&���	���4���	���������	D���	.��	������������5	���������	��  ���	������	���	��-�� 	 ��	.��	.������	�������5	

� ���.����	��&	����	 ���	&���	��	����������	.�����	

	

"  �� �����	���	�..����-�	����������	����������	&���	 �������	&����		

	

"��������	��.��������	��	

�������	��A�����		

	

E..����-�	�����-������	����������		

=������ ���������	&���	

�����	 �� ����	��	�#������	

 ���������		

�1:	 ��������	

	

1M>�	�����	����������	

:��-���	��A���������	!		 <������	��	��  ���	� ��������	�����-�������	��������	��������	���	���������	&��4.����	��A���������	

=� ���	��	�����	���A�������	 =� ��-�	�����	�.	���	&����	���	�����	����	�����	����.���	.��	���	����	

	 �

1
3

9



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2�	

	

���������0��:���������������������
��&���&������

	

���)�
�����

<�.����	���	����������	��	��������	��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	+��DD,5	+���������	��.�����	��	��	�����	�.	

��������	D�-��	D���	+��DD,,	��A�����	�������	�.	���	�������	��*	 �������	���	���	 �������	.��	�����-�������	

��	 �� ��-�	 ����	  �������(	 =�	 :�������	 ���)	 01�	 E�����	  �������	 I%��	 "�������	 ��	 ;�����	 ���������	

3�������B
��
7���	��������	 ����	�	������	�.	 �����-�������	&���	����	���������	�����5	��������	���	��DD5	���	

��������	&���	���	����	&�	��-�	����	���	��	���������	�����-�������	&���	���	 �������	��	������	��DD	

��	���	 � ������(	

3��
���

7��	��*	=��������	�(�	?��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	.���	������	��������	��	���������@	�������5	.��	����	

 �����	&��	����	����	���	����	6
5	���	������	�.	�����	�.	�.�	���	���	������������	����	��	����	��� �������	

���	��	����	������	 � �������	&���	��..�����	���	����������
��
(		

	

��

�������������

�<;;�=����&�
����	
������
����������
	�
�������"�

D���	��DD	����	&���	�������	.��	��	���������	���	��	D�*	��	�����	1����	=���������	+7����	�	��	�	���	

<�����	"6!�	���&,
��
	

	

7���	�$	��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	+��DD,5	������5	��	D�*5	����	!	����	

																																																													
��
	01�	E�����	+���),(	%��	"�������	��	;�����	���������	3�������$	"	��������	��	��  ���	�������������	��	�������	�	

�-�	�.	 ��������(	"-�����	 ��$	 ��� $��&&&(������(���(�4�& !��������� �����������)�����!���!��!
( �.5	 ��������	

�)(�
(����	
��
� ���.�������$	��*	=��������	�(�	+01�	%<	��,(	"-�����	��$	��� $��&&&(�����(��-(�4�����������O���)������!����!���!

�)( �.5	��������	��(�
(����	
��
	�����	1����	 =���������	 +����,(	��������	�����	�.	 D�.�	D���	 .���	������	�������	 ��	���������5	��������������	

���	������������	��*(		

;�"

�551 �552 �5�5 �5�� �5��

��������� �56��(� �5�6�(2 �5���(� �5�
2(� �52�
(2

���1����	=���������	���� �5�2�(
 �5)�
(6 �5�)�(
 �5���(2 �5��)()

�"7�1 �5���(� �5�2
(� �5�
�(� �5��
(� �56�6()

1����	����	�������� �5�)�(� �5��
(� �5�6
(� �5���(� �52��(�

1����	1���� �5��
(2 �5)
6(
 �5))�(6 �5��)(� �5���(


=��	�.	E� �522�() �5���(� �562�(� �566�(� �5)�
(2

������������ �5
�2(� )5���(
 �5�6
(2 )5�)
() �56�
(�

>������ �)�(� �5�22(� �5���(2 �5���(
 �5��6(�

��* ��5
6)(� ��5��
(� ��5���(2 ��5�))(� �)5
��(�

<��


140



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	2�	

	

	

<�����	"6!�$	��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	+��DD,5	����	 ��	���5���	 � ������5	��	��#	���	D�*5	����	!	����	

	

7���	�$	��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	+��DD,5	������5	��	�����5	����	!	����	

��� ����	 &���	 �������	 ����	 ���	 ��*	 ��������4�	 &�	 �-���	 .��	 ��DD	 +�&���	 A������,
�)
5	 ���	 �����	 ��	

�-������	�.	���A�����	��	������ ��	���	��	������
��
(		

																																																													
�)
	01�	E�����	D�-��	�.	"�������	7��5	�-�����	��$	��� $���������(������(���(�4����.��������(���5	��������	

����
�����	
��
	�����	1����	=���������	+����,(	��������	�����	�.	D�.�	D���	.���	������	�������	��	���������5	��������������	

���	������������	��*(	

�


��

�5���

�5
��

�5���

�5
��

)5���

��
��
���� ���/����� ��*�/ /������
�

��
���


/����/����� ?����&�@�� ����
	�
���� '�	��� ��"

:
�
��

��
�

�

�
5
5
45

5
5
��

�
�
�
��

��
�
�

;�"

���	
������
����������
	�
�������"�

����������<��
��&�;�&��;���&
�������������	��������������
�4�����
�����

��
��554555�����������4�;�"4��5�56�5��

3�� <����

������	$	��*	��3:5	0������	����������

3��������

�551 �552 �5�5 �5�� �5��

������-������	������� 65�2�(� 65���(2 65���() 25���(2 25���(2

:������-�	��������� )��(� )��(
 ))�(� 
2�(� ���(6

*������������	��������� �)�(� ���(� ���(� 
�(� ��
(�

=�.������� 2)6(� �2�(6 ���(� �
�(� 26
()

=�9����� ��(2 ��() ��(
 
2(
 ��(


3������	M	��.��� 662(6 �6�() �6�() )6�(6 2��(�

0�� ���� �5�2�(� �566�(
 �56��(6 �5�)6(� �5���(2

0���������	��������� 
2)(� )
)(� 2��(
 )��(� ��)(�

0���������5	���������	���	�������� ��
(2 �)�(� �
(6 �6�(� )6()

;�� �������	�������� ��6(2 �5�6)(� ��
(� ��6(� ���(6

��* ��5
6)(� ��5��
(� ��5���(2 ��5�))(� �)5
��(�

<��


141



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6�	

	

=�	����5	��DD	.��	���	��������������	D���	"��������	&��	��	���	�&���	A������	+���	������	��	���	E�����	

�-�����,5	&������	������������	D"	&��	 ��	 ���	 ������	A������	 .��	��DD
�

(	"������	��	������	��	��*	 �-�	

���&�	����	 .��	����	 ��	����5	��DD	 .��	���	&���	�����.������	�������	 ����	.��	&����	 ��	���	����	 �����(	

7���	��..������	&��	���	����	��	����(	7��	����	������	�.	 ��������	+���	�����	6
,	������	.��	���	��*	.��	

����!����	&���	�������	���	������-������	�������(	

	

=�	������������	�-��	)�G	�.	���	�� 	���&���	���	����	���	�������	 �.�	�# �������	��	������	��	��������	

1����	:������	+�1:,
�2
(		7���	�����	����	�1:	����	�������	�.�	�# �������	��	�()2	�����	��	���	������������	

����(	=�	��������������	�.�	�# �������	��	���-�	�������	�-�����	���	�1:	���	������	���	���	����	���-���	�.	

���	�.�	�# �������	�� 	���&���	���	����	�� ��-��	���	����	�� ��-��	�����(		

7��	 ��*Q�	 ��������	 1����	 :������	 +�1:,	  ��������5	 &����	 ��	 ��������	 �����&��5	 ����	 ��	 ������	

 ��������	������	���	�����������	���������	����������	�������	.���	�1:	��	 �� �	����	�����	6
	�����5	

&���	�	.����	��	��������	 ��������	�����	�����	.������	��	�����	�.	 ������	�������(	7���	&�	�������	��DD	

�..����-��	��	���������	����	���	�������	�� ���	���������	���	���	����������	�����	���A�������(	

:�)�&����
����������
�	����������������<;;�����D���"�

	

:���	.���	���	�����	1����	=���������	����
�6
	���	 �������	 ���������

����
	���	����	����	��	�������	���	

����	������	�.	������	 ��	��������������	���	 ������������	 ��	 �� �	����	�����	6
	 ����	 ���	 ������	��	

����	���4	.�����	�����	�	�������	����	���	I � ������	�����������	���4B	+�";,(			

7��	����	�������	����	 �&	 ������	����-���	���	�� ���������������	+��.����	��	�����	���������	�������	

����	2(
����,	&���	��� ������	.��	���	�������	������	�.	������	.���	��������	1����	:������5	����4�	���	

������	 ��	 ���	 ��*	 ����	 +��)	 ���	 �2	 ������	 ��� ����-��,	 ��	 ����(	%������	 +��.����	 ��	 �	 ����	3���	 =���#	

�������	 ����	)�,	&��	 ��� ������	 .��	
�	������5	 ���4���	&��	 ��� ������	 .��	 
2	������	���	�� ���������	

+�������	����	 �������	�������	����	��
��1�,	&��	��� ������	.��	�2	������(		

=�	�������	���	������	�������	����	��	������	��DD5	���	��*	�����	.����	��	��������	��	��������	 ������	

����-���	���	������	���������	�-��5	�������5	���4���	���	����	 �������(	

"�	���	 � ������	�����������	���4	���������	��	���	��4�	����	�������	��DD	��	���	���	��	&����	 �� �	����5	

7���	 )	&��	  �������	 ��	 ��������	 ���	����	 ���	 �.	 �����	 .���	 ���������������	 ������5	 �������-������	

�������	���	���������	�����	�������	��	 �� �	����	�����	6
$	

�

� �

																																																													
�

	01�	E�����	D�-��	�.	"�������	7��5	�-�����	��$	��� $���������(������(���(�4����.��������(���5	��������	

����
�����	
�2
	�������	���5	�����	1����	E�����	����5	�-�����	��$	��� $��&&&(��(���(�4�D1%C7� ����"������C7������������	

7���������7��(�� #	+��������	��
���,	
�6
	 �����	1����	 =���������	 +����,(	��������	 �����	�.	 D�.�	 D���	 .���	������	 �������	 ��	���������5	��������������	

���	������������	��*(	
��
	 ����5	 "(	 3(	 ��	 �(	 +����,(	 7��	 ���	 �.	 � �����������	 ��������	 ��	 ��������	 ���	 �� ���	 �.	  ������	  ��-������	

�����-�������	��	�1:5	����4�	���	������	��������$	�# ��������	.���	1���.��������5	O/(	������������ ����!�����	�+),5	

  (	���!���(	
��
	 >���	 ������	 ;�������	 <���	 +����,(	 ���-���������	 �.	 ������	 ��	 .���5	 ���������5	 ���	  ������	 ����-���	 W%����X(		

"-�����	 ��$	 ��� $��&&&(��������������� ���(����������C��������C���������&��������� ����� ��"  ����#G��"G	

�����G���( �.	W"�������$	��(�)(����X	

142



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6�	

	

*�	������.��	�
� ��������������&� ������ 
���������� ���� &��
� �������������������������	�
��&� ������ 
���%���� &�
� �����<;;�

��������
�

������&�������
.��	�
��&����������������������560(����

���	���������
	�
���������5���

3���������&����������������������560(����

���	���������
	�
���������5���#���
��&�

���$�

������	������	 2�	 2�(�	

��������	������	 6
	 2�(�	

�������-������	��������	 2�	 2�(�	

=��������	�����	�������	 ��)	 2)(�	

	

"����	.��	�����-������	

����������������"���������������#��������
�$
	 ��-����	����	��	����	�����	.��	 ������	�����-�������$	

• ���-������	���	�����	 ��������		

• ������-������	�������		

• ������		

• D�-��	�������		

• ;�� �������	�������		

• ;�������	��������	.��	 �� �	&���	�	�������	�����	�����		

• 3������	���	���!����		

• ;�������	 ��������	��������	��	 �� �	&���	�	�������	���������		

• %����	�����-�������		

�
>�����	 �����	 ����	 �����5	 ���	 �� ���	 �.	 �	 ������	 �.	 �����-�������	 ��	 ��DD	 ���	 ����	 A�����.���	 ��	 01�	

E�����(	1�&�-��	����	���	���	����	 ��-����	.��	�	���	�����-�������	���������	��	���	��������	��	��	����	

�����	�����	��	���	��..������	�-������	��	A�����.�	���	 �������	����.��5	��	����.���	��-�	����	����	.��&���	

���	�� ����������	�.	������	�.	�����-�������	���	��	���	�����.���	���	����	 ������	��	A�����.�	���	�� ���	

�.	����-����	�����-�������(		

<��	���	�����-�������	&���	���������	�� ���	��	��DD5	&�	��-�	����� ���	��	��������	�������	����	.��	���	

��*(	 	 %��	 �.	 ���	 ����	 ����4���	 �����-������	 ����	 ��	 ���	 �&	  ��-�����	 �.	 E���	 ��  �����	 :��������	

.��&���	�	����4�(	:���	�#�������	.���	���	��� ����	���&��	����	���	����	.��	���)	&��	�(
G(	7��	�������	

�������	.��	����	������	��	��G	&���	�� �������	��	��G(	

	

1�-���	 ��-��&��	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ��������	 &���	 ���	 ���������	 �����-�������5	 &�	 �������	 ��	 .����	 ��	 ���	

.��&���	.���	�����	+����	�,$	

	 	

																																																													
��
	01�	E�����	+���),(	%��	"�������	��	;�����	���������	3�������$	"	��������	��	��  ���	�������������	��	�������	�	

�-�	�.	��������(	"-�����	��$	��� $��&&&(������(���(�4�& !��������� �����������)�����!���!��!
( �.	 W"�������	

�)(�
(����X	

143



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6�	

	

	

"���	.��	�����-������	

	

;��������	

�( ���-������	 ���	 �����	

 ��������	

;��������	 ��	  � ������	 ���4	 ���	  �������	 ��	 ��-�	 ����	

�� ���	��	��DD	������	&���	 � ������	

/��&�	������	�.	���A�����	��	���4	.������	

�( ������-������	�������	 1������	�����	�.	��DD	���	4��&�	���-��	�.	���	���A�������	

���������	  �������	 �� ���	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ����	 �� ��-��	

���� �		

)( ������	 =� ������	�����	�.	���	��DD	

	

�( 3������	���	�������	 1���	 �������	 ����	 ��	��DD	 ��-�����	 .���	���	 �������	

�.	������	 ��-�����	

/��&�	���	������	&���	�������	���4���	���	���A�������	

7���	�$	�����	�������	.��	��DD	�����-������	�������	

"������	.���	����������������"���������������#���������&���	��������	&���	���	����5	��������	��	���	

��*!� ���.��	:1	%������������� ���� &����� ��'	 ���	 ��������	 .���	 ���	 �# ����	 ��	 ���������	 ���	  �������	

�� ���	�.	������.���	�����-�������	&�����	���	.���	�����(			

@%������6	��������
%��������	
��&��%�
%����

"���	�$	���-������	���	�����	 ��������	

	

*�����		

! 3�4���	E-���	�������	�����	+3E��,	L	��������������	D���	"��������	�..���	3E��	��������	��	 ������(	

E#�������	�.	 ����	 ��������	������	 ���	��*	����	�� �&��	�	 .����!���	 ���..	&�����	 ���	01�	 ��	���-��	

-���	����.	�����-�������	��	 ������	����-����	������	

o ���4���	���������	����.	�����-�������	���������	��	*���������5	��	�	��������5	��	�	���	���� �	

���	����	H"D��	+H�����	"�9�����	D�.�	�����,	��	�&	����	+0=�E	��������	�1�,	

o =����-�������	���������	���	������	 � ������	���	����	�4��	��	��	����!�..����-�	+&���	������	

����!������	������,	����	�����	�����	��	-�������	 � �������	+0=�E	��������	�1��,	

1����	����4�	

! =����-�������	��	������	-��������	��	��4�!� 	�.	�����	����4�	�������	���������	 � �������	4��&�	��	��	

����	���4	���	�	��	��������	��	������	 � �������	

! =����-�������	��	�� ��-�	��.����	��5	���	� ��4�	�.	�.�����	���-����	

���4���	���������	

! ��������	�������������	�	����������	+�������,	���������	��.�����	������	����	����	�	 ��-��	����	��	

������.�	 ���4���	 ���	 ��#�����	 ��.�����	 ����	 01�	 ��� 	 ���4���	 ���-����	 ���	 �..���	 �	  ��������	

����������	�  �����	��	������	����	���	���-���	��	.��	�� �������	���	��� ���	��	���..	&�����	�����	

������	

o D���	 �� ���	 �������	 &�	 ��A����	 .������	 ��-����������	 ����	 �������	 ���������	 ���	 ���	

.���������		

		

"����	.��	�����-������	���	������.���	&�����	%��	"�������	��	;�����	���������	3�������		

144



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6)	

	

	

��������

• ���������	  ��	 ����.	 �����-������	 ��	 ��&	 *�	 ������������	 ���	 ��#�	 *�	 �����������5	 ��	 ��	 "ME	

�����������	+0=�E	��������	�1��,	

o E�����	���..	��-�	������	��������5	����	���	���������	

o "����	�	���	<"�7	���	���	�����������	���������	����	

o E-������	 .��	 ����.	 �����-�������	 ��	 ���������	 ��	  ������	 ����5	 ����	 ������	 ��	 "ME	 ���	

���������-�	.��	�� ������	���	��� ������	�� ��(	

D���	���������$	

• 7��	"����	=�����.�������	���	����.	"�-���	7�������	+��	����,	��	 ��-����	����������	��������������	

L	������	��4�!� 	�������	 ������	����	���..(	

• "�����	���	&�	��	����������	����	1����	����4	���������	.���	" ��	����	

• "ME	 ��	 ���������	 O��-������	 1�� ����	 &�	 ��-�	 �����	 � �������	 &��	&�	 ��	 ����.	 ���	 �#������	

�����-�������	.���	" ��	����	

������������%����

����!�..����-�	�����-�������$	 	

• E#������	 ������ ����	+����	����	�..����-�	���	����	�����	����	����	����,	

• ����.	��-���	+����	����	�# ����-�	���	����	�..����-�	����	����	����,	

• >�4���	���	������	+0=�E	����$	>�4���	���	������,	

D���	���������$	

• >�4���	���� �	�����	��	���	>�4���	.��	1����	����	���	�����	���-����	��	����	*�	 ��������	��	

���������	���	�����	��������������	

• 7���	����	�-��� �	&���	���	�����	��	��������	1����	:������	���A�������	

"���	�$	������-������	�������	

	

7����	��	�����.�����	�-��� 	&���	���	 ��-������-�	�����-�������	����������	���-�(	"������	���������	�����	

�������	��������	.��	���	������	 �� ������	�.	��DD	����5	���	������	�����.�����	����������	��	�1:	��������	

���	������	����4�	��������	�-��	���	����	 �����	����	����	����4�	��	��������	�	����	�� ������	������	

�.	������-������	�������	 ��-������(		

	

����4�	 ��-������	

! =�������	  ������ ����	 �.	 ����!�����������	 +&��.����,	 ��	 ��  ������	 *��	 ��	 ������.�	  �������	&���	 �����	

.���������	+��������	 �� ������	�.	 �������	�������	���������	��	�����	������	.���	
�G	��	���G,	

o ��������	���������	��	��DD	��	��(��	 ��	���5���	

o "  ��#������		�56��	 �������	&���	�����������	"����	<���������	+"<,	��	���	��*	

o "�	���������	����	 �� �	&���	"<	+���������	���	�����������,	&��	�����	��	��	&��.����	���	

���	���	+��������	���G	���������	����	��	 ��	01�E	"��������	��������,	���	���	�����.���	��	

���������	���4	�.	����4�		

o Y�66�		 ����������	�	����������	����	��	��*	 ��	��DD	 ��-�����	

o D���	&��4	��	������������	���	���������	D�*	������	��	������	*;"��!"<	+*�������	.��	;��4	

"���������	 ���	 ����4�	 ���-������	 ��	 "<,	 �����	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 :��-���	 3���������	

"��������	 +�:3",(	 7���	 ���	 .��������	 "<	 ����	 .������	 ���	 ��������	 ������������	  ����������	

145



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6�	

	

�������	 ����4�	 ���4	 ����������	 +����	 ��	 ���	 I�1":�!N"��B	 �����,	 ���	 ���4	 �.	 �������	 �����	

+����	��	���	I1"�!�DE:B,	

o ��������	 �� ����������	 �.	 *;"��!"<	 ������	 &���	 ��*	 ��	 �����	 A�����	 ����������	 �.	 "<	

����������	���	������	����4�	���4	��	 � ������	�-�	L	���	��*	��������	���	��	����	��	"<	

��������������	 ����������	�����	

	

=� ��-���	����������	�.	����4�	���	���������	��������	�����4	+7=",	

! ��� ������	�.	7="	 �������	�������	&�����	��	�����	������.���	��	��	�  ��������	.��	A�����	�� ��-�����	

.��	����*	��	���	%�����������������&�������'	

o 
G	�.	7="�	���	��	����4�	&�����	�	&��4	

o O 	��	��G	�.	7="!����������	����4��	����	��	�-�����	�.	7="�	���	�������	���������	��	���	0=�E	

�������������	�����	

o ��������	���������	��	��DD$	�(
6	 ��	���5���	

o D���	.������	��������	.��	���)	���	����	���4	7="	���������	&�����	��	�����	&��	62(�GJ	����	������	

.������	��-����������	�������	���	0=�E	���������	��	����.�	����	��.��������	����	���	���	����	���	

�����	���	�����.���	��	������	

	

;�������	��������	.���	�1:	

! D���	 &��4	 �������	 &�����	 7��4���	 =��A�������	 ��	 �1:	  ��������	 �������	 ����������	  ������	 ����	

 ��-������-�	 ����-���5	 �����������	 ��������	 �N:	 ���4	 ����������	 ���	 �� ��-���	 ������	  ����������	

 ��������	��	&�	��	&��4	��	�����	����4�5	���4���	���	�������	�������������	

! �������	�������������$	������.���	��	����������������"���������������#��������	

o ��������	 ���������	 ��	��DD	��	��(�
	 ��	���5���	 �.	�������	;����	� ��4�	 ���������	��	2
G	�.	

 �������	 ���!3=	���	�����	�����	.�����	

o ��������	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 �������	 ��!����������	 �.	 )�G	 +����	 �.	 �����������	 Y)2)6	 -�	

����	�.	�������	�����	�.	Y���	 ��	 ������,	

! =���������	���������	������ �������	�������������	���	���������	�#�����	��.��������	���	

o ;��������	��	��DD	
(
	 ��	���5���	

o ��������	 ��	 ��������	 �.	 �	 .����	 ���	 �����	 �����	 ���..	 ��	 ��;5	 ��������	 1�"�	 ���	 ����� �	

����������	

o E-������	��  ����	��������	��	��;	���	������	�-������	��	.�-���	�.	"E:	����������	���	��������	

�����	��������	��	-���	����	.���.�	�����	&���	����	�-�����5	�������	�����	

	

"���	)	L	�������	

	

������	��	���	������	����	�� ������	���-��	�.	��DD	����J	���	��9�����	�.	����	��	�����������	��	������	.���	

������	������	��	&����(	7���	��	�����	����	��	��������������	D���	�������������	*��� �(	1�&�-��	�����	

��DD	 -����	 .��	 .�����	 ���	 ��������������	 �����	 ���	 �������	 ������	 ����	 �����	 .��	 ���5	 �� �����	 ��	

�� ��-��	�����5	�&�	 �������	�����	.��	�����-������	.��	��������	������	���	������ ����	���A�������	��-�	

����	������.���$	

o =� ��-���	� ��4�	�.	��&�	������	���������	��	���	��	������������	

o =� ��-���	*�	������	��	����������	�������� �	�	.�#���	����������� �	

	

! =� ��-���	���������	� ��4�	��	���	.��	��&�	������	

o <������	���	����	���	������	��	��������	���	 �������	.��	�� ��-�����	

! =� ��-���	*�	������	��	�����������	

o 7���	 ���	 ����	 ������.���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 0"E:=	 ��������-�	 ���	 ����	 ��	 *��	 ��	 ��A������	

�� ��-�����	

o <������	&��4	��	������	��	��������	 �������	���������	��	��DD	

146



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6
	

	

�����������	 &���	 �����������	 ��	 ����	 ������	 ���������	 ���	 ���������	  �����������	 ��  ���	 .��	 *��	 ��	

�  �� ������	������	 �������	&���	��� ����	����	����	��������	������	�������$	

	

• :�-�� ���	��������-�	��.����	 ���&���	����	��	�� ��	������	.��	*��	��	��	���������������������	������	

.��	 �� �	&���	��� ����	���	I�������B	����	�����	����	� 	���	�������		�&�	&��4	&���	+�>>,	

 ���&���J	

• ;�������	��������	.��	���������	����������	�����	��	 ������	����5	����	��	-��	� ��	������	��	�����	����	��	

�7	����5	3;=5	�������� �	���(J	

• ��  ������	� ���������K�����	�.	��� ��������	��������	��  ���	����	����	��	H������	M	�"�E;	����	.��	

*��	��	���	��������	���	������������	��	������������(	

	

"���	�	L	3������	���	�������	

	

1���	���4���	��	 ��������	�����	��	������������	�#����	�������	�������(	<��	E�����	��	�	&���5	���	����	

������	.������
��
	��������	����	��(�G	�.	�������	���	�������	���4���	��	���	����	�.	���-���	��� ����	��	��G	

�.	��&	�������	��	������������(	=�.���	��������	��	���4���	��	4��&�	��	��	� 	��	�&���	���	����	�.	����	��	

���!���4���	���	�#!���4���(	"-�������	�.	 ��.���	������	���	 �������	.��	 ����	�� ���	��	��DD	��	&�	��	

���	��DD	����.���	.���	���	������B�	�����	�����(		

	

�������	�����-������$	

	

! 3��������	���4�.���	���� ���	���&�.�	��	������������	�����	���������	������	

o ;��-���	A�����	�� ��-�����	�  ����������	������.���	��	%�����������������&��������'	

� D�&	�����&�����	���	���������	

� H����	��	�	&��4�	

o =� ���	��	��DD	��A�����	.������	�������	���	�4��	��	��	�����.�����		

	

																																																													
��
	�����	1����	%�������	<����&��45	�-�����	��	��� $��&&&( ���������(��.�(	"�������	��
���	

147



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	62	

	

:��������������

	

�����	��	���	���-�	�������	&�	��-�	����� ���	��	���� 	�����-�������	����	�����	����������$	�����	&����	&�	&���	���������	��	 ��������	����	

���	�� ���	+��������	�	!	�����,5	�����	.��	&����	.������	��.��������	��	������	��.���	����	����	��	�����������	����	+��������	�	!	�����,	���	

�����	&����	���	���	�����������	��	�4��	��	�� ���	���	��DD	��	����	����	+��������	)	!	���,(		

	

������
�� ?���
%������� �
����&�������� �<;;� �
�%������ #��
�

�554555$�

.����

�	 3������	���4���	���������	-��	���4�<���	

���� ���	���&�.�	��	������������	

��� ���	

• �1:		

• �������	

• =�.���	��������	

• ���������	���	�&	

�����	&�����	

• =��A�������	

0��	���	����������	 =�.���	��������	��	���4���	������	

�&���	����	�.	���!���4���	

�	 7��	��*	�1:	���������$	

• =���������	� ��4�	�.	�������	

�������������	

• =� ��-���	���������	���	����������	

�.	����	������-������	���4	

• ���4���	���������	

• 1����	����4�	

• �1:	 :�..����	��	��������	��	

�����	�.	�����-�������	

����������	4��&�	 �������	

�����	.��	��DD	

	

��(�
	.��	�������	�����	

+3=	���	�����	.�����,	

=�����	��DD	��	�	������	&�����	����	

���������	

�	 =�������	 ������ ����	�.	����!�����������	

��	��  ������	*��	��	������.�	 �������	&���	

"<	���	��������	��������������	 ����������	

�����	�������	���	�.	*;"��!"<	�����	���	

• 3�������	.���	����4�	 ��(��	 E��������	����	�.	���)	 �������	��	

��*	&���	���������	���	

�����������	"<	���	��	&��.����(	

�	 E#����	 ��-�����	�.	E���	��  �����	

:��������	�������	.��&���	�	����4�	

+.���	��	��	��G,	

• 3�������	.���	����4�	 �(
6	 ��*	����	.��	���)	��-��	�	E�:	����	

�.	�(
G5	.��	���&	���	��G	

��������-�	��������	��-��	��	���	

01�	E�����	����	

�	 =�������	 �� ������	�.	 �������	&���	7="	

�������	&�����	��	�����	+.���	6�	��	���G,	

• 3�������	.���	����4�	 �(
6	 ��*	����	.��	���)	���&�	62(�G	

�������	&�����	��	�����(	7���	��	

���������	��	��	�	����!��-���	

�������	

1
4
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	66	

	

�	 =� ��-���	��&�	������	���������	� ��4�	

��	���	��	������������	

• �������	

• =��A�����	+������	

���	������ ��,	

O�4��&�	 ��(�	 ��	���5���	���������	��DD	

����.��	.���	��������	������	

��������	�����-�������	

�	 =� ��-���	*�	������	��	�������� �	 • �������	

• =��A�����	+������	

���	������ ��,	

O�4��&�	

�	 %����	����	���������	�.	������	��������-��	L	

��������-�	��.����	 ���&���5	�������	

���������	.��	���������	����������	�����	��	

 ������	����5	��� ��������	��������	

��  ���	����	

• �������	

• =��A�����	+������	

���	������ ��,	

O�4��&�	

�	 E�����	����	�	 �������	�����.�����	��	�	

�������	������	&�����	6�	�����	.��&���	

��7E3=	+�������	��������	.���	��	��	

���G,	

• �1:	 �(��	 D���	����	����	����.�������	

�	 % ������������.�����	�����	����4�	���-����	

��	������	���6	������	��	� �������	����	

+���(	�����������,	���	�����	����4�	�����	

����	���	����	�.	���	D�����	����	�.	

����������	�� ��!�����	����4�	���-����	

• 3�������	.���	����4�	

• ���������	���A�����	

7��	 D���	����	����	����.�������	

�	 ���������	��;	L	��������	 �� ������	�.	

01�	���..	�������	��	��;	

• "����	�1:	��������	 
(
	+.��	&���	 � ������	

��������5	���	9���	01�	

���..,	

D���	��������	�-��	��4��&�J	��DD	

����.��	���	����	�.	��������	

����������J	��������	&���	

 � ������	���	���	��	.������	

�	 =� ����������	�.	0=�E	���������	��	

"����	/�����	=�9���	

	 O�����	L	01�E	��-����	

���������	

	

)	 *������	 ��-�����	�.	����� ����	.��&���	

�7E3=	���	�������	����	��	�����	�����	

+��������	����	�.	�� ��.�����	.���	6�G	��	

���G,	

• "����	�1:	��������	 	 �� &����B�	����	��	�����	����	��	


	�������	�&��	����	���	�������	

�-�����	���	 ��.����	-���	&�	��	

�����	����������	��	�������	

�-������(	O��4��	����	��DD	�����	

&���	 ��-���	�	����	������	��	

��-�������(	

1
4

9



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6�	

	

:������������������

7��	.��&���	���	�����������	��	�����	���	�����-�������	�4��	��	��	�.	�������	�� ���	.��	���	�����	������.���	���-�	��	 ���������	.��	���	��*$		

�
���&�
�����
%������� :�������� :������������������ ;�)���������������<;;�

"	!	���-������	���	

�����	 ��������	

;��������	��	 � ������	���4	

���	 �������	��	��-�	����	

�� ���	��	��DD	������	&���	

 � ������	

/��&�	������	�.	���A�����	��	

���4	.������	

D�&	 ������	����-���	������.���	

��	����	�� ������	���4	.�����	

��	�M���*	

�( =�����	��DD	��	�	������	&�����	���	

��*	�1:	���������	

�( �������	.��	���������	��DD	�������	

�( E#����	3�4���	E-���	�������	�����	

��������	�-��������	������	

��������������	

	

�( E-������	����	����.	�����-�������	.��	

�����	������	����4���	����-����	��	�	��	

�	 �� �	��������	��	�������	�����	���	

�������	�����	������	�����	���		�	;%=	

�.	Y�(2�	.��	�-���	Y�	

)( ��� �	� �����	.��	����������	 ������	

����-���	L	 ������	�������	��	

>�4���	.��	1����	���-����	�������	

����	*�	 ��������	��	��������������	

)( D�&	 ������	����-���	���������	

��� ������	.��	������	��)	������	

+�  ��#(	�(�G	�.	������,	 ��	����	��	

�M���*T	

�	!	������-������	

�������	

1������	�����	�.	��DD	���	

4��&�	���-��	�.	���	

���A�������	

���������	 �������	�� ���	��	

���	���	����	�� ��-��	

���� �		

=���������	������������	�.	

����4�	��	�N:	���������	���	

��������	


( ��  ���	*��	��	���������	���	��������	

"<5	�(�(	�������	���	���	�.	*;"��!"<	

�����	

)( ��(��	 ��	���5���	�.	�	"<	��������	���	

�������	�  �� ������	+���������	���)	

 �������	��	��*	���	�������������	���	

��	���4,	

2( >��4	&���	 ����	�����	��������	��	

�� ��-�	 ����	�������������	�.	"<	

���	��������������	

�( ;�����	��	�����-�����	�.	�	���-�	

	

6( =�������	 �� ������	�.	7��������	

=��������	"����4�	+7=",	�������	&�����	

��	�����	��	���G	


( �(
6	 ��	���5���(	��*	�����-�����	

+���),	62(�G	

	

�( E#����	 ��-�����	�.	E���	��  �����	

:��������	�������	.��&���	�	����4�	

2( �(
6	 ��	���5���(	��*	�����-�����	

+���),	�(
G	+������	��G,	

�	!	������	 =� ������	�����	�.	���	��DD	 )( :�-�� 	��������-�	 ���&���	.��	

��-����������	�.	��� ����	���	

�������	�>>	��������	

7����	���	��..����	��	A�����.�	����-�����	

���	��	��4	�.	��DD	����	������	��	�����	

�����-�������(	"�	�	�����	�.	��������5	

1
5
0



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	6�	

	

�
���&�
�����
%������� :�������� :������������������ ;�)���������������<;;�

	 �( =� ��-�	*�	������	.��	������	

�����������	+�(�(	�������� �,	

�� ��-���	����	���������	���	���������	�.	

������	��	���������	��	 ��-���	��(�	��DD	 ��	

���5���	
( ��  ���	� ��4�	�.	������	��������	

��  ���	����	��	�������	������������	

:	!	3������	���	

�������	

1���	 �������	����	��	�-�����	

��DD	.���	���	�������	�.	

-���	����	������	 ��-�����	

/��&�	���	������	&���	

�������	���4���	���	

���A�������	

	

�( ��  ���	���	��� ���	���	

��-�� ����	�.	�	� �������	���4���	

���������	���&�.�	���	��	�	7�����	

�������	���4���	���������	��	��	

��� ������	.��	
G	�.	��.���	��������	+.���	

O�	�������,	

0��	��������	���������	+.���	���	�-�����,5	


G	�.	������	�����	�	����	V	�  ��#(	�	

������	 ��	����	��	�M�5	����	�����	6
	

 �������	�����	�.	�.�	

"��	�� ����	��	�������		���	.����	�����	

+�1:5	�������5	��� �������,	

TO����	����������	��	"  ����#	�		

1
5

1



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

������������E���	�� �����	���	���-�	���������������5	���������	��#�	�������5	����	���	���������	���	

��-��	���&(		

	

�
���&�
�����
%������� ?���
%������������ .����������� ?�����������
�����

"	!	���-������	���	

�����	 ��������	

"�	!	=�����	��DD	��	�	

������	&�����	���	��*	

�1:	���������	

	

�1:	 ��������	����	

��	����� �����	��DD	����	

 ��������	�������	

�1:	���������	

	 "�	!	E#����	3�4���	

E-���	�������	�����	

��������	�-��������	

������	��������������	

	

��� �	�#������	 ��-�����	

���	� �����	.��	

�#�������	 ��-�����	L	

� �����	 � ��	��	�1:	

�����	

�1:	���������	

	 ")	!	��� �	� �����	.��	

����������	 ������	

����-���	L	 ������	

�������	��	>�4���	.��	

1����	���-����	

�������	����	*�	

 ��������	��	

��������������	

D��4	&���	 ����	�����	

��������	��	

��������������	���	

������������	D"	��	

������.�	������	 ��	

�1:	���������	

�	L	������-������	

�������	

��	!	��  ���	*��	��	

���������	���	��������	

"<5	�(�(	�������	���	���	

�.	*;"��!"<	�����	

	

�������	���.�	 �� ���	

.���	E������	"�������	

1����	�������	0��&��4	

��	�#����	 ���	&��4	��	

*;"��!"<	��	�M�	L	��4	

&���	����	&��4	

�1:	���������	

	 ��	!	>��4	&���	 ����	

�����	��������	��	

�� ��-�	 ����	

�������������	�.	"<	

���	��������������	

	

7�	��	��.�����	��	

���-�	�������	

�1:	���������	

	 �)	!	=�������	

 �� ������	�.	7��������	

=��������	"����4�	+7=",	

�������	&�����	��	�����	

��	���G	

"�����	�������	���������	

���	��-�� 	 ��	&���	

���-�����	���	 ������	

����	��	��-�	��&����	

���G	

%���	��� ��B	

���������	

	 ��	!	E#����	 ��-�����	�.	

E���	��  �����	

:��������	�������	

.��&���	�	����4�	

D��4	&���	���������	��	

����������	�������	.��	

�  �����	�&	 ��-�����	

��	�M�J	�  �����	����	

.��	������	���	��-�� 	

������	 ��	

%���	��� ��B	

���������	

�(	������	 ��	!	:�-�� 	��������-�	

 ���&���	.��	

��-����������	�.	

��� ����	���	�������	

�>>	��������	

D��4	&���	�������	&��4	

��	����	���������	

+0"E:=TT	���	�;!O/,	��	

������.�	�����	.��	

������	����	���&����	

������	�������������	

���	

152



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	 	 ����	��	

	

�
���&�
�����
%������� ?���
%������������ .����������� ?�����������
�����

	

	 ��	!	=� ��-�	*�	������	

.��	������	�����������	

+�(�(	�������� �,	

	

O���������	�������	

���	 ��-�����	���	

�������4�	���������	

�����	����������	

=� ��-���	%�������	

7���	

	 �)	!	��  ���	� ��4�	�.	

������	��������	��  ���	

����	��	�������	

������������	

��� �	�-������	���	

� �����	���	��4	&���	

D�*�	��	������.�	

�  ����������	���	

��������	��	

�� ����������	

=� ��-���	%�������	

7���	

:(	3������	���	

�������	

:�	!	��  ���	���	

��� ���	���	

��-�� ����	�.	�	

� �������	���4���	

���������	���&�.�	���	

��	�	7�����	+������	.����	

��	������������,	

	

D��4	&���	���4���	

���������	D���	.��	

������������5	

���������	��  ���	

������	���	��-�� 	

 ��	.��	.������	�������	

�1:	���������	

TT0"E:=$	0������	"&�������	���	E���	:��������	=�������-�(	8����	-������	������	;�������	O/	���	:1

153



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

			 	 	�������������������������������������������������������������������������1�	

	

���������1��7���	����������
���%�������������&��
�>��������&��������������%�
�

���������+����
���
����
�������������

	

7���	�  ����#	��������	�.	�&�	��������(	7��	.����	���������	����-���	 ��9�������	����	���	��	���������	����	

������!� 	.�������	 ��9�������(	7��	������	���������	 ��9�������	�.	�����	����	���	��&	��	������	&������	

�����	&�	��	�����.�����	���.��	��	�����	����	�-��	����	
	����	 ������	 �����	����	����	��	��	��4��	����	

�������	��	���	����-���	 ��9�������(	7����	�� ����	���	 ��������	����	��	&��4	��	 �������(	

	

!@�*?�.���

�

7��	.����	�������	 �������	���	���������	�.	&��4	��	����	�	 ��9������	�.	����-���	������	���	&���	�����	

�������	�-��	���	��#�	.�-�	�����(	

	

"�	����	�����	���	����	��	��� �	���	�����	��	�	�����	�������	�.	���)���	����-���5	���	��	���	 �������	.��	

.������	��-�� ����(	

	

3�����������

	

7��	3����	��	���)���	 �������	&��	��4��	.���	 ��-����	����������	�� ����	.��	�O1<75	1�����������4�5	

��1<75	HE1/D5	�� &����	���	���(	"	�����	�����	����-���	&��	��4��	.���	���	��������	�������	����	�:�5	

%�� ������	�:�	���	"ME	�:�	.��	������	�!��	���)���(	

	

7��	�)��	.�������	�������	 �������	&��	��4��	��	���� ����	���	�����	��	�����	��	�	.�����	�.	�(�	

	

7���	&��	����	��4��	��	���	�������	.��	��	�����	 ����	��.����	�.	�(�G	

	

"	���&��	 ����������	&���	�  ���	���.����	��	����	���	�.	����	��������(	

	

7��	 � ������	���&��	����� �����	.��	����	7����	&���	����	��	�	D���	"��������	�����	D���	"��������	

 � ������	 ��9�������	.���	���	������	������	;�������	���� 	��	.��&�$	

	

• �O1<7$	���������	����5	�����	��������������	���	E���	��������������	

• 1�����������4�$	1��������������	

• ��1<7$	������������	

• HE1/D$	<�����	

• �� &����$	��������������	

• ���$	��������������	

• %�����$	��������������	

	

%���	��� �B�	 ��9�������	&���	�����	��	���	����	 ��9�������	.���	���	��������������	��	;�������	*��� 	

	

=�.��������	.���	���	���	��<7	���	���	����	�������	�������	�.	����	�-��������(	

	

:������&�������

����������

	

7����	���	 ��������	��� �����	���&$	

154



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�)	

	

	

	
	

	

	

155



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

	

	
	

	
�

156



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�
	

	

������������������������������&�
��

�

7���	����	�����	����	��.�������	��	��	�.	���	��	 ��9������	�����	���-���	������	�-��	���	��#�	
	�����(		

�������	��#�	��� �	���$	

�, E���������	�.	����-���	��	���	-������	��������	�.	���	���	���	��<7	��������	���	������	����	����	���	

�  �� �����	����������	��	���	����	

�, E# �����	���	����� �����	����	���	�������-���	�������	

), ;����� ����-�	�������	�.	��7	����	��	������	����������	���	������	��	�����	�.	����-���	

	

!@�*?�.���

@!*?3�*?."��/�."@!�?.�/@�;*/�.@@=�?.���3�:?="@!/?:@��.=��@*@:��:�C"/��@*'@@.��5�(6�5�2�

7���	 �������	 �.	 ���	 �� ���	 ���������	  ��9�������	 �.	 �����	 ����	 ���	 ��&	 ��	 ������	 &������	 �����	&�	 ��	

�����.�����	���.��	��	�����	����	�-��	����	
	����	 ������	 �����	����	����	��	��	��4��	����	�������	��	����-���	

 ��9�������(	

	

F������� ���'��������� �����
�%��������&� 
�)� &����
� &�
� �����
4� �/=� ���� ��������� ���
�� ������	�� ���

���	
������
����������
	�
��������+����
G�������

	

7��	 ����	 ���4	 .������	 +;<�,	 .��	 ������5	 �1:	 ���	 ���������	 �����	 �������� ����������	 ��	 "  ����#	 
	 ���	

�� ���������������5	  ������	 ����-���5	 �������5	 ���4���5	 ���	 �� ���������(	 7��	  ��-�����	 �.	 �����	 ���4	

.������	��	���	���	����	��	���������	���&(	�������	����-���	���	���	����	�������	��	���	����������	���&	��	

���	 �� ���	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ��..����	 ��	 ����5	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ��	 �������	 ��	 .�����	 �������	 &��4(	 "����	

������ ����	���	����	�����	��	��	���������	���4	.�����	�.	��������(	

	

� !��)����

�

� ���
�%������)�����
�%�������E���������������

	

	
	
<�����	�$	���4���	 ��-�����	����	.���	���	*�����	D�.�����	���-��5	%..���	�.	0������	����������	

��� $��&&&(���(��-(�4����� �������������!��.������!�����(���'�������V���G)"66!��2���	

�

<�����	�	���&�	����	���	 ��-�����	�.	���4���	��	*����	�������	�������	.���	�6G	��	����	��	��G	��	����(		

�

�(�(� �
�%������)�����
�%�������E�����������		

�




��

�


��

�


)�

���� ���� ���� ���) ���� ���
 ���2 ���6 ���� ���� �����
�

�

�
�

��
�
�
�

�
�

)
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
�


<��


��
���������&����������"
�����
������������-������%�
���)��������
�����

157



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�2	

	

	

7��	 ����	 ��	 .�����	 �	 ���&	 ���	  �� ������	 �.	  �� �	 ����	 ��U	 &��	 ���	 ��.!�� �����	 ���4���	 ��	

��������������	���	������������	���&���	����	���	����
��
(	7��	 �� ������	�.	�����	&��	���4�	�  �����	

��	��������	���&���	����	���	����	+��������������$	��(�G	��	����5	�6(�G	��	����(	������������$	�
(�G	��	

����5	��(�G	��	����,5	��&�-��	����	&��	���	�����������	�����.�����(	

	

	
	

	

<�����	 �$	 ���4���	  ��-�����	 ����	 .���	 ���	 =���������	 1�������	 ���-��5	 ��4��	 .���	 ���	 �����	 1����	 %�������	 &������$	

��� $��&&&( ���������(��.�� ����!�����!��������!.����&��4F������������ ���E��������		

	

7��	 .����	 �����!��������	 ���4���	  ��-�����	 ���-��	 ��	 ���	 ��*	&��	 �������4��	 ��	 ���)(	 7���	 ��-����	 ��	

�-���	���4���	 ��-�����	�.	��G	+�������	.���	�2(
G	��	�"7�1	D�*	��	��(6G	��	������������	D�*,
�)
(	7���	

������	 ��	 �# �����	 ��	  ��-���	 �	����	 ��������	 ��������	 �.	 ���4���	  ��-�����	 ������	 ���	 ��*	 ���	&�	

 ��-���	�����	����	�-��	����(		

�

� ��7���
����)�����
�%��������

																																																													
��
	7��	������	�.	��� �������	&��	&�������	��	�����	��	�� ��-�	�� ���������-�����	�.	���	��� �(	7��	&������	��4�	

����	�������	���-��	������	���	���!��� ����(	7���	������	 ��	��-����	��	���	 ����	������	�.	��� �������	 +&���	-���	

��������	���4���	������,	����	��U(	
�)
	;���������	 �������	���	�
U	�� �����	��	�������	���4���	&�����	���	 ��-����	��	������(	:���	.���	��*	�N:	���.���(	

+�������	�������	���	�1:	���������,	

158



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�6	

	

=�	��	��..����	��	 ������	���	.�����	����-����	�.	���4���	��-��	��&	����-������	����	��	�!����������	���	�����	

��4��&�	�..���	��	���4���	����-�����(	7��	�������	�����	��������	 ��	�	���������	 ��	���4���	 ��-�����J	

��&�-��	���	 ���	�.	 ����	 ���������	 ��	 �4��	 ��	��&	��	���	���4���	 � ������	���������	 ��	 ������	�����	

����������	���4���(	O����	���	����	��	<������	�	���	�5	&�	��������	��	�������	.�	 ��	���4���	 ��-�����	

�-��	 ���	��#�	 .�-�	�����5	 ��-���	�	 ��-�����	�.	�
!�6G	 ��	��������������	���	��!��G	 ��	������������	 ��	

����	��	��	�-���	 ��-�����	���������	�.	������	
!2G	�.	�������	������	���	&���	��*(		

�

� �������
���

	

� ����

���8�
�%�����������
�����%���

7��	 ����	 ����	 ���������	 �-�	 .��	 ���	 ����	 �2	 ���	 �-��	 ��	 E�����	 ��	 ����	 &��	 
(�����	 ���	 .��	 &����	


(�����
��
(	 7���	 �	 ���&�	 ����	 ���	  ��-�����	 �.	 ����	 ���������	 �-��	 +Z
����	 ����	 ���������,	 ��	 E�����	

���������	.���	22G	��	���)	��	2�G	��	����(	

	

	
7���	�$	7��	 ��-�����	�.	����	���������	�-��	��	E�����

��
	

	

0�	���-���	���	����	��	���	���	 � ������B�	���������	�-��	���	����	������.���	��	����(	

																																																													
��
	��������	1����	:������	����������	����(	"-�����	��$	��� $��&&&(��.(���(�4� �����������-��&!

 ���������(�� #' �V������65	��������	��(�
(����	

159



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

� ��7���
���������
�����%���

"	������	���.������	��������
�

	������	����	�-�����	���������	�-��	��	���	O/	����	��	�# �����	��	.�	��	

�(�����	��	��)�(	>�	�����.���	��������	����	�-�����	���������	�-��	���	��-�	�������	��	�(�
����	

��	 ����(	 7���	 &���	 �����	 ��	 �	 ����	 ����	 ���������	 �.	 
(�
����	 .��	 ���	 ���	 
()
	 .��	 &����5	 �	

���������	��	���	���4	.�����	 ��-�����	�.	�  ��#������	�G	.��	����	��#��(		

	

� �	�����

�

� � � ;������	������
�%�������

	

<�����	)	���&�	���	 ���������	�.	 �������	��	�M�	��*	����	�2	���	�-��	&���	�	�3=	�.	)�	��	���-�5	.���	H%<	

����5	���	<�����	�	���&�	����	���	������������	�������	 ��-�����	��	���	E���	�.	E�����(	"�	H%<	���������	

+<�����	),	���	����-��	��	�������������	�������5	&�	��������	 ����	��������	�
G	�.	 ���	 � ������	 ��	 ���	

E���	�.	E�����	��-�	�	�3=	�-��	)�	+<�����	�,(		

	

	

<�����	)$	����������	�.	 �������	����	�2	���	�-��	&���	�	�3=	�������	 ����	��	�A��	 ��	)�	 ��	 ���	 ��-����	�
	������	

+:���	.���	H%<,	��	�M�	��*	
�2
	
�6
	

	

																																																													
�

	�������������������������������������(�����%����������%���������������)�����������������"��������*+�%��������

!�����,�������#���������"��������-�����#������������������.#��/��������������0�������������%���������!������

�$	�122.3�����	44	
�2
	7��	���������	��	���	�����������	.��	���������	��	��� �����	�������	�-��	��	���	�����(	7��	���.������	�����-�	

������	��	>����	�����	&���	�	�
G	���.������	�-�(	
�6
	�����	1����	E�����	0������	*�����	��������	���.���(	"-�����	��$	��� $��.������� �( ��(���(�4� ��.���������!

 ������������F���5�5 ��5���)5 ��5��5 ��5E)������25���5!5����5�������5����5!5����5!5����5!	

2

�

��

��

������� ������� ������� ������)

�
�

�

�
�

��
�
�

��
���������&���������������-������%�
���������3?��
����
������

�
��A��������5���������
�%�����+������ 

160



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

	
<�����	�$	"���	+����	�2U	�����,	���	������������	�������	 ��-�����	+G,	��	���	E���	�.	E�����	

������$	1����	���-��	.��	E�����	+1�E,(	%������	��	�����	��	��.����	��	�	�3=	�������	����	��	�A��	��	)�4���
�
	

	

� � 7���
���	������
�%�������

"	���6	�� ���	��	���	O/	*�-�������B�	<��������	���������
��
	���������	����	�  ��#������	��G	�.	����	

���	)
G	�.	.�����	����	��!2�	&���	��	�����	��	�������	�����	��	����(	7���	��	�����	��	��	����� ����	

����	 ���	  �� ������	 �.	 �����	 &��	 ���	 �������������	 �����	 ��	 ����	 &���	 ��	 �  ��#������	 )�G	

+��� ����	��	�
G	��	<�����	�,(	7����.���	&�	���	��������	����	���	 ��-�����	�.	�������	��	���	�M���*	����	

&�	��	�  ��#������	)�!)
G	��	����(	

	

�( /���
������	

�

� ��.�������������

0�������5	�����	�.	�� ���������	��-�	���  ��	������	�����	����5	.��	����	���	���	&����	��	�	����(	

	

	
																																																													
��
	��� �$��&&&(��-(�4���-�������� �������������������!�������!.�����!�������	

�(�


(�

��(�

�
(�

��(�

�
(�

)�(�

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
)

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
)
!�
�
�



�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
2

�
�
�


!�
�
�
6

�
�
�
2
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
6
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�
6

��
�

�
�

�

�
�
�

��
	

�
�

��
�

�

�

%
�
��

�
��

�#
H

$

3���

<�����

161



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

	

	
<�����	
$	���-�����	�.	����	����	 �������	��	E�����5	����!����

��
	

	

( � ��;����������

7��	���������	��	<�����	2	�� �������	���	 ���������	�.	 �������	��	�M�	��*	&���	����������	�� ���������5	��	

��������	��	 �������	�������	���������	��	�	 ���������	�.	���	����	 �������	��K�	���(		

	

	
<�����	2$	1� ���������	 ��-�����

)�
	+H%<	����,

)�
	��	�M�	��*	

	

( ��7���
���
�%�������

7��	�������	����	���&�	����	�����	�.	�� ���������	��-�	���  ��	������	���&���	����!����(	1�&�-��5	���	

 ��-�����	�.	�� ���������	�  ����	��	��	A����	�����	��	���	��*	 � ������	&���	-���	����	-��������	.���	

�������	 ��	 ������)	 +���	 ����	 �(�G,(	 "�	 ����	&�	 ���	  ������	 �	 �����-��	 �����	 �� ���������	  ��-�����	

��4���	.��&����	��	����(	

	

	

																																																													
��
	��������	1����	:������	����������	����(	"-�����	��$	��� $��&&&(��.(���(�4� �����������-��&!

 ���������(�� #' �V������65	��������	��(�
(����	
)�
	7��	���.������	�����-��	&���	��������	�����	���	>����	�����	������	&���	�	���.������	�-�	�.	�
G(	

)�
	�����	1����	E�����	0������	*�����	��������	���.���(	"-�����	��$	��� $��.������� �( ��(���(�4� ��.���������!

 ������������F���5�5 ��5���)5 ��5��5 ��5E)������25���5!5����5)������5����5!5����5!5����5!	

��

��

�)

��

�


������� ������� ������� ������)

�
�

�

�
�

��
�
�

/���
��������F�7��
�%�������#�������$

162



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

7���
���
�%�������

�

7����	��9��	���4	 .������	 .��	���� �	��9��	��������	&���	�������	 .��	�������	�����	��	���	 �� ���	�.	 ���	

�������	��	���	�����	�.	 ���	��*	 � ������	���	���	 �-��	�.	�-������	������	���������(	7��	���4	 .������	

������	&���	���4���5	�������	���	����	���������5	���	�����	������������	��	�1:5	����4�5	��������	������	

+�;�,	���	������	������	&���	��������(		

�

3������

�

�� ������	 �����������	 .��������	 +.���	 ��-����	&��4	��	��DD5	 ��.�������	 ��	"  ����#	
,	&���	�  ���	 ��	

���	 ��-�����	�	 ���������	����	��	���������	�	�������	������	�.	�����	�����������	��	����	���4	.�����(	

7��	  ��������	 ���4	 .�����	 G	 ������	 +����-��	 .���	 ���	 ���-�	 ��������,	 &��	 �  ���	 ��	 ���	 ������	 �.	

�����������	 �����(	 7��	 ����	 ������	 �.	 �����	 &��	 ����	 ����������	 ��	 ��.���	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 �����	

�����������	 ��	 ���	 ���4	 .�����	 ��	 A�������	 �.	 ���	 ����	  � ������	 ��������	 ��������	 ���	 ���	 ���4	 .�����	

�# �����	�������(		

	

D����������$		

• 7���	&��4	 ��	 ��	 ��	 ����	 �����	 ���	 �	 .��������	 �����	 ��	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ���������(	 ���.������	

�����-��	 ��-�	 ���	 ����	 ��������(	 �����.�����	 .������	 &��4	 &���	 ��	 ��A�����	 ��	 ��-�� 	 ����	

����������	�.	��A�����	

• �� ������	 �������	 +��	 ��K�	 ���	 ������� ��,	 ��-�	 ���	 ����	 �������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 �����	 ���	

 ��-�����	������	��	���4	.������	��4�	����	�������	���������	������� ���	�������(	7�	������	����	

��	 �������-�	�������	����	����	���	��	�������	�.	����������	�.	�..����	

• "�	 ��-�����	.������	���	���	�-�����	��	�  �� �����	.��	����	�������	������5	���	?������	�.	�����@	

��.���	��	������	���������	��	 ��-�����	�� ������	��	���	�������	

	

"���� �����$	

• 	"	���������	 ��	���	���4	 .�����	 ��-�����	��	�G	&�	 ���	��	�	���������	 ��	���	������	�.	 �����	�.	

�������	�����������	��	����	���4	.�����	��	�G	

• >����	���	�����	����	���	���	�-�����5	���	���	 ������	��.����	�������	������	

�

:�����

�

7����	 "6(�	 ���	 "6(�	 ���&	 ���&	 ���	 ������	 �.	 ����	  ���������	 �������(	 	 >������	 ��4���	  � ������	

���&��	 ���	 ������	 ����	 �������5	 ������	 ���	 &���	 ��*	 ���	 ���.�	 ��	 ���4	 .������	 L	 ����	 ��	 �	 ���������	 ��	

���4���	 ��-�����	���	��	��������	��	�������	L	��	 �4��	��	��������	���  �������	�������	��	�����������	

���	����4�(	1�&�-��	�����	���	��	�	����	���	���������	��������	��	���	������	�.	�����	�.	�1:5	���-��	��	

���	����������	 ��-�����	�.	�������	��	���	 � ������	���	���	�����.������	����������	��	���	���������	��	

���4���	 ��-�����(		

	

7����	 ����������	 ���	 ��&�-��	  ���������	 ���	 ���	 �������	 ��	 �����������	 ���	  �������	 .��	�������	

&��4	�����	��	���.����	���4	.������	��	���	 � ������(		

� �

163



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

�

		 		 		 		 		

������	��	

;��4	<������		

;<+G,	

������	��	

��(	�.	

�����	;��4	.������	+;<,	 :������	

�� ������	

�����������	

.��������	

�"<	+G,	

		 		

���4���	

�1:	 		 ��(�	 !
(
G	 !)��	

����4�	 		 �(�	 !
(
G	 !)	

�;�	 		 �(
	 !
(
G	 !�	

%������	

�1:	 		 ��(
	 )�G	 �
6�	

����4�	 		 ��(2	 )�G	 )6	

������	������	 2(�	 )�G	 ��	

�;�	 		 �(�	 )�G	 
	

1� ����������������	
�1:	 		 )�(2	 �G	 �	

����4�	 		 �2(
	 �G	 �	

*�	����0 ���������������������������������&�
�)�&����
��
������������4�	��
�)�&����
4��5�(6�5�2�

�

:������	

7���	������	��	��(	�.	

�����	������	;��4	

.������	+;<,5	����	

		 		

�1:	 ��
�	

����4�	 )�	

������	������	 ��	

��������	������	 �	

*�	����0 ����������������������	�
��&����4�
�)�&����
����	����4��5�(6�5�2�

�

����������

�

"�	��������	��	�������	��	���	����	�.	����	����	��	������	�����	���	�����	��	���������	������	��	���	�����	

������	������	����	&����	&���	��	�# �����	.���	�������	�����	��	 � ������	���&��(	�������	��	���4	

.������	�����	����	�������	���	���4��	��	��4�	��	�  �������	��..������	��	���-���	������	�.	���	���4	.�����	

������	�#������	��������	��	 ��������(	

	

:�� ���	���	���	�� ���	�.	�����	���4	.������	��	����	����5	���4	.�����	���������	�����	������	�	 �������	��	

���	�..����	���	��� �#	���	���	����	��� �J	��	��������	���	���4	.������	���������	��-�	������-�	�����	

���	�����	�..����	.��	������	�����	����������	����(	

	

164



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�)	

	

���������2�����	
������
����������
	�
�������"�&����������
�>��������%�
�

���������+����
�

	

7��	��.��������	��	����	�  ����#	���&�	���	��*	.�������	 ��9�������	�-��	���	��#�	
	�����(	

3������	�.	���	.�������	 ��9�������	��	�������(	1���	&�	 ������	���	�����	��.��������(	

7����	���	�&�	�� ������	����� �����	����	��-�	����	����	��	�����	����������$	

	

• 7���	���	 � ������	&�	��������	��	�(
	G	 ��	�����	

• 7���	���	������	�.	���	 � ������	�����	����	&�	��������	��	�(
G	 ��	�����	.��	����
	���	�
��2	

����������	��	)G	��	�2��6	��	�����5	���	������	��������	��	�����	�����	��	��	���������	���	��������	��	

���&��	�.	���	�����	 � ������	���-�	���	����	 � ������(	7���	.�����	��	��	�������	���	

������� ���	��������	��	������	.��	�����	����	���	��� �����	�.	�������	��������	��	�����	����	

���	���	��������	��	����	���-����	.��	���	����	�-�	�.	����	�-��	���	 �����(		

%��	 � ������	 ��9�������	���	���9���	��	��-�����	��	�	������	�����	��	���	��������������	������	

������	;�������	*��� 	���	���	����	����������	���	��	����	.��	�����	�����	��	���	��*(	

O����	�����	����� �����	.�����	"�!�	���&�	��&	���	��*	.����	�	�� 	�.	Y��(�	�	��	�������(	7��	�����	

��������	��	����	�� 	��	���&�	��	<�����	"�!�(	

��������5
	��6,���������/��������������7���������$	89	:�����$	;9	5�

�

7���	���&�	����	�.	���	��*	����	�������	�����	���	.�������	 �������	�-��	���	��#�	.�-�	�����	��	&�	.���	�	

��.����	��	�������	�.	Y	��(�	�(	

	

	

	
�

	 	

165



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

<�����	"�!�	���&	���&�	���	��������	��	���	.�������	�� 	�-��	���	
	����	 �����(	

	

��������5
���<�������������������������������$	89	:�����$	;9	5�

�

�

�

�
	

	

��������	���	��*	��	�����-���	�	.�������	��������	����	��	���&	���	I.���	������B	��������(	<�����	"�!)	

���&�	���	��..������	��	���	�� 	�.	���	��*	&���	��	����	���	.���	�����	��������(	7���	���&�	����	�.	���	

��*	&���	��	����	���	I.���	������B	��������	����	�����	&���	���	��	�	.�������	�� 	�.	Y��(�	�	��	

�������(	

	

	 	

166



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�
	

	

��������5
8��<�������������������������������$	89	:�����$	;9	5�

�

�
�

	

7��	��K�	�.	���	H=��	��-����	��A�����	�-��	����	 �����	��	���������	&���	�-��	Y66�	�.	��-����	��A�����	

�-��	���	.����	)	�����(	7��	�������	 ��	��	�������	����	.�������	�� 	��	���&�	��	"  ����#	6	���	����	

�����	��	��-��	��	���	��*	7&�	����	���(		<�����	"�!
	���&	���	���������	���	�� ���	�.	���	

�� ����������	�.	���	������	����	<���	��	���	��*B�	�-���	.�������	 �������(	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

167



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�2	

	

<�����	"�!
	

	

��3�:?="@!/?:@��.=��@*@:��:�C"/�7?I@�<@�:�7?.�.�?�;��;�.�6���!@���!@

��!8��!��

:�� .���:�� *���� :�� .���:�� *���� :�� .���:�� *���� :�� .���:�� *���� :�� .���:�� *���� :�� .���:�� *����

JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555 JK555

��������:���
��

;��������	�������� �
)5��� � �
)5��� ���5��� ���5��� �6
5�)� �6
5�)� ���526� ���526� �)
5��� �)
5��� �
�562� �
�562�

O  � .� � ��52�� ��52�� ��52�� ��52�� �)5�)� �)5�)� �)52
� �)52
� ��5�2� ��5�2�

=�	����	��9�� ������ +�56)�, 652)� �5��� +�5�

, +�5�

, � � � �

"����� ����	��9� 	1����	� ���� � � � �5��� �5��� �5��� �5��� � � � �

;�����	�.	 ����	����	��� �� 	�	+��.� �� �, �52
� �52
� +�5�6�, +�5�6�, � �5)�2 �5)�2 �52)) �52)) �5�6) �5�6)

;������	����	 ��5��� ��5��� ��5��) ��5��) ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5���

������	����	<���	+=7<, � � ��5�
6 ��5�
6 � � �

*�����:���
�� 105455( ��4001 11�401� 12-4500 #(410($ 12�4�5� 2�54+-� 5 2�54+-� 2+�422� 24�5- 2-�4�20 2004-(2 24-�� 2104�1� �455�41�5 2410� �45��4-1�

��������@��������
��#��8�(���7�*$

������	.��&���	���������	� ��� �
�5��� 252)� �2
5
�
 �
�5��� �
�5��� �
�5
�� �
�5
�� ��
5�2� ��
5�2� ���5222 ���5222 ��25�2� ��25�2�

;������	����� ��5��� +�5��6, ��52�) ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5��� ��5���

=�.� ����	�	��.����� � +�5)�
, +�5)�
, +��5�)�, +��5�)�, +)5�6
, +)5�6
, +�5�6), +�5�6), +�5�
�, +�5�
�,

�� ������	���&��	�(
G � ��52�) ��52�) ��52�� ��52�� ��5��6 ��5��6 �)5��� �)5��� �)5))2 �)5))2

%����	���&��	 � ��5)�2 )5��� �
56�2 ��5�6� ��5�6� �
5��� �
5��� �
52�� �
52�� �25�6� �25�6�

�������	���� � �5��
 �5��
 � � � �

;�!�������	����������� � �5��� �5��� �52
) �52
) �566� �566� �5��� �5��� 
5��� 
5���

3������ 	�� ��	���	��!����� � 	�����-� � �5��� �5��� �5��� �5��� �5��� �5��� �5��� �5��� �52)� �52)�

������	����	.��� � � )25)�) )25)�) � � �

�G	���	���	��*	��A�������� � �5��� �5��� �5)�2 �5)�2 �5
�� �5
�� �5662 �5662 ��5��� ��5���

�(
G	����� � ����	��	���
��2 )5
�� )5
�� � � � � �

*����������	�&�
��F?�� 10240�( 042(� 1104-+- 1214(�� �+4�25 2��4-5� 2�(4�++ ��4(5� 2+-40+- 2(145(� ��4��� 20�4�0- 20+4��( ��411( 2224�21 22+4�21 �(4--� �45�242+2

��������F?���!�%��� � +�)5���, +�5���, +)�5���, +��5�
2, +��52��, +)
5
��, +��5�
�, +
5�
�, +�65
��, +�
5�
�, +25
)6, +��56��, +��5�6
, +
5
��, +��5)�),

*�����!������&��
�F?�� 10240�( 042(� 1104-+- 10+4��� �-450� 12�4�5� 2524(22 ��40+0 2��4�+- 2�+401+ �04102 2+�4--( 2-545-� �04�(0 2004(52 21�4(�� �24�(� �455�4+--

!�
����8�#��&����$ #240�5$ (41�- #(410($ �542(- #�542(-$ #5$ ��45-� #��40+0$ 24�5+ �14�5- #14+0�$ 24-�� �04+10 #040�+$ 2410� �24�10 #24�05$ �54��0

�5�18�2�5��8�( �5�(8�+ �5�+8�- �5�-8�0 �5�08�1

1
6
8



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	�6	

	

����������5��!�
���������������������
����

�

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Local Health and Care 
Economy 

Strategic Planning Concordat 

Our commitments 

As the leaders and regulators of the local health and care system, we commit to working 
together to develop a system-wide strategic plan that will: 

• embed a common vision in which the needs of the local population come first 

• create a health and care system that works in a joined up way, focuses on improving 
health and well-being and that is accountable to the local population 

• establish a culture where it is the collective and individual responsibility to do the right 
thing, even if to do so is not in the best interests of our own organisation 

• create a more productive and financially sustainable health and care system 

Our values 

We will: 

• Place local people at the centre of everything we do 

• Empower people to stay healthy 

• Focus on improving quality and outcomes 

• Be transparent in our actions 

Practical actions 

To this end we commit to these actions: 

• Our Boards will sign up to the development of a system-wide strategic plan and will 
share responsibility to both champion and deliver the content. 

• Each organisation will contribute resources to the design and implementation of the 
strategic plan 

• Prioritising changes that improve outcomes and quality, whilst delivering financial 
sustainability  

• Ensuring that the initiatives within the strategic plan narrow inequalities and consider the 
needs of the most vulnerable 

• Working alongside local people to design the right solutions – doing with people, not to 
them 

• Sharing data openly for the purposes of implementing the system strategy 

• Integrating care and break down traditional barriers between organisations, so that local 
people receive joined-up care �

169



��������������	���	������������	�����	������	��� ����	����!����	
	

	

	 	 ����	��	

	

We acknowledge that this may result in the following: 

• The need to develop a different relationship between health and care services and local 
people 

• Changes in how services are  commissioned and provided, for example: 
o A greater emphasis on preventative and community based care, resulting in 

fewer people needing hospital care 
o Community services and primary care being delivered in new ways with full 

availability seven days a week  
o services for adults and children integrated across current providers 
o Relocation of some services 
o better linked and more accessible urgent care provision to reduce the need on 

local residents using A&E services 

• Changes in how we fund and pay for care, to ensure that we align incentives with 
benefits for the whole system 

• Making changes in the range of services organisations offer as we seek to drive up 
quality and improve efficiency 

Parties to this concordat 

Health care Providers: 

• CUHFT 

• CPFT 

• Hinchingbrooke hospital/Circle Group 

• Papworth Hospital 

• CCS NHST 

• PSHFT 

• UCC 

• HUC 

Commissioning organisations: 

• CCG 

• NHS England 

Local Authorities: 

• Cambridgeshire County Council 

• Peterborough City Council 

Health care regulators: 

• Monitor 

• Trust Development Authority 

170



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 
 

Agenda Item No. 6 

10 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing                                    
 
Contact Officer(s) – Dr Henrietta Ewart, Interim Director of Public Health 
Contact Details - Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HQ 
Tel: 01733 207175 
 
CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 
 
 
 
 
1.2 

To inform the Scrutiny Commission that improving outcomes and reducing inequalities 
associated with cardiovascular disease has been identified as the priority of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board and to present the reasons for its prioritisation (based on Public Health 
Outcomes Framework data) to the Commission. 
 
To inform the Commission of the work plan proposed by the Health and Wellbeing Board to 
take forward work on cardiovascular disease to improve health outcomes and reduce 
inequalities. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 The Scrutiny Commission is requested to consider and comment upon the prioritisation of 
cardiovascular disease and the work plan proposed to address it by the Health and Wellbeing 
Board. 
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 

The cardiovascular disease strategy and work plan will contribute to the Sustainable 
Community Strategy Priority 1: Creating Opportunities – Tackling Inequalities and, within this 
priority area, to the outcome: Improving Health - so that everyone can enjoy a life expectancy of 
the national average or above and benefit from speedier access to high quality health and 
social care services. 
 
The cardiovascular disease strategy and work plan will directly contribute to improvement in the 
cardiovascular disease indicators within the Public Health Outcomes Framework. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 
 

Based on review of the Public Health Outcomes Framework indicators and local authority 
health profiles for Peterborough, the Health and Wellbeing Programme Board identified 
cardiovascular disease as its top priority in May 2014.  The priority was ratified by the Health 
and Wellbeing Board in July.  Peterborough City Council Public Health team were charged with 
scoping cardiovascular disease and proposing a work plan for adoption by the Health and 
Wellbeing Programme Board/Health and Wellbeing Board (HWBPB/HWBB). 
 
Work has proceeded with agreement by the HWBPB/HWBB that this will be structured around 
three themed work streams: 

•  Prevention and Early Intervention 

• Healthcare and Rehabilitation/Reablement 

• Continuing Support 
 
There is acknowledgement that the adoption of cardiovascular disease as a priority by the 
HWBPB/HWBB does not mean that work has not previously been going on, across all partner 

171



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
4.4 

organisations (PCC, Peterborough and Cambridgeshire CCG, provider trusts, etc) to improve 
outcomes and reduce inequalities.  However, adoption as a priority by the HWBPB/HWBB 
provides an opportunity to take a strategic overview of all pathways relating to cardiovascular 
disease and improve their co-ordination and ensure that each follows current best practice and 
delivers value for money in order to maximise their impact on health outcomes and the 
reduction of inequalities. 
 
There is a need to engage with all stakeholders in order to map out the activity and resources 
currently invested in work programmes and channel it where appropriate towards 
cardiovascular disease.   This will necessitate stakeholder engagement and mapping.   This 
mapping exercise is currently in development. 
 
An opportunity arose in June to bid for funding from the British Heart Foundation to develop 
their ‘House of Care’ model locally.  This is a person centred model with four key elements: 
 

i. Engaged, informed individuals and carers 
ii. Commitment to partnership working 
iii. Organisational and supporting processes 
iv. Commissioning (including ‘more than medicine’ – ie whole pathway from prevention 

through to re-ablement/re-empowerment) 
 
As a result of this opportunity, initial work on scoping the cardiovascular disease work plan was 
linked to the completion of the British Heart Foundation bid process.  However, it was agreed 
that the House of Care model be adopted as the vehicle for local cardiovascular disease work 
regardless of whether or not we are successful in achieving BHF funding.  The three work 
steams discussed at para 4.1 will be incorporated into this model. The bid has been submitted 
to the BHF and shortlisting is due to be completed by October.   Further work will be required to 
complete the mapping beyond the initial requirements for the BHF bid and this is now being 
scoped. 
 

5. KEY ISSUES 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 

Improving outcomes from and reducing inequalities in cardiovascular disease is complex and 
requires a sustained, strategic approach to prevention, health promotion, early intervention, 
healthcare interventions (in primary and secondary care and in specialised services) and 
rehabilitation/re-ablement.  This will require collaboration between and ownership by all partner 
organisations and the engagement of local communities (particularly groups who currently 
experience poorer outcomes).  This will be an ongoing programme of work which will extend 
over the medium to long term. 
 
The Scrutiny Commission is requested to comment on the approach proposed above. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 Proposals resulting from the adoption of cardiovascular disease as a priority by the 
HWBPB/HWBB and from the subsequent work plans may have implications including  
Financial; Legal; Human Resources; ICT, Environmental, Human Rights, Property, 
Procurement, LAA targets, Public Health Outcome Framework targets, etc.  These will be 
identified and addressed as they arise.  
 

Tackling cardiovascular disease will require city-wide activity.  However, in order to address the 
inequalities which exist in outcomes from cardiovascular disease, targeted approaches (which 
may focus on specific geographical areas, e.g. Wards, or specific groups within the population) 
will also be required. 
  

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 Consultation has been undertaken with stakeholders through the HWBPB/HWBB and with other 
partner organisations, e.g. Greater Peterborough Partnership Health Enquiry Group.  Further 

172



consultation on specific issues arising as the strategy develops may be required. 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 Comments received from the Scrutiny Commission will be presented to the HWBPB/HWBB to 
inform the strategy.  The Scrutiny Commission may wish to request further updating reports on 
this item. 
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 See appendices 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 • Appendix 1 - Report to the Health and Wellbeing Board, July 2014 

• Appendix 2 - Report on Cardiovascular Disease indicators from the Public Health 
Outcomes Framework for the Health and Wellbeing Programme Board, March 2014. 

• Appendix 3 - Key Elements of the House of Care Project, British Heart Foundation. 
 

  

173



174

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 

17 July 2014 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officer(s): Dr Henrietta Ewart, Interim Director of Public Health Tel.  

 
UPDATE ON CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE PRIORITY WORK PROGRAMME 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Dr Henrietta Ewart, Interim Director of Public 
Health 

Deadline date :  

 The Board is asked to note and comment on the proposals for progressing cardiovascular disease 
(CVD) as the Board’s top priority. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Board following the decision taken by the Health and 
Wellbeing Programme Board (HWPB), at their May meeting, that CVD should be the top 
priority focus area.  The HWPB tasked the Public Health Team with leading an exercise to 
scope CVD and propose a work plan with key performance indicators and outcomes to be 
considered and signed off by the HWPB/HWB. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the work undertaken so far by the 
Public Health Team in response to the HWPB request. 

   

3.       LINKS TO THE HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD STRATEGY/PLAN  
 

3.1     The proposed model for delivery is to make use of the structures and work programmes 
already developed to deliver the Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy and Plan, but to 
ensure that Cardio Vascular Disease was tackled by these groups.  This would involve 
clear mapping to existing work streams into three thematic areas on the CVD 
programme and holding groups to account for delivery of metrics related to the Public 
Health Outcomes Framework that align to CVD.  

 
4.      PROPOSED APPROACH TO STRUCTURE AND GOVERNANCE 
 

4.1     At their June meeting, the HWPB agreed that they (the programme board) would act as 
the steering group/programme board for CVD, given its priority on the health and 
wellbeing agenda.  It will be important to identify work streams already established for 
CVD to ensure that these are included in the governance arrangements and to avoid 
duplication.  The Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) already have a multi-agency CHD 
Programme Board and this needs to be included as a key component of the CVD work 
plan. 

 
4.2   The best approach to embedding the CVD priority is to pull together all work currently 

taking place within the City across organisations which relates to CVD and its treatment or 
causes and ensure that CVD is given a higher profile in these work streams and that there 
are reporting streams with metrics and data collection aligned. 

 
4.3   The HWPB agreed that the CVD Programme should be split into three thematic work 

streams 

• Prevention and Early Intervention 

• Healthcare and Rehabilitation/Reablement 

175



• Continuing Support 
 

4.4    A brief description of each work stream and a suggestion of alignments is given below 
Prevention and Early Intervention – This would include reducing risk factors for CVD 
through lifestyle modification, behaviour change and changes to the environment.  It 
would also include interventions within primary care to prevent episodes of poor health 
caused by CVD.  Existing work strands that might be aligned include: healthy schools 
programme, health checks, pharmacy needs assessment, access to leisure initiatives 
such as “Be Active” schemes, Social Impact Bonds and Asset Based Community 
Development. 

 
4.5   Healthcare and Rehabilitation/Reablement – This would include treatment and support 

for people diagnosed with CVD to prevent or slow deterioration of their condition and 
enable recovery from episodes of poor health as far as possible.  This would include 
health interventions but also support with lifestyle, environment etc to support recovery 
and empower people to manage their condition.  Existing work streams that might be 
aligned include smoking cessation, health trainers, intermediate care and enablement 
services. 

 
4.6   Continuing Support – this would include health care and social care for people with 

chronic and long term impacts from CVD, to provide effective treatment and promote 
independence as far as possible.  Existing work streams that might be aligned are the 
Better Care Fund and the CCGs procurement of older people’s services, and assistive 
technology and health telecare programmes. 

 
5.       KEY ISSUES 
 
 

• The HWPB supported the three work stream approach to CVD set out above.  However 
the brief summary above is not a complete picture of all the work currently underway.  
We need to engage with all stakeholders in order to map out the energy currently 
invested in work programmes and channel it where appropriate towards CVD.   This will 
necessitate stakeholder engagement and mapping.   The HWPB has tasked the Public 
Health Team with organising a half-day stakeholder workshop to identify and map 
current activity. 

• Subsequent work will be needed for gap analysis and to review current activity against 
best practice (NICE public health and clinical guidelines and NICE technology 
appraisals) and to respond to other sources of intelligence (e.g. Commissioning for 
Value Cardiovascular Disease Focus Packs).  The HWPB (in its capacity as CVD  
Steering Group/Programme Board  will be required to agree the content of this work 
plan and its delivery.  This stage will follow on from the workshop described above. 

• We need to understand better where our issues are and then be able to monitor the 
impact we are having.  The Public Health Outcomes Framework gives us a high level 
view but we need to drill down into the local detail.  We have therefore begun work to 
identify the PHOF indicators aligned to CVD and to break these into the work streams in 
order to identify local data sets and indicators to inform our understanding and 
monitoring. This will effectively create a refreshed CVD JSNA.  
 

6.       IMPLICATIONS  
 

Incorporating the CVD work programme into existing work streams to provide focus for 
work already ongoing or planned should limit negative impacts on the above areas.  
However there will be a cost for some of the target work, as in the case of the proposed 
half day stakeholder mapping session. 

 
 
7.       NEXT STEPS 
 

1. The PH Team will lead on a half day stakeholder and work stream mapping event to 
build upon the proposed work streams.  This event is scheduled for late July.  The 

176



format for this workshop has changed slightly from that originally envisaged as we have 
been invited to bid for British Heart Foundation funding to develop their ‘House of Care’ 
model locally.  This is a person centred model with four key elements: 

 
i. Engaged, informed individuals and carers 
ii. Commitment to partnership working 
iii. Organisational and supporting processes 
iv. Commissioning (including ‘more than medicine’ – ie whole pathway from prevention 

through to re-ablement/re-empowerment) 
 

2. We propose to focus the initial workshop around the requirements for the BHF bid in 
order to meet the bid deadline.  However, we propose that the House of Care model be 
adopted as the vehicle for local CVD work regardless of whether or not we are 
successful in achieving BHF funding.  The three work steams discussed at para 4 will be 
incorporated into this model.  A further workshop may be required to complete the 
mapping exercise identified at para 5. 

 
3. The PH Team will complete the work around alignment of the PHOF to these work 

stream and the creation of drill down metrics.  This will then be taken to the information 
working group of the HWBB to agree reporting lines and ownership. 

 
4. The CCG will need to consider how the CHD Programme Board will relate to the HWPB 

in the latter’s capacity as CVD Steering Group/Programme Board.  
 
 
8. CONSULTATION 
 

The PH team is proposing wider consultation with stakeholders as part of the workshop 
above.  

  
9.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

That the HWB note and comment on the arrangements for progressing work on CVD 
proposed by the HWPB. 

 
10.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

To ensure that the HWB are fully informed of the proposals for progressing CVD as the 
Board’s top priority and have assured themselves that these are appropriate.  

 

177



178

This page is intentionally left blank



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

1 

 

PRIORITISATION FRAMEWORK FOR PETERBOROUGH HEALTH AND WELLBEING 

PROGRAMME BOARD 

Cardiovascular Disease (CVD) 

The framework below is intended to provide an objective and consistent approach to 

assessing possible topics (based on care groups, population groups or clinical areas, etc.) 

for inclusion as priorities within the Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Strategy.  Detailed 

answers to each section are not required at this stage and some proposals may need further 

scoping before a final decision on inclusion in the strategy. 

This scorecard is based on others which have been used/worked well elsewhere, with 

adjustments to reflect local situation. 

Why should CVD be a priority area for Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Board? 

The chart below demonstrates that indicators relating to CVD are ‘worst of the worst’ 
amongst our Public Health Outcomes Framework indicators.  (NB Male suicide is our 
poorest indicator: this is already being addressed as a priority through the Peterborough and 
Cambridgeshire Suicide Prevention Strategy and the local implementation group). 
 

East  average

England average

England 

Worst

England 

Best

25th                                      75th                                       

Percentile                             Percentile

       ◄

        ▬

        ►

Peterborough Updated PHOF analysis - review of "poorly performing" indicators

The 1 and 3 year trend columns show the change in P'Boro's position on the spine.

Deteriorating relative to other local authorities in England

Improving relative to other local authorities in England

Significantly worse/higher need than England average

Remaining similar to other local authorities in England

Significantly better/lower need than England average

Not significantly different from England average

No significance can be calculated

The chart below shows how P'Boro compares with the rest of England. P'Boro's result for each indicator is shown as a circle. The average rate for England 

is shown by the black line at the centre of the chart. The range of results for all local areas in England is shown as a grey bar. A red circle means that 

P'Boro is significantly worse than England for that indicator; however, a green circle may still indicate an important public health problem.

179



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

2 

 

13 Life expectancy at birth (males) 

in years
77.9 80.1 79.2 ▬ ◄ 2010-2012

14 Life expectancy at birth 

(females) in years
82.5 83.0 83.7 ◄ ◄ 2010-2012

15 Gap in life expectancy (males) in 

years
-1.3 0.9 - ▬ ◄ 2010-2012

16 Gap in life expectancy (males) in 

years
-0.5 -0.7 - ◄ ◄ 2010-2012

17 Healthy life expectancy at birth 

(males) in years
61.6 64.8 63.2 no data no data 2009-2011

18 Healthy life expectancy at birth 

(males) in years
60.3 66.2 64.2 no data no data 2009-2011

19 Mortality rate from causes 

considered preventable
210.9 165.7 187.8 ▬ ◄ 2010-2012

20 Under 75 mortality rate from 

cardiovascular diseases 

considered preventable

71.5 48.1 53.5 ◄ ▬ 2010-2012

Cardiovascular 

disease

21 Under 75 mortality rate from 

cardiovascular diseases 
111.8 72.6 81.1 ◄ ◄ 2010-2012

Respiratory 

disease

22 Under 75 mortality rate from 

respiratory disease     
42.5 26.6 33.5 ▬ ◄ 2010-2012

Communicable 

disease

23 Mortality from communicable 

diseases       
74.2 58.9 64.8 ◄ ◄ 2010-2012

Suicide 24 Suicide rate 12.4 7.9 8.5 ◄ ▬ 2010-2012

25 Recorded diabetes 6.2% 6.0% 5.8% no data no data 2012/13

26 Access to non-cancer screening 

programmes - diabetic retinopathy
72.7% 80.9% 80.9% ◄ no data 2011-2012

Cancer
27 Cancer screening coverage - 

cervical cancer (%)
0.7 0.8 0.7 ◄ ◄ 2013

Drugs
28 Successful completion of drug 

treatment - opiate users (%)
4.9% 9.8% 8.2% ◄ ◄ 2012

H
e
a
lt

h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

NHS health 

checks

29 Offered an NHS health check (% 

of eligible people aged 40-74)
46.6% 51.4% 49.1% ◄ no data 2012/2013

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e

L
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 

L
if

e
s
ty

le

Diabetes

Amenable to 

healthcare

All cause 

mortality

 
 

 

 

SCALE OF THE PROBLEM IN PETERBOROUGH 

Question 1: How many people does the problem affect in Peterborough  

 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be given where large numbers of people are affected. Examples: numbers of infant 

deaths are low in the area.  Sedentary behaviour is far more common. 

 

Cardio-vascular disease (CVD) includes all the diseases of the heart and circulation.  

The four main types of CVD are coronary heart disease (CHD), stroke, peripheral arterial 

disease and aortic disease. 

CVD is the second largest cause of death in England causing around 130,190 deaths in 

2011 (29% of all deaths). Around 46% of all deaths from CVD are from coronary heart 

disease (CHD) and almost a fifth from stroke (18%). CHD is the most common single cause 

of death in England (13% of all deaths in 2011). 

Deaths due to cardiovascular disease account for 27.0% of all deaths under 75 in 

Peterborough (23.8% in Cambridgeshire).  CHD accounts for the largest proportion of CVD 

deaths. 

180



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

3 

 

GPs record information on whether their patients have CHD or have a stroke.  

Currently, 5166 people are recorded as having CHD in Peterborough (2.8% of the 

population).  The expected number (from national prevalence data) is 10,332 people (5.6% 

of the population).  The recorded prevalence of CHD is 50.4% of the expected number.  This 

compares to 58.2% for England and 59.1% for East of England. This means that 

Peterborough is underperforming compared to England and East of England with regards to 

identifying people who suffer from CHD.  This may mean that not everyone with CHD is 

being offered appropriate support and interventions. 

Around 2583 people have been recorded as having had a stroke in Peterborough (1.4% of 
the population).  The expected number (from national figures) is around 4428 people 
(2.4%). The observed prevalence for stroke in Peterborough is 57.5% of the estimated 
prevalence. This compares to 68.4% for England and 68.2% for East England.  Under 
recording may mean that people are not getting access to appropriate support and 
interventions. 
About 12.3% of the population (22,694 people) have been diagnosed with hypertension. 
However, the estimated prevalence of hypertension is 29.3% (54058 people). The observed 
prevalence for hypertension in Peterborough is 41.9% of the estimated prevalence, meaning 
many people live with the condition in the community without it being diagnosed and treated. 
This compares to 46.0% for England and 45.6% for East of England.  Again, this means that 
people may not be getting access to the appropriate support and interventions. 
 

 

IMPACT OF THE PROBLEM ON INDIVIDUALS  

Question 2: What is the impact of having this problem/condition on individuals, their families and 

carers?  

 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be given where the impact on those affected and their carers/families is severe.  

This would include physical and mental health and wellbeing (eg as measured by quality of life etc).   

Although infant mortality would be ranked low in question 1, it would score highly here. 

 

Cardiovascular disease (CVD) was responsible for nearly 30% of all deaths in 2011 – and is 

the largest cause of disability. 

Cardiovascular diseases can have a serious impact on quality of life and cause considerable 

disability. Stroke survivors may lose their speech, and have impaired mobility, those with 

peripheral arterial disease may lose a limb. The breathlessness and exhaustion of severe 

heart failure may preclude even minimal activities of daily living and all of these may prevent 

people returning to employment. And those with chronic kidney disease (CKD) can progress 

to the need for life long dialysis when opportunities to address CVD risk are missed. 

PERFORMANCE  

Question 3: Is there evidence to suggest that Peterborough performs less well than they 

could on this topic?  
 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be awarded where there is good evidence that Peterborough 

181



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

4 

 

performs badly, ie where this is confirmed by one or more indicators (PHOF and/or CCG Outcomes 

Indicator Set, and/or where poor performance on indicators has been sustained over a number of 

years).  

 

 

The graph below shows clearly that Peterborough has worse all age mortality rates from 

CHD than other LCGs within Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG (with the exception of 

Wisbech) and has the worst under-75 mortality rate in the CCG.  Borderline LCG has rates 

close to the average for the CCG. 

 

With regards to interventions in primary care, indicators from the QOF show that 

Peterborough is underperforming in a number of areas. A detailed analysis per GP 

practice was undertaken for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough in 2014 as part of the CHD 

Programme Board. This work showed that there is a significant variation in performance 

among GP practices.  

Quality and Outcomes Framework indicators relevant to CHD and stroke 

182



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

5 

 

 

Peterborough has higher rates of emergency admissions for CHD compared to England 

average and East of England. In 2011/12 the emergency admission rate for CHD, all 

183



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

6 

 

persons, in Peterborough was 263.9 per 100,000 (522 admissions). This is significantly 

higher than England (198.3 per 100,000) and East of England (180.9 per 100,000).  

 

 

In 2011/12 the emergency admission rate for stroke, all persons, in Peterborough was 105.7 

per 100,000 (237 admissions). This is significantly higher than England (89.5 per 100,000) 

and East of England (82.4 per 100,000). Male stroke emergency admission rates are higher 

than female stroke emergency admission rates. 

 

DEPRIVATION  

Question 4: Is the condition/problem more common amongst those living in areas of deprivation 

or disadvantage?  

 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be awarded where there is demonstrably greater impact on those from deprived 

areas or backgrounds. Examples are diseases associated with smoking, since the prevalence of 

smoking is much greater in deprived groups. Although incidence of many diseases is related to 

deprivation, some have an inverse relationship with deprivation, such as breast cancer.  

 

 

CVD prevalence and mortality are strongly correlated with deprivation. This is partly due to 

higher prevalence of risk factors for CVD among populations with lower socio-economic 

status (e.g. higher prevalence of smoking, obesity, unhealthy diet, binge drinking etc.), 

limited access to preventive and healthcare services among deprived populations (e.g. 

treatment for hypertension, statins etc.), and a small residual independent effect of poverty 

that is not accounted for by other known risk factors for CVD. Peterborough has higher 

184



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

7 

 

levels of deprivation compared to England and Cambridgeshire, and not surprisingly is 

experiencing higher burden of CVD. Comparison with the national deprivation structure (IMD 

2010) shows that the populations of Cambridgeshire and Peterborough are very different, 

with Cambridgeshire having 39% of its population in the least deprived quintile and 2.5% in 

the most, with the trends are reversed in Peterborough where 7.9% are within the least and 

34.3% in the most deprived national quintiles.1  

In both all ages and under 75s, age-standardised rates of CHD mortality are statistically 

significantly higher than the CCG average in the most deprived 20% of practices in the CCG 

but lower in the least deprived 40% of practices. 

 

 

The emergency admission rate for stroke in 2011/12 for persons who live in the most 

deprived areas of Peterborough was 117.4 (DSR per 100,000). This is 1.2 times greater than 

                                                           
1
IMD 2010 Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) 

185



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

8 

 

the emergency admission rates for persons who live in the least deprived areas of 

Peterborough (96.5). 

 

 

 

The emergency admissions for CHD in 2011/12 for persons living in the most deprived areas 

of Peterborough was 387.6 (DSR per 100,000). This is 2.2 times greater than emergency 

admission rates for persons living in the least deprived areas of Peterborough (174.7). 

CHD emergency admission rates (DSRs) for all ages by quintile of relative deprivation, 

2011/12 

 

 

The emergency admissions for heart failure in 2011/12 for persons who live in the most 

deprived areas of Peterborough was 121.4 (DSR per 100,000). This was 2.8 times higher 

than the emergency admission rates for persons who live in the least deprived areas of 

Peterborough (43.2). 

 

Heart failure emergency admission rates (DSRs) for all ages, by quintile of relative 

deprivation, 2011/12 

186



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

9 

 

 

 

 

 

EQUALITIES 

Question 5: Would addressing the problem/condition contribute to advancing equality or 

eliminating discrimination in groups with the following protected characteristics: age, disability, 

race/ethnicity, religion or belief, sex/gender, sexual orientation, marriage and civil partnership, 

pregnancy and maternity  

 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be awarded to topics which have demonstrable potential to advance equality or 

eliminate discrimination in several protected groups. Examples would include issues that are 

particularly prevalent in specific protected groups, such as diabetes or heart disease in some ethnic 

minority groups, or areas where services are believed to be less accessible to one or more protected 

group.  

 

 

Race/Ethnicity: The proportion of the population in Peterborough which is from black and 

minority ethnic groups is estimated to be 17.5%. South Asian men are more likely to develop 

CHD at younger age, and have higher rates of myocardial infarction. Black people have the 

highest stroke mortality rates.  

Sex: Male CVD mortality rates in Peterborough are significantly higher than female CVD 
mortality rates (233.4 and 149.7 respectively), DSR per 100,000. 
Age: Age is a strong predictor of morbidity and mortality from CVD, with disease burden 

increasing with age. 

Addressing inequalities in CHD and stroke prevention and care would advance equality in 

these groups. 

 

 

 

EVIDENCE  

Question 6: What evidence is there that the scale or impact of the problem can be effectively 

187



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

10 

 

reduced?  

 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be awarded where there is good evidence for interventions that reduce the scale or 

impact of the problem.  Types of evidence could be from outcome based studies (clinical trials etc) 

or delivery models (examples of good practice). 

 

There is a strong body of evidence that the majority of CVD is caused by risk factors that can 
be controlled, treated or modified, such as high blood pressure, cholesterol, 
overweight/obesity, tobacco use, lack of physical activity and diabetes.  

Modifiable risk factors for CVD 
  

• Hypertension (high blood pressure) 

• Tobacco use 

• Raised blood glucose (diabetes) 

• Physical inactivity 

• Unhealthy diet 

• Blood cholesterol/lipids 

• Overweight and obesity 

The risk factors for CVD are more prevalent in Peterborough than in England and 

Cambridgeshire (Table 1). This indicates that there is a potential for reducing the prevalence 

of major risk factors and reducing the gap in CVD mortality between Peterborough and 

Cambridgeshire, and reducing inequalities among areas within Peterborough. 

Table 1. Prevalence of risk factors for CVD in Peterborough compared to Cambridgeshire and England 

Risk factor Peterborough Cambridgeshire England average 

1. Deprivation (%) 34.6 2.4  19.8 

2. % Obese Children 

(Year 6)  

19.6 16.0 19.0 

3. Estimated % 

obese (16+)  

24.9 20.9 24.1 

4. Estimated % 

smokers (16+) 

26.3 20.8 20.7 

5. Smoking related 

deaths/100,000 

(DSR) 

225 172 211 

6. Binge drinking % 16.4 19.7 20.0 

7. Healthy eating 

adults % 

28.0 32.4  28.7 

8. Physically active 

adults % (16+) 

9.7 12.8  11.2 

9. People diagnosed 

with diabetes % of 

GP reg. 

5.9 5.1 5.8 

10. Estimated 

prevalence of 

hypertension % 

23.2 22.9 24.9 

 
1. % people in this area living in 20% most deprived areas in England, 2010 

188



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

11 

 

5. Directly age standardised rate per 100,000 population aged 35 and over, 2008-2010 
7. % adults, modelled estimate using Health Survey for England 2006-2008  
8. % aged 16 and over, Oct 2009-Oct 2011 
9. % people on GP registers with a recorded diagnosis of diabetes 2011/12 (QOF prevalence) 
 

There is a strong evidence base on the effectiveness and cost-effectiveness of interventions 

directed at 1) reduction and control of risk factors for CVD; and 2) therapeutic interventions 

in primary and secondary care, and secondary prevention. 

The National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE) has published a total of 339 

guidance documents relevant to CVD.  These include public health guidance covering 

effective interventions for reduction of CVD risk factors; clinical guidelines covering best 

practice and pathways for conditions including hypertension, angina, heart failure, peripheral 

arterial disease, diabetes, obesity etc.; and technology appraisal guidance covering specific 

clinical interventions for established CVD. 

NICE has published materials to support the implementation of their guidelines/guidance.  

These include quality standards and commissioning guides (for example, an integrated 

commissioning guide for the prevention of cardiovascular disease, CMG45). 

A whole systems approach to the implementation of existing NICE guidance across 

Peterborough (including guidance on decommissioning) should have a major impact on CVD 

outcomes and could also result in cost savings. 

 

VALUE FOR MONEY  

Question 8:  What is the current annual spend on this area in Peterborough?  Could this proposal 

lead to potential savings?  Could this proposal improve cost effectiveness (‘getting more for less’)?  

Could it improve quality/outcomes? Could this proposal have an impact on spend in other areas (e.g. 

will our actions increase/decrease spend in other public or other services)? 

 

How this question will be scored  

 

More points will be awarded for topics which are known areas of high spend, with  

clear potential for savings (eg where potential for savings has been identified from benchmarking 

work such as the Value for Money packs).   

More points will be awarded for topics where improvement in quality/outcomes is likely. 

 

 

  

Investment in health programmes (rather than services) and overall outcome indicators can 
be compared by CCG, SHA, and against English averages using the YHPHO Spend and 
Outcomes tool. Expenditure is based on programme budgeting category with CHD included 
within the ‘Circulation’ programme and representing the 2nd highest area of spend within both 
PCTs per head of population (£135 in 2010/11 in Cambridgeshire and £142 in Peterborough 
compared to £143 across the East of England and £133 in England). 
 
When compared against other PCTs in England, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough PCTs 
had very different outcomes for programme budgeting categories in 2010/11. CHD mortality 
under 75 years falls within the ‘circulation’ programme, and sits within the ‘high spend, better 
outcomes’ quadrant for Cambridgeshire and ‘high spend, worse outcome’ quadrant for 
Peterborough. Comparison of Peterborough values with 2009/10 data suggests that CHD 

189



Peterborough_HWBPB_Prioritisation_Framework_CVD_28Apr14 

 

12 

 

mortality outcomes in those aged under 75 have declined, despite a higher spend per head 
of the population in 2010/11. 
 
 

NHS Health Checks aim to identify those at increased risk of developing several serious and 

preventable conditions, including coronary heart disease. Previously undiagnosed adults 

aged between 40 and 74 are invited for a consultation and advice session once every 5 

years.  

The NHS Health Check ready reckoner tool calculates the likely impact of the programme on 

local authority populations, including an estimate of how many individuals will complete 

weight loss programmes, increase physical activity, be prescribed statins or hypertensive 

medications, maintain glucose regulation or be diagnosed with diabetes or cease to smoke. 

On a yearly basis, the total cost of the programme per year is estimated as £205,398 in 

Peterborough respectively, with a lifetime gain of 825 Quality Adjusted Life Years (QALYs) in 

Peterborough at a cost of £1903 per QALY. 

The NICE commissioning support materials (referenced at question 6, above) include tools 

to model costs and savings associated with moving to evidence-based best practice. 

EXAMPLE SCORECARD: 

PROPOSAL TOPIC:  CVD 

QUESTION POSSIBLE SCORE ACTUAL SCORE 

1. SCALE 0 TO 5  

2. IMPACT 0 TO 5  

3. PERFORMANCE 0 TO 5  

4. DEPRIVATION 0 TO 5  

5. EQUALITIES 0 TO 5  

6. EVIDENCE 0 TO 5  

7. VALUE FOR MONEY 0 TO 5  

TOTAL SCORE  0 TO 40  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

190



191



192

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 
 

Agenda Item No. 7 

10 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Executive Director of Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing                                     
 
Contact Officer(s) – Tina Hornsby – Assistant Director Quality, Information and Performance 
Contact Details – 01733 452427, tina.hornsby@peterborough.gov.uk 
 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE UPDATE REPORT  
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 The report provides an update from Adult Social Care.  It contains a brief progress report on our 

transformation and preparations for the Care Act 2014, and contains the annual complaints 
reporting and Local Account for information.    
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 Scrutiny Commission is asked to review and note the contents of the report.  
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY  
 

3.1 
 
 

The Adult Social Care outcomes have strong links to the health and wellbeing aspects of the 
community strategy. 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
 

The commission received an overview report from Adult Social Care in March 2014 and this 
report provides a 6 monthly update.   
 
The commission are also provided with a briefing note on the Care Act at Appendix 1. 
 
The commission are also provided with a copy of the Target Operating Model (TOM) Appendix 
2. 
 
The commission have also received a draft of the Local Account for review and comments and 
are asked to accept the final report attached at Appendix 3.   
 
The commission are also provided with an annual complaints analysis report for information at 
Appendix 4.   

  
5 
 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 

Preparing for the Care Act 2014 – Appendix 1 
 
The Care Act 2014 completed its passage through Parliament in May this year, and is 
scheduled to be implemented in two stages: all of the new duties and powers in April 2016, with 
the exception of the lifetime cap on the cost of care for any individual, and the independent 
appeals process, which will be introduced in April 2017. 
 
The Act represents the greatest change to adult social care legislation since the National 
Assistance Act 1948, and the most radical change to how adult social care is planned, 
commissioned and delivered since the NHS and Community Care Act 1990. The Act also 
changes how the NHS is regulated and managed, and requires Councils and the NHS to 
promote an integrated approach to services. 
 
At the heart of the Care Act is the new general duty to promote individual well-being for anyone 
with adult social care needs, whether those needs are eligible or non-eligible needs. 

193



 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
5.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2.2 
 
 
 
5.2.3 
 
 
 
5.2.4 
 
 
 
 
5.2.5 
 
 
5.2.6 
 
 
5.2.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The existing eligibility criteria are being replaced by a new framework that requires Councils to 
consider ‘significant impact on well-being’, rather than the current ‘risk to independence’.  
For the first time in law carers will have the same rights to an assessment of need, and for 
services to meet eligible needs, as the people for whom they care, applying the same ‘well-
being principle’. 
 
‘Self-funders’ – people who plan and pay for their own care without reference to the Council – 
will, from April 2016, have the right to open a ‘Care Account’, so that the money they spend on 
purchasing services to meet eligible needs will count towards a lifetime cap on what they have 
to pay for their care. (The Government have announced that for older people that cap will be set 
at £72,000 in April 2016, though it has not said what the cap will be for working age adults.) A 
briefing on the Care Act is attached as Appendix 1 
 
 
Adult Social Care Transformation – Appendix 2 
 
In line with approval from Cabinet, Adult Social Care implemented a number of changes to 
prepare and build foundations in anticipation of the Care Act. This included changing eligibility 
criteria to critical substantial, expanding access to reablement and offering transitional support 
to younger adults to help them to live more independently. We also developed a preventative 
strategy and invested resources with partners, users and carers to be able to strengthen what 
can be offered locally within the community to support people. 
 
To support these changes work has been underway within commissioning to provide 
alternatives to nursing residential and day care to support this approach. This work will take 
time, but already good progress is being made. 
 
Adult Social Care has also been looking at how it delivers services and how it can reorganise 
internally to develop more cost effective and efficient ways to deliver its responsibilities in 
respect of assessment and care management. 
 
All of the above are intended to place us in a stronger position to implement the Care Act and to 
provide modern, responsive support that is focused on prevention, personalisation and 
independence. It is an approach that is increasingly outcome based and addresses the key 
areas of performance identified within the Local Account where we have been doing less well. 
 
The Department was extended in November 2013 to become a Directorate for Adult Social 
Care, Health and Wellbeing. This also neatly aligns with the requirements of the Care Act. 
 
Adult Social Care is now pleased to report that it has agreed a new operating model which 
aligns with wider work across the council  on customer and digital strategies. 
 
It is expected that the new operating model will deliver: 
 

• Clear and accessible information and advice focused on prevention and early problem 

resolution 

• Customers that are supported to maximise any opportunity to facilitate their own care 

needs 

• Customer choice around services and support which are easily accessible 

• The ability to maximise the opportunity to work more corporately with other services 

• A model which is equipped to deal with growing demand and the growth in numbers of 

adults living with long term and complex health conditions  

• Different and efficient ways of working to address the additional demands on services  

194



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• A front door that is the primary first point of contact, routine transactions resolved at the 

first point of contact and via other channels such as web and other digital platforms 

(channel shift)  

Phase 1 is having the right structure in place.  We are planning to have the new operating 
model live in early November, a diagram of the model can be found at Appendix 1.   However,  
the programme of transformation is ongoing and we will adopt a phased approach.   Further 
phases will continue thereafter, including:  
 

• Commissioning initiatives – ensuring that we have more effective preventative 

services and development of the third and independent care sector so as to provide 

viable alternatives to statutory services and to ensure the the provider market is able to 

flexibly meet the demands arising from the new model of working. 

• Reshaping and enlarging of enablement services, to enable preventative action and 

intervention to divert demand and reduce the dependency culture.  

• Technology – to enable us to work more effectively and efficiently, particularly with the 

right tools to resolve customer queries at the first point of contact, allow us to work more 

flexibly but to also allow our customers to self-serve 

Peterborough Care and Support Directory 2014/15  
 
Adult Social Care are developing the online directory in 
preparation for the Care Act 2014.  However, it has been 
recognised that a paper directory is also still valued by the public 
and professionals across the system. 
 
 
Adult Social Care have produced a printed Care and Support 
Services Directory including lots of helpful information about how 
to access care and support and listings of local care providers.   
 
Hard copies are available from Peterborough Direct and an 
electronic version is available through the Peterborough City 
Council website.   This Directory will supplement the edirectory 
also avaialble on the website. 
 
Local Account – Appendix 3 
 
Local Accounts form a key part of the Towards Excellence in Adult Social Care (TEASC) 
approach to sector led improvement in adult social care as they can provide a key mechanism 
for demonstrating accountability for performance and outcomes. Local Accounts are very 
important way to strengthen accountability and can also be used a tool for planning 
improvements, as a result of sharing information on performance with people who use services 
and engaging with them to get feedback on their experience.  
 
The Towards Excellence in Adult Social Care (TEASC) Programme wrote to Directors of Adult 
Social Care in July 2011 stating that Councils may wish to publish an annual Local Account.  
Although Local Accounts are not a formal statutory requirement, they do form part of the 
ministerial line of sight and TEASC regularly check and publish progress on their production.  
Peterborough City Council published its first Local Account in December 2011 and the second 
in March 2012. The third was published in September 2013. 
 
The fourth Local Account has been through consultation with service users and carers and has 
been circulated to Members for their comments. The designed version is included with the 
papers for this meeting, attached at Appendix 2.  There may still be some final amendments to 
be made before the document is published on the Peterborough City Council website. 

195



 
5.5 

 
Adult Social Care Annual Complaints Report 2013/14 – Appendix 4 
 
Complaints received by Peterborough City Council Adult Social Care Department are managed 
under The Local Authority Social Services and National Health Service Complaints (England) 
Regulations 2009.   
 
During 2013/14 a total of 67 complaints were logged about Adult Social Care services.  This 
represents an increase of 97% from last year (34 complaints).   
 
The Local Government Ombudsman’s report on Adult Social Care Complaints published in May 
2014 included a map of England showing complaints made to them.  Peterborough was in the 
lowest category having had less than two complaints per 100,000 people made to the 
Ombudsman during the period.  The graph is shown below.   A low number of complaints to the 
Ombudsman is an indicator of good local complaints procedures which provide satisfactory 
responses to complainants. 
 

 
Source: Local Government Ombudsman Review of Adult Social Care Complaints 2013, published May 2014. 

 
A full report on complaints can be found at Appendix 3 and on the Peterborough City Council 
website. 

7 or more complaints per 100,000 

people 
 

Greater than or equal to 5 but less 

than 7 complaints per 100,000 

people 
 

Greater than or equal to 2 but less 

than 5 complaints per 100,000 

people 
 

Less than 2 complaints per 

100,000 people 

196



  
  
6. IMPLICATIONS 

 
6.1 The report relates to services provided to the whole city. 

 
7. CONSULTATION 

 
7.1 None. 

 
8. NEXT STEPS 

 
8.1 
 
 
8.2 

A further update on the preparations for the Care act will be brought to Scrutiny Commission 
prior to April 2014. 
 
The Local Account will be published on the Council’s website and shared regionally as part of 
the sector led improvement programme. 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 None. 
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 
 
 
 

Appendix One – Care Act  
Appendix Two – Target Operating Model (TOM) 
Appendix Three - Local Account  
Appendix Four – Annual Complaints  
 

  

197



198

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix 1 

 

Briefing note on the Care Act 2014 

 

The Care Act is the government’s response to three key public reports: 

 

1. The Law Commission Report, May 2011, which described adult social care law as: 

“…inadequate, often incomprehensible and outdated. …a confusing patchwork of conflicting 

statutes enacted over a period of 60 years. 

2. The Dilnot Commission Report, July 2011, which stated: “…the current funding system [for 

adult social care] is in urgent need of reform: it is hard to understand, often unfair and 

unsustainable. People are left exposed to potentially catastrophic care costs with no way to 

protect themselves.” 

3. The Public Inquiry into the NHS Mid-Staffs scandal, February 2013 [‘Francis Report’]: “…a 

story of terrible and unnecessary suffering of hundreds of people who were failed by a 

system which ignored the warning signs of poor care and put corporate self-interest and 

cost control ahead of patients and their safety.” 

 

The Care Act is intended to deliver three key outcomes from those reports: 

 

1. Law Commission: “…a single, modern statute to which service providers and service users 

can look to understand whether (and, if so, what kind of) services can or must be provided… 

a clearer, modern and more cohesive [legal] framework for adult social care.” 

2. Dilnot Commission: “Putting a limit on the maximum lifetime costs people may face will 

allow them to plan ahead for how they wish to meet these costs. By protecting a larger 

amount of people’s assets, they need no longer fear losing everything.” 

3. Francis Report: “…focusing on the role of three key 'lines of defence' against poor-quality 

care: frontline clinical teams, the boards leading NHS organisations, and national 

organisations responsible for overseeing the commissioning, regulation and provision of 

care.”  

 

The Care Act has four Parts, reflecting those objectives: 

 

1. Part One [Law Commission & Dilnot]: Consolidates adult social care law into one Statute; 

introduces the ‘Well-being Principle’ for all actions; and will impose a lifetime cap on the 

cost of care for any individual. 

2. Part Two: [Francis]: Mandatory health care and management standards for the NHS. 

3. Part Three [Francis]: Regulation of Health Education & Health Research; and powers of 

‘Trust Special Administrators’ to close hospitals 

4. Part Four [Combined]: Promotion of greater integration between adult social care and the 

NHS. 

 

Stages of enactment: 

 

Royal Assent received       14
th

 May 2014; 

Draft Regulations and Guidance published for consultation  6
th

 June 2014; 

Consultation period ends      15
th

 August 2014; 

199



 

 

Final Regulations and Guidance scheduled    October 2014; 

Enactment (bar the ‘care cap’)      April 2015 

‘Care cap’ enactment      April 2016 

Headline changes impacting on adult social care: 

 

• Introduction of the ‘Well-being Principle’: “The general duty of a local authority, in 

exercising a function under this Part in the case of an individual, is to promote that 

individual’s well-being.” Part 1, 1(1). 

• The deletion of the current four-tier eligibility criteria 

(Critical/Substantial/Moderate/Low) based on ‘risk to independence’, and replacing 

that with a single-tier functionality eligibility test based on ‘significant risk to well-

being’. 

• New rights in law for carers to be assessed and to receive services, using a single-tier 

functionality test based on ‘significant impact on well-being’. 

• The deletion of the current criteria for a carer’s assessment that the carer is 

providing ‘a regular and substantial amount of care’. 

• Enhanced rights for ‘self-funders’ to receive information, advice, guidance and 

support, from April 2015. 

• New rights for all, including self-funders, to open a ‘Care Account’ in order to 

calculate costs of care towards the lifetime cap on costs, from April 2016. 

• A new duty to provide independent advocacy for anyone who might have 

‘substantial difficulty’ in being ‘fully engaged’ in any aspect of adult social care 

including: understanding how adult social care functions; and the assessment, care 

planning and review processes. 

• An enhanced duty to provide or commission information, advice, guidance and 

advocacy services, including access to independent financial advice. 

• An enhanced duty to prevent, reduce or delay needs for adult social care arising and 

to prevent loss of well-being for people with adult social care needs. 

• An enhanced duty to seek out local people with unidentified social care needs. 

• A duty to maintain a diverse, high-quality and sustainable market of providers of 

adult social care services. 

• New duties for Councils to take a statutory local lead on adult safeguarding. 

• New duties to ensure continuity of care and ‘portability’ of services for people 

moving to a new Local Authority. 

• Enhanced duties to assess the needs of prisoners and others in secure 

accommodation, and to provide services to meet eligible needs. 

• Enhanced duties to support young carers and young people with social care needs in 

transition to adulthood. 

• New powers of delegation of adult social care functions. 

• Enhanced duties, powers and expectations to co-operate with local agencies and to 

integrate with the NHS.  

200



Universal Service provided through Council Front Door

A
c
c
e

s
s

C
h

a
n

n
e

l

Web + eFormsLetterSMS PhoneEmail F2F

Service Users

with care needs
Carers

Policy Making

Groups

Care Service

Providers

Legal and Law

Enforcement

Services

Health

Professionals

Service User

support

networks

Housing Bodies

Voluntary

Organisations

(NFPs)

Education

Bodies

C
u

s
to

m
e

r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

rt
y

a
rd

 -
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

rs
, 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
ff

e
r 
–

 T
B

D
, 

e
.g

. 
T

e
le

h
e

a
lt

h
, 

S
u

p
p

li
e

s 
&

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

s

Preventative offer – TBD, e.g. Telehealth, Supplies & Provisions

The Courtyard - external providers, voluntary organisations

Local Area Co-ordinators

Lo
ca

l 
A

re
a

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
rs

Information & Advice and  Solve

Teams Services Roles

Information & 

Advice Team

- Carer Assessments

- Safeguarding

- Ongoing Low Level Support

- Assessments 

- Care Planning

- Crisis Management

- Unplanned Reviews

Serco Team Manager

Occupational Therapist

Social Worker

Care Placement

Care Placement

Team

- Home Care

- Reablement

- Meals

Enablement

Teams Services Roles

Day 

Opportunities

Reablement & 

Shared Lives

- Care Management & Review

- Reablement

- Supported Employment

- Employment Services

- Day Opportunities

- Physio

- Speech & Language (SALT)

- Occupational Therapy (OT)

- Sensory Support

- Safeguarding

- Carer Assessments

- 0-25 & Transitions

Long Term

Teams Services Roles

Long Term 

Team
Review Team

- Assessment (Part B & C)

- Care Planning

- Planned Reviews

- Safeguarding Investigations

- Mental Capacity Assessments

- CHC Assessments

- Best Interest Assessments

- Carer Assessments

Social Worker

Team Managers

Strategy

Information 

Management Team

Information 

Systems 

Management

Performance 

Management

Strategic 

Commissioning & 

Service Planning 

Business 

Intelligence

Strategic 

Safeguarding

Quality 

Management & 

Surveillance

Workforce 

Development

Strategic Planning & Support 

Services

Strategy Strategy

Emergency 

Duty Team

Care Support Worker

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
S

y
st

e
m

s

Financial 

Systems Team

- Financial Assessments

- Benefits Advice

- Deferred Payments

- Property Disregard

- Income Maximisation

- Client Income

- Appointeeship/Deputyship

- Direct Payment

- Financial Systems Manager

- Client Income Manager

- Client Income Officer

- Direct Payment Officer

- Financial Assessment Manager

- Financial Assessment Officer

- Business Support

Self Service
online tools, services, information & advice

Management 

Information

Management 

Information

Management 

Information

Financial Assessment Officer

Nurse

Safeguarding Lead

Supported 

Employment

Employment 

Services

Therapy 

Services

Team Managers

Therapy (OT/SALT/Sensory)

Care Support Worker

Therapy Assistant

Support Worker

Review Worker

Housing Support Worker

N
e

e
d

s 
A

n
a

ly
si

s

F
A

C
S

F
A

C
S

Business Support

Business Support

R

R

R

Care Placement 

Manager

Care Placement 

Officer

Key
R Staff rotated throughout the TOM

Externalised service

R

R

R

ASC Target Operating Model (Phase 1) v0.17
Date of last revision: 14 August 2014

See & Solve 

Team

Business Support

- Advice & Information

- Initial screening and assessment

- Signposting

- Access to Universal Services

Information & Advice Worker

Team Manager R

Transfer of 

Care & 

Intermediate 

Care Team

0-25 Service

201



202

This page is intentionally left blank



LOCAL ACCOUNT 2013/14

ANNUAL REVIEW OF ADULT SOCIAL CARE

2
0
3



CONTENTS

What is the Local Account? 3

Where are we going? 4

What did we spend our money on? 7

Our performance in 2013/14 8

Keeping you safe 9

Making sure you have a good quality of life 10

Supporting you to be independent 13

Caring for carers 16

Listening to you 17

Tell us what you think about Adult Social Care 19

2

2
0
4



3

WHAT IS THE LOCAL ACCOUNT?
The Local Account is a report about the performance of 

Peterborough City Council’s Adult Social Care Department 

during the year 2013/14.

It is an important part of the council’s commitment to 

being open and transparent.  

It will inform you about what we have done over the 

past year and what we plan to do in 2014/15 to improve 

services.  

The report is organised around the four outcomes in 

the Department of Health’s Adult Social Care Outcomes 

Framework, shown in the blue box on the right.

The four outcomes in the Department of Health’s Adult Social Care 

Outcomes Framework are:

    (Safeguarding adults whose circumstances make 

them vulnerable and protecting them from avoidable harm)

          (Ensuring quality of life 

for people with care and support needs)

      (Delaying and reducing the need 

for care and support)

    (Ensuring that people have a positive experience of 

care and support)

 
    

2013/14 has been a tough year for the council with 

some difficult decisions to make and challenging 

performance and finance targets to meet.  However, 

there have also been some great achievements.  An 

example is the excellent work that has happened 

around dementia awareness, including Peterborough 

City Council becoming a Dementia Friendly city and 

the setting up of the Dementia Resource Centre.  

This Local Account details some of this work.  Read more inside!

      
  

I was privileged to be appointed as the Director of 

the new Adult Social Care, Health and Wellbeing 

Department in November 2013.  

It is an exciting time to be leading the department, 

as there is much change ahead with the challenges 

of the new Care Act and our ambitious plans to 

implement a more personalised service for the people of Peterborough.  

I look forward to hearing your views on the Local Account and our plans 

for improvement.

2
0
5



4

WHERE ARE WE GOING?
OUR TRANSFORMATION JOURNEY

Adult Social Care at Peterborough City Council is 

preparing for the new Care Act 2014 which will 

come into force over the next couple of years.

The Care Act represents the most significant 

reform of care and support in more than 60 

years, putting people and their carers in control 

of their care and support.

Our commitment is:

       
independent

    
     

particularly in older people

     
constraints

We will do this by ensuring our approach to 

personalisation supports individuals to maximise 

    
being.

WHAT IS PERSONALISATION?

Personalisation is about putting individuals 

firmly in the driving seat and building a system 

of care and support that is designed with their 

full involvement and tailored to meet their own 

unique needs. 

This is a completely different approach to an 

historic ‘one size fits all’ system of individuals 

having to fit into care and support services 

that already exist, which have been designed 

and commissioned on their behalf by Local 

Authorities.

 

Individuals will receive their own budget and can 

decide how, who with and where they wish to 

spend that budget in order to meet their needs 

and achieve their desired outcomes.

2
0
6



5

NEW WAYS OF WORKING: 

We have looked at our current model of work 

and have identified a number of things we need 

to improve.  These include customers being 

passed around to too many different people, too 

many steps in our processes, not making the 

best use of technology and a lack of alternatives 

to traditional statutory services.

Over the next year we will introduce new ways 

of working. We will have a new ‘Front Door’ for 

our customers which will provide information 

and advice and try to resolve issues immediately 

rather than having to refer them on.  This will be 

much more than a call centre and will be staffed 

by social workers and occupational therapists as 

well as skilled and trained call handlers. 

FOR YOUNGER ADULTS WE WILL:  

Provide much greater emphasis on reablement 

and transitional support for those not meeting 

eligibility criteria, but who could gain skills and 

confidence in living independently and, where 

possible, getting them into work.

FOR OLDER PEOPLE WE WILL: 

Aim to regain their skills and confidence to 

remain active and independent within their 

capabilities.  

For others, the aim will be to reduce or slow 

down deterioration.  The approach will also seek 

to reduce loneliness and promote engagement 

with activities outside the home.

WHERE ARE WE GOING?

2
0
7



6

COMMISSIONING A WIDER RANGE 

OF SUPPORT:

We will be reviewing all forms of commissioned 

support to meet our vision for personalisation 

and independence.  This will include increasing 

the options for people to use their personal 

budgets and direct payments to better meet 

their needs.

It will include access to a wide range of 

prevention initiatives in the voluntary and 

independent sectors.

REVIEW OF DAY OPPORTUNITIES 

FOR YOUNGER ADULTS

Following the extensive review of day 

opportunities for younger adults last year we 

ran a big consultation.  We asked people 

who use day and employment services, their 

families and carers how we can help people 

lead more fulfilling lives.  260 people attended 

the consultation events and 99 people filled in a 

questionnaire.  

A short film was available on YouTube and you 

can view it .

WHAT DID PEOPLE SAY?

People commented that to help them have jobs 

and live in the community, they needed support 

with:

  
 
    
 

People told us they would like more control over 

what they do, where they can meet friends, 

information on the support they can access 

and what they can do to stay healthy.  To 

access employment people would like help in 

building confidence, and overcoming fear of new 

environments.

It was also recognised that some people with 

complex needs will still require more support 

in a more traditional building, but it would be 

good for them to mix with others who have less 

complex needs.   

One option proposed was having local satellite 

bases to enable people to access local 

communities and meet people.  These should 

be near to or in community centres and the city 

centre, close to bus routes and open seven days 

a week.

WHAT ARE WE DOING ABOUT IT?

We are developing employment support, 

activities and opportunities so that even more 

people can work. This will include investment in 

       
people who work in them.  In October 2014 the 

council will consider all the options and the new 

models will be in place from April 2015.

WHERE ARE WE GOING?

2
0
8



7

WHAT IS THE LOCAL ACCOUNT?
In 2013/14 Peterborough City Council spent £49 million (33% of its 

budget) on Adult Social Care. 

During 2013/14 Adult Social Care balanced the budgets and delivered 

savings.

The breakdown of spend within Adult Social Care was:

Chief Executives

4.82%

Childrens Services 

(Exc Schools)

21.06%

Operations

11.11%

Strategic Resources

30.01%

Adult Social Care

33.01%

   

  

For 2014/15 the council have allocated 29% of the overall budget to 

    

Strategy

1.01%

Older People

34.92%

Physical Disability

13.98%

Learning Disability

43.65%

Mental Health

6.26%

Other Adult Social Care

0.17%

2
0
9



8

OUR PERFORMANCE IN 2013/14 
WHERE WE ARE DOING WELL 

   The proportion of people who use services 

who said that those services made them 

feel safe and secure was 84.2% against an 

England average of 79.2%

   The proportion of people who use service 

who find it easy to find information about 

services was 74.9% against an England 

average of 74.7%

   The proportion of adults with learning 

disabilities in paid employment was 8.4%, 

against an England average of 6.8%

   There were 592.8 permanent admissions 

to residential and nursing care homes per 

100,000 population for people aged 65 and 

over against an England average of 668.4

   Delayed transfers of care from hospital 

attributable to adult social care were 2.8 

per 100,000 population against an England 

average of 3.1

   Overall satisfaction of people who use 

services with their care and support was 

64.7% against an England average of 64.9% 

   The overall social care quality of life score was 

18.9 against an England average of 19.0 

   The proportion of people who use services 

who have control over their daily lives was 

76.4% against an England average of 76.7%

WHERE WE ARE NOT DOING SO 

WELL

!  The proportion of adults with learning 

disabilities who live in their own home or with 

their family was 72.3% against an England 

average of 74.8%

!  There were 18.2 permanent admissions of 

      
nursing care homes per 100,000 population 

against an England average of 14.4

!  The proportion of people using social care 

    
53.2% against an England average of 62.1% 

and those receiving direct payments was 

12.4% against an England average of 19.1%

!  The proportion of older people (65 and 

over) who were offered reablement services 

following discharge from hospital was 1.7% 

against an England average of 3.3%

!  Delayed transfers of care from hospital were 

13.7 per 100,000 population against an 

England average of 9.7

!  The proportion of adults in contact with 

secondary mental health services in paid 

employment was 4.4% against an England 

average of 7.1% and those who live 

independently with or without support was 

17% against an England average of 60.9%

!  The proportion of people who use services 

who felt safe was 64.5% against an England 

average of 66% 

!  Older people (65 and over) who were still at 

home 91 days after discharge from hospital 

into reablement/rehabilitation services was 

73.8 against an England average of 81.9

!  The proportion of people who use services 

who reported that they had as much social 

contact as they would like was 43.0 against 

an England average of 44.2

The department is using these results to focus 

improvement activities throughout 2014/15.  For 

further information on how these percentages 

and scores are calculated, please go see the 

Health and Social Care Information Centre 

document:  

     
   


2
1
0



9

KEEPING YOU SAFE
SAFEGUARDING ADULTS WHOSE 

CIRCUMSTANCES MAKE THEM 

VULNERABLE AND PROTECTING 

THEM FROM AVOIDABLE HARM

Peterborough City Council is dedicated to 

ensuring that the safeguarding of adults at risk 

is a key priority when we are providing services 

to the public.  We are committed to preventing 

abuse and responding promptly when abuse is 

suspected.  We believe everyone has the right to 

live a life free from abuse and neglect.

An adult at risk is someone aged 18 or over who 

may be unable to take care of themselves. They 

may be unable to protect themselves from harm 

or from being exploited by others.

During 2013 the Adult Social Care Department 

undertook a major review of safeguarding 

activities and significantly strengthened quality 

assurance and performance management of 

safeguarding.

Additionally, processes were put in place to 

capture and analyse the views of people who 

had been through the safeguarding process 

to find out whether their outcomes had been 

achieved.

SAFE PLACE SCHEME

In December 2013 Peterborough City Council 

relaunched the ‘Safe Place Scheme’, in 

partnership with the Safer Peterborough 

Partnership.

The project helps adults with learning disabilities 

cope with any incident that takes place whilst 

they are out and about in the community – for 

example if they become lost, have something 

stolen or feel they are being harassed.

The council wants to create an equal access 

community; an environment where every adult 

can go out safely both day and night. Over 100 

businesses, including Asda, Tesco Metro, Boots 

in The Bretton Centre and The Salvation Army 

charity shop in Broadway, are already signed up 

to the free scheme.  If a business is happy to 

help, they are given a ‘Safe Place’ sticker to put 

into their shop window. They are also given an 

information sheet with guidance on how to assist 

an individual in distress.

An individual with a learning disability will carry a 

card displaying their name and personal contact 

telephone number, so that the manager or 

member of staff in the shop or business knows 

who to contact. Cards have been given to 150 

people with learning disabilities. A short film can 

be viewed .

84% of respondents 

in the annual survey 

said that care and 

support services 

help them feel safe

2
1
1



MAKING SURE YOU HAVE

A GOOD QUALITY OF LIFE
ENHANCING QUALITY OF LIFE FOR 

PEOPLE WITH CARE AND SUPPORT 

NEEDS

This outcome is all about people being in control 

of their own lives.  Personal budgets and ‘self 

directed support’ are key aspects of this, as is 

access to information and advice.

PETERBOROUGH LOW VISION DAY 

Peterborough Low Vision Day was held on 

Thursday 26 September 2013. The event 

aimed to help anyone connected to sight loss, 

including family and friends, to find out just what 

clubs, activities and support are available in 

Peterborough and the surrounding areas. 

Information was available about the latest 

products, books, magazines and newspapers. 

The Exhibition Area included a wide range 

of items to help with daily life and maintain 

   
demonstrations of the latest mobile and desktop 

equipment from the leading suppliers. 

       

     
running throughout the day. Volunteer sighted 

guides assisted with escorting visitors around 

the event.

10

83% of respondants in the annual 

survey said that they were happy 

with the way staff help them

2
1
2



MAKING SURE YOU HAVE

A GOOD QUALITY OF LIFE
LEARNING DISABILITY HEALTH 

CHECKS

People with learning disabilities often have 

poorer physical and mental health than other 

people. 

The Annual Health Check scheme is for adults 

with learning disabilities who need more health 

support and who may otherwise have health 

conditions that go undetected.  

During 2013/14 Adult Social Care supported 

269 people to access a Health Check. 

HOLLYWOOD BALL

In August 2013, the Learning Disability Service 

held their second annual summer ball. 

This year it followed a glittering Hollywood theme 

and all attendees got to walk the prestigious red 

carpet.  Over 100 people attended, including the 

Mayor, two famous Hollywood actors, members 

of the public and the people supported by the 

service.  The event was a huge success and 

enjoyed by all. 

92% of respondants in the annual 

survey said that care and support 

services help them to have a better 

quality of life

11

2
1
3



POSH FOOTBALL MATCH

In November 2013, the Employment 

Development and Supported Employment teams 

hosted the Peterborough City Council sponsored 

football match between Peterborough United 

and Wolverhampton Wanderers. 

A number of local businesses attended and 

heard from service users themselves how 

employment can transform their lives.

The day was highly successful, with many of 

those invited indicating interest in employing 

someone with a disability or offering work 

experience. 

They also pledged to help spread the word 

encouraging other employers to provide 

opportunities either by employment or 

commissioning one of the mini enterprises, 

creating further work opportunities for people 

with disabilities.

EMPLOYMENT FOR PEOPLE WITH 

DISABILITIES

Peterborough City Council is leading the way in 

relation to supporting people with disabilities into 

work.  

The    

delivers the national ‘Work Choice’ programme, 

providing support to people who want to work, 

but are facing barriers to employment due to 

      
council delivers the service on behalf of the 

Shaw Trust.  The service has been the equal top 

     
South and South East of England which is an 

excellent team achievement. 

Once people are in work their confidence and 

     
opportunity to develop even more skills. 

Securing employment in the open market also 

promotes equality and diversity in the work 

place. 

The    works 

closely with employers in a broad range of 

vocations to secure jobs, work experience and 

voluntary placements in local businesses.   

Additionally, work opportunities are available in 

the council’s mini enterprises providing services 

to businesses in catering, ground maintenance 

and car washing.

MAKING SURE YOU HAVE

A GOOD QUALITY OF LIFE

12

2
1
4



SUPPORTING YOU TO BE

INDEPENDENT
DELAYING AND REDUCING THE 

NEED FOR CARE AND SUPPORT

The Adult Social Care department aims to 

support people to remain independent and to 

stay in their own homes as long as possible.  

We also want to ensure that people have 

      
being.

 

IMPROVING CHOICE AND CONTROL

During 2013/14 the department began to review 

how younger adults have been spending their 

time.  Some service users had been attending 

traditional day services for a very long time.  

One of the social workers, who completed 

reviews for some of the service users 

commented:

“I recently completed a review for a lady 

attending the day centre. The support planning 

process suggested that this was not in her 

best interest. Two months later the lady is more 

engaged in the community.  She is eating in 

public places, whereas the last review stated 

that she didn’t eat when out of the home.  This 

limited her choice and options, as she went out 

afternoons but had to be back in time for tea.  

Her sister was not happy at first, but at the 

review said that she was pleased that her sister 

is now able to live a much more fulfilled life.

 

She agreed it was the best move and we are 

able to make more plans to introduce more fun 

and opportunity into her sister’s life”.

13

88% of respondants in the annual 

survey said that care and support 

services help them in having control 

over their daily life

2
1
5



Supporting people to regain or increase 

independence is a key aim of Adult Social Care.  

Reablement is what we call short term support 

which is designed to help people to increase 

their independence at home.  

 

This might include supporting people with 

personal care or preparing meals.  

The aim of the Reablement Service is to support 

people to manage these tasks on their own, 

rather than having care staff do it for them.

SUCCESS IN THE REABLEMENT 

SERVICE

Mr F is a 78 year old gentleman who had a fall 

and fractured his hip and since that time he 

remained upstairs in his house, due to a number 

of falls and lack of confidence.  Occupational 

Therapy and Reablement Services visited Mr F 

and provided him with a great deal of support 

and encouragement.  

Mr F is now managing his own personal care 

tasks independently and can use the stairs 

safely, with supervision from his wife.  With the 

support of the Reablement Team, Mr F is now 

able to remain in his own home with access to all 

facilities.  This support has prevented the need 

for Mr F to move to ground floor accommodation 

or have costly major adaptations to his home 

which were initially thought necessary by Mr F 

and his family. 

CARE QUALITY COMMISSION 

INSPECTION

In December 2013 the Care Quality Commission 

inspected the Reablement Service and found 

that they met all standards.  

Their report stated:  

A person who used the service told us,  

“They certainly know what they are doing.” 

A relative said, “I have given them high marks for 

everything they have done”.

14

SUPPORTING YOU TO BE

INDEPENDENT

2
1
6



SUPPORTING YOU TO BE

INDEPENDENT

15

SUPPORTING PEOPLE WITH 

DEMENTIA

Peterborough is leading the way with a range of 

innovative approaches to support people with 

dementia.  

LOCAL DEMENTIA ACTION 

ALLIANCE LAUNCH

In February 2014, the City Council hosted the 

launch of Peterborough’s Dementia Action 

Alliance. The Alliance was formed to bring a 

      
friendly Peterborough.  The launch was attended 

by over 120 people and included a range of 

businesses and local groups as well as people 

with dementia and their carers and loved ones. 

At the end of the event attendees were asked to 

leave their details if they wanted to get involved 

in the work of the Alliance and were given the 

opportunity to become a ‘Dementia Friend’ by 

attending a 45 minute information session on 

dementia.   

DEMENTIA RESOURCE CENTRE

During 2013/14 the council developed the 

Dementia Resource Centre in Peterborough 

run by the Alzheimers Society, opening in the 

summer of 2014. 

Residents can access the service, located in 

Millfield, without an appointment to learn more 

about memory problems and dementia. 

The team based there will be able to offer 

advice, information and support to the person 

with dementia and their carers/loved ones.  The 

centre will provide a range of support groups 

and activities for both people with dementia and 

their carers and loved ones including walking 

groups, gardening clubs, arts and crafts groups. 

There will also be groups specifically for black 

and minority ethnic communities and people 

with early onset dementia.

2
1
7



CARING FOR CARERS
DELAYING AND REDUCING THE 

NEED FOR CARE AND SUPPORT

During 2013/14 the council organised a range of 

activities and initiatives to support carers in their 

caring role.  

 

   A conference was held in April 2013 which 

covered welfare changes, how to cope with 

challenging behaviours, healthy lifestyles, 

carers workshop and relaxation for carers.

   During Carers Week in June 2013 the 

council had a stand in Cathedral Square to 

advise carers of support available to them.

   In October 2013 a Carers Health Day was 

held in partnership with the City College.  

It included armchair yoga, local history, 

belly dancing, art workshop, healthy 

eating demonstration and taster and blood 

pressure checks.

   In November 2013 a Carer Rights Day 

was held for carers to hear about welfare 

reforms and the planned new legislation, 

the Care Act.  

   The council worked with the Carers Trust to 

roll out the Family GP Carers Prescription 

services, to identify ‘hidden’ carers and give 

carers a break from caring.

ENSURING UNPAID CARERS ARE 

RECOGNISED AND VALUED

The council has been working with the local 

NHS to develop a joint Carers Strategy designed 

to provide focus and direction for supporting and 

working with carers in Peterborough.  The local 

vision is that all unpaid carers are recognised 

and valued and have access to support that 

enables them to carry out their caring roles 

whilst leading their own lives. The strategy has 

been developed in consultation with carers 

and key partners and it incorporates the new 

responsibilities set out in the Care Act for local 

authorities to provide support to carers.  Delivery 

of the strategy will be overseen by the Carers 

Partnership Board.

16

2
1
8



17

Ensuring people have a positive experience of care and support

ONLINE CARE DIRECTORY

During 2013/14 the Adult Social Care 

Department launched the new online Care 

Directory, which can be found at  

The Care Directory has information on local care 

providers and services available.

PETERBOROUGH CARE AND 

SUPPORT SERVICES DIRECTORY 

2014/15

Also, following feedback from service users, 

carers and members of staff, a paper 

Care Directory has been commissioned to 

complement the online version. A copy can 

be obtained by calling   or by 

downloading it from  

.

MONITORING CARE PROVIDERS

As much of the care provided both in the 

community and in care homes is provided by 

the independent sector, the Adult Social Care 

Department has robust contract compliance 

and quality assurance processes to monitor the 

service provided.  

During 2013/14 a procedure was introduced to 

monitor intelligence received about providers, 

whether received through complaints, contract 

monitoring visits, safeguarding investigations 

or direct from the providers themselves.  This 

intelligence is collated and scrutinised by 

managers at monthly meetings and action plans 

are requested from providers.

SERVICE USER SURVEYS 

The Adult Social Care Department has a range 

of methods of consulting with service users and 

carers about the quality of the service they have 

received, including a comprehensive annual 

service user survey. 

LISTENING TO YOU

2
1
9



QUALITY ASSURANCE

In April 2013 the Adult Social Care Quality 

Board met for the first time.  The Quality Board, 

which has service users and carers sitting on it, 

is responsible for agreeing and monitoring the 

implementation of the Adult Social Care Quality 

Framework.  

Service users and carers on the group have 

identified areas that need improvement through 

the year.  This has resulted in a review of the 

Carers Assessment process and also clear 

guidance being produced on the Mental 

Capacity Act and Power of Attorney.

COMPLAINTS, COMMENTS AND 

COMPLIMENTS

The Adult Social Care department welcomes 

complaints, comments and compliments 

and ensures that these are used as learning 

opportunities.  Complaints are reported on 

a quarterly basis and are discussed at team 

meetings and at the department’s Quality 

Board.  During 2013/14 the Adult Social Care 

department received 67 complaints.  The highest 

number of complaints were logged against 

‘delayed/failed service.

Plans are in place for further improvements to 

complaints handling during 2014/15 including 

producing the following guides for managers:

  Investigating complaints

   Writing effective complaints response 

letters

To contact the Complaints Manager write to:

The Central Complaints Office, Customer 

Services Centre, Bayard Place, Broadway. 

Peterborough, PE1 1FZ

Tel:  
Email: 

53% of respondants in the annual 

survey said that it was very or fairly 

easy to find information about advice 

and support

LISTENING TO YOU

18

2
2
0



TELL US WHAT YOU THINK
The Adult Social Care Department at 

Peterborough City Council is always keen to 

hear what local people think about the services 

we deliver.

If you have a comment, suggestion, compliment 

or complaint, please do contact us:

CONTACT DETAILS:


The Quality Assurance Manager

Adult Social Care

Peterborough Town Hall

Bridge Street

Peterborough

PE1 1HF

19

2
2
1



2
2
2

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



 

1 
 

Appendix 4   
 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE ANNUAL COMPLAINTS REPORT 2013/14 
 

Complaints received by Peterborough City Council Adult Social Care Department are 
managed under The Local Authority Social Services and National Health Service 
Complaints (England) Regulations 2009. 
 
Since January 2013 complaints have been managed by the Peterborough City 
Council Central Complaints Office, run by Serco for the Council. 
 

Complaints Received by Team 
 
During 2013/14 a total of 67 complaints were logged about Adult Social Care 
services.  This represents an increase of 97% from last year (34 complaints).   
 
Reasons for the increase could include a wider understanding amongst staff and 
managers about how to manage complaints resulting in more complaints being 
formally reported and logged, along with more promotion of the complaints 
procedure to service users and families.   
 
A further reason is the change to eligibility criteria at the beginning of the year, 
resulting in complaints further through the year about reduction and withdrawal of 
services.  The breakdown by Team is shown below. 
 

223



 

2 
 

Complaints Received by Category 
 

The breakdown by category is shown below. 
 

 
 

Complaints Received by Month 
 

 
 

The steady rise from October 2013 to January 2014 could be due to the effect of the 
change in eligibility criteria earlier in the year and as people were reviewed and 
found not to be eligible for all, or some, of the services they were receiving this 
resulted in complaints. 

 
 

How Complaints were received 

224



 

3 
 

 

40% of complaints were received by letter and 34% by email. 
 

 
 

25% of complaints were received from service users.  For the 75% that were not, a 
Third Party Authority was received for 27% and was not received for 10%.  For the 
remaining 37% a Third Party Authority was not applicable. 
 

Complaints Upheld or not Upheld 
 
31.3% of complaints were upheld, 26.9% were partially upheld and 28.4% were not 
upheld.  13.4% were still being investigated at the end of the year. 
 

Compliments 
 

During the year a total of 25 compliments were formally logged. 
 

Themes and Topics from Complaints 
 
Complaints covered the following topics and themes: 
 

• Following the tightening up on the correct use of Direct Payments, complaints 
were received about service users being informed that they were using them 
inappropriately and having their Direct Payment reduced or being told that 
they had to use it in a different way 

• Withdrawal or reduction of support following a review.  This was often due to 
service users no longer meeting the new eligibility criteria.   

• Lack of support provided by the department 

• Delays including inability to contact the department, cancelled appointments, 
delays to assessments and delays in authorising funding 

• Issues around incorrect invoices 

• Staff conduct and attitude  

• Lack of care at independent sector care homes 

• Conduct of safeguarding investigations 

225



 

4 
 

• Discharge from hospital 

• Transition plans for young people moving from Childrens Services 
 

Learning from Complaints and Action Taken as a Result of 
Complaints 
 
The department is committed to learning from complaints and to continuously 
improving the processes for handling complaints.  To ensure that complaints are 
handled in the most appropriate way during 2013/14 two guides were produced for 
managers on investigating complaints and writing complaints response letters and 
training sessions were held. 
 
Changes that have been made as a result of complaints include: 
 

• Following complaints that it is difficult to find information about Adult Social 
Care, the department reviewed all public information and produced of a range 
of leaflets.  A full colour printed care directory has been commissioned at no 
cost to the Council.  Additionally, the online Peterborough Care Directory was 
formally launched and includes a wealth of information about local care 
providers. 

• Following complaints about the processing of invoices the process was 
reviewed and improved 

• Clear information on mental capacity and power of attorney has been 
produced and put on the Council website 

• The Direct Payments Policy has been rewritten and a leaflet produced to 
support it 

 

Local Government Ombudsman Complaints 
 
During the year four complainants referred their complaint to the Local Government 
Ombudsman (LGO).  One was a premature complaint and the LGO referred it back 
to the department.  It is currently being investigated through safeguarding 
procedures.  In two of the other three cases the LGO reported the following: 
 
The Commission will include this complaint in the published figures for the year 
ending 31 March 2014. We will record the category as: Adult Care Services and the 
decision as:  Investigation complete and satisfied with authority actions or proposed 
actions and not appropriate to issue report S30(1B). 
 
The Commission will include this complaint in the published figures for the year 
ending 31 March 2015. We will record the category as: Adult Care Services and the 
decision as: Not upheld: no Maladministration. 
 
The third case has not yet had a final judgement from the LGO. 
 

226



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR HEALTH ISSUES 
 

Agenda Item No.  8 

10 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Director of Governance 
 
Report Author – Paulina Ford, Senior Governance Officer, Scrutiny 
Contact Details – 01733 452508 or email paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk 
 
FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This is a regular report to the Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues outlining the content of the 

Forward Plan of Key Decisions. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That the Commission identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The latest version of the Forward Plan of Key Decisions is attached at Appendix 1.  The Plan 
contains those key decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Member(s) can take and any new key decisions to be taken after 19 
September 2014. 
 

3.2 The information in the Forward Plan of Key Decisions provides the Commission with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these key decisions, or to 
request further information. 
 

3.3 If the Commission wished to examine any of the key decisions, consideration would need to be 
given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme. 
 

3.4 
 

As the Forward Plan is published fortnightly any version of the Forward Plan published after 
dispatch of this agenda will be tabled at the meeting. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions. 
 

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
 None 

 
6. APPENDICES 

 
 Appendix 1 – Forward Plan of  Key Decisions 
 
 

227



228

This page is intentionally left blank



  

  
P

E
T

E
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

IT
Y

  
C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

O
F

 K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 
 

   
P
U
B
L
IS
H
E
D
: 
 2
2
 A
U
G
U
S
T
 2
0
1
4
 

      

229



  F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 

A
B

 

In
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
 2
8
 d
a
y
s
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 P
la
n
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 'k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o
n
 t
h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 
 K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 

£
5
0
0
,0
0
0
 a
n
d
/o
r 
h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
r 
m
o
re
 w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r,
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
is
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
, 
in
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r’
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
. 
If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 i
t’
s
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

C
llr
 C
e
re
s
te
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 E
ls
e
y
; 
C
llr
 F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
; 
C
llr
 H
ill
e
r,
 C
llr
 H
o
ld
ic
h
 (
D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 N
o
rt
h
; 
C
llr
 S
e
a
to
n
; 
C
llr
 S
e
rl
u
c
a
 a
n
d
 C
llr
 S
c
o
tt
. 

 T
h
is
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 m
o
n
th
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 f
o
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 b
a
s
is
. 
 E
a
c
h
 n
e
w
 P
la
n
 

s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 i
te
m
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
v
e
r 
in
to
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 P
la
n
s
. 
 A
n
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 G
e
m
m
a
 G
e
o
rg
e
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
8
7
0
2
 3
8
8
0
3
9
).
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
m
it
 y
o
u
r 
v
ie
w
s
 v
ia
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 g
e
m
m
a
.g
e
o
rg
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 

te
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
6
8
. 

 W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 m
e
d
ia
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
, 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

s
o
m
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ta
in
s
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
y
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
re
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 t
h
is
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 
A
 f
o
rm

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

o
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
, 
in
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 2
8
 c
le
a
r 
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
ri
v
a
te
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
) 

(M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
(E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
2
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
v
it
e
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 (
u
n
le
s
s
 a
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
).
 

 Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
, 
o
r 
o
b
ta
in
 e
x
tr
a
c
ts
 f
ro
m
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
e
r 

p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 b
e
in
g
 m

a
d
e
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
y
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 f
o
r 

p
h
o
to
c
o
p
y
in
g
 o
r 
p
o
s
ta
g
e
. 
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
ro
m
 G
e
m
m
a
 G
e
o
rg
e
, 

S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
8
7
0
2
 3
8
8
0
3
8
),
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 

g
e
m
m
a
.g
e
o
rg
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
6
8
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 

w
e
e
k
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
 

 A
ll 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
o
s
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
: 
w
w
w
.p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
/e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 'k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' 
o
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
u
b
m
it
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
. 

 

230



  

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 F
R

O
M

 1
9

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1

4
 

 K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
M

A
K

E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 
O

P
E

N
 T

O
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 

R
E

L
E

V
A

N
T

  
S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 /

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
R

E
L

E
V

A
N

T
 T

O
 

T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 T
O

 
T

H
E

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
M

A
K

E
R

 (
IF

 A
N

Y
 

O
T

H
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
P

O
R

T
) 

C
a
re

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

 
H

e
a
ti

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

K
E

Y
/1

9
S

E
P

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 o
f 
ra
te
s
 

to
 d
e
liv
e
r 
R
e
p
a
ir
s
 

A
s
s
it
a
n
c
e
 g
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 t
h
e
 

in
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 

h
e
a
ti
n
g
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 

d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

P
e
te

r 
H

il
le

r 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 
 

  

R
u
s
s
 C
a
rr
 

C
a
re
 &
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
8
6
4
 

ru
s
s
.c
a
rr
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
L

Y
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
D

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 S

a
le

 o
f 

D
ic

k
e
n

s
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 -
 K

E
Y

/0
3
J
U

L
/1

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

231



 

 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 

a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 

D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 
C
a
r 
P
a
rk
. 
 

C
a
re

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

K
E

Y
/1

8
D

E
C

1
2
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 

o
f 
ra
te
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 g
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 t
o
ile
t 
a
n
d
 w
a
s
h
in
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

w
o
rk
 i
n
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

N
ig

e
l 

N
o

rt
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

R
u
s
s
 C
a
rr
 

C
a
re
 &
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
8
6
4
 

ru
s
s
.c
a
rr
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
T

h
o

rp
e
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/1

3
J
U

N
1
4
/0

3
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 

n
e
w
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r
e
m
o
d
e
lli
n
g
 o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
T
h
o
rp
e
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(1
 f
o
rm

 
e
n
tr
y
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
).
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

J
o

h
n

 
H

o
ld

ic
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

E
m
m
a
 E
v
e
ri
tt
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
6
6
0
 

e
m
m
a
.e
v
e
ri
tt
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

232



 

 S
e
c
ti

o
n

 7
5
 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 (
C

C
G

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 J

o
in

t 
C

h
il

d
 H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

1
F

E
B

1
4
/0

1
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e
n
tr
y
 

in
to
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

7
5
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t,
 f
o
r 
a
n
 

in
it
ia
l 
tw
o
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 b
o
rd
e
rl
in
e
 

a
n
d
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 j
o
in
t 

c
h
ild
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 u
n
it
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

M
a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

w
th

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 
 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
D

is
c
o

v
e
ry

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/2

1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

1
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

D
is
c
o
v
e
ry
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
u
p
il 

n
u
m
b
e
rs
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

J
o

h
n

 
H

o
ld

ic
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
. 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

233



 

 S
a
le

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

w
o

o
d

 
H

o
u

s
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

2
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 

G
re
e
n
w
o
o
d
 H
o
u
s
e
, 

S
o
u
th
 P
a
ra
d
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im
o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

S
a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 H

e
rl

in
g

to
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

3
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
a
p
it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip
ts
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 
th
e
 

H
e
rl
in
g
to
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 

O
rt
o
n
 M
a
lb
o
rn
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im
o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
it

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
4
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

6
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
T
h
e
 v
is
io
n
 i
s
 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

h
ig
h
-q
u
a
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

w
h
ils
t 
m
a
x
im
is
in
g
 

c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 a
t 

th
e
 l
o
w
e
s
t 
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 

c
o
s
t,
 w
h
ils
t 
a
ls
o
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 o
r 
d
iv
e
rt
in
g
 

d
e
m
a
n
d
. 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
2
2
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
4
 

Y
e
s
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
k
y
 F
u
lle
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
/T
ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
2
 

ri
c
k
y
.f
u
lle
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

234



 

 A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
N

e
n

e
g

a
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/0

5
S

E
P

1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 a
t 
N
e
n
e
g
a
te
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 g
iv
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 a
w
a
rd
 

th
e
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

A
lis
o
n
 C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
A
s
s
e
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

(S
c
h
o
o
ls
) 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
5
 

a
lis
o
n
.c
h
a
m
b
e
rs
@
p
e
te

rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

F
o

rm
a
li
s
e
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 -

 
K

E
Y

/1
8

A
P

R
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 f
o
rm

a
lis
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 j
o
in
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

W
a
y
n

e
 

F
it

z
g

e
ra

ld
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

B
u

il
d

 o
f 

a
 W

a
s
te

 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/1

8
A

P
R

1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 b
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 w
a
s
te
 

tr
a
n
s
fe
r 
s
ta
ti
o
n
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

G
a
v
in

 E
ls

e
y
 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
c

e
n

e
, 

W
a

s
te

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 

W
a
s
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
4
0
 

p
a
u
l.
ro
b
e
rt
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

235



 

 A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

B
u

il
d

 o
f 

a
 H

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 
R

e
c

y
c
li

n
g

 C
e
n

tr
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/1
8

A
P

R
1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 b
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

c
e
n
tr
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

G
a
v
in

 E
ls

e
y
 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
c

e
n

e
, 

W
a

s
te

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 

W
a
s
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
4
0
 

p
a
u
l.
ro
b
e
rt
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e
 E

ig
h

t 
F

o
rm

e
r 

P
la

y
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
2
M

A
Y

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 e
ig
h
t 
fo
rm

e
r 
p
la
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

N
ig

e
l 

N
o

rt
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

C
a
te
 H
a
rd
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
9
7
 

c
a
te
.h
a
rd
in
g
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

A
w

a
rd

 f
o

r 
1
6
+

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

2
M

A
Y

1
4
/0

4
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

1
6
+
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

S
h

e
il

a
 S

c
o

tt
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

T
h

e
 E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
P

h
e
o

n
ix

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/0

2
M

A
Y

1
4
/0

5
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 

P
h
e
o
n
ix
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
, 
le
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

fo
r 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 

w
it
h
 t
h
ir
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

236



 

 P
ri

n
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/1
3
J
U

N
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

p
ri
n
t,
 c
o
p
y
 a
n
d
 s
c
a
n
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
k
y
 F
u
lle
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
/T
ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
2
 

ri
c
k
y
.f
u
lle
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 F
lo

o
d

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
5
J
U

L
1
4
/0

1
 

F
o
r 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
to
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 

th
e
 D
ra
ft
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

F
lo
o
d
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
2
2
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
4
 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

J
u
lia
 C
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
 

F
lo
o
d
 a
n
d
 W

a
te
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
6
2
0
 

ju
lia
.c
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

J
o

in
t 

V
e
n

tu
re

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

5
J
U

L
1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

J
o
in
t 
V
e
n
tu
re
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

M
a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

w
th

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 M
a
c
h
e
n
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
3
4
7
5
 

s
im
o
n
.m
a
c
h
e
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

237



 

 In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
o

la
r 

V
o

lt
a
ic

 (
P

V
) 

P
a
n

e
ls

 t
o

 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
5

A
U

G
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
la
r 

V
o
lt
a
ic
 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls
 

a
n
d
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

to
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 

re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 a
n
d
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

(E
N
P
C
) 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 M
o
rr
is
 

C
lie
n
t 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
5
7
 

s
te
v
e
n
.m

o
rr
is
@
p
e
te
rb
o

ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

N
e
w

 M
o

d
e
l 
fo

r 
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
in

g
 D

a
y
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt

s
 U

n
d

e
r 

6
5
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
5

A
U

G
1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
3
 N

o
v
 2

0
1
4
 

Y
e
s
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

M
u
b
a
ra
k
 D
a
rb
a
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
5
0
9
 

m
u
b
a
ra
k
.d
a
rb
a
r@

p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

a
n

d
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 C

a
re

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

2
A

U
G

1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 s
e
e
k
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 

th
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
2
4
 h
o
u
r 

re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
u
rs
in
g
 

c
a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

W
a
y
n

e
 

F
it

z
g

e
ra

ld
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

n
/a

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

238



 

 S
o

u
th

fi
e
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
5
S

E
P

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 

S
o
u
th
fi
e
ld
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

J
o

h
n

 
H

o
ld

ic
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

E
m
m
a
 E
v
e
ri
tt
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
6
6
0
 

e
m
m
a
.e
v
e
ri
tt
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 E

n
e
rg

y
 

a
n

d
 E

n
e
rg

y
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
5
S

E
P

1
4
/0

3
 

In
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
la
r 

P
h
o
to
v
o
lt
a
ic
 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls
 

to
 P
C
C
’s
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

in
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
e
s
ta
te
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 M
o
rr
is
 

C
lie
n
t 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
5
7
 

s
te
v
e
n
.m

o
rr
is
@
p
e
te
rb
o

ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

239



  

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r'
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 (
A
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
la
c
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
) 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

W
a
s
te
 a
n
d
 E
n
e
rg
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 /
 V
iv
a
c
it
y
 /
 S
E
R
C
O
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
IC
T
 a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
) 

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
B

a
y
a
rd

 P
la

c
e
, 
B

ro
a
d

w
a

y
, 

P
E

1
 1

F
B
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 F
a
m
ily
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
  

S
c
h
o
o
l 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 /
 I
n
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
u
p
il 
R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 

 A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 (
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
a
re
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)

 
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
B

a
y
a
rd

 P
la

c
e
, 
B

ro
a
d

w
a
y
, 

P
E

1
 1

F
B

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
  

S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
C
o
h
e
s
io
n
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

H
R
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 (
T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 R
e
w
a
rd
 a
n
d
 P
o
lic
y
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 G
R

O
W

T
H

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

tu
a
rt

 H
o

u
s
e
, 

S
t 

J
o

h
n

s
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 5

D
D

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 (
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 D
e
liv
e
ry
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
C
T
V
, 
C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
ra
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
) 

 

240



 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
8
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
 

 
S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
O
R
 H
E
A
L
T
H
 I
S
S
U
E
S
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 

It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 L
G
A
 P
e
e
r 
R
e
v
ie
w
 L
e
tt
e
r 
a
n
d
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

 T
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
, 
s
c
ru
ti
n
iz
e
 t
h
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
: 
W
e
n
d
i 
O
g
le
-W
e
lb
o
u
rn
/J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 S
ta
m
fo
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 N
H
S
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t,
 C
Q
C
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
a
n
e
 P
ig
g
 

 

P
e
rs
o
n
a
li
ty
 D
is
o
rd
e
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
/C
o
m
p
le
x
 C
a
s
e
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 L
if
e
w
o
rk
s
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
N
e
il
 W
in
s
to
n
e
, 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
 

 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
s
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 E
n
d
 o
f 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

P
a
p
e
r 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 

 

8
  
J
u
ly
 2
0
1
4
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
9
 J
u
n
e
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
6
 J
u
n
e
 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 F
u
tu
re
 W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
 a
n
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 f
u
tu
re
 

w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
a
u
li
n
a
 F
o
rd
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

 
 

 

241



 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
8
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 

It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
o
c
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 E
c
o
n
o
m
y
 F
iv
e
 Y
e
a
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 /
 A
n
d
y
 V
o
w
le
s
 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 U
p
d
a
te
 

T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 u
p
d
a
te
, 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4
 a
n
d
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t.
 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

 

1
0
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
2
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
9
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 

  

C
a
rd
io
 V
a
s
c
u
la
r 
D
is
e
a
s
e
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 D
r 
H
e
n
ri
e
tt
e
 E
w
a
rt
 

 

 

C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 H
e
a
lt
h
 C
a
re
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
W
e
n
d
i 
O
g
le
-W
e
lb
o
u
rn
 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 P
e
e
r 
R
e
v
ie
w
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
: 
 W
e
n
d
i 
O
g
le
-W
e
lb
o
u
rn
 /
 J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 H
e
a
lt
h
 C
a
re
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
E
a
s
t 
o
f 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 /
 A
n
d
re
w
 R
e
e
d
 

 

1
4
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
5
 S
e
p
t 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
 O
c
t 

 

B
e
tt
e
r 
C
a
re
 F
u
n
d
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

 

 

242



 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
8
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 

It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

C
P
F
T
  
- 
P
e
rs
o
n
a
li
ty
 D
is
o
rd
e
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
/C
o
m
p
le
x
 C
a
s
e
s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 L
if
e
w
o
rk
s
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  

N
e

il
 W

in
st

o
n

e
, 

A
ss

o
ci

a
te

 D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 D
e

li
v

e
ry
 

 

P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
  

T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
  
a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
 o
f 
th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
f 
 P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
. 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 S
ta
m
fo
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 N
H
S
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
a
n
e
 P
ig
g
 

 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
s
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 P
re
fe
rr
e
d
 B
id
d
e
r 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
e
s
s
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 

 

1
1
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
3
 O
c
t 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 3
0
 O
c
t 

 

M
II
U
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 

 

 

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 i
n
 a
 D
a
y
 –
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

    

 
8
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
4
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
7
 D
e
c
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
4
 D
e
c
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
is
 R
e
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 P
e
rs
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

 

243



 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
8
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 

It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
e
s
s
ic
a
 B
a
w
d
e
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

(J
o
in
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
) 

 T
.B
.A
. 
F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 

2
0
1
5
  

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
  

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
  

B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
 

T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
4
/1
5
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
. 

 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
o
h
n
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
/S
te
v
e
n
 P
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 

 
 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 U
p
d
a
te
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
: 
 W
e
n
d
i 
O
g
le
-W
e
lb
o
u
rn
 /
 J
a
n
a
 B
u
rt
o
n
 

 

 
 

1
0
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
9
 F
e
b
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
6
 F
e
b
 

 
 

244



 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
8
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 

It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 
 

  P
o
s
s
ib
le
 I
te
m
s
 f
o
r 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
: 
 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

• •••
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
a
y
 O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
s
 U
n
d
e
r 
6
5
 

  

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 

 

 

P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
  

•
 

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 R
e
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
G
ro
w
th
, 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
, 
H
o
u
s
in
g
, 
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
(P
o
rt
fo
li
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
ll
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
 s
p
o
k
e
s
p
e
rs
o
n
 f
o
r 
a
ll
 m
a
tt
e
rs
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
, 
N
H
S
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
b
o
d
ie
s
 f
o
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
) 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
s
 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

•
 

S
u
ic
id
e
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
K
a
th
y
 H
a
rt
le
y
 

 

T
h
e
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 &
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
li
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
  

•
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 S
ix
 m

o
n
th
ly
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
  

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 S
ta
m
fo
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
N
H
S
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t 

•
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 F
ra
n
c
is
 I
n
q
u
ir
y
 

•
 

P
o
s
t 
C
P
T
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 –
 J
a
n
e
 P
ig
g
 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
  

•
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 U
p
d
a
te
 –
 W

e
n
d
i 
O
g
le
-W

e
lb
o
u
rn
 

 

C
P
F
T
 –
U
p
d
a
te
–
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
4
 –
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
o
ff
ic
e
r:
 L
is
a
 H
u
n
t,
 C
h
ie
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

 

245



 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
8
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
 

 

 

 

246


	Agenda
	3. Minutes of Meeting Held on 8 July 2014
	3. Appendix 1 CQC Presentation

	5. Local Health Economy Five Year Strategic Plan
	5. Appendix 1 - System_Blueprint_CambridgeshireandPeterborough - SCHI - 140910
	5. Appendix 2 - System_Blueprint_CambridgeshireandPeterborough_APPENDICES - SCHI - 140910

	6. Cardiovascular Disease
	6. Appendix 1 - Update on CVD_HWB_17Jul14 - SCHI - 140910
	6. Appendix 2 -  Prioritisation framework for HWBB - CVD - SCHI - 140910
	6. Appendix 3 - Key Elements of the House of Care Project - SCHI - 140910

	7. Adult Social Care Update
	7. Appendix 1  - ASC Report Briefing note on the Care Act 2014 v3 - SCHI - 140910
	7. Appendix 2  - ASC Report - TOM - SCHI - 140910
	7. Appendix 3 - ASC Report Local Account - SCHI - 140910
	7. Appendix 4 - ASC Report Annual Complaints Report Public Version - SCHI - 140910

	8. Forward Plan of  Key Decisions
	8. Appendix 1 - Forward Plan of Key Decisions - SCHI - 140910

	9. Work Programme 2014/2015

